
4"  o(

TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMMISSION  MEETING

July  12,  2023

9:00  A.M.

For  Public  View

Do  Not  Remove



Torrance  County
BOARD  OF CO{JNTY  COMMISSIONERS  (BCC)

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair,  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair,  District  l

Samuel  D. Schropp,  Member,  District  3

Janice  Y.  Barela,  County  Manager

The  meeting  will  be available  via  Zoom  and  the link  may  be found  on  the County's  website

www.torrancecountynm.orz/calendar.  Click  on the event to access Zoom Meeting  information.

ADMINISTRATIVE  MEETING

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY,  JULY  12, 2023 @ 9:00 AM
205 S. Ninth  Street,  Estancia,  NM  87016

1.

2.

3.

4.

Call  to Order

Invocation  and  Pledge  of  Allegiance

Changes  to the  Agenda

CERTIFICATES  AND  AWARDS

A.  SHERIFF:  Recognition  of  Employee  Service  Year  Pin: Sharaya  Medina  (2).

5.

B.  FIRE/EMS:  a Recognition  of  Employee  Service  Year  Pin:  Chris  Sanchez  (2).

BOARD  AND  COMMITTEE  APPOINTMENTS

6.

7.

PUBLIC  COMMENT  and  COMMUNICATIONS

APPROVAL  OF  MINUTES

A.  COMMISSION:  Request  approval  of  minutes  of  the  June  28"I  Regular  Meeting  of

the  Board  of  County  Commissioners.

8. APPROV  AL  OF  CONSENT  AGENDA

A.  FINANCE  &  PURCHASING:  Request  approval  of  payables.

B. PLANNING  & ZONING:  Special  Use:  RV  Park.

C.  PLANNING  & ZONING:  Keer  Industries  Special  Waste  Disposal  -  Annual

Renewal  of  Solid  Waste  District.

Torrance  County Page  1



Administrative  Meeting Agenda July  12,  2023

ADOPTION  OF  ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT  TO  COUNTY  CODE

10. ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION

A.  PLANNING  &  ZONING:  Resolution  2023-

subdivision  on Massachusetts  Court.

to clean  lot  D-106  Echo  Ridge

B.  PLANNING  &  ZONING:  Resolution  2023-

subdivision,  10 New  Jersey  Court.

to clean  lot  E-123  Echo  Ridge

C.  PLANNING  &  ZONING:  Resolution  2023-

subdivision,  8 Harlow  Court.

to clean  lot  3-E-1  Echo  Ridge

D.  PLANNING  &  ZONNING:  Resolution  2023-

subdivision,  4 Minnesota  Court.

to clean  lot  E-21  Echo  Ridge

E.  CLERK:  Resolution  2023-  Designating  polling  places  and  locations  for  all

statewide  elections  conducted  in  2024  and  2025.

11. APPROVALS

A.  FINANACE:  Motion  to approve  the FY2023  Capital  Assets  Certification.

B.  COMMISSION:  Submission  of  proposal  to Planning  &  Zoning  Board  to remove  D-

3 zone  designation  from  Parcels  RO30279,  RO26580,  RO17643,  RO16832,  RO20735  and

RO26581,  located  north  and south  of  Exit  203 and  designate  as D-2.  (Commissioner

Schwebach)

C.  FIRE:  Request  approval  for  reclassification  of  Administrative  Assistant  to Executive

Assistant.

D.  FIRE:  Request  approval  for  reclassification  of  one Firefighter/EMT  position  to an

EMS  Lieutenant.

E.  EMERGENCY  MANAGEMENT:  Acceptance  of  2023  Emergency  Management

Performance  Grant  in  the amount  of  $38,770.50.

F.  GRANTS:  Ratify  acceptance  of  award  of  Rural  Primary  Health  Care  Act  (RPHCA)

Grant  in  the amount  of  $101,124.00.

G.  ASSESSOR:  County  Assessor  Lucero  attended  86'h Annual  New  Mexico  Counties

Conference  prior  to an approved  purchase  order  in  place.  This  occurred  in  the last  fiscal  year

budget  and  we are requesting  your  approval  for  payment  to New  Mexico  Counties  in  the

amount  of  $275.00.

12. DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER'S  REPORT

Torrance  County Page  2



Administrative  Meeting Agenda July  12,  2023

B. COMMISSIONERS'  REPORTS

Commissioner  McCall,  District  1

Commissioner  Schwebach,  District  2

Cornrnissioner  Schropp,  District  3

13. EXECUTIVE  SESSION

14.  Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting:  July  26, 2023

15.  SIGNING  OF  OFFICIAL  DOCUMENTS

16.  ADJOURN

Torrance  County Page  3



Agenda  Item

No.  I



' "&;a""i;'a'a

Agenda  Item

No.  2



ao"  Q

Agenda  Item

No.  3



Agenda  Item

No.  4-A



Agenda  Item

No.  4-B



Agenda  Item

No.  5



Agenda  Item

No.  6



Agenda  Item

No.  7-A



DRAFT  COPY

Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Regular  Commission  Meeting

June  28'h, 2023

9:00  AM

Commissioners  Present:

RY  AN  SCHWEBACH  -  CHAIR

KEVIN  MCCALL  -  VICE  CHAIR

SAMUEL  SCHROPP  -  MEMBER

Others  Present:

JANICE  BARELA  -  COUNTY  MANAGER

JUAN  TORRES  -  DEPUTY  COUNTY  MANAGER

MICHAEL  GARCIA  -  COUNTY  ATTORNEY

LINDA  JARAMILLO  -  COTJNTY  CLERK

NOAH  SADILLO  -  FINANCE  DIRECTOR

MACKENZIE  CARLSON  -  ADMINISTRATIVE  ASSISTANT  I

1.  Call  Meeting  to order

Chairman  Schwebach:  Calls  the  June  28, 2023,  Regular

Commission  Meeting  to order  at 9:04  AM.

2.  Pledge  lead  by:  Chairman  Schwebach

Invocation  lead  by:  Commissioner  McCall

Changes  to the  Agenda:

1



Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  There  are a couple  of
recommendations  on  changes  to the  meeting's  agenda.  The  first  one  is
to move  item  1 IA,  Sheriff  request  approval  breakdown  of  law
enforcement  retention  payments  funded  by  law  enforcement  fund  LEF
House  Bill  68, to move  that  before  the  adoption  of  Resolution  on 10E.
That  resolution  basically  approves  11A.  Because  of  discussion  prior
to the  passing  or consideration  of  a resolution,  I believe  it would  be in
the  best  interest  of  that  item.  Also  requesting  for  item  12A,  which  is
under  discussion.  This  is an update  on  New  Mexico  State  Police
initiatives  in  Torrance  County  for  that  to be moved  prior  to approvals.
So that  would  be 12A  moving  before  11A  out  of  consideration  for
those  that  are in  attendance  from  the  State  Police  Department  that  we
they  could  move  on  if  they  need  to.

Certificates  and  Awards:

A.  Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  Mr.  Smythe  is not
available  today.  Road  Superintendent,  Leonard  Lujan,  is going  to
present  his  award  to him  in one  of  their  meetings.

B.  Chairman  Schwebach:  Grants  Recognition  of  Employee  Service
Year  Pin:  Senaida  Anaya  (2)

Noah  Sedillo-Finance  Director:  On  behalf  of  the  County,  my
department  and  management,  I'd  like  to give  this  pin  as recognition  of
two  years'  service  to  Mrs.  Senaida  Anaya.  If  you  could  come  forward
and  be recognized.

Senaida Anaya-Grants  Assistant:  I iust want to say thank you to the
county  for  the  opportunity  of  working  here. I've  learned  a lot  and  I've
enjoyed  serving.  I've  worked  for  the  clerk's  office  for  14  years  before
and  two  years  with  the  grants.  My  time  here  with  the  county  has been
very  successful.  Thank  you.

2



C.  Chairman  Schwebach:  Animal  Services:  Recognition  ofEmployee
Service  Year  Pin:  Kevin  Logan  (2)

Danette  Langdon-Animals  Services  Director:  On  behalf  of  the
County  and  my  department,  I would  like  to present  this  two-year
service  pin  to Kevin  Logan.  He's  hands  down  the  best  animal  control
officer  that  we  have.  He  is dedicated,  compassionate,  and  caring.  He
goes  above  and  beyond  for  the  people  and  the  animals  of  Torrance
County.  We  deal  with  all  kinds  of  people  in  all  kinds  of  situations,  and
he manages  to deal  with  all  those  situations  in  a professional  and
calm,  composed  focused  manner,  which  is not  always  easy  in  animal
control.  I'm  so thankful  that  he has chosen  to stay  with  us for  these
two  years  and  I look  forward  to many  more  years  working  with  him.

Kevin  Logan-Animal  Seiavice  Officer:  Thank  you,  it's  always  an
adventure.

D.  Chairman  Schwebach:  Assessor:  Recognition  of  Employee  Service
Year  Pin:  Linda  Gallegos  (2)

Jessie  Lucero-County  Assessor:  This  morning  I have  the  privilege  of
presenting  my  Chief  Deputy  Assessor,  Linda  Gallegos,  with  her  two-
year  pin.  Linda  joined  the  Torrance  County  Assessor's  Office  back  in
2021.  Prior  to her  coming  to Torrance  County,  Linda  held  office  in
Colfax  County  for  eight  years.  She was  also  the  Chief  Deputy
Assessor  for  two  years.  While  working  as a County  Assessor  in
Colfax  County,  Linda  also  served  on  the  New  Mexico  Association  of
Counties  Board  of  Directors,  and  most  recently  on  the  Advisory
Council.  Linda  was  also  our  Assessor  affiliate  chair  for  the  past  five
years.  I'm  very  pleased  that  Linda  has chosen  to come  and  work  with
me  in  Torrance.  And  I hope  she stays  for  a long  time.  I am very  proud
to  present  this  award  to Linda  Gallegos.

Linda  Gallegos-Chief  Deputy  Assessor:  Just  like  to say  thank  you.
It's  been  a pleasure  working  here  for  the  last  two  years.  And  I'm
looking  forward  to many  years  to come  for  sure.  And  thank  you  all  for
welcoming  me from  up  north.

3



5. BOARD  AND  COMMITTEE  APPOINTMENTS

A.  Chairman  Schwebach:  Clerk  request  re-appointment  of  current

Board  of  Registration.  Asks  Madam  County  Manager  if  we  need  one

from  each  party.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  It's  been  the  choice  of  this

Commission  at the  recommendation  of  the  clerk.  Madam  Clerk  is

present  so you  can  direct  your  questions  to her.

Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  As  per  statute  at the  first  regular

scheduled  meeting  in  June,  you,  the  Commission  are to appoint  the

Board  of  Registration.  I have  Michelle  Jones,  Gayle  Jones  and  Sandy

Ness  who  are the  current  Board  of  Registration.  They've  done  an

excellent  job.  And  I'd  like  to keep  them  on

Chairman  Schwebach:  I'm  assuming  they  all  agreed  to stay  on.

Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  Yes,  they  did.  I notified  them  and

asked  them  if  they  would  like  to continue  serving.  They  enjoy  being

on  the  Registration  Board.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebech:  Motion  to reappoint  the  current  Board  of  Registration.

Michelle  Jones,  Gayle  Jones,  and  Sandy  Ness

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

6. PUBLIC  COMMENT  AND  COMMUNICATIONS:

Red  Kingston:  Pleased  to be here  to visit  with  you  a little  more  about  the

Mountainair  rodeo  grounds.  Since  April,  we've  had  four  Mountainair  rodeos

in  the  series  of  six  rodeos  with  an average  90 to 95 contestants.  We  have

age groups  for  nineteen  and  over.  A  lot  of  other  contestants  have  been

coming  in  and  spending  the  night  with  their  horses  on Saturday  night  for

4



rodeo  on Sunday.  In  each  rodeo  we've  rented  approximately  19 stalls  with
20 still  available.  Four  to six  families  camped  out  overnight.  That's  why  I
would  like  to make  some  improvements  and  RV  hookups  out  there  so that
they  could  rent  those  and  then  be a little  more  comfortable  staying  out.  We
had  the  4-H  Rodeo  that  I've  already  discussed  with  you,  We  had  122

contestants  at that  rodeo.  We  had  about  24 stalls  rented  out  that  weekend  for
two  nights,  we  had  contestants  coming  in  from  Las  Cruces,  Lovington,

Tucumcari,  Farmington,  Grants,  and  many  other  towns  across  the  state  of
New  Mexico.  Every  one  of  them  pretty  much  came  to me  and  complimented
us on  our  grounds,  This  past  weekend,  we  had  the  Mountainair  FFA  Ranch
Rodeo.  We  had  eight  adult  teams  coming  in from  all  over  the state.  We  had
two  kid  teams.  We  thought  it was  going  to run  into  the  night  because  of  that
many  teams  that  we  had,  but  we  got  it done,  just  a little  before  dark.
Everybody  had  a good  time.  We  had  at least  600  paying  people  to come

through  the  gate. Most  of  the  teams  came  from  the  Roswell,  Artesia,
Espanola,  Lincoln  County,  Socorro  County  and  Torance  County  area.  But
we  had  10 stalls  needed  and  four  of  the  teams  came  on  Friday  evening  and
spent  the  night.

I've  been  working  on these  RV  hookups  talking  to different  people.  I had

one  quote,  from  approximately  six  months  ago,  that  was  about  $15,000.00,
to put  in  six  to 10  pedestals.  I have  talked  to another  company  to do electric
and  water,  and  the  quote  that  I had  on my  list  was  only  for  electric.  This  new
company  that  I was  talking  to can  do electricity  and  water,  but  it's  going  to

be quite  a bit  higher  to do  that.  They  estimated  $30,000.00  on electric  and
$30,000  to $50,000.00  on  the  plumbing  that  includes  freshwater  and  then
sewer.  I've  been  talking  to some  other  people,  and  they  just  haven't  gotten
back  with  me  on some  prices  yet. I appreciate  any  support  I'll  be able  to get
from  you.

Commissioner  Schropp:  I attended  the  rodeo  on Saturday.  You  walked  me
through  your  plans  for  the  grounds.  I think  you  mentioned  that  you  had
already  spoken  with  the  Town  of  Mountainair  about  water  and  sewer
hookups.  The  electricity  is ready  to go as well.  You  had  a drop  point  there
that  would  sustain  these  RVs.

Red  Kingston:  Electricity  is close,  within  just  a few  feet. I measured  off
the  water  and  it was  about  300  feet  to the  sewer  line.  So, it  wouldn't  be a
hard  thing.  I have  discussed  it with  the  mayor  and  the  Town  and

Mountainair.

5



Commissioner  Schropp:  The  reason  I asked  Mr.  Kingston  to come  in
today  was  Commissioner  McCall  was  going  to check  in  his  district  to see if
there  were  some  rodeo  grounds  up  there  that  needed  some  money  and  that
kind  of  ended  the  discussion  last  time.  I wanted  to keep  this  on  the  radar,  as
a shovel  ready  project.  This  is bringing  money  into  Mountainair  and  the
venue  is a good  facility.  I can  see jackpot  roping,  jackpot  sorting,  jackpot

team  panning  on  Fridays  and  Saturdays.  Mr.  Kingston  and  I discussed
people  overnighting  horses  there  during  hunting  season.  This  is going  to be
a good  source  of  outside  money  coming  into  Mountainair  for  the  restaurants,

grocery  stores  and  other  businesses.  I know  we  won't  do anything  about  this
today  but  want  to keep  it up in  front  of  everybody's  mind  that  this  is a good
project  and  shovel  ready.

Jason  Quintana-President  of  Manzano  Land  Grant:  I was  asked  by
Orlando  Lopez,  who  runs  the  mutual  domestic,  to basically  give  you  an
update  on  the  status  of  the  well.  Right  now,  we  do have  water.  but  the  issue
is that  the  pump  that's  running  right  now,  which  generally  can  pump  30,000
gallons  in  about  eight  hours,  is now  taking  24 hours.  It's  getting  weaker  by
the  day.  I spoke  to Noah.  The  other  day  he said,  it's  in  the  process.

Hopefully  we  can  catch  up  before  we  lose  that  pump,  too.  There  is a radio
transmitter  on  the  top  of  that  tank.  Somebody  thinks  it's  up  there  for  target
practice.  They  shot  it  and  knocked  it  down,  It's  still  in  good  shape.  The  last

time  it  was  a few  $100.00  to fix  it. We're  wondering  if, if, while  they're  there
if  they  could  just  put  it  back  up. Orlando  has medical  issues,  and  he must  go
out  and  manually  turn  the  pump  on, and  off.  The  radio  transmitter  was
doing  all  of  that  for  us.

We  talked  to the  Fire  Chief  and  asked  if  they  had  some  fire  equipment,

specifically  tankers,  that  we  could  put  out  in  Punta,  Manzano  and  Tajique.
We  have  some  people  that  are willing  to volunteer  and  take  the  wildland
certification.  In  the  event  if  there  is a fire  in  the  area,  we  can  go out  there  and
help.  We're  closer  than  any  of  the  other  fire  departments.  With  tankers  and
training  we  can  start  fighting  the  fire  until  the  fire  departments  can  show  up.
In  the  past  and  We5Ve already  had  one  this  year,  we  spent  about  three,  maybe
four  hours  out  there  with  shovels  trying  to put  it out  by  hand.  We  had  seven
volunteers,  pre-COWD,  but  now,  being  that  it's  volunteer,  we  probably  have
two  to three  people  in  each  community  that  would  be willing  to be out  there
and  be able  to respond  to something  just  to try  to keep  it from  turning  into  a
disaster.

6



Commissioner  Schropp:  I asked  Mr.  Quintana  to come  today  to talk  about

the  tanker  trucks.  This  is very  preliminary,  but  I wanted  to get  it on  your

radar.  We're  looking  for  the  excess  equipment  and  would  ask  Chief  Dirks

instead  of  going  with  equipment  to the  state  auction  that  it be donated  to  the

mountain  communities  instead.  The  mountain  communities  will  staff  the

trucks  and  take  responsibility  for  maintenance  and  everything  that  goes  with

having  those  assets.  This  will  support  our  county,  state,  or  Interagency  Fire

Service  firefighters.  Those  entities  would  then  pay  a daily  rate  or  whatever

the  rate  is. That  would  also  set us up for  a program  to have  wildland

firefighters  in  the  mountain  communities.  Commissioner  McCall  has

expressed  on several  occasions,  trying  to find  good  jobs  that  will  keep  young

people  in  our  county.  I think  there  is an opportunity  there.  Mr.  Quintana

came  at my  request  to give  you  a head5s  up as he and  Chief  Dirks  work

towards  whatever  kind  of  deal  would  be acceptable  to the  Cornrnission.

Noah  Sedillo-Finance  Director:  I'd  like  to welcome  and  introduce  Miss

Amanda  Lujan,  our  new  Grants  Administrator.  She comes  from  us from

private  grants,  so to speak.  From  Girl  Scouts  of  America,  Boys  and  Girls

Club  to name  a few.  We  are very  lucky  to have  her.  I've  tasked  her  with

some  tough  stuff  out  of  the  gate.

Amanda  Lujan-Grants  Coordinator:  Thank  you,  everyone.  Thank  you  for

giving  me  the  opportunity  to work  here  for  Torrance  County.  I was  raised  in

New  Mexico,  both  of  my  parents  retired  from  Torrance  County.  Many  of  my

family  members  work  for  the  county.  Everybody  knows  Leonard.  There's  a

history  of  public  service  in  my  family  and  I'm  honored  to be able  to

contribute  to the  county  and  give  back  to my  community  as I've  returned  to

New  Mexico.  Thank  you.

Ann  Schropp:  Mr.  Chairman,  I'm  here  to sing  your  praises.  Today,  I want

to praise  this  commission  and  the  county  staff  for  their  exemplary  and

determined  work  on  May  24th.  For  any  who  might  not  have  known  that  was

an 11 and  a half  hour  meeting.  Chairman  Schwalbach's  managing  of  the

process  was  frankly  masterful.  Each  of  these  tmee  commissioners  bring  their

own  strengths  to the  table,  and  the  expertise  of  each  of  them  is needed  for

balanced  and  productive  government.  The  county  staff  were  all  well

prepared  to speak  to their  portions  of  the  budget  with  cogent  arguments  for

and  explanations  of  their  needs.

7



I could  not  stay  for  the  entire  meeting,  but  I did  have  a good  play  by  play,

afterwards.  Writing  up  the  minutes  of  a marathon  meeting  like  this  had  to be

a monumental  task  but  Madam  County  Clerk's  Office  did  an outstanding  job.

Congratulations  Ms.  Jaramillo  and  your  staff.  The  work  accomplished  by

this  commission  at that  meeting,  getting  ARPA  funds  encumbered,  as well

as lining  out  the  annual  fiscal  budget  has gone  a long  way  towards  getting

Torrance  County  caught  up to curent  salaries,  infrastructure  and  equipment

needs  and  regulatory  requirements.  Such  large  expenditures  will  not  be the

way  of  the  future  here.  But  the  American  Rescue  Plan  Act  money  has been  a

huge  boost  to our  county.

Now  wish  to address  the  rest  of  us. Good  governrnent  requires  participation

of  its  citizens.  What  constitutes  participation  in governance  is attending

meetings  such  as school  boards,  city  councils  and  Commission.  In  person  or

via  Zoom  is a start.  But  that  start  requires  further  effort  to understand  the

facts  of  what  is going  on,  and  how  the  system  works.  Buying  into  and

believing  ugly  rumors,  petty  gossip,  half-truths,  and  innuendo  sets us all

back  and  prevents  the  county  moving  forward.  There  are too  many  who

seem  to  think  that  complaining  long  and  loud  about  something  and  then

walking  out  is to pat  themselves  on  the  back.

That's  not  participation  in  government.  If  some  of  you  stuck  around  or read

the  minutes  when  they  are published,  you  would  hear  things  like  the  fact  that

Commissioner  McCall  has  a couple  of  projects  in  the  works,  to address  some

things  that  are sources  of  irritation  for  citizens.  Or  you  might  learn  that

Chairman  Schwebach  is working  on  the  problems  with  the  landfill.  It's  very

easy  to walk  in  here,  throw  a grenade  at the  commission  and  walk  out  that

helps  nothing  and  no  one.  We  have  some  real  problems,  but  this  county  is

moving  forward  by  facing  and  addressing  them.  We  will  move  forward

much  faster  and  better  if  we're  all  determined  to be part  of  the  solution.

Thank  you.

Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  I wanted  to give  you  an update  on  the

renewals  that  went  out  for  business  registrations.  We  send  out  404  business

registration  renewals  at $35.00  per  renewal.  We  have  two  liquor  licenses  in

the  county,  VFW  and  Rays  One  at $250.00  per  renewal.

The  deadline  for  the  local  entities  to give  me the  positions  that  are going  to

be running  in  the  Local  Election  is July  lath. Most  of  them  have  been  sent.

8



I will  send  those  positions  to the Secretary  of  State  and  the  Local  Election

will  officially  start  but  I have  been  planning  for  months.

7. APPROVAL  OF  MINUTES

A.  COMMISSION:  Request  approval  of  minutes  of  the  May  24, 2023,

Regular  Meeting  of  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schropp:  Motion  to approve  minutes  as written  of  the  May  24,  2023,

Regular  Meeting  of  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners.

Commissioner  Schwebach:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

8. APPROVAL  OF  CONSENT  AGENDA

A.  Chairman  Schwebach:  FINANCE  &  PURCHASING:  Request

approval  of  payables.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Approve  payables.

Commissioner  Schropp:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

10.  ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION:

A.  Chairman  Schwebach:  EMERGENCY  MANAGEMENT:  Resolution

2023-12  Accepting  New  Mexico  Counties  Community  Wildlife  Risk

Reduction  for  Rural  Communities  Grant  to Update  Community  Wildlife

Protection  Plan

Samantha  O'Dell-Emergency  Management  Manager:  This  resolution

is to accept  the  grant  that  we  received  from  New  Mexico  Counties  for  the

9



update  of  the  Community  Wildfire  Protection  Plan.  As  part  of  their  grant

acceptance  process,  they  do require  a resolution  signed  by  the

Commission  accepting  that  it's  for  $20,000.  We do have  a 10%  match  of

$2,000  which  can  also  be in  kind.

Chairman  Schwebach:  We  have  currently  done  this  annually,  correct.

Samantha  O'Dell-Emergency  Management  Manager:  It's  not

annually.  We  first  created  it in  2008.  It  was  updated  in 2016.  We're  due

for  another  update  currently.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  approval  for  New  Mexico  Counties  Community

Wildlife  Risk  Reduction  for  Rural  Communities  Grant  to Update  Community

Wildlife  Protection  Plan.

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

B. Chairman  Schwebach:  ROAD:  Resolution  for  2023-13,  Approving

Participation  in  Local  Government  Road  Fund  Program  Administered  by

the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  (State  Cooperative

Agreement  Project  -  CAP).

Leonard  Lujan-Road  Department  Supervisor:  We  need  to get  our

application  signed  by  the  Commission  for  the  LGRF  funds.  This  is for

next  year's  money.  We do this  every  year.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Approve  Participation  in  Local  Government  Road  Fund

Program  Administered  by  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  (State

Cooperative  Agreement  Project  -  CAP).

Commissioner  Schropp:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

10



C. Chairman  Schwebach:  ROAD:  Resolution  for  2023-14,  Approving

Participation  in  Local  Government  Road  Fund  Program  Administered  by

the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  (State  Cooperative

Agreement  Project  - SB).

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Approve  Participation  in  Local  Government  Road  Fund

Program  Administered  by  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  (State

Cooperative  Agreement  Project  - SB).

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Scmopp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

D. Chairman  Schwebach:  ROAD:  Resolution  for  2023-15,  Approving

Participation  in  Local  Government  Road  Fund  Program  Administered  by

the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  (State  Cooperative

Agreement  Project  -  SP).

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Approve  Participation  in  Local  Government  Road  Fund

Program  Administered  by  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  (State

Cooperative  Agreement  Project  -  SP).

Commissioner  Schropp:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

As  per  the  request  of  Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manger  Item  11-A  is

moved  before  item  10-E  (Adoption  of  Resolution)

11.  APROVALS:

A. Chairman  Schwebach:  SHERIFF:  Request  approval  of  breakdown  of  law

enforcement  retention  payments  funded  by  Law  Enforcement  Fund  (LEF)

-  HB  68.

11



Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  What  Noah  Sedillo  is passing  out,
please  disregard  the  first  page.  What  we  will  be looking  at is the  second  page.
This  is not  information  received  prior  to this  meeting.

David  Frazee-County  Sheriff:  We're  here  to talk  about  the  LEF  grant.  And
I'm  going  to let  my  secretary  start  this  off.

Cheryl  Allen-Sheriff's  Executive  Secretary:  I prepared  some  talking  bullets
that  I want  address.  On  March  24, of  2023,  I had  submitted  the  first  required
quarterly  report  for  the  LEF  grant,  which  did  include  a description  of  the
distribution  plan,  and  at that  point  what  was  proposed  to the  DFA  was  ranging
from  $750.00  to $8,000.00  which  included  from  a three-month  recruit  to
Undersheriff  recruitment  bonus.  On  May  16,  2023,  when  preparing  to submit
the  disbursement  list,  I confirined  with  Geovanna  Loscito,  the  grants
administrator  for  LEF  from  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Finance  and
Administration,  that  she said  it is up to you,  referring  to the  Sheriffs  Office  to
decide  on  the  amount  you  are giving  out.  I also  reviewed  again  House  Bill  68,
which  pertains  to this  grant.  It  says  that  recruitment  and  retention  :[unds  are
dispersed  to a law  enforcement  agency  to expand  the  funding.  And  as a law
enforcement  agency,  the  Torance  County  Sheriffs  Office  finalized  the
payment  plan  and  submitted  it  to finance  on May  22 of  2023.  Following  our
submittals,  the  Deputy  County  Manager  decided  to prepare  a disbursement
schedule  without  consulting  the  Sheriff's  Office  except  by  sending  an email
dated  May  31,  informing  us of  his  plan.

On  June  14, the  Chief  Procurement  Officer  of  the  finance  department  had
requested  that  the  LEF  requested  that  I resubmit  the  LEF  disbursement

spreadsheet  as the  Sheriff's  Office  had  prepared,  and  she was  going  to provide
that  to the  Deputy  County  Manager.  I did  provide  the  spreadsheet  again.  On
June  26,  which  was  this  Monday,  we  were  provided  a copy  of  the

disbursement  that  was  prepared  by  the  Manager's  Office,  which  was  leaving
out  Undersheriff  Lucero  as he had  left  the  department  as their  reasoning.  At
first,  we  acquiesced.  But  on  further  review,  we  realized  Lucero5s  payments
should  be issued.  The  reason  for  this  is one  of  the  primary  goals  of  funding  for
the  LEF  was  recruitment,  as documented  in two  memos  from  DFA.  Eligible
recipients  must  be with  the  department  a minimum  of  three  months  which
Undersheriff  Lucero  had  completed.

The  payouts  from  the County  Manager's  office  does  include  payments  to four
other  officers  that  have  left  the  department.  They're  receiving  bonuses,  and

12



one of  those  officers  that  has been  paid  served  with  the department  less than
one year.  When  we had  prepared  the  plan,  that  we  had discussed  included
what  we  wanted  to retain  and reward  our  current  deputies  and the
Undersheriff  for  the work  that  they  have  been  providing  throughout  the  year.
We  did  include  Lucero  even  though  he had  left,  and we also included  the four
other  officers  within  our  plan,  because  we did  think  even  though  they  had  left
the department,  they  provided  valuable  service  to the department  while  they
were  here.  While  keeping  with  House  Bill  68. We  are asking  that  we go with
the plan  as proposed  by  the Sheriffs  Office,  which  does include  Undersheriff
Lucero,  That  is the spreadsheet  that  I had  handed  out  to you  all  prior  to our

discussion.

David  Frazee-County  Sheriff:  Initially,  when  we submitted  this  proposal
that  included  the  deputies  that  left  the department,  my  reasoning  for  that  is
because  they,  at that  time,  had  earned  the  money.  It  belongs  to them,  even
though  they've  left  the department.  When  I got  the change  in the  proposal,  as
Cheryl  said,  we  generally  thought,  well,  that's  a good  idea.  He's  not  here.  We
can  redistribute  that  money.  But  then  in hindsight,  when  I looked  at it, I said,
what  about  the others  that  have  left  the department?  They're  receiving  a
benefit  from  that  as well.

I don't  think  that's  fair. I think  we either  include  all  of  them,  or we include
none  of  them.  But  I don't  think  that  we should  single  out  one person  that's  left
and  not  the others.  I can  tell  you  that  I've  never  been  in  the Sheriffs  position
before.  And  I've  been  here  for  six  months,  and  I've  made  some  missteps.  I
have  not  been  very  transparent  to this  body  as I should  have  been.  I want  to let
you  know  now,  at this  point,  I intend  to be much  more  transparent  about  the
decisions  that  I make  in  my  department.  I want  to make  those  decisions  that
are relative  to my  position.  I'm  hoping  that  I get  to make  these  decisions
without  any  interference.

Commissioner  Schropp:  Whatever  our  feelings  are by  this  Commission  as
to the circumstances  in  which  Eli  Lucero  left  the department  must  be set aside.
Eli  Lucero  did  good  service  to this  county  and  is qualified  for  the  bonus.  I
would  view  this  is a retaliatory  move  to exclude  him.  I wouldn't  be a part  of
that.

Juan  Torres-Deputy  County  Manager:  When  we first  got  the  pay  request,
Finance  Director  Sedillo  and I made  a couple  phone  calls.  We  made  one call
to DPS  and one call  to DFA.  When  we spoke  with  DFA  they  stated  that  this

13



is a budgetary  requirement  which  requires  your  approval.  You  are the  ones

who  set the  budget  and  set  the  payouts.  That's  why  we  decided  to pull  it  in  not

just  process  as submitted  and  bring  it to you  for  your  review.  In  looking  at it

and  going  through  distributing  it, the  whole  point  of  it was  supposed  to be

rewarding  for  years  of  service.  I did  submit  one  which  had  Eli  Lucero  in  there

for  his  years  of  service.  He  had  roughly  one year  and  10 months  if  you  count

both  of  his  tours,  as Undersheriff.  I put  him  in  the  two-year  category.  The

thought  process  of  that  is, he is an appointed  official,  he is not  a rank-and-file

officer.  The  point  was  to reward  longevity.  That's  why  he was  taken  out  from

the  final  Managers  spreadsheet.  If  you'd  like  we  could  put  that  one  back  in and

put  him  in the  two-year  range.  We  do have  that  spreadsheet  available  as well.

The  whole  point  was,  it's  not  the  discretion  of  the  Sheriffs  Department  to

make  budgetary  decisions.  It's  this  governing  body's  decision.  It  was  Ms.

Chavez,  the  head  of  the  Local  Government  Division,  who  told  us that  there

must  be a decision  by  the  governing  body.

Cheryl  Allen-Sheriff's  Executive  Secretary:  We  have  no  problem  with  the

governing  body  making  the  final  decision.  We're  just  wanting  the  Commission

to review  our  proposal  and  House  Bill  68 says  that  the  money  is awarded  to

law  enforcement  agencies  to make  the  expenditures  and  are seeking  your

approval.  I also  do want  to make  another  point  as far  as the  amount  that  we

had  included  in  here  for  the  Undersheriff  is in  the  future.  This  grant  does

continue.  This  grant  is a recruitment  tool  to get  the  best  quality  Undersheriff

possible.  As  we  look  forward  to the  replacement  of  Lucero,  having  an

established  amount  shows  that  we  value  this  position  and  therefore  we  are

hoping  to recruit  a high  caliber  Undersheriff.

Chairman  Schwebach:  I don't  want  to micromanage  your  office.  Has  the

Undersheriff  as an appointed  official  ever  received  this  bonus?  If  we  have  an

Undersheriff,  they  must  be law  enforcement  certified,  correct?

Cheryl  Allen-Sheriff's  Executive  Secretary:  This  the  first  time  we've  had

this  funding  available.  It'll  be the  first  time  anyone  has received  this.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  Torrance  County  has  never  paid  a

bonus  to any  law  enforcement  official.

Chairman  Schwebach:  We're  giving  this  as recruitment  or  longevity?

14



Cheryl  Allen-Sheriff's  Executive  Secretary:  Initially  it was  for  recruitment

only.  However,  once  the  funding  was  dispersed,  many  of  the  counties  were

awarded  so much  money  that  they  could  not  fathom  how  they  were  going  to

be able  to issue  that  much  money.  Within  a single  year,  for  example,  some  of

the  departments  received  $37,500.00  and  other  departments  received  the  same

amount,  if  we  recruit  one  person,  are going  to give  them  a $37,500.00  bonus.

At  that  point,  the  memo  was  issued  making  the  change  that  it  was  for  going  to

be for  recruitment  and  retention  of  law  enforcement  officers.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Sounds  like  your  retention  is not  working  in  this  case.

Is that  corect?

David  Frazee-County  Sheriff:  We've  had  several  officers  leave  for  various

reasons,  and  I understand  what  you're  saying  they're  across  the  board.  I'll

reiterate  if  you're  going  to strike  one  then  we  need  to strike  all.

Chairman  Schwebach:  When  these  funds  were  available,  were  these

individuals  on the  payroll  and  qualified  at that  time?

David  Frazee-County  Sheriff:  Yes,  sir.

Chairman  Schwebach:  I'm  going  to leave  it  up  to your  decision.  I'm

supportive  of  your  decision.

Commissioner  McCall:  It's  not  recruitment.  It's  not  retention  if  the  officers

have  already  left  the  department  so is this  commission  going  outside  of  what

the  House  set  the  money  aside  for?

Juan  Torres-Deputy  County  Manager:  I can  answer  that.  The  way  they

wrote  the  statute,  it's  supposed  to follow  the same  rules  as the  LERF.  The

way  that  one  is, is if  the  officer  was  here,  and  so that  one's  based  upon  the

bonuses  for  914. There  are  two  different  bonus  services  or laws  that  were

passed.  I think  this  one  requires  a minimum  of  three  months.  If  they  at least

put  that  portion  in,  then  they're  eligible  for  the  funding.  The  idea  is that,  in

theory,  they're  going  to stay  on  long  term.  Ms.  Chavez  stated  that  they're

recommending  that  we  could  draw  up contracts  to keep  the  employees  but  at

the  same  time,  we  know,  we  can't  keep  an employee  bound  by  a contract.

We're  going  to give  you  this  bonus,  but  you  must  agree  to stay  here  for  a year.

That's  already  been  tossed  out. The  way  the  statutes  read  is if  they  worked

15



here,  they  were  employed,  while  the  funding  was  available,  they're  eligible  for

it. Cheryl  and  the  Sheriff  are correct.  It  is for  either  recruitment  or retention.

Chairman  Schwebach:  I agree  with  you.  What  do you  think  the  right  thing

to do is. Where  did  these  funds  come  from?

Juan  Torres-Deputy  County  Manager:  This  is a grant  received  from  the

state  three  years  back,  we're  also  looking  at having  all  your  options  available.

If  you  choose  not  to pay  the  pay,  we  will  have  to revert  this  year's  funding.

We  will  get  next  year's  funding  and  it will  come  back.  But  it is a three-year

program.  You  as the  governing  body  can  choose  to disperse  it or not,  it is

completely  your  choice.  But  we're  locked  in  we've  already  applied.  We're  set

for  three  years.  We're  set  to receive  funding  each  year.

Chaiman  Schwebach:  Most  of  these  individuals  have  moved  on to higher

paying  jobs  or retired  or  what's  happening?

David  Frazee-County  Sheriff:  Higher  paying  jobs  and  one  retirement

Commissioner  McCall:  County  Manager  could  you  address  that?  Do  we

have  to spend  it all  or a portion.

Juan  Torres-Deputy  County  Manager:  Whatever  we  do not  spend,  we'd

have  to revert  back.

Commissioner  McCall:  The  comment  was  made  we've  got  so much  money.

We  don't  know  what  to do. I've  just  got  a problem  with  that  fundamentally  as

soon  as it speaks.  I mean,  I'm  not  I'm  not  speaking  for  the  house.

David  Frazee-County  Sheriff:  We  weren't  refering  to this  body  and  for  the

funding  that  this  body  had  well.

Commissioner  McCall:  As  a whole  governrnent,  I have  a problem.  And  that's

when  that's  the  mentality  is we've  got  so much  money.  We  don't  know  where

to  spend  it. So, are we  going  to develop  this?

Commissioner  Schropp:  That  mischaracterizes  statements  that  I've  made  in

past  meetings,  and  if  Commissioner  McCall  would  take  the  time  to read  the

minutes,  he would  realize  that.

16



Chairman  Schwebach:  The  cornrnent  was  made,  and  I understand  what

Commissioner  McCall  is saying.  The  comment  was  directed  at this  fund

coming  from  the  state,  there  is so much  money  they  don't  what  to do with  it.

Is there  an explanation  on  why  this  was  set up for  retention  in  the  way  it was

because  what  that  comment  was  relevant  to regardless  how  you  put  it that

money  is taxpayer  dollars.  I agree  with  Commissioner  McCall,  just  because

we  have  more  money,  we  don't  know  what  to do with  it doesn't  mean  it

shouldn  be spent  willy  nilly.  I got  to be honest,  I don't  think  understanding

this  further,  this  is not  how  I would  manage  it. If  this  is retention  fund  opened

to ones  that  have  left  but  I also  don't  feel  I should  manage  your  office  to

extend  so if  the  sheriff  thinks  this  is the  right  thing  to do with  these  funds,  I

will  support  it's  not  what  I would  do but  I'm  not  sure.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  to approve  breakdown  of  law  enforcement

retention  payments  funded  by  Law  Enforcement  Fund  (LEF)

Commissioner  Schropp:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -No:  MOTION  CARRIED

As  per  Janice  Barela  Madam  County  Manager  adoption  of  Resolution  2023-

16  is moved  to item  10-E.

IO.Adoption  of  Resolution

E. Chairman  Schwebach:  FINANCE:  Resolution  2023-16,  Budget

Increase  (Sheriff)  to cover  Law  Enforcement  Fund  (LEF)  -  HB  68.

(Consider  Item  1 l.A.  prior  to approval.)  So, we're  now  looking  at the

budget  increase  to cover  law  enforcement  in  the  LEF.

Noah  Sedillo-Finance  Director:  Before  you  use the  approved  funding  in the

resolution  just  passed.  This  will  be an adjusting  entry  within  the  budget  because  it

was  not  budgeted.  That  is a requirement  from  DFA.  Just  a formality  at this  point,

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Approve  Budget  Increase  (Sheriff)  to cover  Law

Enforcement  Fund  (LEF)

17



Commissioner  Schropp:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -No:  MOTION  CARRIED

As  per  the  request  of  Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manger  Item  12-A  is

moved  before  item  11-A  (DISCUSSION)

12.DISCUSSION

A.  Chairman  Schwebach:  MA'NAGER:  Update  on  New  Mexico  State

Police  initiatives  in  Torrance  County  (Captain  Alex  Rodriguez  and

Sergeant  Ricardo  Breceda

Alex  Rodriguez  Sate  Police  Captain:  Good  Morning,  Torrance

County  I'm  Alex  Rodriguez  Captain  of  New  Mexico  State  Police.

With  me  is Sergeant  Ricardo  Breceda

Ricardo  Breceda  Sate  Police  Sergeant:  I5m  Sergeant  Ricardo

Breceda,  New  Mexico  State  Police  currently  assigned  to the

recruiting

County  Manager  Janice  Barela:  Commission  if  I may  interject  this

point,  I'm  very  proud  that  both  individuals  are from  Torrance  County

both  are graduates  from  Estancia  High  School.

Alex  Rodriguez  State  Police  Captain:  Neither  of  us had  any  idea

until  a couple  of  weeks  ago. Every  time  we're  out  here,  we  run  into

tons  of  people  that  we  know.  It's  always  a little  surprising.  But

comfortable.  It's  home.  Pretty  much  just  wanted  to talk  about  some  of

the  things  I came  here  to do. A  few  months  ago,  we  talked  about  some

of  the  initiatives  that  we're  working  with  the  New  Mexico  State

Police.  I wanted  to report  on some  of  those  things.  Also,  see if  you

guys  have  any  concerns  that  we  might  be able  to address.  Some  of  the

things  we've  been  working  on is we've  had  officers  in  the schools  here

18



in the Torrance  County  area, talking  with  students  kind  of  trying  to

close  that  gap between  what  people  think  law  enforcement  does and

what  law  enforcement  does, trying  to provide  some support  for

students  in the schools,  security  for  students  in this school.

We've  been teaching  active  threat  response  classes for  civilians  here

in Torraance County  area, we're  still  doing  those if  you  guys  want  a

class on active  threat  response  for  civilians  then  we can do the classes,

all we got to do is get a phone  call.  We can set some up takes  about  an

hour  15 or an hour  20-minute  kind  of  depending  on, how  many  people

are there  and whatnot  and questions  and stuff  that  we  get. I will  tell

you  Torance  County  is the only  place  I've  ever  taught  this class

where  participants  sat me right  on my  butt.  It was  impressive

happened  in Moriarty.  They  did  a phenomenal  job.  I was  a little

surprised  to say the least. We're  also working  with  Estancia  Police

Department,  Torrance  County  Sheriffs  Department,  Moriarty  Police

Department  Edgewood  PD. We're  working  to support  each other  in

manpower,  training,  to staffing  all the way  around.  Just try  to support

each other  with  resources.  Unfortunately,  law  enforcement  is short  no

matter  what  agency  you  look  at, at this  point  in time,  which  is part  of

the whole  retention  fund  that's  come  out  recently.  Law  enforcement  is

shorthanded,  so we're  trying  to support  each other  to be able to

provide  better  services  to the people  here in  Torance  County.

Unfortunately,  this  is a huge  area.  A lot  of  remote  locations.  Very

tough  to get law  enforcement  response  sometimes  but  we're  working

on that.  We're  trying  to improve  on  that  sort of  stuff.  We've  had

officers  here for  parades,  community  events,  graduation,  things  of  that

nature.  Sergeant  Breceda  runs  a lot  of  that  stuff.  I'll  let him  talk  about
that  if  you  want  to.

Ricardo  Breceda  State  Police  Sergeant:  I took  on this  role  in

February  of  this  year.  I'm  relatively  new  but  like  manager  Barela  said,

you  know,  I'm  from  here, my  family  moved  here from  California.  I

love  it here. My  goal  in this  new  capacity  is to create a positive

interaction  with  the community  and do that  through  community

policing.  Any  events,  anything  that  we can do to support  the

community  to uplift  the community,  we're  on board  to do. We  just

want  to see the community  prosper.  I'm  sure all  the citizens,  the

19



commissioners  and  managers  do as well.  Whatever  we  need  to do,

we're  on board.  Thank  you.

Alex  Rodriguez  State  Police  Captain:  With  that  said,  if  you  guys  do

hear  something  that  oh  State  Police  is doing  this  terrible  thing  or

whatever,  please  call.  I hear  about  things  like  that  on a regular  basis.

Most  of  the  time,  I'm  wondering  what  someone  is talking  about.  So, if

you  guys  are concerned  about  what  Sate  Police  is doing  here,  please

call  me  let  me know,  I would  love  to be able  to clear  the  air  on it. That

way  you  understand  exactly  where  we're  coming  from.  At  this  point

moving  forward.  We  are working  on some  of  the  community  events

coming  up throughout  the  summer.  You  should  be seeing  the  officers

here  in  Estancia,  Mountainair,  the  Torrance  County  area  in  general,  as

we  move  forward.  With  that  said,  are there  any  questions,  comments,

concerns  for  us, that  we  might  be able  to help  with  or address  here?

We  appreciate  you  guys.  You  need  something.  Please  give  us a call.

We're  down  the  road,  it's  always  nice  to come  back  to Estancia.

Chairman  Schwebach:  I have  none,  I am glad  you're  here.

Commission  Schropp:  Thank  you  for  keeping  us in  the  loop.

ll.Approvals

B. Chairman  Schwebach:  EMERGENCY  MANAGEMENT:  Request

approval  of  MOU  between  Torrance  County  and  Claunch-Pinto  SWCD  to

work  together  on  the  Community  Wildfire  Protection  Plan  Update

Samantha  O'Dell-  Emergency  Manager:  This  is regarding  the

resolution  that  you  guys  just  approved  for  the  community  wildfire

protection  plan.  This  is to move  forward  with  that.  In  the  past,

Torrance  County  has  worked  with  Claunch  Pinto  Soil  and  Water

Conservation  District  on  community  wildfire  protection  plan  filed  in

2008  and  2016. The  request  has been  made  that  we  work  together  this

20



year  as well.  The  benefit  of  this  is that  we'll  each  have  our  own  plan,

but  the  plans  are very  similar.  We  can  work  together  on the plans

which  will  help  with  the  community  meetings,  help  with  the  funding

and  that  support.  They  received  the  same  grant  that  we  did  with

$20,000.  And  then  they'll  be putting  in  their  additional  10% $2,000.

Commissioner  Schropp:  Madam  County  Manager  just  for  my

education  and  the  public.  How  is this  money  used?  What  jobs  are

qualified  for  that?

Samantha  O'Dell  -Emergency  Manager:  It's  to update  the  plan.  The

plan  is essentially  community  projects,  projects  that  residents  can  do

that  sort  of  thing  to help  with  wildfire  protection  and  reduction

throughout  the  years.

Commissioner  Schropp:  Fuel  reduction  planning,  forestry

management.  Kind  of  not  that's  probably  not  the  right  term.  But  for

people  to reduce  the  fuel  loads  and  mitigate  fire  hazards  on their

property  is what  this  money  would  go through  the  soil  conservation

district5s  board.

Samantha  O'Dell  -Emergency  Manager:  This  is for  the  plan  to

update  the  plan  with  that  information  for  residents.  It  does  not  give

them  money  to residents  to do the  work,  but  it's  for  the  plan  update.

The  representative  from  Claunch  Pinto  is on  Zoom  as well  if  there's

any  questions  for  her.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  to approve  of  MOU  between  Torrance  County

and  Claunch-Pinto  SWCD  to work  together  on the  Community  Wildfire  Protection

Plan  Update.

Commissioner  Schropp:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

21



C. Chairman  Schwebach:  FIRE:  Request  approval  for  reclassification  of

Administrative  Assistant  to Executive  Assistant.

Don  Dirks  -Fire  Chief:  This  is one  of  the  requests  we  made  with  our

budget.  Our  administrative  assistant,  Mayra  Delgado,  has been  doing

awesome  and  we  have  increased  her  responsibilities  daily.  We  have  a

new  training  program;  it's  going  to incorporate  a lot  of  screen  time.

She is the  one  that's  going  to initiate  this  its online  training.  It's  online,

truck  checks,  SCB,  all  that  kind  of  stuff  is all  going  to be online  now.

We're  going  to start  farming  this  out  to not  only  the  paid  crew,  but  it's

also  going  to be all  out  to all  the  volunteer  stations,  they're  going  to be

taking  all  this  on. This  is all  part  of  the  changes  with  the  ISO  and  the

State  Fire  Marshal's  and  everything.  She is the  one  that's  going  to  be

initiating  this.  I would  like  to change  her  classification.  It  won't

change  our  budget  or anything  else  like  that.  But  she's  taken  on  more

and  more  responsibilities,  and  I'd  like  this  to reflect  that.

Commissioner  Schropp:  We  ran  into  something  similar  with  the

county  admin  assistant  and  executive,  this  is going  to be with  a pay

increase.  This  is changing  classification.

Don  Dirks-  Fire  Chief:  It  is not,  other  than  the  cost  of  living.

Commissioner  Schropp:  We  ran  into  this  before  when  Leonard's

executive  assistant  wasn't  on  parity  with  other  executive  assistants  in

accounting.  We're  going  to have  to resolve  what  you  just  said,  no  pay

increase  with  what  we've  previously  discussed.  Going  forward,

executive  assistants  would  be at executive  assistant  pay  throughout

the  county.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  In  following  up  to what

you  just  stated,  we  do have  all  the  executive  assistants  at the  same  rate

of  pay  in  the  county.  All  the  administrative  assistants  are paid  at a

lower  rate  of  pay.  To state  that  this  would  not  impact  the  budget  is an

incorrect  statement,  it  would  be if  this  classification  was  changed  to

an executive  assistant,  then  that  rate  of  pay  would  reflect  that  with  a

higher  rate  of  pay.  It's  not  simply  renaming

Chairman  Schwebach:  How  many  executive  assistants  are within  the

fire  department?

22



Don  Dirks-  Fire  Chief:  None.  Hannah  was  the  last  one  when  she got
hired.

Commissioner  McCall:  Can  you  go over  the  job  title  increasement

and  workload.

Don  Dirks-  Fire  Chief:  Don't  have  that  on me.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Can  we  revisit  this  with  that  information?

Action  Taken:  None

Chairman  Schwebach:  Item  Deferred

D. Chairman  Schwebach:  FIRE:  Request  approval  for  reclassification  of  one
Firefighter/EMT  position  to an EMS  Lieutenant.

Don  Dirks-Fire  Chief:  Under  the  previous  County  Fire  Chief,

originally,  we  had  three  Lieutenant  positions.  And  I don't  know  if  you
recall,  but  we  came  back  I believe  it was  August  of  last  year  and

asked  to reclassify  one  of  the  lieutenant  positions  to an EMT  position.

The  thought  was  at the  time,  we  didn't  have  enough  people  and  it  was
easier  to hire  an EMT,  firefighter  EMT,  as opposed  to trying  to get  a
paramedic  Lieutenant,  at the  time.  We  only  had  two  shifts  going.  We
only  needed  two  lieutenants.  Now  we're  hiring  more  and  more  people.
We  now  have  a third  shift  that  we're  going  to require  a lieutenant

position  for,  We'd  like  to reclassify  that  again  as part  of  the  growing

change  that  we  foresight.

Hanna  Sanchez-Deputy  Fire  Chief:  With  that  the  lieutenant  salary
was  already  set back  in  August.  We're  not  asking  for  any  pay  increase.
To  change  it, and  then  again,  so in  August,  the  lieutenant  position

salaries were  changed.  I think  it reflected  $1. We're  not  asking  for  any
money  to reflect  this  was  just  the same  rate.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager  This  is the same  situation

that  if  you  reclassify  this  position,  it is going  to be a higher  rate  of
pay.

23



Chairman  Schwebach:  It's  within  the  budget?

Don  Dirks-Fire  Chief:  Yes

Janice  Barela-  Madam  County  Manager:  It's  within  the  budget,  but

I just  wanted  to accurately  portray  what  this  would  be.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Have  you  discussed  this  with  the  fire

department  on all  this  changing?

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  I have  not  gone  into

details,  I knew  that  they  were  putting  this  on  the  agenda.  I knew  there

was  the  why,  which  is what  they're  saying  today.  But  we  have  not

gone  into  looking  at the  schedule  and  seeing  how  many  EMTs  that

they  do  have  and  the  shift  and  whether  or not  this  is something  that

would  be beneficial,  versus  so we  haven't  vetted  that  out.

Chairman  Schwebach:  I'm  not  arguing  with  anything,  you're  asking

for  me  to approve  it. I need  you  to meet  with  our  manager  to have  all

the  details.  Just  where  we  have  a full  understanding  of  that,  please.  I'm

asking  for  the  same  thing  done  for  two  weeks  on this  also  and  get  that

information  on  that.

Commissioner  McCall:  Does  that  put  the  lieutenant  over  all  three

shifts?

Hanna  Sanchez-Deputy  Fire  Chief:  There  would  be a lieutenant  on

each  shift,  we  have  two  right  now,  two  positions  open.  We've  been

able  to obtain  employees  that  have  dwindled  into  a C shift.  The  reason

we're  asking  this  is we  were  asked  that  we  don't  burn  ourselves  out.

On  our  C shift,  we're  constantly  on  a call  because  they  don't  have  a

supervisory  person  on  that  shift  specifically.  When  we  came  back  in

August  and  requested  to change  it, we  were  just  starting  this  up.

We've  been  hitting  bumps  and  we're  trying  to find  what  works  best.

Basically,  we  were  just  asking  to go back  to the  three  initial  that  were

approved.

Chairman  Schwebach:  We  had  changed  that?

24



Hanna  Sanchez-Deputy  Chief:  Yes.  Back  August  24. We  have  the

minutes  here.

Chairman  Schwebach:  We  change  that,  or  you  requested?

Hannah  Sanchez-Deputy  Fire  Chief:  We  requested  to change  it. At

the  time  we  didn't  have  enough  employees  that  dwindled  into  a C

Shift.

Chairman  Schwebach:  I feel  better  if  we  went  through  the  before  I

approve.  Can  you  guys  hold  on another  two  weeks?

Commissioner  McCall:  I guess  the  question  I have  is, you're  taking

what  you  have,  as a firefighter  EMT  moving  them  into  lieutenant  is

that  not  then  open  that  position  back  open.  You  are now  short  another

person  now?

Hanna  Sanchez-Deputy  Fire  Chief:  The  way  we  have  it worked  out,

our  lieutenants  are still  certified  and  they're  still  on a rig.  It's  just

they're  a point  of  contact  and  supervisory  role  on  that  shift.  They

would  still  have  direction,  but  they  are still  on a truck.  Theoretically,

on  our  shifts,  we  have  more  people  which  causes  us to run  two  trucks

a shift.

Chairman  Schwebach:  The  purpose  of  Lieutenant  is toward  that's

your  job  foreman  so to speak,  right?  We're  getting  enough  people  to

go back  to the  plan  that  we  started.

Don  Dirks-Fire  Chief:  Yes

Chairman  Schwebach:  I would  like  to review  if  you  don't  mind.

Action  Taken:  None

Chairman  Schwebach:  Item  Deferred

E. Chairman  Schwebach:  FIRE:  Request  approval  for  acceptance  of

donated  1994  Luverne  fire  apparatus  from  Dona  Ana  County  Fire

Department  fleet.

25



Don  Dirks-Fire  Chief:  With  all  the ISO  inspections  and  State  Fire

Marshal  inspections,  we  were  notified,  there  was  some  changes  that

we  need  a reserve  engine.  Now  we  do have  a reserved  engine  right

now.  It's  a 1980s  model  and  it's  been  sitting  for  quite  some  time.

Every  time  we  send  an engine  out  to get  fixed  that's  out  for  one

month,  two  months,  whatever.  We  use this  reserve  engine  and  every

time  we  use that  reserve  engine  it  leaks  oil,  it's  old,  it's  breaking  down.

Dona  Ana  County  replaced  their  entire  fleet.  They  have  had  like  six  of

these  engines  that  they  were  farming  out  and  I contacted  them  and

asked  them  if  we  could  get  one of  these  donated  to replace  our  old

engine  that's  been  pumped  tested,  it's  ready  to go. As  opposed  to

spending  a ton  of  money  to replace  an older  engine  that  needs

replaced  anyway.  We  could  get  a newer  one  that's  ready  to go.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  to approve  acceptance  of  donated  1994  Luverne
fire  apparatus  from  Dona  Aria  County  Fire  Department  fleet.
Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:
Commissioner  McCall:  -Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

F. Chairman  Schwebach:  FIRE:  Request  approval  for  reclassification

of  Deputy  Fire  Chief  to Deputy  Fire  Chief/EMS  Director

Don  Dirks-Fire  Chief:  This  is another  one  with  our  growing  pains,

we  thought  about  this,  we  need  a little  separation  between  fire  and

EMS.  Hannah  has  taken  all  of  this  on. She's  been  deputy  and  she's

way  more  split  time.  This  gives  her  a little  more  leeway  to run  the

day-to-day  operations.  To  have  the  title  commensurate  with  that.

When  she's  dealing  with  the  Commission  or with  the  County

Manager,  or with  outside  entities,  and  things  like  that.  That  gives  her

basically  the  position  to deal  with  that.  I can  oversee  it a little  more.

26



But  then  again,  I can  allow  her  a little  more  leeway  to handle  the  EMS

side  of  it. While  I am more  focusing  on  the  fire  side.

Chairman  Schwebach:  This  one  I have  visited  a little  bit,  but  since

more  than  just  changing  the  name,  it's  changing  job  descriptions  and

duties.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  Currently  she assists  the

chief.  Her  role  is to assist  the  chief  in  any  way  that  he needs  her  to

assist.  He  saw  the  strengths  that  she has and  has placed  her  over  the

career  staff.  She has been  operating  in  this  function  in  this  role  for  a

long  time,  this  would  just  be giving  the  title  that  shows  that  when

she's  visiting  with  outside  agencies,  instead  of  just  being  the  Deputy

Fire  Chief,  having  the  title  of  EMS  Director  with  it  does  give  a little

more  understanding  of  who  they're  talking  to when  they're  visiting  her

role  and  her  responsibilities.  I know  this  was  brought  up during  the

budget  hearing.  When  we  were  talking  about  her  salary,  and  I had

brought  it  up,  but  it was  never  decided.  I read  back  through  the

meeting  minutes  as well.  In  the  meeting,  this  didn't  reflect  a change  in

her  title.  That's  why  it's  brought  up now,  this  would  not  include  any

increase  in  her  salary,  it  would  just  be changing,  restructuring  the  title.

If  in  the  future,  something  changes  or for  example,  Mrs.  Sanchez

decides  that  she's  going  to  take  a different  role  in  another  position  here

in  the  county  or  wherever.  If  the  job  ever  becomes  open  again,  then

the  Fire  Chief  does  have  the  opportunity  at that  point  to reclassify  it

back  to whatever  he would  like.

Chairman  Schwebach:  This  is not  necessarily  different,  redefining

what  she's currently  doing  what  your  staff  is currently  doing.

Commissioner  McCall:  I would  be remiss  to  vote  for  or against  this

without  truly  asking  administration.  Is it  which  is are you  okay?

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  My  only  hesitation  in  this

is that  the  overall  responsibility  for  the  department  still  rests  on  the

Fire  Chief.  And  I don't  want  this  to remove  his  oversight  from  the

EMS.  I think  having  this  role  underneath  him  still  makes  him

27



responsible  for  it overall.  But  I can  tell  you  the  day-to-day  operations,

any  time  I have  any  questions  for  the career  regarding  what's  going  on

with  the  career  staff,  all  my  questions  are directed  completely  to

Deputy  Chief  Sanchez.  I don't  go to  the  Fire  Chief  with  those

questions  because  I know  she's  the  one  that  has the  answers.  So

overall,  the  accountability  still  rests  with  the  Fire  Chief.  I guess  all

that  to say that  I have  the  expectation  that  he's  still  going  to have

oversight  for  the  department,  but  I'm  okay  with  this  change  in  the

classification.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  to approve  reclassification  of  Deputy  Fire  Chief  to

Deputy  Fire  Chief'EMS  Director

Commissioner  Schropp:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

G. Chairman  Schwebach:  DWI:  Request  approval  for  Local  Driving

While  Intoxicated  (LDWI)  Grant  Agreement  for  FY2024  in  the

amount  of  $100,000.00.

Tracey  Master-  DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  Before  you  is a

grant  agreement,  Number  24 DG  31,  between  Torrance  County  and

the  Department  of  Finance  and  Administration,  Local  Governrnent

Division  Special  Programs  Bureau  Local  DWI.  Our  grant  award  was

$100,000  for  this  year,  and  I am  requesting  approval  for  that.  I will

say  that  upon  approval  this  grant  does  need  to be sent  electronically  to

DFA  today.

Chairman  Schwebach:  What  is the  county  matching  funds  on  this?

Tracey  Master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  It  is 10%  of  in-kind

match.  And  that  is often  provided  through  office  space  and  utilities,

the  use of  county  vehicles,  insurance  on  the  county  vehicles  and  staff

suppoit.

28



Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  to approve  Local  Driving  While  Intoxicated

(LDWI)  Grant  Agreement  for  FY2024  in  the  amount  of  $100,000.00
Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

H. Chairman  Schwebach:  DWI:  Request  approval  of  Professional

Services  Agreement  with  Mr.  Frank  Magourilos,  Prevention  Works

Consulting  LLC  for  program  evaluation  FY2024,  at the  rate  of  $1,583

per  month,  indusive  of  New  Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax,  not  to

exceed  $18,996.

Tracey  Master-  DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  Before  you  is a

Professional  Services  Contract  between  Torrance  County  and

Prevention  Works  Consulting  LLC.  Mr.  Frank  Magourilos.  Mr.

Magourilos  has  been  our  evaluator  for  two  years  now  and  provides

wonderful  services  to us and  helps  us know  how  they're  doing  and  lets

us la'iow  what  we're  doing  right  and  lets  us know  where  we  need  to

make  improvement.  I request  that  you  approve  this  professional

services  contract  in  the  amount  not  to exceed  $18,996.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  to approve  of  Professional  Services  Agreement

with  Mr.  Frank  Magourilos,  Prevention  Works  Consulting  LLC  for  program

evaluation  FY2024,  at the  rate  of  $1,583 per  month,  inclusive  of  New  Mexico

Gross  Receipts  Tax,  not  to exceed  $18,996.
Commissioner  Schropp:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

29



I.  Chairman  Schwebach:  DWI:  Request  approval  of  Professional

Services  Agreement  with  Gilbert  A.  Ortiz  for  Teen  Court  and

prevention  services  for  FY2024,  at the  rate  of  $4,000  per  month,

inclusive  of  New  Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax,  not  to exceed  $48,000.

Tracey  Master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  Before  you  is a

Torrance  County  Professional  Services  Agreement  between  the  DWI

Prevention  Program  and  Mr.  Gilbert,  Adrian  Ortiz  to provide  to

continue  to provide  services  as our  teen  court  coordinator  and

production  specialist  and  I am  requesting  that  you  approve  this  not  to

exceed  $48,000  For  FY  2024.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  to approve  Professional  Services  Agreement  with
Gilbert  A. Ortiz  for  Teen  Court  and  prevention  services  for  FY2024,  at the  rate  of
$4,000  per  month,  inclusive  of  New  Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax,  not  to exceed
$48,000
Commissioner  Schropp:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

J. Chairman  Schwebach:  DWI:  Request  approval  of  contract  with

Waves  Behavioral  health  for  mental  health  support  for  Teen  Court

youth  for  FY2024,  at the  rate  of  $120  per  hour,  inclusive  of  New

Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax,  not  to exceed  $22,100.

Tracey  Master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  Before  you  is a

Professional  Services  Contract  between  Torrance  County  DWI

Prevention  Program  and  Waves  Behavioral  Health  LLC  for  youth

behavioral  support  services.  The  amount  is not  to exceed  $22,100.
And  I would  request  that  you  approve  this  contract  as well.  And  yes,  it
has been  approved  by  legal.

Commissioner  McCall:  At  $120 an hour.  How  close  have  you  been
to bumping  up against  the  limit.

30



Tracey  Master-  DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  We  just  started  the

contract  for  this  year.  And  I don't  have  the  paperwork  in  front  of  me.

But  I do believe  that  we  requested  $4,300 and  in  the  two  months  that

we  did receive  the  billing.  I think  it came  in  at about  $3,200 So it was

it  was  well  under  there.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  to approve  contract  with  Waves  Behavior  Health

for  mental  health  support  for  Teen  Court  youth  for  FY2024,  at the  rate  of  $120 per

hour,  inclusive  ofNew  Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax,  notto  exceed  $22,100.
Commissioner  Schropp:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

K. Chairman  Schwebach:  DWI:  Request  approval  of  Professional

Services  Agreement  with  Perpetual  Tears  Memorial  Inc.  to provide

prevention  support  for  FY2024.

Tracey  Master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  Before  you  is a

Professional  Services  Agreement  between  the  Torance  County  DWI

Prevention  Program  and  Perpetual  Tears  Memorial  Inc.  This  would

enable  Provincial  memorial  to assist  with  prevention  activities  for  the

DWI  Prevention  Program.  This  is something  that  is very  much  needed

and  has been  needed  for  quite  some  time.  I'd  like  to be able  to make

this  happen.  I am strongly  requesting  that  this  be approved.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Have  we  done  this  one  before?

Tracey  Master:  No,  we  have  not.  Mr.  Chairman.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  If  I may  interject  on  this

one.  With  all  the  prevention  activities  that  Tracey  does  in  the  county,

she's  one  person  and  if  something  arises  in  her  personal  life,  that  she

needs  to  take  time  off  for  whatever  reason,  most  of  the  time,  she  just

doesn't.  She shows  up  to these  activities  and  has never  asked  for  an

additional  person  to be in  her  department.  I view  this  as an

opportunity  for  her  to have  additional  assistance  when  she needs  it

31



without  having  to hire  additional  staff.  This  is a very  good  opportunity

to provide  the  additional  support  that  she needs  for  her  department
without  providing  additional  staff.

Tracey  Master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  IfI  could  briefly

elaborate  on that.  I am technically  and  have  been  on intermittent

FMLA.  Since  the  end  of  April,  however,  and  as Ms.  Barela  knows,  I
have  not  been  able  to get  any  assistance.  I have  been  everywhere  that  I
needed  to be. I have  not  missed  a single  obligation  in  two  months
despite  being  on  FMLA,

Chairman  Schwebach:  I'm  trying  to figure  out  this.  Is another
employee,  so to speak.

Tracey  Master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  We  have  been

partners  with  Perpetual  Tears  Memorial,  the  founder  of  PTMI  was  the
original  chairperson  of  the  DWI  planning  council.  Since  1994,  I think,
is when  she started  when  the  program  first  came  into  existence.

Tmough  their  program,  they  have  different  prevention  grants  as well.
This  would  enable  me to,  for  example,  if  there  was  a community  event
that  I could  not  attend,  they  would  attend  in  my  stead  and  promote  this
program.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  to approve  of  Professional  Services  Agreement
with  Perpetual  Tears  Memorial  Inc.  to provide  prevention  support  for  FY2024.
Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

L. Chairman  Schwebach:  DWI:  Request  approval  of  FY2024

Community  DWI  (CDWI)  Grant  Application.

Tracey  Master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  I realized  when  I

was  looking  at the  packet  and  printing  my  copy  this  morning,  that  you

have  a copy  of  this  sheet  which  is first  Memorandum  of  Agreement,

32



you  should  have  the  scope  of  work  and  I'll  bring  that  around.  This

agreement  is between  the  Transportation  Department  Traffic  Safety

Division.  The  amount  of  this  grant  is $1,857. There  is no match

involved.  The  funding  comes  from  a $75 fee  that  is assessed  and  paid

by  convicted  DWI  offenders.  As  you'll  notice,  the  amount  is not

divisible  by  75. The  reason  for  that  is that  we  receive  the money  based

on  the collections  of  the money.  If  folks  don't  pay  the  entire  $75, then

it's  not  going  to be divisible  by  that,  The  funding  this  year  will  be

utilized  to purchase  incentives  and  other  prevention  items  to promote

alternative  prevention  activities.  Items  will  be provided  at area

outreach  events  including  but  not  limited  to the  annual  Community

Health  Fair,  Farm  Safety  Fair,  prom  and  graduation  events,  events  as

well  as other  community  events,  such  as Christmas  parades  and

Halloween  or harvest  festival  events.  I curently  attend  a minimum  of

10 outreach  events  during  the  year,  so these  items  are used.

Additionally,  items  will  be distributed  to local  dispensaries,  and  liquor

serving,  selling  to promote  safe  driving  practices,  and  I request  your

approval  for  this  one  as well.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  The  scope  of  work  was

provided  in  the  agenda  packet  here  was  on second  page.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  to approve  FY2024  Community  DWI  (CDWI)

Grant  Application.

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  Yes:

Commissioner  McCall:  -Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

M.  Chairman  Schwebach:  DWI:  Request  approval  of  amendment  to

Professional  Services  Agreement  with  Gilbert  A.  Ortiz  for  Teen  Court

and  prevention  services  for  FY2023,  at the  rate  of  $22.00  per  hour,

plus  New  Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax,  not  to exceed  $47,000,

including  gross  receipts  tax.

33



Tracey  Master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  This  is an

amendment  to the  professional  services  contract  between  Torrance

County  DWI  Prevention  Program  and  Mr.  Gilbert  Adrian  Ortiz,  the

original  contract  for  this  year  was  $46,200.  We're  asking  for  just  an

increase  of  about  $800 so that  I\/Ir. Ortiz  can  be compensated  for  the

additional  work  that  he did  provide  to the  program  over  the  past  few

weeks.  He  has been  compensated  at the  rate  of  $22 per  hour,  but  he's

gone  above  and  beyond  and  not  billed  for  many  of  the  hours  he's  put

in. I would  like  to at least  compensate  him  for  some  of  the  additional

work  that  he has  provided  to the  prevention  program.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Through  asking  for  an amendment  an

increase  of  how  much?

Tracey  Master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  $800.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Quick  question.  I'm  looking  at this  contract.

It's  Adrian  or Gilbert  A.  Ortiz  I would  like  that  to read  the  straight

clear  across.  However,  he wants  it  worded.  For  what  we're  approving

and  what's  going  on  in  this  contract,  Or  spell  out  Adrian.  It's  just  a

little  techical.

Commissioner  McCall:  What  keeps  him  from  just  going  over  and

over  and  over  until  someday  we're  over  that  $800.

Tracey  Master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  What  keeps  him

from  doing  that  is, item  number  11. I request  approval  of  Professional

Services  Contract  with  Gilbert  A.  Ortiz  for  Teen  Court  intervention

services  for  FY  2024.  At  the  rate  of  $4,000  per  month  inclusive  of

New  Mexico  gross  receipts  tax  not  to exceed  $48,000.  That  was

approved  a few  minutes  ago.

Commissioner  McCall:  I understand.  But  who  gives  him  the  ability

to go and  have  an overage.  You?

Tracey  Master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  No,  sir,  you  he has

submitted  his  invoice,  knowing  full  well,  that  he was  probably  not

34



going  to get  paid  for  all  the hours  he put  in. He  has overworked  for

lack  of  a better  way  to put  it for  every  year  that  he's  been  here,  which

is one  of  the  reasons  that  we  decided  to go with  a 1/12  drawdown.

When  we  know  the  exact  amount  there's  no question  each  month  how

much  is going  to be billed.  There  are some  months  when  he puts  in

20-30  extra  hours.  Of  course,  he's  paid  for  those  earlier  in  the  year.

This  year  again,  this  really  goes  to aSSist withthe  past  couple  of

months.  He  has  worked  extra  hours  because  of  the  different  events

that  we've  had  because  my  availability  has  been  a little  bit  limited.

Commissioner  McCall:  I guess  my  question  to you  and  legal  counsel

is when  it says  not  to exceed  what,  how  do we  keep  that  from  not  to

exceeding.

Michael  Garcia-County  Attorney:  You  have  the  discretion  now

whether  you  want  to grant  it  or  not?

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  If  you  do not  approve  this

today,  whatever  hours  he worked  were  just  donated  because  he knew

and  agreed  to the contract  that  the  Commission  had  approved  for  the

total  amount  not  to exceed  a certain  amount.

Noah  Sedillo-Finance  Director:  If  I may  ask  a question,  please.  So,

Miss  Master,  the  request  is to go back  and  pay  for  hours  that  he

worked.

Tracey  master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  For  this  current

month,  and  this  was  submitted.  I believe  I submitted  it  to finance  in

May.

Noah  Sedillo-Finance  Director:  My  question  is not  that  but  to go

back  and  retroactively.  That's  my  questions,  so to speak,

Tracey  Master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  For  this  month,  or

for  a portion  of  this  month

Chairman  Schwebach:  But  he has been  paid  the  $47,000.

35



Tracey  Master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  'No sir  because  his

billing  has  just  gone  through  May  at this  point.  He  has submitted,  in

line  with  the  contract,  that  he did  submit  his  invoice  for  June  in  a

timely  manner.

Chairman  Schwebach:  His  invoice  will  equal  $47,800  for  the
duration?

Tracey  Master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  No,  it'll  be less  than

$47,000.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Why  were  we  asking  for  the $800?  If  it's
because  of  the  original.

Tracey  Master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  The  original  contract

was  $46,200  So, this  $800 will  make  it $47,000.

Chairman  Schwebach:  I5m  not  understanding.  What  we  just

approved  was  $48,000.  He's  working  with  $46,200?

Tracey  Master-DWI  Prevention  Coordinator:  For  this  current

fiscal  year.

Noah  Sedillo-Finance  Director:  IfI  may  one  last  recommendation  to

if  you  do so choose  to approve  as to  modify  the  word  personnel  to

professional  on  the  top  of  the  amendment.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  to approve  amendment  to Professional  Services
Agreement  with  Gilbert  A.  Ortiz  for  Teen  Court  for  prevention  services  for
FY2023,  at the  rate  of  $22.00  per  hour,  plus  New  Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax,  not
to exceed  $47,000,  including  gross  receipts  tax.
Commissioner  Schropp:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Commissioner  Schropp:  - Yes:  Commissioner  Schwebach:  -  No:
Commissioner  McCall:  -No:  MOTION  FAILS

36



N. Chairman  Schwebach:  FIRE:  Discussion  and  possible  action  for

required  upgrades  to District  3 Main  Station.

Don  Dirks-Fire  Chief:  Torrance  County  Fire  Chief,  this  is also  a

carryover  from  the  last  meeting,  we  discussed  that  we  might  possibly

have  to get  a fire  suppression  system  built  into  District  Three  for  our

paid  staff  that  started  24/7  or  change  of  occupancy.  In  the  interim,  I've

had  many  meetings,  many  phone  calls,  many  walkthroughs  with  fire

investigators,  inspectors.  To  this  point,  not  even  one of  them  has  told

me  for  absolute  certain  that  we  must  have  the  fire  suppression  system.

I have  got  to say that  in  case  not  even  one  of  them  can  tell  me  that  we

have  to have  a fire  suppression  system.  This  is the  State  Fire

Marshal's,  state  inspector.  Everybody  that  I've  talked  to,  other  than

OSHA.  OSHA  is asking  us what  are we  going  to do?  Do  we  need  to

do we  have  to have  one,  and  I cannot  get  an answer.  This  is the

absolute  truth.  Now  where  I'm  right  now,  I'm  dealing  with  IDIQ,

which  is one  of  our  contractors.  Their  architect  is on vacation  right

now.  He  is the  one  that  I contacted,  that  believes  he can  come  up with

a letter  for  us, it states  that  we  do not  need  a fire  suppression  system.

Now  I'm  still  going  forward  with  the  fact  that  I think  we're  going  to

need  one  at some  point.  I'm  still  going  to know  the  fire  protection  fund

grants  open  next  month.  We  are eligible  to apply  for  a grant  for

upgrades  to that  building  to include  fire  suppression,  which  is I think

up  to $300,000. So, I'm  still  going  forward  trying  to come  up with  a

plan  that  we  can  present  as a grant  request  to at least  pay  for  part  of  it.

Commissioner  Schropp:  Mr.  Chair,  at the  last  meeting  and  reading

the  minutes,  you  mentioned  that  I believe  it was  the  floor  or  a wall

didn't  qualify  as a fire  block,  correct?  Have  you  investigated  resolving

that?

Don  Dirks-  Fire  Chief:  That  is part  of  what  IDIQ  was  with  the

architect.  We  will  have  to get  something  done  there  because  that  no

longer  qualifies  our  firewall.

37



Commissioner  Schropp:  Regardless  of  whether  we  need  a fire

suppression  system  we're  going  to have  to upgrade  is it wall  or floor?

It's  a wall  okay.  We  will  have  to upgrade  and  regardless  of  whether

we  installed  fire  suppression  and  one  other  note,  in  reviewing  the

minutes,  we  talked  a little  bit  about  a dry  system.  In  thinking  about

that,  and  leisure,  I thought  that  is, in  my  view  would  not  work  because

you  have  not  bought  in  with  the  powder.  Trying  to get  out.  Correct.

Okay,  thank  you.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Is it  any  possible  action  that  we  can  do right

now.

Don  Dirks-Fire  Chief:  At  this  point,  I'm  not  really  asking  for  action,

I'm  just  giving  you  an update  of  where  we're  at. It's  hard  to get  a hold

of  people,  we've  had  inspections  with  the  State  Fire  Marshal's.  They

wrote  a report  that  the  County  Manager  got.  It  doesn't  even  state  in

there  that  we  must  have  a sprinkler  system.  I've  called  them  back

many  times.  I've  talked  to my  representative  at the State  Fire

Marshal's  Office,  and  they  say  what  are you  going  to do?  I responded,

"What  do I have  to do?'

Chairman  Schwebach:  You  just  need  to start  moving  forward  as far

as I'm  concerned.

Don  Dirks-Fire  Chief:  That's  what  I5m  doing.

Further  Discussion  Followed:  As  to what  steps  to take  in  building

the  wall.

Action  Taken:

Commissioner  McCall:  Motion  to accept.

12.  DISCUSSION

38



B.  Chairman  Schwebach:  Managers  Report

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  I asked  Deputy  County

Manager  Juan  Torres  to give  an update  on  the  project  at the  road

department  and  provide  an update  also  on  the  kitchen  at the

fairgrounds.

Juna  Torres-Deputy  County  Manager:  To  let  you  know  the  pad  has

been  poured,  the  road  department  is going  to go and  do some

backfilling  that  way  they  can  pour  the  aprons  for  the  entrance  to the

base.  Then  we're  just  waiting  on  the steel.  I believe  we're  still  on  track

for  them  to start  construction  in  August.  The  kitchen  should  be

complete  within  the  week,  hopefully  everything's  squared  away.

Maybe  even  have  some  ribbon  cutting  or something  where  we  can

invite  the  state  down  and  have  them  come  out  at some  point  and

maybe  mid  to late  July.  Just  to show  everyone.

Commissioner  McCall:  You  have  an update  on fairground?

Juan  Torres-Deputy  County  Manager:  We're  still  waiting  for  one

quote  that  was  still  high.  I'm  waiting  for  two  other  additional  quotes.

I've  gone  beyond  the  on calls,  trying  to  just  get  some  sort  of

documentation,  some  sort  of  quote,  in  designs.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  Before  me I also  wanted

to schedule  the  time  for  deputy  county  manager  and  myself  to meet

with  Boharu"ian  Houston,  I think  there  may  have  been

miscommunication  there,  that  they  believed  that  there  was  a joining  of

the  old  building  and  a new  building,  which  would  reflect  on  that  cost

that  they  have  for  architectural  services.  So, I need  to get  that  clarified

and  make  sure  that  they're  looking  at this  as being  a standalone

building.  Regarding  the  last  budget  meeting  that  we  had,  in  May,  there

was  some  discussion  since  we  don't  have  the  actuals  on  the  revenue

just  yet.  On  should  the  positions  be approved  still  in  the  final  budget

and  new  positions.

39



In  speaking  with  several  of  you,  I did  let  you  know  that  I was  going

to hold  off  from  getting  those  positions  filled  until  the  final  budget  has

been  passed  by  the  Commission.  This  gives  an additional  opportunity

for  the  Commission  to review  the  actual  revenue,  and  then  make  that

final  determination  on  whether  or  not  you  still  want  those  positions.  I

just  didn't  want  to move  forward  with  something  without  this

commission  having  full  confidence  in adding  new  positions.  As  I

know  there's  been  comments  in  the  course  of  the  years  that  you've

been  here  that  once  you  add  a position,  it's  difficult  to  pull  it  back  in.

So out  of  respect  for  those  comments  that  have  been  made,  I want  to

let  you  know  that  I will  not  be filling  those  positions  until  the  final

budget  has been  approved.

C.  COMMISSIONERS'  REPORTS

1)  Commissioner  McCall,  District  1

Let  many  y'all  know  I like  six  weeks  ago,  two  months  ago,  I had

about  a two-hour  meeting  with  District  Five  Head  Engineer  and

State  of  Mexico  DOT.  And  I can  report  back  to you  that  I'm  very

disappointed  in  everything  we  drove  around  and  looked  at has not

been  touched  has not  been  even  somewhat  addressed.  And  I'm

really  sitting  here  right  now  blasting  New  Mexico  DOT  in our

roads  are absolutely  falling  apart  in  Torrance  County  and  not

getting  any  address.

2) Commissioner  Schwebach,  District  2

I made  everybody  aware  of  all  the  rainfall  we've  had,  which  is given

us some  great  growth  and  good  pastures.  I urge  everybody  to dry  out.

Let's  hope  we  get  some  rain  between  now  and  the  fourth  of  July.  Be

careful  with  your  fireworks.  I'm  looking  at the  crowd,  I guess  there

might  be one  or  two  fireworks  shooters  over  there.  Please,  please  be

because  it always  happens.  The  other  thing  I'd  like  to bring  up,

Commissioner  Schropp,  I appreciate  you  bringing  so much

information  and  individuals  to public  cornrnent.  I would  like  to shift

40



some  of  those  to discussion  to have  more  reports  where  we  can  move

forward  on stuff  and  get  with  Ms.  Barela  on some  of  that.  Okay.

Thank  you.  That's  all  I have.

3) Commissioner  Schropp,  District  3

Since  our  last  meeting,  I made  a surprise  visit  to the  prison  on

Memorial  Day,  Monday  at 8am.  I walked  through  and  found  that

the  holiday  staff  are  just  as competent.  And  the  prison  has been

run  just  as well  at any  time  that  I show  up.  And  in reflection  of

that,  I wrote  an op ed to the  Albuquerque  Journal  in  rebuttal  to a

op ed on  May  19. And  that  was  full  of  misinfori'nation  and

claimed  that  the  detainees  here  were  being  treated  worse  than

animals  also  forwarded  that  to Senator  Heinrich's  office  as he's

getting  the  wrong  information  about  what's  going  on with  the

Torance  County  Detention  Center.  Thank  you.

13.  EXECUTIVE  SESSION

14.  Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting:

Regular  Commission  meeting  July  12,  2023,  9:00AM,  Torrance  County  Admin

Building.

15.  SIGNING  OF  OFFICIAL  DOCUMENTS:

16.  Adjourn.

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Motion  to Adjourn.

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

MOTION  CARRIED

Meeting  adjourned  at  10:51  AM

41



Ryan  Schwebach  - Chairman Mackenzie  Carlson  -  Admin  Assistant

Date Linda  Jaramillo  -  County  Clerk

The  Video  of  this  meeting  can be viewed  in its entirety  on the Torrance  County

NM  website.

42



- 6

Agenda  Item

No.  8-,4



TOTAL  CHECKS PRINTED 176

THE UNDERSIGNED  MEMBERS  OF THE  TORRANCE  COUNTY  BOARD  OF COMMISSIONERS  DO CERTIFY  THAT  THE CLAIMS  ENUMERATED  ABOVE  WEREAPPROVEDALLOWED&DOAUTHORIZETHEWARRANTSAGAINSTTHEFUNDSOFTORRANCECOUNTYFORTHESUMOF'51,114,493.290NACCOUNTOF

 .OBLIGATIONS  INCURRED  FOR THE SERVICES  AS SHOWN  ABOVE  FOR THE PERIOD  ENDING  07/03/2023.  WE CERTIFTY  THATTHE  WITHIN  NAMED  PERSONS  ARELEGALLY  ENTITLED  UNDER  THE CONSTITUTION  OF THE STATUTES  OF NEW  MEXICO  TO RECEIVE  THE COMPENSATION  STATED  HEREIN.  THAT  THE SERVICESHAVE  BEEN PERFORMED  AS STATED  IN THE ACCOUNT  HEREIN,  THAT  THEY  ARE NECESSARY  AND  PROPER,  THAT  THIS  VOUCHER  HAS BEEN EXAMINED,  THATTHE AMOUNTS  CLAIMED  ARE JUST, REASONABLE,  AND  AS AGREED  AND  THAT  NO PART  HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE  COUNTY.

SIGNED
ATTEST  BY

Kevin  McCall Samuel  D. Schropp Ryan Schwebach Linda  jaramillo

THE UNDESIGNED  COUNTY  TREASURER  DOES HEREBY  CERTIFY  THAT  SUFFICIENT  FUNDS  EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAY ABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED ON THISDATE AND  DOES HEREBY  AUTHORIZE  THE FINANCE  DEPARTMENT  TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy  L. Sedillo



I tut  I A
Torrance  County,  NM

Check  Report
By Check  Number

Date Range: 06/22/2023  - 07/05/2023

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Bank  Code: Main  Checking-Main  Checking

1232  CORECMC  INC.

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

TCDF 122022  Invoice

420-070-2  172

PaymentDate  PaymentType DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date

0.00  98,6;!5.45  106

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  98,625.45

98,625.45

OS/28/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

06/28/2023  Inmate  Housing  CCA December  2022

CARE OF INMATES  Inmate  Housing  CCA December

5408

5052

5408

5450

4705

3712

1385

5052

1096

284

5450

Payable  #

lxdc-wv31-cvo4

BANK OF AMERICA

BETH MITCHELL  PHOTOGRAPHY

BANK OF AMERICA

AMAZON  BUSINESS

DOUBLE H AUTO

10HNSTON,  DANIELLE

NM TAXATION  & REVENUE

BETH MITCHELL  PHOTOGRAPHY

NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE AUTHORI

NMSLI Cooperative  Extension  Service

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2221

911-080-2221

911-080-plzl

911-080-2221

06/22/2023  Regular

06/28/2023  Regular

06/26/2023  Regu!ar

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

06/26/2023  AMAZON  BUSINESS

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

07/03/2023  Regular

06 /22/2023  Regular

07 /03/2023  Regular

06/22/2023  Regular

OS/22/2023  Regular

06/22/2023  Regular

06/22/2023  Regular

06/22/2023  Regular

SU PPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - G EN ERAL OFFI

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A

PRINTING/PuBLISHING/A

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Amazon  Business

AMAZON  BUSINESS

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Shipping  and Handlin@

AMAZON  BUSINESS

AMAZON  BUSINESS

0.00  -1,918.12

0.00  -1,120.03

0.00  -1.27

0.00  -311.92

0.00  -56.99

0.00  -95.00

0.00  -512.00

0.00  -1,120.03

0.00  -5,633.40

0.00  -150.00

0.00  533.31

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  533.31

26.99

225.60

33.28

32.99

6.99

Ei7.47

139.99

123957

124231

124295

124456

124535

124548

124557

124601

124637

124912

124954

5450

Payable  #

1KP7-YILI-JJDJ

5408

Payable  #

82892/2023

5254

Payable  #

ICE NMC 2023

VENO1210

Payable  #

52023

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-023-2215

BANK OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

650-071-2271

CHAVEZ, JOSERTA

F'ayable  Type

AccountNumber

Invoice

401-090-2  205

Christopher  R Lopez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

-10 1-000-17  71

Post  Date

06/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

06/21/2023  Ballast

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Ballast

0.00  78.84  124955

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  78.84

78.84

Post  Date

06/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

OS/22/2023  DOMAIN  RENEWAL EBWPC 2023

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DOMAINRENEWALEBWPC202

o.oo  ig.gs  124956

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

19.95

19.95

Post  Date

0.00

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

06/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

06/22/2023  RETURN FROM FARMINGTON  NM SUMM

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  RETURN FROM FARMINGTON  N

144.26  124957

144.26

144.26

Post  Date

0.00  250.00  124958

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  250.00

250.00

06/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  return  of fair  building  deposit

Rental  Damage  Deposit  return  of fair building  deposit

3770 COOPERATIVE  EDUCATIONALSERVICES 06/26/2023  Regular 0.00  4,197.04  124959

7 / 6/ 2 i) 2 3 12 ' 0 3 l 2 p M Pigr  1 o( 23



Check  Report

Date  Range:  06/22/2023  - 07/OS/2023Vendor  Number

Payable  #

24-138740

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2611

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  NumberPostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/26/2023  Indian Hills Fire Deptupgrades O.00 4,197.04
CAplThLOuTLaY-BCIILDI  SepticTanksChangeOrder

 4,197.04

4705

Payable  #

076890-A

DOUBLE H AUTO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2201

06/26/2023  Regular
Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

06/21/2023  open P/O Double  H
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR open P/O Double  H

0.00  1.99  124960
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

o.oo  i.gg

1.99

5319

Payable  #

I illVOOO204-!

DUCHARME,  ARTHUR

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2300

06/26/2023  Regular  O.00 95.00 124961PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/26/2023  PZBoardmeetingcompensation O.00 95.00TRAVEL-APPOINTEDBO  PZBoardmeetingcompensatio
 95.00

5548

5548

Payable  #

NVOOO2047

ESTRADA, CHRISTINA

ESTRADA, CHRISTINA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

InvOiCe

401-008-2300

07/05/2023  Regular  O.00 -95.00  12496;!
06/26/2023  Regular  O.00 95.00  124962PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
06/26/2023  PZBoardmeetingcompensationChristina

 O.00 95.00TRAVEL-APPOINTEDBO  PZBoardmeetingcompensatio
 95.00

3064

Payable  #

FROST, IIM

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

zl0l-008-2300

06/26/2023  Regular  O.00 95.00  124963PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/26/2023  PZ Board meeting  compensation  Jim Frost  O.00 95.00TRAVEL-APPOINTEDBO  PZBoardmeetingcompensatio
 95.00

VENO1156

Payable  #

297879

VENO1156

Payable  #

VENO1156

Payable  #

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-035-2215

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

=101-036-2  215

lavier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

06/26/2023  Regular
Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/22/2023  open  p/o
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR open  p/o

06/26/2023  Regular
Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/22/2023  open  p/o

MAINTENANCE  & RtPAIR  open  p/o

06/26/2023  Regular
Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/22/2023  0pen  p/O
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Open  P/O

0.00  12.27  124964
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  12.27

12.27

0.00  19.47  124965
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  19.47

19.47

0.00  20.20  124966
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  20.20

20.20

3712

Payable  #

10HNSTON,  DANIELLE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-00a-2301:)

06/26/2023  Regular  O.00 95.00 124967Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

06/26/023  PZ Board  meettng compensation  Danielle  O.00 95.00TRAVEL - APPOINTED  BO PZ Board meeting  compensatio  95.00

4501 LOCO IUMPS,  INC 06/26/2023 Regular 0.00 686.58  124968

- / E. / 2 Q 2 J12  ii 3 l z +""l
D ,  .,, i ., ( 2 3



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

4!1458

Nl/000  1975

129

Payable  #

NVOOO 2024

NVOOO2025

1096

Payable  #

CTh/10000073

111VOOO;'049

1385

Payable  #

iivk como  6.23

5307

Payable  #

60163

4832

Payable  #

NVOOO2048

3978

Payable  #

3978

Payable  #

3978

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-013-2271

605-013-2271

605-013-2271

605-013-227  l

605-013-2271

nvoice

605-013-2271

Date  Range:  06/22/2023  - 07/05/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  406.58

39.38

27.20

210.00

20.00

110.00

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/11/2023  BOUNCE HOUSE FOR EVENT 6.10.2023

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  Discountforrepeatcustomer

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  Damagewaiver

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  BOUNCEHOUSEFOREVENT

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV Fire extinguisher

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  Generator

06/13/2023  BOUNCE HOUSE FOR EVENT 6.10.2023

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV Travel  to Estancia

0.00  280.00

280.00

MORIARTY,  CITY OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

605-022-2271

Invoice

605-022-2271

Post Date

0.00  . 137.13  124969

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

91.42

06/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/22/2023  DWI ENFORCEMENT  ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DWIENFORCEMENTACTIVITIES

06/22/2023  DWI ENFORCEMENT  ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DWI ENFORCEMENT  ACTIVITIES

91.42

0.00  45.71

45.71

06/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/21/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

Payroll  Liabilities

NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE AUTHORI

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001 Retiree  Health  Care

0.00  33.94  124970

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

-15.06

-15.06

Invoice

401-000-9001

NM TAXATION  & REVENLIE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

06/26/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

Post  Date

0.00  516.00  124971

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  516.00

516.00

06/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/22/2023  Workers  comp  4/01/2023-6/30/2023

Payroll  Liabilities  Workers  comp  4/01/2023-6/30/

0.00 49.00

49.00

NUBE GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2203

Post Date

06/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/26/2023  Copy overage

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  Copyoverage

0.00  154.32  124972

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  154.32

154.32

06/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/26/2023  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

PRESBYTERIAN HEALTH PLAN

Payable  Type  Post Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-900  l

0.00  239.70  124973

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  239.70

239.70

06/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  0FFICESUPPLIES

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  LogitechMK295

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2;'  19

0.00  22.04  124974

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  22.04

22.04

06/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  0FFICE SUPPLIES

SU PPLIES - G ENERAL OFFI

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2  219

0.00  1,074.00  124975

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,074.00

Fujitsu  fi- 7030  Scanner  1,074.00

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 06/26/2023  Regular 0.00 232.40  124976

7/  5 I 2 Q 2 3 12 i. J' l :) O ( I Pa g = 3 0f 2 -:



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

8070615877

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2219

401-020-2219

401-020-2219

401-020-2219

401-020-2219

401-020-2219

Post Date

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

06/21/2023  0FFICE SUPPLIES

SuPPLlES - GENERAtL OFFI Rolodex  8 Compartment

6"9  Envelopes

5"7  Bubble  Mailer

PNY Flash Drive

Compartment  Organizer

planner

SUPPLIES - GEN ERAL OFFI

SU PPLI ES - GENERAL OFFi

SLIPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SU PPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

Date Range: 06/22/2023 - 07/OS/2023
DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  232.40

9.59

51.78

65.32

47.99

12.67

45.05

3978

Payable  #

8070542  684

06/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/14/2023  Desktops/Cables/Organizers/Keyboards/

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  StackableCaddyOrganizers

STAPLES BLISINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2219

0.00  6.80  124977
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  6.80

6.80

VENC11209

Payable  #

Stetson  Lujan

Payable  Type

Account  Number

SL ROADEO 2023  Invoice

402-060-2205

Post Date

06/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  RETURN FROM FARMINGTON  NM ROADE
TRAVEL-EMPLOYEE5  RETURN FROM FARMINGTON  N

0.00  62.00  124978
Discount  Amount  Payab1e  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

62.00

62.00

VENO1153

Payable  #

JT lUi'lE  2023

TORRES, JUAN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

40  1-O 10-')  205

Post Date
06/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/26/2023  RETURN FROM FARMINGTON  NM SUMM
TRAVEL-  EMPLOYEES  RETURN FROM FARMINGTON  N

0.00  214.06  124979
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  214.06

214.06

5423

Payable  #

250332

ALBLIQUERQtJE  FENCE COMPANY

Payable  Type  Post Date

Account  Number

Invoice

803-059-2709

803-059-2709

803-059-2709

803-059-')709

803-059-2709

803-059-"709

803-059-2709

803-059-2709

803-059-2709

803-059-!709

803-059-2709

803-059-2709

803-059-2-/09

803-059-2709

803-059-2709

803-059-2709

803-059-2709

803-0594709

06/27/2023  Regular 0.00  17,148.44  1;!4980
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  27,248.44

275.00

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/26/2023  IGAZE saefty  edge
JuniorAppropriation  postmountkeypad

JuniorAppropriation  mixedconcrete

Junior  Appropriation  DKS gooseneck

Junior  Appropriation  safety  loop  in exis asphalt
JuniorAppropriation  IGAZEsafetyedge

Junior  Appropriation  wireless  safety  edge kit
juniorAppropriation  6"guiderollerasse

JuniorAppropriation  IGAZEphotoeye

Junior  Approptiation  doorking  S' Bate edge
juniorAppropriation  100wattsolarcollector

JuniorAppropriation  installation  Labor
JuniorAppropriation  firedeptlockbox

JuniorAppropriation  26'x6'customslidegate

Junior  Appropriation  6"x6"  sq tube  post
JuniorAppropriation  slidesolaroperator

Junior  Appropriation  Duel chaannel  loop  det
JuniorAppropriation  freeexitloop

Junior  Appropriation  26'x6'  doub  swing  gate

187.50

236.00

850.00

356.00

275 .00

238.00

400.00

315.00

455.00

11,865.94

221.00

3,000.00

2,210.00

3,65!.00

396.00

4 60.00

1,856.00

5450

Payable  #

**7ojd**

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

IRJF-X3N1-70L4  Invoice

-101-0!6-  2 :' 15

5450 AMAZON  BUSINESS

Post Date

OS/27/2023  Regular

06/27/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/22/2023  fire  proof  putty,  silicon

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR fire proof  putty,  silicon

06/27/2023  Regular

0.00  0.00  124981

0.00  12128  124982
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  122.28

122.28

0.00 313.97  124983

7 i i"- / 2 3 2 "i 12 '-i '  I 2 ci).l
:,  1,  i  - ( ') ?



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

:lor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

dll-092-')219

=111-092-22  19

d 11-092-2  :' 19

411-092-2219

4ii-g92-22i9

411-092-2  219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

IMVN-JN7Y-X173  Invoice

911-080-2215

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payab!e  Type

Account  Number

113-5073468-404  Invoice

AOI-014-2219

401-014-2219

401-014-2:'19

401-014-2219

166K-X-IGI-0808  Invoice

605-013-2219

161V!D-FR7M-G3T  Invoice

6CM-083-2')48

604-083-2248

4964 AT & T MOBILITY  LLC

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/26/2023  Supplies
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Toiletpaper

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Lysolspray

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFR  PaperTowels

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  BugRemover

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  TrashBags

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  PlasticBottles

Post  Date

06/27/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/21/2023  fire  proof  putty,  silicon

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR fire  proof  putty,  silicon

Date  Range:  06/22/2023  - 07/05/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  313.97

81.49

44. 63

45. 20

82.95

24.71

34.99

0.00  122.28  124984

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  122.28

122.28

06/27/2023  Re(;ular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

OS/26/2023  0ffice  Supplies

SUPPLIES - GENERAL  OFFI Avery  File Folder  labels

amazon  basics  1/3-  cut  tab

Acco  12992  Prong  Fasteners

pendaflex  two-tone  color  file  fol

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SU PPLIES - G ENERAL  OFFI

SU PPLIES - G ENERAI  OFFI

OS/30/2023 Tea Lights
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  T-Lights

0.00  406.11  124985

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  88.41

37.80

15.19

7.59

27.83

0.00  171.00

171.00

OS/22/2023  Amazon  Items
SU PPLI ES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY

Chest  Seal

Compressed  Gauze

0.00  146.70

39.00

107.70

06/27/2023 Regular 0.00 9,393.56  124986

'/3'2':23  12 n3 12 2-' "- 3 'l ;  5 i. f 2 j



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

287289566455XO  Invoice

401-096-2)07

401-096-2207

40l  -096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-220  7

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2;)07

zl01-096-:)207

401-096-2')07

401-096-2207

405-091-2  ;'07

406-091-2207

407-091-2207

408-091-2207

409-091-2207

413-091-2207

604-083-2207

605-013-2207

690-(86-2'207

911-080-2207

Date Range:  06/22/2023 - 07/OS/2023
PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
Account  Name  Item Description  Distribution  Amount

06/27/2023  COUNTYCELLPHONESJUNE2023
 0.00 9,393.56

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  SHERIFF 3,087.88
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  ASSESSOR 630.76
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MANAGER  192.38
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  GRANTS 166.02
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  TREASURER 545.48
TELECOMMtlNICATIONS  COMMUNITYMONITOR  45.77
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  ANIMALSERVICES  282.04
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  PZ 361.74
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  COUNTYCLERK  197.93
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  FINANCE  264.54
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MAINTENANCE  517.55
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  HR 50.81
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  LAWYER 101.62
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  COMMISSION  152.43
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  ROAD 1,072.45
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  PROBATE 50.81
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DIST5VFD  93.23
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DIST2VFD  93.23
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DISTIVFD  53.19
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DIST3VFD  40.04
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DIST4VFD  53.19
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  FIREADMIN  679.50
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  EMERGENCYMANAGER  186.46
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DWI  90.85
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  TCPO 142.35
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DISPATCH 241.31

182

Payable  #

59"),11

2590

Payable  #

14129

3939

Payable  #

3391

Payable #

"Void"

AUTOMATED  ELECTION SERVICES
Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice  06/27/2023
.!10102  1-222  l

401-021-22:'1

401-0;i  1-2221

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

envelopes  business  cards letterhead

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  envelopes

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  business  cards
PRINTING/PLIBLISHING/A  letterhead

06/27  /2023

06/!7/2023

Regular

Regular
0.00  124987

347.39  124988
DiscountAmaunt  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  347.39

94.05

65.00

188.34

B & R CONSTRLICTION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

803-059-262!3

303-059-:2'391

0.00  311,003.83  124989
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  311,003.83

77,507.66

233,496.17

06/27/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/27/2023  Road Department  Construction  #2023-01
14-L-2013  TC INFO TECH County  Road Department  Const
E2776  TC ROAD DEPT YAR County  Road Department  Const

BALLARD, KENT

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2272

06/27/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/22/2023  Finger  Printing

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Finger  Printing

0.00

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00 46.00

46.00

46.00  124990

06/27/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  ltem  Description

CINTAS CORPORATION  NO. l

Payable  Type  post  Date
Account  Number

Invoice  06/27/2023  FirstAidKit
41)2-060-22-.'3  SUPPLIES - SAFETY
-110-050-:'222  SLIPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE
sgo-oca-y  24!  SUPPLIES - SAFETY
9i 1-0.30-2  243  SUPPLIES - SAFET/

First  Aid Kit

First  Aid Kit

First  Aid Kit

First  Aid Kit

0.00  1,475.83  124991
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,475.83

209.17

796.;!0

303.07

167.39

'  / 5 r ;' io ) - l ) i i 2 ! o o ;
o o '] "'  o Z t J o



Check Report

Vendor Number

3391

Payable #

3391

Payable #

5416

Payable #

9224389

gp27779

5251

Payable #

5314

5251

Payable #

5313

51

Payable #

0001

2555

Payable #

{11L17

1862

Payable #

VENO1165

Date Range: 06/22/2023 - 07/OS/2023

PaymentDate PaymentType

06/27/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/27/2023 First Aid Kit

SU PPLIES - S AFETY

Vendor Name

CINTAS CORPORATION N0. 2

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Invoice

402-060-2248First Aid Kit

DiscountAmount PaymentAmount Number

0.00 244.79 124992

DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

O.OO 244.79

244.79

06/27/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/27/2023 First Aid Kit

SUPPLIES - SAFETY First Aid Kit

SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE First Aid Kit

SUPPLIES - SAFETY First Aid Kit

SUPPLIES - SAFETY First Aid Kit

CINTAS CORPORATION N0. 2

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Invoice

402-060-2248

410-050-2222

600-006-22 48

911-080-2248

CRYST AL SPRI NGS

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

jlOl-030-2271

Invoice

401-030-2271

Post Date

06/27/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name , Item Description

06/27/2023 Water Delivery Replaces PO#38150

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV WaterDeliver

06/27/2023 Water Delivery Rep(aces PO#38150

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV WaterDeliver

06/27/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/26/2023 Pump grease trap

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Pump grease trap

E.C. BASSETT CONSTRUCTION INC.

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Invoice

401-037-2215

06/27/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/26/2023 Pump Grease trap

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Pump Grease trap

E.C. BASSETT CONSTRtlCTION INC.

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Invoice

401-02 7-;)215

0.00 856.70 124993

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 856.70

219.19

95.54

331.07

210.90

0.00 56.00 124994

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 32.00

32.00

0.0024.00

24.00

0.00 346.53 124995

DiscountArnount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 346.53

346.53

0.00 453.16 124996

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 453.16

453.16

ESTANCIA, TOWN OF

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

605-022-2271

605-02 ')-22 71

Post Date

0.00 2,140.00 124997

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 2,140.00

2,040.00

100.00

06/27/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/22/2023 SWIMMING POOLVENUE

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV SWIMMINGPOOLVENuE

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV FacilitiesFee

EVSWA

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

419-005-2')92

06/27/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/26/2023 Tipping Fees

EVSWA TIPPING FEESTipping Fees

0.00 3,668.69 124998

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 3,668.69

3,668.69

GALLS LLC

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

401-008-:' 24E

401-008-2 248

401-008-2 2 j8

401-003z) 13

0.00 370.44 124999

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 370.44

65.00

92.00

92.00

121.44

06/27/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/26/2023 binoculars and boots

SUPPLIES - SAFETY binoculars invoice#02230661l

SUPPLIES - SAFETY boots urban invoice#022306610

SUPPLIES - SAFET/ boots desert invoice#D2275058

SUPPLIES - SAFETY flashlight and boots urban invoi

Healthfront p.c.06/27/2023 Regular0.00 1,500.00 125000

7r 15 i' ) i-, 2 3 12 -l ,o l ' o al9.'=,  g ; ' 3 ( 2 I



Check Report

Vendor Number

Payable #

2173

Vendor Name

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

411-092-2272

604-C183-227;!

911-080-2;'72

Date Range: 06/22/2023 - 07/C15/2023
PaymentDate PaymentType DiscountAmount PaymentAmount Number

PostDate PayableDescription DiscountAmount PayableAmount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

06/27/2023 Medical Director Services Contract - Open O.00 1,500.00
CONTRACT - PROFESSION Medical Director Services June 2 500.00
CONTRACT - PROFESSION Medical Director Services June 2 500.00
CONTRACT - PROFESSION Medical Director Services June l 50C1.00

4846

Payable #

HORIZONSOFNEWMEXICO 06/27/2023 Regular O.00 25.83 125001
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
AccountNumber AccountName Item Description DistrlbutionAmount
Invoice 06/26/2023 ShreddingServicesFY2023PO#38151 0.00 25.83
401-030-2271 CONTRACT-OTHERSERV FY2365Containier/Shredding/K 25.83

4846

Payable #

SIN'/03 6096

HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO 06/27/2023 Regular
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 06/26/2023 RecycleBins

 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Keys for Bin

0.00 51.67 125002
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 51.67

51.67

4846

Payable #

Sl'ill/036100

HORIZONSOFNEWMEXICO 06/27/2023 Regular O.00 25.83 12.5003
PayableType PostDate PayableDescription DiscountAmount PayableAmount
AccountNumber AccountName Item Description DistributlonAmount
Invoice 06/26/2023 HORIZONSOFNEWMEXICO O.00 25.83
401-040-2284 EQUIPMENTLEASES HORIZONSOF NEWMEXICO 25.83

4846

Payable #

HORIZONSOFNEWMEXICO 06/27/2023 Regular O.00 51.67 125004 PayableType Post Date Payable Description DiscountAmount Payable Amount
AccountNumber AccountName Item Description DistributionAmount
lnyoic( 06/26/2023 TCSOandlnvestigationsShredBins O.00 51.67
401-050-2272 CONTRACT-PROFESSION TCSOandlnvestigationsShredB 51.67

5346

Payable #

MALLORY SAFETY AND SUPPLY, LLC. 06/27/2023 Regular
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
nvoice 06/22/2023 EMS LT uniform

411-092-2236 SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Direct Ship Fee
4110927236 SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS PantS

0.00 241.38 125005
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 241.38

35.49

205.89

4141

Payab!e #

MASMODERNMARKETINGINC 06/27/2023 Regular O.00 3,063.25 125006
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description DiscountAmount PayableAmount
AccountNumber AccOuntName Item Description DistributionAmount
Invoice 05/30/2023 PREVENTIONINCENTIVEITEMS O.00 883.07
605-012-2219 SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI CHROMAFLASHLIGHTS 265.00
605-022-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI CHROMA FLASHLIGHTS 618.07

2744

Payable #

nVOiCe

605-012-2219

nvoice

605-012-2219

05/30/2023 PREVENTION INCENTIVE ITEMS
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI SuNGLASSES

05/30/2023 PREVENTION INCENTIVE ITEMS
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI FRISBEES

MGSCOMMUNICATIONS 06/27/2023 Regular
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name ltem Description
ll'y0j(B 06/27/2023 RaideOS far neW [rLICkS
836-001-')617 C/OEQLIIPMENT&MAC Raideosfornewtrucks

0.00 1,167.00

1,167.00

O.OCI1,013.18

1,013.18

0.00 6,504.76 125007
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 6,504.76

6,504.76

Payable #

MORIARTY, CITY OF

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

605-022-2)', l

06/27/2023 Regular O.00 2,559.76 125008
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/22/2023 DWIENFORCEMENTACTMTIES O.00 91.42

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWIENFORCEMENTACTIVITIES 91.42

7 " ":" 202 312 G3 1 oM



Check Report

Vendor Number

MVOOO21)27

Vendor Name

Invoice

605-02 ')- 2;) 7 l

Date Range: 06/22/2023 - 07/05/2023

PaymentDate PaymentType DiscountAmount PaymentAmount Number

06/22/2023 DWIENFORCEMENTACTIVITIES O.00 274.26

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWIENFORCEMENTACTMTIES 274.26

i\/00oz@r B

N1/00020') 9

N'-/0002030

Nl/000203 1

NVOOO2032

Nl/0002033

iyl'i000203-!

Nl/0002035

INI/0002036

NVOOO2037

INI/000:'038

Ml/0002039

NVOOO20zl0

i"1VOOO2041

NVOOO20tl2

5051

Payable #

1061]9

Invoice

605-022-2271

nvoice

605-022-2271

Invoice

605-02 2-2271

Invoice

605-02:'-')27 1

Invoice

605-022-2271

Invoice

605-022-2271

Invoice

605-027-227 l

Invoice

605-022-2271

Invoice

605-022-2271

Invoice

605-022-2271

Invoice

605-022-2271

Invoice

605-0;) ')2')7 l

Invoice

605-022-2271

Invoice

605-02 :)') 271

Invoice

605-022-2271

"Void"

NM LOCKING SYSTEMS

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

401-015-221 5

06/22/2023 DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTMTIES

06/22/2023 DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWIENFORCEMENTACTIVITIES

06/22/2023 DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWIENFORCEMENTACTIVITIES

06/22/2023 DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWIENFORCEMENTACTIVITIES

06/22/2023 DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWIENFORCEMENTACTIVITIES

06/22/2023 DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWIENFORCEMENTACTIVITIES

06/22/2023 DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTMTIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWIENFORCEMENTACTIVITIES

06/22/2023 DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWIENFORCEMENTACTIVITIES

06/22/2023 DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWIENFORCEMENTACTWTIES

06/22/2023 DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWIENFORCEMENTACTIVITIES

06/22/2023 DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWIENFORCEMENTACTIVITIES

06/22/2023 DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTMTIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWIENFORCEMENTACTIVITIES

06/22/2023 DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES

06/22/2023 DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTMTIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWIENFORCEMENTACTIVITIES

OS/22/2023 DWI ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV DWIENFORCEMENTACTMTIES

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.Oa

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

91.42

91.42

91.42

91.42

91.42

91.42

182.84

182.84

182.84

182.84

182.84

182.84

365.68

365.68

91.42

91.42

182.84

182.84

91.42

91.42

91.42

91.42

182.84

182.84

182.84

182.84

91.42

91.42

91.42

91.42

06/27/2023 Regular

06/27/2023 Regular
Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/27/2023 Keys

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Keys

0.00 0.00 125009

0.00 81.70 125010

DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 81.70

81.70

5603

Payable #

PFEIFERVETERINARYSERVICES,LLC 06/27/2023 Regular O.00 626.61 125011

PayableType PostDate PayableDescription DiscountAmount PayableAmount

AccountNumber AccountName Item Description DistributionAmount

illyi(B 06/26/2023 Sterilizationsofshelterdogs and cats O.00 626.61

401-082-2272 CONTRACT-PROFESSION Sterilizationsofshelterdogsan 626.61

VENO1194

Payable #

5426

Robert Caswell Investigations, Inc 06/27/2023 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description

Invoice 06/27/2023 External Investigation

fl-- CONTRACT - PROFESSION Investigative Services
401-011-2272 CONTRACT-PROFESSION mileage

SENERGY PETROLEUM, LLC06/27/2023Regular

0.00 1,638.32 125012

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 1,638.32

1,465.40

172.92

0.008,560.04 125013

7 / 5/2i- 2 " 12 - o l ?.  ('i 'o 3'". " o i' r )



Check Report

Vendor Number

Payable #

SFN-565662

VENOIISS

Payable #

000002

5335

Payable #

5020067

3978

Payable #

4F!,87

Payable #

299542A

5;!96

Payable #

4996

Payable #

L148

299

Vendor Name

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

402-060-2202

Smith, Rebecca

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

605-022-2271

SOUTHERN TIRE MART

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

402-060-2244

Post Date

Date Range: 06/22/2023 - 07/OS/2023

DiscountAmount PaymentAmount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 8,560.04

8,560.04

PaymentDate PaymentType

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/22/2023 Fuel For Road Department Fleet
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL Fuel For Road Department Fleet

Post Date
0.00 1,800.00 125014

DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 1,800.00

1,800.00

06/27/2023 Regular
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/27/20!3 MHsupportforTeenCounyouth

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV MHsupportforTeenCourtyout

Post Date

06/27/2023 Regular
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/22/2023 G7 blade Tire and O'ring
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR G7 blade Tire and O'ring

0.00 2,418.00 125015
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 2,418.00

2,418.00

06/27/2023 Regular
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/27/2023 GENERALOFFICESUPPLIES

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI XSTAMPERSECUREREDACTING

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

Invoice

605-022-2219

0.00 40.79 125016
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 40.79

40.79

SUPPLY CACHE INC

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

-"08-091-2248

-108-091-2248

41)S-091-2248

a08-091-22 =-18

408-091-2243

41:)8-091-2213

408-091-2 248

408-og 1;ni B

408-091-22 48

408-091-;)248

408-09i-2243

0.00 3,311.69 125017
DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 3,311.69

303.91

213.70

213.70

455.86

303.91

310.45

227.95

213.70

683.86

213.70

170.95

06/27/2023 Regular
Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/27/2023 WildlandGearforDistrict3Volunteers

SLIPPLIES - SAFETY Tecasafe Plus 5.8 oz Hickory Bru
SLIPPLIES - SAFETY Women's Wildland Pant Pro Gre
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Women's Wildland Pant Pro Gre
SLIPPLIES - SAFETY Tecasafe Plus 5.8 oz Hickory Bru
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Tecasafe Plus 5.8 oz Hickot'y Elru
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Tecasafe Plus 7 oz Classic 3X x30
SLIPPLIES - SAFETY Wildland Pant Pro Green 40X30
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Women's Wildland Pant Pro Gre
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Wildland Pant Pro Green 38X32
SLIPPLIES - SAFETY Wildland Pant Pro Green 30X34
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Tecasafe Plus 5.8 oz Hickory Bru

THE MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC.

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

-' 0 1-OSS-2219

Post Date

06/27/2023 Regular
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/26/2023 Window Envelopes
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI WindowEnvelopes

06117/1013 Regular
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/26/2023 External Investigation

CONTRACT-PROFESSION Investigation

CONTRACT-PROFESSION Mileage

UNIVERSAL INVESTIGATION SERVICES

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Invoice

41)1-01 4) ) 7 )

401-oiz+-p;'z,:

UNM MEDICALGROUP, INC.06/27/2023 Regular

0.00 331.20 125018
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 331.20

331.20

0.00 1,165.78 125019
DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 1,165.78

1,136.98

28.80

0.00 18,345.75 125020

- ' E / 2 " l 2 I 12 -l ': % -L " ,
r = - = I -. - " ; -



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

0508586'

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

tl)0-070-;'  173

4:'0-070-2173

420-070-2173

420-070-2173

420-070-2173

PayrnentDate  PaymentType

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/OS/2023 Inmate Medical
INMATE  MEDICAL  Inmate  Medical

NMATE  MEDICAL  Inmate  Medical

INMATE  MEDICAL  Inmate  Medical

NMATE  MEDICAL  Inmate  Medical

INMATE  MEDICAL  Inmate  Medical

Date  Range:  06/22/2023  - 07/05/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  18,345.75

11,650.75

31.00

4,938.00

1 ,500.00

2 26.00

4376

Payable  #

Nl/5327235

WAGEWORKS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-014-2271

0.00  242.50  125021

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  242.50

242.50

06/27/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable Description

Account  Name  Item Description

06/26/2023  FSA Admin Fee/Monthly  Compliance Fee
CONTRACT-OTHERSERVI  MonthlyComplianceFee

5315

Payable  #

8483935'-  1

06/27/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

06/27/2023  0nline software subscription for MAR-JU
SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  Thompson Reuters Online Softw

WEST PUBLISHING  CORPORATION

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

Ql-056-2269

0.00  :!34.44  125022

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  234.44

234.44

423

Payable  #

LC10137

06/28/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/28/2023  FCC License  Renewal

COMMUNICATIONS  COST  FCC License  Renewal

ADV  ANCED  COMMUNICATIONS  &

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2241

0.00  253.77  125023

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  253.77

253.77

0.00  493.84  125024

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  493.84

19.36

39.34

79. 96

80. 34

95.94

52.90

38.68

11.11

8.96

10.03

38.90

18.32

5450  AMAZONBUSINESS  06/28/2023  Regular

Payable  #  Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

iDFN-P:(71-173L  Invoice  06/28/2023  0fficesupplies

401-049-2')19  SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Astrobrights  Mega  Collection  Co

=101-049-2219  SllPPLlES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Universal  1030;!  Pressboard  Fol

401-049-2219  SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Pentel  Get Ink Pen

401-049-2219  SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  30PlasticTwoPocketFolderswi

dOl-049-2219  SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Pressboard25ptClassiffcationF

=101-049-2')19  SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  10  Dark  Blue  Classification  Folde

401-0=19-2219  SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  MonthlyDividers

401-049-2219  SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  3Ring21nchBinder

401-049-2219  SuPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  LirudStickyNotes

401-049-2219  SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  3Ringl.51nchBinder

401-049-2219  SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Universal  10302  Pressboard  Fol

40!-049-2219  SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  LogitechWirelessMouse

5450

Payable  #Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

604-083-2  248

Nl/000206;'  Invoice

401-049-2  219

5408

Payable  #

N'/0002056

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

uO)-06o-=>:  y

5408 BANK  OF AMERICA

Post  Date

06/28/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item [)escription

06/28/2023  Amazon Items
SUPPLIES-SAFETY Cooler  bags  for  rehab

06/28/2023  Amazon Office Supplies
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  AmazonOfficeSupplies

Post  Date

06/28/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

06/27/2023  Parts for Road fleet
MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  PartsforRoadfleet

06/28/2023  Regular

0.00  173.30  125025

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  16.89

16.89

0.00  156.41

156.41

125.97  1250260.00

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00 125.97

125.97

0.00 624.68  125027

'lr  a / oi l'i ;'  T l 2 - 2 i ,' -'i ' T -J' a: i +  [ 2 3



C
he

ck
 R

ep
or

t

V
en

do
r

 N
um

be
r

P
ay

ab
le

 #

56
04

P
ay

ab
le

 #

V
en

do
r

 N
am

e

P
ay

ab
le

 T
yp

e

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r

In
vo

ic
e

d0
2-

06
0-

22
44

P
ay

m
en

t
 D

at
e

 
P

ay
m

en
t

 T
yp

e
P

os
t  

D
at

e
 

P
ay

ab
le

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
am

e
 

Ite
m

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

06
/2

7/
20

23
 

P
ar

ts
 f

or
 R

oa
d  

fle
et

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

&
R

E
P

A
IR

 
P

ar
ts

T
or

R
oa

df
le

et

B
R

A
Y

C
O

N
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

,  
LL

C  
06

/2
8/

20
23

 
R

eg
ul

ar
P

ay
ab

le
 T

yp
e

 
P

os
t  

D
at

e
 

P
ay

ab
le

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

um
be

r
 

A
cc

ou
nt

 
N

am
e

 
Ite

m
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

In
vo

ic
e

 
06

/2
7/

20
23

 
JJ

C  
Ly

nd
si

 
D

on
ne

r
63

5-
00

9-
22

72
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

-P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
 

JJ
C

Ly
nd

si
D

on
ne

r
63

5-
06

7-
22

72
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

-P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
 

JJ
C

Ly
nd

si
D

on
ne

r

D
at

e  
R

an
ge

:  
06

/2
2/

20
23

 
- 

07
/O

S
/2

02
3

D
is

co
un

tA
m

ou
nt

 
P

ay
m

en
tA

m
ou

nt
 

N
um

be
r

D
is

co
un

tA
m

ou
nt

 
P

ay
ab

le
A

m
ou

nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

 
62

4.
68

62
4.

68

0.
00

 
71

3.
21

 
12

50
2)

3
D

is
co

un
tA

m
ou

nt
 

P
ay

ab
le

A
m

ou
nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

 
71

3.
21

53
.2

1

66
0.

00

37
70

P
ay

ab
le

 #

24
-1

37
77

4

C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IV
E

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
LS

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
06

/2
8/

20
23

 
R

eg
ul

ar
 

C
).

00
 

10
4,

57
0.

27
 

1;
!5

02
9

P
ay

ab
le

 T
yp

e
 

P
os

t  
D

at
e

 
P

ay
ab

le
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

 
D

is
co

un
t

 A
m

ou
nt

 
P

ay
ab

le
 A

m
ou

nt
A

cc
ou

nt
N

um
be

r
 

A
cc

ou
nt

N
am

e
 

Ite
m

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

nA
m

ou
nt

In
vo

ic
e

 
O

S
/2

8/
20

23
 

F
ai

rg
ro

un
ds

 
R

en
o.

 -
 

B
as

ic
lD

IQ
-

 2
02

1-
10

-R
 

O
.0

0  
10

4,
57

0.
27

z!
01

-0
05

-2
61

1
 

C
O  

- 
B

U
IIL

D
IN

G
S

 
&  

IM
P

R
 

F
ai

rg
ro

un
ds

 
R

en
o.

 
- 

B
as

ic
lD

IQ
 -

 
10

4,
57

0.
27

37
70

P
ay

ab
le

 #

24
-1

38
74

1

C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IV
E

E
D

tiC
A

T
IO

N
A

LS
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

06
/2

8/
2o

z3
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 
O

.0
0

 
13

1,
03

1.
72

 
12

50
30

P
ay

ab
le

 T
yp

e
 

P
os

t  
D

at
e

 
P

ay
ab

le
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

 
D

is
co

un
t

 A
m

ou
nt

 
P

ay
ab

le
 A

m
ou

nt
A

cc
ou

nt
N

um
be

r
 

A
cc

ou
nt

N
am

e
 

Ite
m

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
nA

m
ou

nt
nv

oi
ce

 
O

S
/2

8/
20

23
 

F
ai

rg
ro

un
ds

 
R

en
o.

 
- 

B
as

ic
lD

IQ
 -

 
20

21
-1

0-
R

 
O

.0
0

 
13

1,
03

1.
72

40
1-

00
5-

26
11

 
C

O  
- 

B
U

IIL
D

IN
G

S
 

&  
IM

P
R

 
F

ai
rg

ro
un

ds
 

R
en

o.
 

- 
B

as
ic

lD
IQ

 -
 

13
1,

03
1.

72

43
83

P
ay

ab
le

 #

D
E

LA
G

E
LA

N
D

E
N

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

LS
E

R
V

IC
E

 
06

/2
8/

20
23

 
R

eg
ul

ar
P

ay
ab

le
 T

yp
e

 
P

os
t  

D
at

e
 

P
ay

ab
le

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

um
be

r
 

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
am

e
 

Ite
m

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
In

vo
ic

e
 

06
/2

6/
20

23
 

LE
A

S
IN

G
 

D
E 

LA
G

E
40

1-
04

0-
22

8d
 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

LE
A

S
E

S
 

LE
A

S
IN

G
D

E
LA

G
E

0.
00

 
.  

31
3.

38
 

12
50

31
D

is
co

un
t

 A
m

ou
nt

 
P

ay
ab

le
 A

m
ou

nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

 
31

3.
38

31
3.

38

47
05

P
ay

ab
le

 #

D
O

U
B

LE
 

H 
A

U
T

O

P
ay

ab
le

 T
yp

e

A
cc

ou
nt

 
N

um
be

r

In
vo

ic
e

40
1-

O
tl0

-2
 2

01

06
/2

8/
20

23
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 
O

.0
0  

27
.0

3
 

12
50

32
P

os
t  

D
at

e
 

P
ay

ab
le

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

 
D

is
co

un
t

 A
m

ou
nt

 
P

ay
ab

le
 A

m
ou

nt
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

am
e

 
Ite

m
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

 A
m

ou
nt

06
/2

7/
20

23
 

20
19

 
F

O
R

D  
F

-1
50

 
N

E
E

D
S  

W
IN

D
S

H
IE

LD
 W

l  
O

.0
0  

27
.0

3
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 

& 
R

E
P

A
IR

 
20

19
 

F
O

R
D  

N
E

E
D

S  
W

IN
D

S
H

IE
LD

 
27

.0
3

47
05

52
51

P
ay

ab
le

 #

53
12

P
ay

ab
le

 #

P
ay

ab
le

 #

D
O

LI
B

LE
H

A
LI

T
O

 
06

/2
9/

20
23

 
R

eg
ul

ar
E

.C
.  

B
A

S
S

E
T

T  
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 
IN

C
.  

06
/2

8/
20

23
 

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ay

ab
le

 T
yp

e
 

P
os

t  
D

at
e

 
P

ay
ab

1e
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

 
A

cc
ou

nt
N

am
e

 
Ite

m
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

nv
oi

ce
 

06
/2

6/
20

23
 

P
um

pg
re

as
et

ra
p

40
1-

03
6-

22
15

 
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
&

R
E

P
A

IR
 

P
um

pg
re

as
et

ra
p

E
Y

E  
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 
O

F 
N

M

P
ay

ab
le

 T
yp

e

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r

In
vo

ic
e

42
0-

07
0-

21
73

"1
20

-0
70

-2
17

3

06
/2

8/
20

23
 

R
eg

ul
ar

P
os

t  
D

at
e

 
P

ay
ab

le
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
am

e
 

Ite
m

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

06
/2

7/
20

23
 

In
m

at
e

 
M

ed
ic

al

IN
M

A
T

E
 

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 
In

m
at

e
 M

ed
ic

al

IN
M

A
T

E
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 

In
m

at
e

 M
ed

ic
al

H
A

R
T

'S
 T

R
U

S
T

W
O

R
T

H
Y

 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 

06
/2

8/
20

23
 

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ay

ab
le

 T
yp

e
 

P
os

t  
D

at
e

 
P

ay
ab

le
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r

 
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

am
e

 
Ite

m
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

In
vo

ic
e

 
06

/2
7/

20
23

 
0p

en
 

P
/O

 
m

or
ia

rt
y

 s
en

io
r

40
1-

03
7-

22
15

 
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 

& 
R

E
P

A
IR

 
O

pe
n

 
P

/O

H 
A

R
T

'S
 T

R
U

S
T

W
O

R
T

H
Y

 
H 

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
06

/2
8/

;!0
23

R
eg

ul
at

0.
00

 
-2

7.
03

 
12

50
32

0.
00

 
34

6.
53

 
12

50
33

D
is

co
un

t
 A

m
ou

nt
 

P
ay

ab
le

 A
m

ou
nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

 
34

6.
53

34
6.

53

0.
00

 
39

2.
00

 
u5

03
4

D
is

co
un

tA
m

ou
nt

 
P

ay
ab

le
A

m
ou

nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

 
39

2.
00

11
3.

00

27
9.

00

0.
00

 
12

9.
13

 
12

50
35

D
is

co
un

t
 A

m
ou

nt
 

P
ay

ab
le

 A
m

ou
nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

 
12

9.
13

12
9.

13

0.
00

32
.0

3
 

12
50

36

oi ,
' 

ci
 

' 
2-

11
3  

12
 

-l-
 

1  
"

 a  
!

::,
 J' 

;
 

i 
"

  " 
2  

:'



Check Report

Vendor Number

Payable #

4106509

2203

2203

Payable #

203126356

5677

Payable #

Jcme 2023

Payable #

NVOOO2061

Vendor Name

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

401-03 7-22 15

06/29/2023 Regular

06/28/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/28/2023 emulsion ss-lh

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR emulsion ss-lh

HOLLYFRONTIER REFINING &

HOLLYFRONTIER REFINING &

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Invoice

d02-060-22 44

Payment Date Payment Type

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/27/2023 0pen P/O moriarty senior
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Open P/O

Hunt, Soren G

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

635-067-2772

NEW MEXICO COUNTIES

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

401-049-2266

Post Date

06/28/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/27/2023 JJG Youth Stipend

CONTRACT-PROFESSION JJGYouthStipend

Date Range: 06/22/2023 - 07/OS/2023

DiscountAmount PaymentAmount Number

DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00

32.03

32.03

0.00 -0.25 125037

0.00 0.25 125037

DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.000.25

0.25

0.00 25.00 125038

DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00

25.00

25.00

Post Date

0.00 275.00 125039

DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 275.00

275.00

OS/28/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/28/2023 Requisition for NM Counties Conference f

EMPLOYEE TRAINING Requisition for NM Counties Co

4702

Payable #

NMSU, REGENTS OF

Payable Type

Account Number

23-17858/23-167 Invoice

401-082-227 ')

Post Date

0.00 150.00 125040

DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 150.00

150.00

06/28/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

OS/28/2023 Decapitations for rabies testing

CONTRACT - PROFESSION Decapitations for rabies testing

1711

Payable #

07195479

3859

Payable #

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

60-'-083-22 -' 3

60-1-083-22zl8

60=1-083-22 48

604-083-72 48

60-4-083-2248

604-083-2248

604-083-2248

604-083-2248

604-083-22 48

Post Date

0.00 1,726.00 125041

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 1,726.00

30.00

161.00

340.00

570.00

195.00

30.00

30.00

75.00

295.00

06/28/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/28/2023 Items for Safety Outreach Event

SUPPLIES - SAFETY Disaster Supply Kit Checklist Set

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SU PPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES-SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

06/28/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/28/2023 Prudential Overall supply
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Prudential Overall supply

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SIJPPLY

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

nvoice

jlOl-015-2203

Fees

Disaster Supply Kit

Emergency Preparedness Guide

My Family Emergency Plan Pock

Emergency Preparedness Guide

My Family Emergency Plan Pock

Frosted Die-Cut Bag Setup Fee

Frosted Die-Cut Bag

0.00 114.75 125042

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 114.75

114.75

3859

Payable #

06/28/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/28/2023 Judicial Mats & Mop
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Judicial Mats & Mop

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SLIPPLY

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

o.oo 67.97 125043

DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 67.97

67.97

3859PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY06/28/2023 Regular0.00 1,502.35 125044

J i i ' - l 3 - i 2 3



Check Report

Vendor Number

Payable #

5323

Payable #

3978

Payable #

N 3534976935

3978

Payable #

3978

Payable #

Vendor Name

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

402-Ot30-2236

Payment Date Payment Type
Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description
06/27/2023 Uniforms

SUPPLIES - LINIFORMSuniforms

Date Range: 06/22/2023 - 07/05/2023

DiscountAmount PaymentAmount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 1,502.35

1,502.35

06/;!8/2023 Regular
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/28/2023 Copy averages

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A MonthlyCopyOverages

SOUTHWEST COPY SYSTEMS

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

Invoice

401-030-2;'21

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

Invoice

401-008-2 219

-.'0 1-OQ8-2 219

401-008-2219

401-008-2219

401-008-2219

401-008-2219

401-008-2219

401-008-2219

ilOl-008-2 219

401-008-2219

401-008-2219

401-008-2219

401-008-2219

401-008-2219

401-008-2219

'101-008-2219

06/28/2023 Regular
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

0.0029.49 125045
DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

29.49

29.49

489.14 125046
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

CI.OO 489.14

20.89

17.62

8.68

9.00

285.50

7.30

8.44

42.82

7.06

18.86

13.18

27.99

4.05

8.26

z.go

6.59

06/28/2023 General office supplies
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI Cork Board and Dry Erase Too
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI Avery Printable Business Cards
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI Post It Notes
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI BinderClipsLarge
SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI CopyPaperRegular
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI ReceiptBook
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI LooseBookRings

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI Flash€lriveslO/pk
SLIPPLIES-GE('IIERALOFFI HighlightersYellow
SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI CopyPaperLegalSize
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI SharpieFineTip
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI #10 Business Envelopes
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI BinderClipsMicro
SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI HighlightersOrange
SLIPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI Binder Clips Small
StlPPLIES-GENERALOFFI SharpieUltraFineTip

**Votd**
06/;!8/2023 Regular

06/!8/20!3 Re@ulat
Payable Description

STAPLESBuSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number Account Name
Inyoice 06/28/2023 0ffice supplies
401-008-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
.agl00)32219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
,Iglg082219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
401-008-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERALOFFI
,i@1@@B3plg SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
401-008-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
401-008-2;)11 SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI

Item Description

Office supplies

Office supplies

Office supplies

Office supplies

Office supplies

Office supplies

Office supplies

0.00 125047

542.77 125048
DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 542.77

ig.izi

'ig.ig

79.99

39.66

33.51

237.08

114.20

STAPLESEIUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

Invoice

605-022-2219

605-022-2219

505-022-2:) 19

605-022-2219

605-02 22:tl3

605-0224219

605-022-2219

C"05-022 ) 2 l 9

505-022-22 19

60s-022-z':rt

60 5 -0 :12  Th ) 1 g

06/28/2023 Regular
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/27/2023 GENERAL OFFICE SuPPLlES
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI PILOTGELPENS
SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI FILEFOLDERS

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI PAPERSREAMS/CASE
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI PAPERCIIPS
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI CANON245XLPRINTERCARTRI
SUPPIIES-GENERALOFFI BICMECHANICALPENCILS
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI CERTIFICATEHOLDER
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI PAPERTOWELSFORTEENCOUR
SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI HP962XL1NKCARTR10GE
SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI CANON;!46XLPRINTERCARTRI
SuPPLlES-GENERALOFFI TOILETPAPERFORTEENCOURT

Discount Amount

0.00 1,658.15 125049
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 1,618.94

105.40

43.82

194.50

10.44

377.80

35.60

17.88

103 .18

322.CQ

260.28

148.02

a f / 21" J a" . 7 - - i -i Z a I

), ,, i i , : 2 J



Check ReportDate Range: 06/22/2023 - 07/OS/2023

Vendor Number

353833o036-2

Vendor Name

Invoice

605-02 2-2219

605-0')2-22 19

PaymentDate PaymentType

06/27/2023 GENERALOFFICESIIPPLIES

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI 3 RING BINDER

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI GLASSCLEANER

Discount Amount

0.00

Payment Amount Number

39.21

9.37

29.84

5389

Payable #

4 2

06/28/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/27/2023 JIG JJCC Via Homes Development

CONTRACT - PROFESSION ljG IJCC Via Homes Developme

CONTRACT - PROFESSION JJG JICC Via Homes Developme

VIA HOMES & DEVELOPMENT LLC

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Invoice

635-009-2272

635-067-2:'72

0.00 6,228.84 125050

DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 6,228.84

464.73

5,764.11

4875

Payable #

WARE, SIDNEY K

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

635-009-2272

635-067-2272

0.00 1,069.82 125051

DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 1,069.82

79.82

990.00

06/28/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/27/2023 JJG Boys Council Sid Ware
CONTRACT - PROFESSION JJG Boys Council Sid Ware

CONTRACT-PROFESSION jJGBoysCouncilSidWare

4709

Payable #

10947

0.00 4,715.21 125052

DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 4,715.21

Furniture Delivery and Installati 575.00

FurniturelnstallationTax 46.36

Conference Table and Seating 1,301.04

Frazee'sOffice 2,792.81

ALBUQUERQUEOFFICESYSTEMS 06/29/2023 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

AccountNumber AccountName Item Description

Invoice 06/29/2023 0ffice Furniture

6;'0-094-2:)18 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

620-094-2218 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

620-094-2218 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

6)0-09=1-2213 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

5450

Payable #

AMAZON BUSINESS

Payable Type

Account Number

IFJP-GNF'l/1-9i'illF InVO:Ce

410-050-2222

410-050-2:1 'iz

410-050-2222

5450

Payable #

AMAZON BUSINESS

Payable Type

Account Number

113L-V/YHI-PTKK Invoice

91 1-080-2 219

911-080-2219

911 -080-22#!8

911-080-2248

911-080-2243

911-08i:1-2 248

5450

Payable #

AMAZON BUSINESS

Payable Type

Accaunt Number

113L-lit/YH4-PTKK Invoice

911-080-2219

911-080-2 219

9 1 1-080-2219

911-080-2220

5450AMAZON BUSINESS

06/29/2023 Regular
Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/29/2023 Duty Belt Accessories 16 deputies
SUPPLIES-FIELDSllPPLlE HandcuffHolster

0.00 1,727.56 125053

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 1,727.56

479.84

367.72

880.00

SLIPPLIES-FIELDSUPPLIE PistolTacowith0neWrap

SUPPLIES-FIELDSLIPPLIE DoublePistolTacoMa(;Pouch

0.00 155.83 125054

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 155.83

36.64

73.99

11.29

11.31

11.30

11.30

06/29/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/28/2023 Cleaner/rrashBags/Kleenex/Gloves/Stora
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI 19Qt.StorageBin-4pack

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI 15.85galHamperforrecycling(

SUPPLIES - SAFETY Gloves - XL

SUPPLIES - SAFETY Gfoves - S

SUPPLIES - SAFETY Gloves - M

SUPPLIES - SAFETY Gloves - L

Post Date

0.00 167.92 125055

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 167.92

47.36

33.99

36.58

49.99

06/29/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/28/2023 Cleaner/TrashBags/Kleenex/Gloves/Stora
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI BottledWaterforRecruitingEve

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI CannedAir(6ct)

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI 20'DisplayPortM/MCable
SUPPLIES-CLEANING 55galTrashBags-150ct

06/29/2023Regular0.00278.43 125056

a / oi ' J -i " 3 l 2 "3 1 o ''; -j ] -' l o i ' f 2



Check Report

Vendor Number

Payable #

Vendor Name

Payable Type

Account Number

113-3875368-950 Invoice

401-005-2218

401-010-22 l9

lYdX-5M9P-CIXP Invoice

600-006-2248

600-006-22 48

600-006-2248

600-006-2248

600-006-22=18

5450

Payable # Payable #

AMAZON BUSINESS

Payable Type

Account Number

911-030-2221

Post Date

Date Range: 06/22/202.3 - 07/OS/2023

DiscountAmount PaymentAmount Number
DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00

26.25

PaymentDate PaymentType

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/OS/2023 Colored Paper, Port cable, Flag Topper

FURN/FIX/EQUIP US Flag Topper (Eagle) for Com
StJPPLlES-GENERALOFFI UBStoSerialAdapter

05/31/2023 Items for CPR Class

SUPPLIE5 - S AFETY

SUPPLIES -SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES-SAFETY

Binder Rings (100)

EpiPen Trainer (2 pack)

AED Trainer

CPR Training Mask (10)

Gauze Rolls (20)

63.60

0.00

37.35

;214.83

7.99

18.95

119.00

29.95

38.94

Post Date

OS/29/2023 Regular
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/28/2023 AMAZON BUSINESS

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A AMAZON BUSINESS

o.oo l4.gg 125057
DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00

l4.gg

14.99

4818

Payable #

10602

06/29/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Laptop for EM Specialist

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR LaptopforEMSpecialist

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Provisioning Charge

AMB1T10N5 TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Invoice 06/28/2023

604-083-2218

604-083-2218

0.00 3,336.11 125058
DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 3,336.11

2,961.11

375.00

3594

Payable #

224833581;'

AUTOZONE INC.

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

40 1-050-2201

5408

Payable #

BANK OF AMERICA

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

401-050-22:'8

5408

Payable #

BANK OF AMERICA

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

430-082-)223

5410

Payable #

75i98

BERNALILLO COLINTY

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

420-07 2-2172

Post Date
0.00 567.97 125059

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 567.97

567.97

06/29/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

OS/29/2023 Maintenance Vehicle Supplies

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Maintenance Vehicle Supplies

Post Date

06/29/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/29/2023 3 Adobe Acrobat Pro
SOFTWARE 3 Adobe Acrobat Pro

0.00 499.54 125060
DiscountAmount F'ayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 499.54

499.54

Post Date
0.00 295.00 125061

DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 295.00

295.00

06/29/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/28/2023 Dog/catfoodsforcommunitypantry

SIJPPLIES - KENNEL Dog/cat foods for community p

Post Date

OS/29/2023 Regular
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/29/2023 Youth Inmate Housing
CARE OF INMATES Youth Inmate Housin@

0.00 2,025.00 125062
DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 2,025.00

2.,025.00

1405

Payable #
OS/29/2023 Regular

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/29/2023 Santa Fe Inmate Housing May 2023
CARE OF INMATES Santa Fe Inmate Housing May 2

BNY MELLON - AS TRUSTEE: SFCAD

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

nvoice

420-070-2 17 2

0.00 2,850.00 125063
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 2,850.00

2,850.00

3920BOOT BARN INC06/;!9/2023 Regular0.00116.99 125064

- / 5 / ) ,3 ') S 1 ) :, Q j Th : } i
o -, J ; i ) ii ;a : 'r



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Nl/0002074

5672

Payable  #

23060111

3770

payable  #

2!1-138870

3770

Payable  #

24-138492

2555

Payable  #

1911)

4546

Payable  #

1862

Payable  #

rl'/  000  2 03 2

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-0812243

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/29/2023  WorkbootsforKennelAssistantandACO

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Work  boots  for  ACO/KA

06/29/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/29/2023  Remove  Existtng Cooling  Heating  and Repl

CAPITAL  OUTLAY  - BUILDI  Labor

Junior  Appropriation  Labor

Junior  Appropriation  Permits

JuniorAppropriation  Material

JuniorAppropriation  Warranty

JuniorAppropriation  Equipment

Junior  Appropriation  Bond

Date  Range:  06/22/2023  - 07/OS/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

116.99

116.99

Comfort  Systems  USA Southwest,  Inc.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

620-094-261  l

803-059-2709

803-059-2709

803-059-2709

803-059-2709

803-059-2709

803-059-;)709

0.00  32,157.24  125065

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  32,157.24

9,405.68

2,651.56

3 41.00

6,243.00

262.00

13,104.00

150.00

06/29/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/29/2023  Tyler  INCODE (ERP Pro 10)  SAaS

CONTRACT-ITSERVICES  FY23SAaS-EagleAssessor/Trea

COOPERATIVE  EDUCATIONAL  SERVICES

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2213

0.00  440.94  125066

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  440.94

440.94

COOPERATlVEEDuCATIONALSERVICES 06/29/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  06/29/2023  CES Contract

401-015-2215  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR CES Contract

401-016-2215  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR CES ContraCt

=401-023-2215  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR CES Contract

401-0')1-1;'15  MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  CESContract

401-02-i-2215  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR CES Contract

zlOl-035-2215  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR CES Contract

401-037-2215  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR CES Contract

=!01-053-2215  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR CES Contract

"101-056-2')15  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR CES Contract

dOl-087-22i  5 MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  CES Contract

911-030-2215  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR CES Contract

0.00  7,466.89  125067

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Arriount

0.00  7,466.89

2,026.65

1 ,734.63

643.31

324.98

113.08

219.24

242.35

62.19

473.53

807.77

819.16

EVSWA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

423-025-2-Jl

FALCON  INDLISTRIES,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

{101-050-2231

401-050-2)3  l

GALLS LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

dOl-050-  2 2 3 a:

Invoice

1  io-05o-")22

Post  Date

06/29/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/28/2023  2023  GRT

EVSWAJPA  EGRT County  Environmental  Gross  Re

0.00  15,254.10  125068

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  15,254.10

15,254.10

Post  Date

06/29/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  ' Item  Description

06/29/2023  AR-15  upgrades

SUPPLIES  - WEAPONS/A  free  float  rail  system

SUPPLIES  - WEAPONS/A  low-pro  gas block

0.00  1,390.00  125069

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,390.00

1,200.00

190.00

OS/29/2023 Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

06/29/2023  Uniform  Needs

SUPPLIES-  UNIFORMS Uniform  Needs

06/29/2023  Uniform  Needs

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Tourniquets

0.00  1,025.81  125070

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  418.61

418.61

0.00  607.20

607.20

'  / o ' 2':2  Z ', ') i-i '  12 5 a T 9 3 4 - l '  r ( 2



C
he

ck
 

R
ep

or
t

V
en

do
r

 N
um

be
r

44
48

P
ay

ab
le

 #

fll
V

O
00

20
73

94
4

P
ay

ab
le

 #

97
 4

75
21

08
7

49
73

P
ay

ab
le

 #

55
95

P
ay

ab
le

 #

54
31

P
ay

ab
le

 #

N
V

O
O

O
20

77

V
E

N
O

11
83

P
ay

ab
le

 #

60
9

P
ay

ab
le

 #

51
06

P
ay

ab
le

 #

20
15

P
ay

ab
le

 #

06
23

38
58

P
ay

ab
le

 #

F
eb

-:
'3

V
en

do
r

 
N

am
e

G
E

O
-T

E
S

T
IN

C
.

P
ay

ab
le

 T
yp

e

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r

In
vO

iC
e

83
6-

00
1-

26
17

P
os

t  
D

at
e

D
at

e  
R

an
ge

:  0
6/

22
/2

02
3  

-  0
7/

O
S

/2
02

3
D

is
co

un
tA

m
ou

nt
 

P
ay

m
en

tA
m

ou
nt

 
N

um
be

r

0.
00

 
33

9.
41

 
12

50
71

D
is

co
un

tA
m

ou
nt

 
P

ay
ab

le
A

m
ou

nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

 
33

9.
41

33
9.

41

P
ay

m
en

t
 D

at
e

 
P

ay
m

en
t

 T
yp

e

06
/2

9/
20

23
 

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ay

ab
le

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
am

e
 

Ite
m

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

06
/2

8/
20

23
 

D
en

ci
ty

 T
es

tin
(;

 f
or

 t
he

 
ne

w
 

bu
ild

in
g

 
P

ad
C

/O
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
&

M
A

C
 

D
en

ci
ty

T
es

hi
ng

fo
rt

he
ne

w
bu

il

G
R

A
IN

G
E

R
,  

IN
C

.

P
ay

ab
le

 T
yp

e

A
cc

ou
nt

 
N

um
be

r

In
vo

ic
e

A
IO

-0
50

-2
22

2

P
os

t  
D

at
e

06
/2

9/
20

23
 

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ay

ab
le

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
am

e
 

Ite
m

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

06
/2

9/
20

23
 

M
et

al
 

D
et

ec
to

r

S
U

P
P

LI
E

S  
- 

F
IE

LD
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
 

M
et

al
 

D
et

ec
to

r

0.
00

 
66

9.
43

 
12

50
72

D
is

co
un

tA
m

ou
nt

 
P

ay
ab

1e
A

m
ou

nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

 
66

9.
43

66
9.

43

IP
S 

T 
A

C
T

IC
A

L
 

LL
C

P
ay

ab
le

 T
yp

e

A
cc

ou
nt

 
N

um
be

r

In
vo

ic
e

10
1-

05
0-

22
36

LE
A

D
S

O
N

LI
N

E
,  

LL
C

P
ay

ab
le

 T
yp

e

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r

In
vo

ic
e

40
1-

05
0-

22
71

40
1-

05
0-

22
71

P
os

t  
D

at
e

0.
00

 
18

9.
96

 
12

50
73

D
is

co
un

t
 A

m
ou

nt
 

P
ay

ab
le

 A
m

ou
nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

 
18

9.
96

18
9.

96

06
/2

9/
20

23
 

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ay

ab
le

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
am

e
 

Ite
m

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

06
/2

9/
20

23
 

U
ni

fo
rm

 
pa

nt
s,

 
sh

irt
s,

 
bo

ot
s,

 
em

br
oi

de
ry

S
U

P
P

LI
E

S  
- 

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
 

U
ni

fo
rm

 
pa

nt
s,

 
sh

irt
s,

 
bo

ot
s,

 
em

P
os

t  
D

at
e

06
/2

9/
20

23
 

R
e(

;u
la

r
P

ay
ab

le
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
am

e
 

Ite
m

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

06
p9

/2
02

3
 

C
el

lH
aw

k
 S

er
vi

ce
 

P
ac

ka
ge

O
T

H
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S  

P
ro

ra
te

d
 

C
el

lH
ae

k
O

T
H

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S  
C

el
lH

aw
k

 S
er

vi
ce

 
P

ac
ka

ge

0.
00

 
3,

36
9.

00
 

12
50

74
D

is
co

un
t

 A
m

ou
nt

 
P

ay
ab

le
 A

m
ou

nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

 
3,

36
9.

00

37
4.

00

2,
99

5.
00

06
/2

9/
20

23
 

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ay

ab
le

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
am

e
 

Ite
m

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

06
/2

9/
20

23
 

M
ed

ic
al

 
E

xa
m

 
C

D
L

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

-P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
 

M
ed

ic
al

E
xa

m
C

D
L

M
C

LE
O

D
 

M
E

D
IC

A
LC

E
N

T
E

R
S

 O
F  

N
M

 
IN

C
P

ay
ab

le
 T

yp
e

 
P

os
t  

D
at

e

A
cc

ou
nt

 
N

um
be

r

In
vo

ic
e

40
2-

06
0-

2
 )

 7
2

0.
00

 
41

1.
00

 
12

50
75

D
is

co
un

t
 A

m
ou

nt
 

P
ay

ab
le

 A
m

ou
nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

 
41

1.
00

41
1.

00

06
/2

9/
20

23
 

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ay

ab
le

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
am

e
 

Ite
m

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

06
/2

9/
20

23
 

M
E

T
LI

F
E

 
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 J

U
N

E  
20

23
P

ay
ro

ll
 

Li
ab

ili
tie

s
 

M
E

T
LI

F
E

 
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 J

U
N

E
 2

02
3

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 
Li

fe
 

In
su

ra
nc

e
 

C
om

pa
ny

P
ay

ab
le

 T
yp

e
 

P
os

t  
D

at
e

A
cc

ou
nt

 
N

um
be

r

In
vo

ic
e

40
i 

-0
00

-9
00

1

0.
00

 
1,

38
8.

03
 

12
50

76
D

is
co

un
tA

m
ou

nt
 

P
ay

ab
le

A
m

ou
nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

 
1,

38
8.

03

1,
38

8.
03

06
/2

9/
20

23
 

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ay

ab
le

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
am

e
 

Ite
m

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

O
S

/2
8/

20
23

 
S

an
d

 f
or

 n
ew

 
ro

ad
 

sh
op

 
pa

d

C
/O

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

&
M

A
C

 
S

an
df

or
ne

w
ro

ad
sh

op
pa

d

M
O

R
IA

R
T

Y
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E  
P

R
O

D
uC

T
S

P
ay

ab
le

 T
yp

e
 

P
os

t  
D

at
e

A
cc

ou
nt

 
N

um
be

r

In
vo

ic
e

83
5-

00
1-

26
17

o.
oo

 
su

.ti
g

 
12

50
77

D
is

co
un

t
 A

m
ou

nt
 

P
ay

ab
le

 A
m

ou
nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

 
81

1.
59

81
1.

69

O
R

T
IZ

,  
A

D
R

IA
N

P
ay

ab
le

 T
yp

e

A
cc

ou
nt

 
N

um
be

r

In
vo

ic
e

60
5-

02
2-

22
72

P
os

t  
D

at
e

06
/2

9/
20

23
 

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ay

ab
le

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
am

e
 

Ite
m

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

06
/2

8/
20

23
 

T
ee

n
 

C
ou

rt
/P

re
ve

nt
io

n
 

C
on

tr
ac

t

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

-P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
 

T
ee

nC
ou

rt
/P

re
ve

nt
io

nC
on

tr
ac

t

0.
00

 
3,

01
1.

07
 

12
50

78
D

is
co

un
tA

m
ou

nt
 

P
ay

ab
le

A
m

ou
nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

 
3,

01
1.

07

3,
01

1.
07

P
LA

T
E

A
U

 
W

IR
E

LE
S

S

P
ay

ab
le

 T
yp

e

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r

In
vo

ic
e

10
7-

09
1-

22
07

P
os

t  
D

at
e

06
09

/2
02

3
 

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ay

ab
le

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
am

e
 

Ite
m

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

06
/2

8/
20

23
 

IN
T

E
R

N
E

T
 A

N
D

 W
IR

E
LE

S
S  

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
T

E
LE

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 
LA

N
D

LI
N

E
A

N
D

W
IR

E
LE

S
S

C
H

A
R

0.
00

 
12

6.
62

 
12

50
79

D
is

co
un

t
 A

m
ou

nt
 

P
ay

ab
le

 A
m

ou
nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

 
12

6.
62

12
6.

62

06
/2

9/
20

23
 

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ay

ab
le

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
am

e
 

Ite
m

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

06
/2

9/
20

23
 

M
F

H
C

-R
P

H
C

A

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

-P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
 

M
F

H
C

-R
P

H
C

A

P
R

E
S

B
Y

T
E

R
IA

N  
M

E
D

IC
A

LS
E

R
V

IC
E

S

P
ay

ab
le

 T
yp

e
 

P
os

t  
D

at
e

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r

In
vo

ic
e

61
5-

01
8-

22
72

0.
00

 
7,

50
2.

00
 

12
50

80
D

is
co

un
t

 A
m

ou
nt

 
P

ay
ab

le
 A

m
ou

nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 A

m
ou

nt

0.
00

 
7,

50
2.

00

7,
50

2.
00

-. 
=  

 2
 -

 2
 = 

:2
 

i C  
12

 
'o 

a i
-'3

':J
e

 
l 

E  
-"

 
2  

€



Check Report

Vendor Number

3858

Payable #

M

3858

Payable #

3858

Payable #

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type

PRESBYTERIAN MEDICALSERVICES 06/29/2023 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description

Invoice 06/29/2023 MFHC-Rp%CA

616-018-2272 CONTRACT-PROFESSION MFHC-RPHCA

PRESBYTERIAN MEDICAL SERVICES 06/29/2023 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description

Invoice 06/29/2023 MFHC-RPHCA

616-018-2272 CONTRACT- PROFESSION MFHC-RPHCA

PRESBYTERIAN MEDICALSERVICES 06/29/2023 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

AccountNumber AccountName Item Description

Invoice 06/29/2023 MFHC-RPHCA

616-018-2272 CONTRACT-PROFESSION MFHC-RPHCA

Date Range: 06/22/2023 - 07/OS/2023

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number

0.00 7,502.00 125081

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 7,502.00

7,502.00

0.00 7,502.00 125082

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 7,502.00

7,502.00

0.00 7,502.00 125083

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 7,502.00

7,502.00

3978

Payable #

MVOOO2070

STAPLESBllSlNESSADVANTAGE 06/29/2023 Regular O.00 25.22 125084

PayableType Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount PayableAmount

AccountNumber AccountName Item Description DistributionAmount

Invoice 06/28/2023 Generalofficesupplies O.00 25.22

401-008-2219 SUPPLIES-GENERAIOFFI AveryPermanentMarkers 25.22

178

Payable #

'ilVOOO2075

4996

payable #

5339

u.s. POSTMASTER

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

401-010-2269

06/29/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

OS/29/2023 P.O Box 498 Fee

SUBSCRIPTIONS&DUES P.OBox498Fee

UNIVERSALINVESTIGATION SERVICES 06/29/2023 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description

Invoice 06/28/2023 Internal Investigation

zlOl-01zl-227) CONTRACT- PROFESSION Internal Investigation

0.00 252.00 125085

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 252.00

252.00

0.00 3,302.83 125086

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 444.47

444.47

Invoice

401-01zl-')272

401 -oLl-227)

06/28/2023 External Investigation

CONTRACT-PROFESSION Externallnvestigation-mileage

CONTRACT- PROFESSION External Investigation man hour

0.00 2,858.36

57.60

2,800.76

US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENTSYSTEMOS/29/2023Regular0.0025,043.97 125087

' / o l 2 3 2 J.  l 2 .-i 2,  i2 C , i.'a ' J - '- '; '-i k ;' -



Check Report

Vendor Number

Payable #

iune 2023

Vendor Name

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

401-0(t!-'2202

i

401-030-2;'02

401-040-220:)

401-040-2202

401-040-2202

401-050-2202

!101-050-2202

!101-065-2 202

401-082-2 202

40;'-060-2202

405-09 1-2202

406-091-220')

407-091-2202

408-091-2')02

409-091-2202

413-091-2202

d20-073-2202

604-083-2202

605-013-220')

690-009-2202

Date Range: 06/22/2023 - 07/OS/2023
PaymentDate PaymentType DiscountAmount PaymentAmount Number Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/29/2023 FUELFORCOUNTYJUNE2023

 0.00 25,043.97
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFLIEL PLANNINGANFDZONING 362.44
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL CLERK 184.64
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL TREASURER 208.77
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL ASSESSOR

 60.20
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL ASSESSOR

 78.11
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL ASSESSOR 129.47
SLIPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL SHERIFF 15,060.76
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFuEL LATEFEE 232.82
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL MAINTENANCE 1,112.56
SLIPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL ANIMALSERVICES 7!0.49
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL ROAD/MANAGER 13.00
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL D1ST5 77417
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL DIST2 485.72
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL DISTI

 96.00
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFLIEL DIST3 591.59
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL DIST4 334.98
SLIPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL FIREADMIN 4,020.31
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL COMMUNITYMONITOR

 57.00
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL CMLDEFENSE 186.95
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL DWI 179.81
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL DV 154.08

5380

Payable #

Payable #

NVOOO2014

448

Payable #

1656

Payable #

448

Payable #

1656

VOYA HOLDINGS, INC.

Payable Type

Account Number

nvoice

401-000-9001

Post Date

06/29/;!0!3 Regular
06/2;!/.023 Bank Draft

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/22/2023 Voya

Payroll LiabilitiesVoya

06/22/2023 Bank Draft
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/22/2023 PERA Retirement

Payroll Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Payable Type ' Post Date

Account Number

Invoice

401-000-900i

NM TAXATION & REVENUE

Payable Type

Account Number

lnvoice

dOl-000-9QOi

PERA Retirement

PERA Retirement

Post Date

06/22/2023 Bank Drait

Payab!e Description

Account Name Item Description

06/22/2023 State Tax

Payroll LiabilitiesState Tax

INTERNALREVENUESERVICE
 06/22/2023 ElankDraft

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 06/22/2023 FederalTax

 PayrollLiabilities FederalTax

 PayrollLiabilities FICATax
1 PayrollLiabilities MedicareTaxes

NM TAXATION & REVENUE

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

101-000-IOOI

06/22/2023 Bank Draft
Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/22/2023 State Tax

Payroll LiabilitiesState Tax

INTERN AL REVENU E SERVICE06/22/2023 Bank Draft

0.00 0.00 125088

0.00 1,700.55 DFTOOOO394
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 1,700.55

1,700.55

0.00 46,354.75 DFTOOOO395
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 46,354.75

13,604.10

32,750.65

0.00 7,484.05 DFTOOOO396
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 7,4F34.OS

7,484.05

0.00 43,890.53 DFTOC)00397
DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 43,890.53

15,593.93

21,729.42

6,567.18

0.00 84.04 DFTOOOO398
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 84.04

B4.04

0.002,581.86 DFTOOOO399

o / a,' J l) 2 3 12 Si 8 l 2 C. a.H

D z, ; ; 2 ' , - ( Z 3



Check Report

Vendor Number

Payable #

Nl/0002013

233

Payable #

Th.ll/0002050

448

Payable #

'ill/0002051

1656

Payable #

1NVOOO2052

448

Payable #

N1/0002063

1656

Payable #

Thi  i/0002064

1656

Payable #

li'l'/0002075

5380

Payable #

233

Payable #

I 'il'i/0002 111

448

Vendor Name

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

40 1-000-900 1

401-000-9001

Payment Date Payment Type

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

OS/22/2023 Federal Tax

Payroll Liabilities Federal Tax

Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes

Payroll Liabilities RCA Tax

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 06/26/2023 Bank Draft

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description

Invoice 06/26/2023 PERA Retirement

401-000-9001 PayrollLiabilities PERARetitement

NM TAXATION & REVENUE 06/26/2023 Bank Draft

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description

Invoice 06/26/2023 StateTax

401-000-9001a Payroll Liabilities StateTax

INTERNALREVENtJESERVICE 06/26/2023 BankDraft

Payabie Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description

Invoice 06/26/2023 FederalTax

401-000-9001 PayrollLiabilities FederalTax

401-000-9001 PayrollLiabilities MedicareTaxes

NM TAXATION & REVENUE 06/27/2023 Bank Draft

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description

 PayrollLiabilities StateTax

NTERNALREVEIIUJESERVICE 06/27/2023 BankDrafk

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description

Invoice 06/27/2023 FederalTax

401-000-9001 PayrollLiabilities FederalTax

401-000-9001 PayrollLiabilities MedicareTaxes

401-000-9001 PayrollLiabilities FICATax

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 06/28/2023 Bank Draft

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

AccountNumber AccountName Item Description

Invoice 06/28/2023 FederalTax

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities , Federal Tax

401-000-9001 PayrollLiabilities MedicareTaxes

VOYA HOLDINGS, INC.

Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

07/03/2023 Bank Draft

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

07/03/2023 Voya

Paytoll Liabilities Voya

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 07/03/2023 Bank Draft

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description

Invoice 07/03/2023 PERA Retirement

401-00Q-9001 Payroll Liabilities PERARetirement

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities PERA Retirement

NM TAXATION & REVENUE 07/03/2023 Bank Draft

Date Range: OS/22/2023 - 07/OS/2023

DiscountAmount PaymentAmount Number

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 2,581.86

236.60

444.70

1,900.56

0.00 1,082.25 DFTOOOO409

DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 1,082.25

1,082.25

0.00 107.09 DFTOOOO410

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 107.09

107.09

0.00 565.58 DFTOOOO411

DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 565.58

502.24

63.34

0.00 506.70 DFTOOOO412

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 506.70

506.70

0.00 1,843.92 DFTOOOO413

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 1,843.92

1,317.78

410.28

115.86

0.00 4,560.34 DFTOOOO414

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 4,560.34

3,472,74

1,087.60

0.00 1,800.55 DFTOOOO428

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 1,800.55

1,800.55

0.00 46,777.32 DFTOOOO429

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 46,777.32

13,624.16

33,153.16

0.007,271.93 DFTOOOO430

'.,a a j ' 2 (l 2 2i i 2 l-, 3 12 : i '
'; a .)-E 11 Or 2 2



Check Report

Date Range: 06/22/2023 - 07/OS/2023 Vendor Number

Payable #

1656

Payable #

1NVOOO2113

Vendor Name

Payable Type

Account Number

nVOICe

401-000-9.001

Payment Date Payment Type
Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

07/03/2023 State Tax

Payroll Liabilities State Tax

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 07/03/2023 Bank Draft
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 07/03/2023 FederalTax

 PayrollLiabilities FederalTax

 PayrollLiabilities FICATax

 PayrollLiabilities MedicareTaxes

DiscountAmount PaymentAmount Number
DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 7,271.93

7,!71.93

0.00 43,284.00 DFTOOOO431
DiscountAmount PayableAmount

Distribution Amount

0.00 43,284.00

14,734.70

22,016.96

6,532.34

Bank Code Main Checking Summary

Payable Payment
PaymentType Count Count Discount Payment
RegularChecks 159 130 0.00 817,013.42
ManualChecks 0 0 0.00 0.00
VoidedChecks 0 18 0.00 -11,041.04
BankDrafts 16 16 0.00 209,895.46
EFT's 1 1 0.00 98,625.45

176 165 0.00 1,114,493.29

',' {EI I 213 2 3 12 'i 3 l 2 " ( i



Check  Report Date Range: 06/22/2023  - 07/OS/2023

All  Bank  Codes  Check  Summary

Payable  Payment

PaymentType  Count  Count  Discount

Regu(arChecks  159  130  0.OO

ManualChecks  0 0 0.00

VoidedChecks  0 18  0.00

BankDrafts  16  16  0.00

EFT's  1  1  0.00

176  165  0.00

Payment

817,013.42

0.00

-11,041.04

209,895.46

98,625.45

1,114,493.29

Fund

999

999

Name

Pooled  Cash

Pooled  Cash

Fund  Summary

Period

6/2023

7 /2023

Amount

1,017,373.88

97,119.41

1,114,493.29

- / o.,' 2 .: ;} 3 i ;) '  3 i2  D { I



Agenda  Item

No.  8-E



,HCE  @o,

o<Th +A
& a, A

%X%oo

Torrargce  County
Pianitittg  & Zorang

Pa  Box  48
205 S. 9"' Street

Estancia,  NM  87016
(505) 544-4393  Maiiz  Line  (505) 384-5294  Fax

www.torrancecovmtynm.or5z

TORRANCE  COUNTY  PLANNINGAND  ZONING  BOARD
NOTICE  OF DECISION

SUBJECT:  Special  Use: RV  Park  witli  Gas pru'nps

APPLICANT:  Donald  & Carol  Ansley

LEGAL  DESCRIPTION:  Lots 14 & 15 BlOCk 1, Lots 14 & 15 Bloclc  2, Cattle  Country  Subdivision

ZONE:  D-1,  D-2, Major  Development  District,  RR, Rural  Residential
ACTION:  Special  Use:  RV  Park  with  Gas puinps

SPECIAL  USE:  RV  PARI(  with  GAS  PUMPS
APPROVED:  4-0.

Findings  and  Conditions

FINDIN(}S:

1. Applicant  Donald  & Carol Ansley

2. Staff  explained  the application,

3, Dawn  Harwell  explaixied  tlie  documeiits  submitted.

4. Ii'i a unanimoris  vote  of  four  in favor,  Special  Use for  RV  Park  approved,

CONDITIONS  of  APPROVAL:
None

Approved  tl'iis 7"' day of  June, 2023

rost. Cliairn'ian  of  Tl'ie Board /Don  Goen,  Plai'ining  & Zoning  Director



PAGE  6

5. Summary  Review:  Create  Type  3 Subdivision
Applicant:  InvestmentCompanyoftheSouthwest,Inc'

Agent:  Oden  &  Associates,  Tim  Oden
Site:  Lots  3 &  4, BlOCk:  4, Woodland  Hills  Subdivision
Zone:  RR,  Rural  Residential,  1 acre minimum

Director  Goen  explained  this  was the same as Action  Item  4 except  it  was two  lots  going  to four,  General
discussion  took  peace. Chairman  Frost  asked for  those  irz favor  or opposed,  Mr.  McGee  returned  to the
podirim.  He explained  he had the same concerns  as before.  He acknowledged  Mr.  Tinsley  had maintained  tlie
roads.  There  was a residerxt  inside  of  Woodland  Hills  that  was also maintaining  the road. Clayton  I-Iolmes  of
Benialillo  had  brought  in 50 tons of  gravel.  CIayton  Homes  had torn  up that  road  and latew  that. Mr.  Tinley  had
paid  for  it  to be spread,  He  was maintaining  the roads,  but  not  on a consistent  basis.  He repeated  they  were  not
opposed  to the lots  being  split.  They  just  warited  something  to be done  with  the roads  to malce it easier  to get  in.
Chairman  Frost  motioned  to approve  item  # 5. Mrs.  Estrada  seconded.  Chairman  Frost  asked  for
discussion.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  explained  the Ordinances  were  for  the good  arid this  arealiad  been
overdeveloped,  like  a lot  of  other  places  in our  county,  and it  was over-subdivided.  It would  make  more  of  a
subdivision  out  of  it  if  approved.  He thought  it had to stop here  before  they  could  organize  themselves  and
become  an HOA.

Roll  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  No,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  No,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye.  Motion  denied,  Dead  Lock.

6. Special  Use:  RV  Park  with  Gas  pumps
Applicant:  Donald  &  Carol  Ansley
Agent:  Self

Site:  Lots  14 & 15 BlOCk  1, Lots  14 & 15 Block  2, Cattle  Country  Subdivision
Zone:  D-2,  Major  Development  District,  RR,  Rural

V-

Director  Goen  explaii'ied  Action  Item  6. Tltis  was a request  to establisli  a Special  Use district  for  an RV  park
with  gas pumps.  The  applicants  were  Donald  and Carol  Ansley,  This  was in  the Cattle  Country  subdivision  and
mucli  of  the infrastructure  has already  been  established,  power  lines  being  set also the water  system.  The
pliysical  location  was soutl'i  and west  of  the 203 exit,  The  plat  shows  the full  northern  strip  was severall.79-
acre  parcels.  This  area was zoned  D-2,  Tliere  were  a couple  of  parcels  tliat  were  within  tlie  Cattle  Country
Estates  zoned  RR.  There  was  a 150,000-gallon  storage  tanlc, Through  discussion  with  Carol  Ansley,  tliey've
already  been  proactively  pursuing  the different  aspects  of  this.  They  had a bid  from  Yorlc  Septic  systems,  York
did  this in compliance  with  the State En'virotunental  requirements.  Water  was already  tl"zere, power  was already
nearby,  there  were  some details  that weren't  included  in  the packet  here in  regard  to the fuel  pump  aspect  of  tliis,
wl'iich  Dawn  Harwell  would  address, Mrs.  Dawn  Harwell  was swoiii  in, acting  as Agent.  Tliey  were  applying
for  a Special  Use  at the Longhorn  Ranch  RV  Park,  Phase I would  include  50 RV  spaces, the office,  larmdry,
bath,  24-hour  credit  card fuel  pump,  fuel  storage  tanlcs, a pavilion  and a little  barbecue  area. Pl'iase two  would
add approximately  30 additional  spaces should  they  ever  be needed  in tl'ie future,  All  subdivision  reqriirements
lxave  been met  for  this  propetty,  the water  percolation  test, archaeological  and cultural  resources.  Tlie  fuel
storage  tanks  would  botli  be above  ground.  Tliere  would  be a containi'nent  wall  or a dorible  wall,  wliichever  was
called  for, containing  7500-gallon  diesel  and regular,  two  tanks.

PAGE7



If  everything  was approved,  tlien  they  would  go througli  the regulations  on everytliiiig  there. Director  Goenexplained  New  Mexico  has a Petroleum  Storage Tank  Bureau, They  dealt specifically  with  this sort of  thing.The walls  and the double  walls  and the containment  that she's discussing  was per their  regulations.  If  youremember,  when  Alamos  Ternninal  was going  in tliey  had contacted  the same outfit  and the Bureau  said theregulations  didn't  apply.  They  were too large. In a case like  this, they  do. Chairman  Frost  asked for  any tospeak for  or against.  There were none. Mrs.  Estrada  motioned  to approve  action  item  6, Mrs.  Johnstonseconded  tlie  motion.  Chairman  Frost  asked for  discussion.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked if  tlie  fuelpumps  would  include  diesel? Mrs.  Harwell  responded  that they l'iave it regulated  for  different  tanks, diesel anda regular  un-leaded.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked what  the economic  impact  may  be on Moriaity.  Mrs.Harwell  replied  tliat  it would  be difficult  to have an RV  park  with  no diesel.  Noting  that  most large  pick-upsand RVs are diesel. They  liad tallced about  putting  a tmck  stop across the street from  where they are planning  onthe RV  park, But  that's all changed, site did  not  la'iow  what  they were doing,  but  they  had spoken about tl'iat. Shedon't  latow  if  tliey  were  looking  at doing  a large-scale  pump  because they  wanted  to do the 24-liour  where  theycouldpay  there. She was not  sure that they wanted  to make  it a tnick  stop where  the trucks  wai'it  to come, butmaybe  available  where  they  could  if  they  needed to. Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked about the RV  park  onthe North  side of  I-40, Mrs.  Harwell  responded  that there were twelve  spaces and ifs  limited.  They  were fullconstantly.  This  was why  they were in belief  of  the benefits  of  the RV  Park at this location.  Chairman  Frostinquired  further  of  parlcing,  Mrs.  Hanvell  explained  that there was parlcing  all along  tlie soutli  side. ChairmanFrost  ask would  tliere  be lilce a convenience  store or anything.  Mrs,  Harwen  explained  there would  be anofficc,  laundry,  bath. It corild  be sometl'iing  we 100k at down  the road. It was not something  they had talkedabout currently.  They  may  have a few items, Tliere  was no current  plan for  a convenience  store. ViceChairman  DuCharme  aslced if  they  had a paitner  developer?  Mrs.  Harwell  replied,  lier  parents, and tliey  hadaccess  to equipment  from  previoris  businesses. Tliey  owned  equipment  where  tliey  could  do a lot  themselves  butthere worild  be some subcontracting.  They  had already  spoken  to a couple  electricians.  There  was discussion  ofinclement  weather,  Chairman  Frost  commented  there were 3 truck  stops in Moriarty  and tliey  were busy, Hebelieved  no matter  wliat,  tl'iey would  be busy, Mrs.  Harwell  agreed. Chairman  Frost  called  for any furtherdiscussion.  There  was none.

Roll  Call: Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:
Aye,  Chairman  Frost:  Aye. Motion  carried.

Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  made a motion  to exit  the Public  Hearing.  Mrs.  Estrada  seconded.

Ron  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estradai  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye. Motion  carried.

DISCUSSION  ITEMS:  None

Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1 through  10-15-4  (NMSA 1978),  these issues can be addressed ingeneral. No decision can be rendered at this meeting.

EXECUTIVE  SESSION:

As  per  motion  and  roll  call  vote, pursuant  to New Mexico  state statute  section
10-15-1, the following matters will be discussed in closed session.

PAGE8



Torr,.g.nce County

ZoningApplication  for  Special  Review  and  Approval

Check  One:  X Establishment  or Rei"iewal  of a Solid  'Waste  District
Establisl'imerit  of a E3pecial Use ($1,500,00  filing  fee)

 Modification  of  Land  Use within  a E3pecial Use Zone  District$200.00  filing  fee

Renewable  Conditional  Use Permit  $200.00  riling  fee

Variax'ice  for  the  Following  Reason(s):  $200.00  filing  fee

Area
 8etback

 Distai'ice
 Off-8treet Parking/Loading

 Dwellings  per  J,ot
Use

 Dwellings  per  J,ot

Livestock  Numbers  ('%  Home  Based  Busiriess

Agent  (if  any):
Telepl'io.iie:

Maffing  Address:

Reason  for  requested  Special  Review  and  Approval  (For  Variances,  include  the  exceptional  conditions  youbelieve  justify  the  requesti

FOR  OFFICE  UEim ONLY:

ApplicationReceivedby:
 Date:Hearing  Date:

Action  Taken:
Expiration  Date  of  Renewalyie  Conditional  Use Permit:

Date:

NOTE: Any  special conditions  or agreements should be in writing  at'id attached to this application.



Torrahce  CotgMy
P!.a.viihg  & Zordrxg

PO Box 48
20.5 9"  ;Street

Estancta, NM 87016
(505)246-4759jl/a2nlArte  (505)384-5294Fax

Wyl)W.tOrrCtnCeCOtW9Yl7?l. 07'[

Special  Review  and  Approval  Checlclist

Agetit:

VariancB  I

Pleaae note thatyou must; submi'tten (10) oomplete copies of your application package at thetime of submission.

IA'ttAf-5rJntbiit"

a, Explanationofthenatureoftheiproposedproject;

ti. Explanationoftl'xeeconomic,noise,glare,orodoreffectstliatyourprojectmayhaveona4join:u'ig
properties;  and

0, Expfana'tion as to how and why the proposed projecit is compatible with surrounding land uses,X 3. Prope.ity Ownership
a. Proofofom'iership(warrantydeedorarealestatecontract)
b, Ifnotthepropertyowner,'writ.einandriotarized.permiss'io:i'ifromthepropeityovmer,

 ,i  4. Sketcli Plai'x
a. Identify accessibili§ to property and proposed structures thereori, with particu%r reference toautomobile and pedest'rian safety, traf& corytrol, and emergency a.ccess in case of  fire, flood, orcatastophe,

b, Ideritifyoffstreetparkingandloadingareaswbererequired,witJiparticulara:(tentiontorefuse,and
sefiice  areas,

0. Identifywaterandliquidwastefacilittes,'withreferencetosoillimita:('ions)locations>andpublichealth.
Also  indicate  the tiizo ofthe septio  system.

Date  and time  of  next  Planning  & Zonii:ig  Board  Meetiiig:

Deadline  for  complete  package  submission  for  meeting:

L____ 1".:Fil:ingFeaeceived':a"aa'Am"o:'n"t:"c":'ns""'oaay':"'6ate:":a'l"""""
I
 '-' 2, Surrorinding land owners notified  Date,:I

3, Sign(s)poste'd
 Datei:



May  3, 2023

Torrance County

Planning and Zomng

Pa Box 48

Estancia,  NM 87016

Re: Long Horn  Ranch RV Park Special  Use Application

Enclosed please find a Special Use ApplicaUon for parcels of Property 2-commerical D2, 2-Residential inthe County Country Subdivisiori to develop an RV Park and Gas Pumps,

Phase I would include 50 RV spaces, the office, laundry, bath, 24 hr credit card fuel pumps, fuel storage
tanks and open space area for Pavilion and BBQ area,

Phase II is approximately  30 additional  spaces  should  they  be needed,

All subdivision requirements have been metforthis  property: Water, percolation test, archeologfcal andcultural  resource,

All primary water and electrical hook ups are in the subdivision and additional electrical is on North side
of Property,

We believe this wlll be a good tax revenue for the county and hopefully start new development  atthe
203 Interchange,

Respectfully  subrnltted.

Donald Ans ay Carol Ansley



WARRANTY  DEED

All AlaO}Ill(l COll8tl'u(!ilOfi) LIic,  it N€!IV M(lXi(!O lillllta(l I)rtltl)lly t!0111%)IIIQ') Far 00118i(10}11tiOn I)lli(1, gl'llllt tO I)Ollal(l  G.Attsley imd Cnrol R. Ansley, Trustees oi'tlio Doniikl G. Ansliiy nnd Carol R. Ansley llcvociilile  Trust  U'l'A  il(dDccauxbata 31, 19!11 and taosintotl on Octobar 2"", 2014, wltose tttklrosa lit p.o. IloX U71, Morlmoty, Neiy Moxico87035 llie following dcsci'ibed real osltila In 'I'orrmicc  Cotinly, Now Mexico:

Iaots xniinl>ertid One (1) Tlnd Tiyo (2) niid Four (4) tlirougli 'rivonty-t)ireo (23), inclugivo, in BIO(!k iuimliciootl
Ona (1) or CATTLE COUNTRY 8UBDIVISIONPLAT, PHA8h' I, bol'iig n liortlon of Traiit "li"  of Lnntls olI!:,titmO tlf (Jlaol M('Cllll(I, Ilti tltit qllnlti $rl'o 8floWIl nlld diisigimtod 011 film col'tilm ]')nt DI)titlti(l "CtittlO Countty8uht}ivJslon Plnt"i propnrod by Don Et)gmgtou, P.S.'ll9060 on Oetolxn' 13, 20(14, filcil for reerird oii T)eciimliiir14, 2004 itt 9i41 o'c{oalt, AiM., tts domnnont numboxo 2045256, ittid ffloil in CnLiiiiiit E, Slide 269, Pint RocordsofTarriiiico Coiiiity, New Mextco.

-llml-

Lots nuntl+oratl 'J'birtaoxi (13) tlirongh Tltit'ty-tliraa (33)i !iiclnslve, in Block min+liiiratl  Tivo  (2) of  CATI'LF,
COUNTRY SUBDIVI8[ON I'LAT, PHA8m I, lislug fl I+oyllon of Trnct ":[i" of Liiiuls oFEstnto or Ciii'olMcCune, its tbo saute iu'o g}town nnd ilcsignntad OCR taint aoitnin Flat on{ltlod "Cn(tle Couriti7 SulitlivisionPlot", pxaopiu'ctl by Don Edgiugton, P.8. #9060 on Oetol+er 13. 7,004, fl}cd for racora on Daceider '14, 2004 iit9iitl o'c)Oak, A.M,, JIS t}octnTleut nlullbOr  2045256, Ilild fitctl ill Ctil+lnet  E, 811(10 269, I%t  Riicordii  orTorrmico  County,  Neiv  Mox!co.

-iiiitl-

Lnts numlterad One (1) througli Twalvii (12), iiiiiliisivo, nnd Lots iiuiuboret}  'I')ili'ty4onr  (34) tlixootigliForty-tivo (42),lncluslvo, in Block numboret) Ttvo (2) orCATTLiB COUNTIIY SUBDIV]810N PLAT,i'nhs.ta II, ltoing II portion ofTract IIFII ot'Lnnds ol'Es(ate ofCiirolMeCunei it!l tllc  tilllllsnre  shtmn  Fill(1
dogigutitcd on tltnt certain l'lnt ontlt}*tt "Ciittlo  Countiy 8ul+dlvisiou Pint", praliiutid Lay Doyi Edgington, P,8.#9060 on Octobar 13, 2004, fit(!(l l'or recot'tl oit December 14, 201)4 at 9:41 o'clocli,  AiMi,  ns document nuxiibci-2045256, antl fl)ad in Cdlnot  E, Slide269, Pliit Records ofTon'nnce County, Now Mexicoi

SU13J'.ECTTO: Ilcsti'lctiottg,RoservatfongnndEaseniei'itsofi'acordaii<ITiixest'ortliecurremyeni'andyaiirsiliorentei'
and all otlier  innFtars oFreaord.  a

aSwitliwnrrnu('y  covtinuts,

Witiituig our  liiin4(s) iixid seiil tliis 2f22 day ola

TIA

I+IN rlk aAR)iM I iiol  a tTJllt

b 8 716  / 2 019  0 3 i 1 !i I 3 8 911
I)Y 8YlilnA

, 2019Mc=.l

Ail Arouii514:'oiistriictitiu, LLC, it Niiw Moxico

pmiiiltl  G, All!It(I:!, I$iuliey

Carol It  Ans!oy, Mentbm

ACI(NOWLED(,IIINT  Ii'OR  LIMlfflD  L!,(BILIIY  COMI)  ANY

STATE  OF NEW  MXtCO

COUNTY OF ?.:'y.ivieiU'v'>



1



RaAD

l-=-== -==.-
,.,.,...',

3,77 ACRES

LOT @8

3.77 e.ES

LCIT #7
3.77 ACRES

LOT ys
3.77 ACRES

LOT #5

3_77 ACR[S

LOT #4

3,78 ACRES

LOT #3

g-3.

LOT #2

3.54 ACRES

uj
} 0
'WEII SITE -

a_

i

g

i 3.56 ACRE5
LCIT #1

I
-'-l_4aT  a.:b:17,  X ),_ - South  Catila  Dr

'Y(II
i

I
I

4.42 ACRES I LOT 'n 12 '

3.9B ACRES

LOT 734

I
l_

4.€X) ACRES

LOT A-'5-
4.OaAaeES

LOT #3EI
4.OCI Aa"IES

LOT ,'137

4.(10 ACRES

LOT 7_ia

PHASE 2

LOT A!9 I
4.OC1 ACRES

;,go  ;:ES  I
i'

AaCI ACRES :I

LOT ,!'41 i

l,_ ._-:

3,7 3 ACRES

LOT #42

4.56 ACF!ES

LOT #1J

i

II
3.g8 A€:F1E5

LOT fijl33

4.00 AcRES

LOT #32
4.OCIACF1ES

LOT 413!

I

4.0[) ACFIES

LOT ,430

PHASE 1

400 ACRES

LOT @ag

4.00 ACFIES

LOT 4ps
4.00 ACRES
LOT -'; 27

4j)O ACRES

LOT #26

jI
I
I

I

3.69 ACRES I un #25 I

-a
I
\..60alII

_ *.izLOTqt..:1cs4  / X % o illodii  Cattle  Drive
I

4.72 ACRES 4.01 ACRES

LOT Ilis coy #16

L

3.77 ACRES ',
I

LOT sl7 i
- I

S,__ 0.23 boa=s
TANK SITE

4.C10 ACRES

LCIT l/1 a

I

I

4.00 ACRES

LOT ffsg

I

4.CIC1 ACRES

LOT ,-" 20

I

4.00 ACRES

LOT 721

I

4,CIO ACREE

LOT #22

' I-

'  4.00 ACRE5

I 'o""" II 'o'-'-'
3.54 ACRES

I

1.79 ACFIES

LaT §t5

pl

I  22/.40'
ll.7g ACRES
i  LoT //T4
.ASE 7 (C

-l

l' 1.79 ACRE5

u:iv @t3

OMMERCIA'I

ll.79 ACRE5

LOT J12

L PROPER
:i79  ACRE71 , LOT dil

TY)l-,,..... , LOT ,'10
I

I

I

I

I
_l_ _ _ - -- ---

li79 ACFIES
LOT fxI, 1.%9TA,,,C:S

1.7!1 A(JFS

LOT !'7lt_79 ACRE5

i i_o'r  #6

:t'.:T?"=l
1, ,yg ACRES

LOT 44

1, _:T Af E!)I

it _79 ACRES
I LCIT #2

li35ACRES

I LOT # T

I

:7_-__]=ffl

OLD us H\/VY 66 (200' R/W)

,Ig



9

PRELIMINARY REPORT

DAN CRAVEN8
CAP

ROCKY MOUNTAIN GEOTECH aNC,

Aupust 2f, 2ti03

'rhte addendum ie provided to augmeritthewor)r theUAr- CraQenaproduced iri ihe @re)irnTnaiyrep@Hpy@a4rosa7rigt5edrmvoo*oysr.,as.gverityyegrarm;*eirne, Ttilsgefe'nty%o'
arewoovh"4nely@Is'titilizeg thoasams j:iar4fneterffi aia 4dueit(oris tfimtappebr in the report.

.(Mlng apurriplng,rate orso gpmi lrull;potent7al of'well)i ihefoilowJrigresutts are cmcul@feaonofootTrom the'wellhead and 'litX)Q regtfrqmie.wel!head;

Q:.  SO gpm

T i-i(iOOO  9p'd/fl

t :=-  1-365:'70

ji=  i,o  rt

8:-.10

days

a := W-1{0.3-T-*]
8 == 27.0?)4  ft

serv,llP%ichlwater$pptyArmly
.maa
(2dal pro0



Q -,= 5o qpm

T! :- 1(5000 gpd/!t

t':=1-385-70  d,a}e

ri=:100o  'ft

Sib.lO

Q = so gpm

T:=IOOO  gpd/fl

days

ri=j.O

s =  2"9.643

Q:ffi.5Q gnrn

T :.== 1000 9pd7ft

t:=  l.-x65-'70 days

r:=  tooo rt

8:=....'lO  '

,,= §T ,{,.+.3,,(r)#,):..,sJ
s =  57.2,78  ft

81JMMARY t-OR 80 G!'M PUMPING )I'T)::

re-io,o<;i,a gp#Tt,,'drawdow:at.well'Dead,in 7p yeargb27.004'ffl.

Tal,OO'O Cipift., dr@Wd5Wn at jlOgOft.  fromwelt)read Iti 70 yeaTh:=87.278 ft.

oarv,ilFUloMWakrBpDistArtBl'/
.;m6d
(2(X)1 'prQ,



calculatgd.ori.@faiotfjorii the Welttiead aiid "i,ooo feet,rromlhe wellhe'ad;

S:i-  .j0

S .-17.822  ft.

q :,,i 33 gprn

T>  .i:oooo .gpd,'fit

t;-1.36S.70 ele3A
rim  IQDO ft

S::=i...tO

Q is 33 gpm

T;:1000:  gpdflt

t:.l.365r70  da:93

Ti=l,O  ft

Ss.  .10

satv.llFWohlwaterapplyArieily
,n'rad
QOOI prof)



12

T:=1000.  gpdfft

days

r:=lOOO  ft

B-"1.804  n.

8uMMAJRY.FOR:33 GPM F'C)MPliSiG.RAaTE.
T=I0,000 qpdffl., oreWMn ai w#llnsna in 70 /earP'i'J:,g'ft.

TT:'[,QI,OoOoQg6pp:ftn,,,draj6WWdodNOWna,:t'le,:l'OlhfleOadft,I.nh'07moyWBealTht,Fte:ld6alnl7,07ffflt
 aK8pa.788 ft,T="r;000 @pd/Jt., di!'wdoWn mt 4)000 ft,YrornyQllheQ )n 70 yearm37.EO4ft,

In eamparln(;4.fhg 46 VebrdrawdoN reeuits witt; ttte.70 J8;sr resulis ELS Shown belovf'€ortlie33. gpm,

Q'yeaars
10;000 gp6/ft

dtmzllhead",47!I'*Yt
At iiOCRj'ft.xaa.2!jt

I,oOO gp4

0,00(%;j'pd/j't
at weilhead="l7.'B22'ff..
at f;GQO ff:;a,ffl  fi.

1,DDa,gpd7ft
@[=wel))%ad-'188.484a
at Th,OaO ft.sG7.804 t

tne alrtereiries'are small 'in relatlOri t<i tne Y4g6formaffon=and't)ie.depth 5fiti5'we!1:
With..tlle aaria[tasion4hat ya* affl7ed=aj.by:MA Orava4g, 0 f.s eoqs$ed)reasonabia thaHhssame ptimping ra,te (f.'.83 @p@'t ovefa70 yearpedl  shpuld.%adeQuat6wtien:epp)ad to ttrsavalld)Sle waters,4pp'l

7his qddon$m *a# prodU;'ed by,

Riohard.M. (3oheen, PE

mrv.flMrlahlwater9pplyAnaly
,mad
(g%'l pi'of)



NewMexico Office oftheStmeEngirteer
Water  Rjght  8urnmaay

WglT)lujNumbJ'i  ED,1679 Subliasinx B
Pj%aiay.!'tuyosei  00M  COMMERaAL
Pjjmqry8fatuai  PMT PB.RMI'!
ThtalAcres:  =372,33 Suliffie:
ToMlDive?sirin: 53:5 (%uso/(>as@:

Ownerx  'J>ONAtI)JJ81BY

Omer:  (280:lApSLBY

Docyfents  qn'JEiilo

:hon# Dec 'Mde/Atit

.g"335Et4 APfflO  211t)1-0(i-01..

Statu!i

% 2 'j'Y6nsac0@'%pi.

XT  KN  B-l6l9THlJJ3,.3

Cross pare'tWcei

loatterx

IFiWtt/

To

't'

4ar@s pivo(sion CoxisuBptive

"17233 .!iS:a

Oiu'rbntPoints.tirl)iversnon

QNAJ)tl!i ?JTMhi mekeo)
Q

PODNiimbbt  Well'l'ag  8owh  '64Ql6Q48ecTwsRng  X Y OthefLocki('ionX)so

 Sbiillow 4 ,2 IU. 09H l'QB 41.5976 3!1743?;"

A4oi'ity  binmar7

Place DJ;USO

MorJty
11/06/2(IOO

Sta€iig
PMT

Acyos J)ivet'ffllon Pod'Numbsr
372.93 53.5 

amB!3.

Bhnllow

81mllow

Elhallow

aallow

Source

aQ  Q

2m 64 Ql6'Q4ge(i  'Ms.Thig
lu O'M lt)B

28 09N 108

I  4 58 (;)9N 10B

Atres  I)lvorgjoti
50,68 a

CU tTsn Prltu'ity  !<tb4us Othtir'LotatNont)iisc
'COM 11./06/:7:('(](1 'WP  I:At'?D3?:13RMlttlFJ'lNW3/4

BffiltEALLYPL(;)TINr5
NWI/4

COM IUO6X2000 PMT

COM Q6/21/1966 D!

Acres Divocgioffl CU  Use Mo'i4$y  Some(i Descr}ptioh

SUMMARY



WaterWell

A
(3REJT'W€,9TafRN IN JE8, INC,

hu@aiagt 4.v200.C)

lno.

Da@7' N'h' a OdeJl !

aba;  eijraat  Weateyrx  Pump Co,  pvrforuied'  );or'coJation  tea:is  on

mtt6gl1t46
Ad&iait:'ibhal  lhfo'pmat3on  ia rioted  beLow,e  Tkie data  below

was3tei d:i npo,g41 b

8 in-a.eix'i>

piOi.  Box 20'13 '+ 'Tllei'as, New Mexlca 87088 o (a06) ani-g*se  y Pex €605) 29")-7j75



(" "K"tJM'm:sJ  u'a',l"IIVO  :t;AlYId
gJ,IS

ffiflJ,d!i[ONOl

:WVtl AH HCIAff NHOJ{DNOT
Ulllllk)u W44k!

I@lQ)a la!11)II
)llttl



A

+*  o
Ml.ll:lir,'a"X-,,".',t

Agenda  Item

No.  8-C



%kV meXloo

Torrance  Couri,ty
Planning  & Zontng

Pa  Box  48
205 S. 9f" Street

Estancia,  NM  87016
(505) 544-4393  Main  Ltive  (505) 384-5294  Fax

www.torrancecotmtymm.org

TORRANCE  COUNTY  PLANNINGAND  ZONINGBOARD
NOTICE  OFI)ECISION

SUBJECT:  Renewal  of  Solid  Waste District

APPLICANT:  Special  Waste  Disposal  (Keers  Industries)  Adian  Montano

LEGAL  DESCRIPTION:  Witliin  tlieN2  of  Sectioiil9  and withi'ii  tlie  NW4  of  Section  20, T.2N.,  R,8E.
NMPM  and being  addressed as 91 Libeity  Valley  Road.

ZONE:  Solid  Waste  Management  District  (SW)

ACTION:  Renewal  of  Solid  Waste  Disttict

Renewal  of  Solid  Waste  District
APPROVED:  4-0.

Findings  and  Conditions

FINDINGS:

1, Applicant  Special  Waste  Disposal  (Keers  Industries)

2, Staff  explained  the applicatiot'i,

3. Adrian  Montano,  Manager,  Special  Waste  Disposal,  explaiiied  tlie documents  submitted,

4, New  Mexico  State Environmental  inspection  reiports included  in submittal,

5, In a unaiiimous  vote  of  four  in favor,  Renewal  of  Solid  Waste  District  approved,

CONDITIONS  of  APPROVAL:

None

Approved  tliis 7"' day of  Jruie, 2023

Frost. Cliairman  of  Tlie  Board
u,

/4s  Goei'i, Planning & Zoning Director



Vice Chairman  DuCharme  asked about security measures, Mr.  Roybal explained they would  have  24-hour
security and a fence that met the requirements of the State. Vice Chairman  DuCharme  asked wliat  the State
fencing requirements were, Mr.  Roybal explained his understanding was a six-foot fence, Vice  Chairman
DuCharme  aslced about water rights. Mr.  Roybal explained he currently had 44,25-acre feet. Mrs.  Estrada
asked how many existing faims were on Howell Road. Director  Goen asked if  she meant  other  preexisting
operations. He believed tliere were two which were well back off  the road, What development tliat tliere  was in
the area was sparse. It was mostly sectionalized parcels with people doing small farining  operations  or just
living  out there in the open prairie, Mrs. Johnston asked if  this would be a storage facility  also. Mr.  Roybal
explained it would be cultivation and storage of product, Mrs. Johnston motioned to approve;  Vice  Chairman
DuCharme  seconded the motion. Chairman  Frost asked for any further  discussion.  There was none,

Roll  Call: Mrs.  Johnston: Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye,  Motion  carried.

Director  Goen explained the next four items on the Agenda were Public Hearings.  A motion was in order  to
recess regular business followed by a vote, and tl'ien a motion to begin the Public Hearing,  and a vote. Vice
Chairman  DuCharme  asked Director  Goen what differentiates a Public Hearing from Regular business,  The
Director  gave  a biief  explanation.

Mrs. Johnston made a motion to End Regular business: Mrs. Estrada seconded  the motion.

Ron  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye. Motion  carried.

9:55am Re4;yular Business irx recess

Mrs.  Estrada motioned to begin tlie Public Heating. Mrs. Johnston  seconded.

Roll  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye. Motion  carried.

9:56am  Public  Hearing  in  session

3. Renewal  of  Solid  Waste  District

Applicant:  Special  Waste  Disposal  (Keers  Industries)
Agent:  Adrian  Montano

Site: Within  the N2 of Section 19 and within the NW4 of  Section  20, T.2N., R.8E,  NMPM  and
being  addressed as 91 Liberty  Valley  Road.

Zone:  Solid  Waste  Management  District  (S W)

v

Director  Goen explained Action Item # 3. The renewal of  tlie Solid Waste  District  for  tlie Special  Waste
Disposal, Keers Industries, Special Waste had been at tliis site for arorind 30 years. This was an annual  renewal
that was required rinder section 16 of tl'ie ordinance, Proper documentation has been provided,  inc)uding  tlie
most recent inspections by the New Mexico State Enviromnental depaitment. Tliere has been no significant
change. Everything was in order. This was basically a routine renewal that's been done many  times  before,  Mr.
Adrian  Montano was sworn. He presented his request to continue business in Torrance County. Special  Waste
liad a good relatioi'isliip in tlie area and was located in Mountainair, Tliey were the only facility  in tlie area that
accepted asbestos waste. Special Waste liad no violations. Tlie interim review  was included  in tlie  package,
which showed they were doing evetything as required by the State. Chairman  DuCharme  asked if  they  were
speaking principally  about asbestos. Mr.  Montano  explained  that  was all tliey  were  permitted  for,

PAGE3



Vice Chairman  DuCharme  asked the freqriency  they were inspected. Mr.  Montano  explained no less than
once a year. They could come as frequently  as tliey chose.Vice Chairman  DuCharme  inquired  if  there  was
danger of  air particles  where  people could breathe them. Mr.  Montano  explained everything  accepted  was
already contained. That means there was no breacl'i, nothing  had been exposed to the elements. Once waste was
deposited inside tlie eartli, it did not become available for anyone to iiigest. Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked
if  they ceased operation  in liigli  winds. Mr.  Montano  explained  it was required. Vice Chairman  DuCharme
asked if  tliey  watered dowri  the site. Mr.  Montano  explained all materials were contained. Vice Chairman
DuCharme  thought Special Waste accepted otlier  hazardous waste. I!i"Ir. Montano  explained they liad a land
farm adjacent to the landfill  and that liandled  hydro-carbonated  soils, but that was different  altogether, It was
not hazardoris and was a petroleum  prodrict. Uv's  abated the product.  Vice Chairman  DuCharme  asked how
many more years tliey  thouglit  the could use the property?  Mr.  Montano  explained  another two and a lialf
decades. Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  understood each year Special Waste must supplement a fund for
monitoring  and closure. Mr.  Montano  explained there was a post closure reqriirement.  Chairman  Frost
commented  this had always  been vcry well  run. Mrs.  Johnston  asked how many years Special Waste had been
there, and how many current  employees they had. Mr.  Montano  explained going back to the late 1980s. They
had five employees, Four  resided in Torrance County. Chairman  Frost  motioned  to approve; Vice  Chairman
DuCharme  seconded  the motion,

Roll  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye Chairman  Frost:  Aye, Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,
Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,,  Motion  carried.

4. Summary  Review:  Create  Type  3 Subdivision
Applicant:  Investment  Company of  the Southwest, Inc
Agent:  Oden & Associates, Tim  Oden
Site: Lot: 21 BlOCk: 1, Woodland  Hills  Subdivision
Zone:  RR, Rural Residential,  I acre minimum

Director  Goen explained  Action  Item 4. This was a Summary  Review  to create a Type Three subdivision,  The
applicant  was tlie Iiwestment  company of  Soritliwest.  Mr, Titn  Oden with  Oden and Associates was  acting  as
agent. The application  was in order. Under Article  6 of  the Subdivision  Regulations  and ru'ider Section II  of  the
Ordinance,  tliis was in compliance,  and in order. Tliis  was an allowable  action, even thougli  we're  subdividing
within  this subdivision.  Director  Goen explained it stated in Rural Residential  Ordinance  tliat  if  a parcel was
coiu'iected to a centralized  water system, minimum  lot size was one acre. All  of  tbese proposed parcels  were
above that. Items foxir and five  were related to one another, It was the same  action  but they're  not qr'iite
adjoir>ing properties. There  were a couple of  parcels that intervene,  but same action for both. Mr. Oden  and  I
had"discussed, and been in touch with  New Mexico  Water Service, Tlie  Board was familiar  with  thei'n  from
previoris  applications.  NM  Water Service had provided  a letter  of  intent  to provide  water service to these parcels
wlien  they become developed,  Mr.  Tim  Oden  was sworn in. Oden and Associates was the agent for  Investment
Company  of  tlie Southwest  011 items forir  and five 011 the agenda today. Both  these items were  a request  to
divide  existing  lots within  Woodland  Hill  subdivision,  first  being lot 21. Lot  21 was near tlie  middle  to tlxe west
side of  the subdivision.  Tlie  t'iortliwest  corner of  lot 21 sliows on the plat, the easement to the water tank. Tliis
was wliere the water storage tai'ilc was located. To give an idea of  where this was, lot  21 was  originally  fou'r
acres. Bob Tinley  of  Investment  Compaiiy  of  tlie Sorithwest  has owned this propeity  since the early to mid-80s,
It  was subdivided  and subsequently  the subdivision  peat was recorded  in Torrance  County  in 1997. A few lots  in
the subdivision  were left  as big lots for different  reasons. Most  of  the lots in the subdivision  were  two  acres
thereaborits tlmorighout  the subdivision.  This application  today was a reqriest to divide  some of  these bigger  lots
into  lots that were more commonly  expected througliout  tlie subdivision.  As Director  Goen had explained,  they
had contacted the water company  and requested a letter of  intent  to serve, a will  serve letter  tliat tliey  were
ready, willing,  and able to serve water to these lots wlien  they were developed. than two aiid a lialf  acre  lots.

PAGE4



Torrance County
? ,' / t  ym

Parcel  (lMt 0025  MAY "  2023
rorrancecourityptarin=ghzo  o aUn,mg  , ,

Planning & ZonlngApp!{eatjon  fox  BpacNaN  Review  and  Appzoval

Check Onei  X  Eatabliehment  or Renewal  of a Solid Waste District
Eatablishment of a Special Use ($1,500,(X) fllfnB fee)

For 8pecial  Use application  reyiew  additional  required  information  is described  in the Tort'am:e County  Zoning  Ordinance,You  must  submit  fifteen  (15) complete  copies  ofyour  Special  Use application  package at thetime  of  gulimisgion,

  Modt&ation  of Land Use within  a Elpecial Use Zone District
$200,00  flling  fee

,  Renewable  Condttional  UEIG Permit$200,00  Jlling fee

 Varlance  for  the Following  Reason(s): $200,00  filing  fee

Please nota tliat  for  a Conditional  Use Permit  or  a Vai'ianceyou  must  submitten  (10) complete  copies of  your  applicationpackage attlie  time  ofsubmigston.

 Area  8etback

 Distanca  Off-Street  Parking/Loading

 Uae  Dwellings  per Lot

+aa  Iiivestoclc  Num'bera   Home Based Business
Appllcaiit:  8PSC;IALWASTEDISPOSALINC 'ralepllotta:,,  605-B28-2650

Mat(in@ Addresq,, 5904 FLORENCE AVE NE ALBlJQUERQuE NM 87"l13
Agent (ff any), OHAPPELL LAW FIRM -I=O)all)Ho,lO,, 606-878-9800
fl/iqiliiiE 4,( ('l'Tf'.iq.q' 74jl JEFFERSON 8T NE 8TEA ALBUQUERQUE NM 67109
Reason for requested  Speatal Review and Approva[  (For Vanariceei,  iticlude  the ext.eptlonal  cottditione  you belteve justfry  therequest): ,, -

ANNUAL RENEWAL

Location oFPropeily (8treetAddress and Logal Descriplion or  Property):

9iLIBERTYVALLEYRD MOUNTAINA1RNM87038

z;oxiingoil'ro)x'ri,yispaciniuse  r)raaantUgci  80L'DWAeTELANDFlL'
Instntcttatis:  [n  accordance  wlth  Section  Q6B and Reaolut!on  2014-50,  this  applicatJon  must  be act.ompanied  by the uling,  feeof $200.00 (uritess  applyJ  for a Spaciul  Use Dist'rict).  da 10 copieeof an accurate eketoh plan sl'iowlng the locationoflhcpropertyinqueattan;locationsor , H nc P,,,ltlgfflplrdopReerctiOers,aealalha:uOtyttngstreetsandalleyaproposed special  excel:itjons; and iiot'tt5: l s ;1 o



TORRANO:[j COUNTY,  Iff  MEXICO

PLANNING  AND  ZONING

80,LID  WABTI  PERMIT

This pettrdt  authorizes  the speo{al use of  lan& as a solid waste landflll  as

eiatablisbed by tJte Torrarxoo  County  Zoning  Ortunanoe

Solid Waste Facility Permit is renewable on an anm'ial  bas'ts. The operator  of

6 Solid Waste Facility is required to submit El renewal applit,atton  with  the

Zoning of&e thirty  (30) days prior to the expiration date of t}xis permit under  the

visions stated in Section 15,D,2 of the To:rrance County ZoninB  Ordinance.

Solid  Waste  permit  granted  to:

Q:ER8  NNDU8"RIEi8, L:[iC, dba: Keeys mnvironrnental  & S@eoial Waste DisposaN
MAILING  ADDRESS:

5904  Florence  Ave. HE

Albc'iquerque,  NM 87113

LEGAL  DESCRIPTION  OF PROPERTY:

Within  the N2 of Seotiarx  ,!L9 and  witbJ:n  the  NW4 of  Sectio.:a 20

T.2N.,  R.8B.  NM?M  an4  looated  at 9:1 ,T,itbexty Va:[Xey :Rd,

Toss permit  is non-transferyabNe. In tbe event the ow.raerghip of  the
so:lid waste faeUlity ohanges the new owney(s) shaNu app:(y for permt  inrne&ia

upon oompletfion  of the change tri ownerbip.

DATE  OF EXPIRAffON&

mxe .ts 202a

)P!ease apply  fox yenew@i at least  thjrty  (CIO) days priox  to the expixation  dla.te.

Provide  any NM 8tate agenoy btspeatien  reports  reoe[ved  since the last  approval.

APP'ROVED EIY Tmt  TORRANCE  COUISTTY COMMISSION  ON:  Jt:ane 8. 2022

Doiiald  L, Goen

Planntng  &i Zoriirig  Director



SPECIAL
fi!liaia4T,I li Iji a

4-;SP-Oil

May  02, 2023

To Whom  It May  Concern:

This letter of Intent to renew establlshes that Speclal Waste Disposal Inc. is currently undergoing  an

Interim review inspectlon. Since the last renewal, NMED has not Inspected Special Waste Disposal,  Inc.

All staff and contact information remains as is, We are including our las't Inspection  Report  for  your
review.

Regards,

Adrlan  Montano

General  Manager

5904  Florence  Ave. NE

Albuquerque,  NM 87113

amontano@specialwastenm,com

(505)  828-2650

5904 Floyence Avenue NE Albuquerque, NM 87113 a Plione: 505.828.2650 * Fax: 505.823.2766



A

T141BDBE:), fflde(his 18th dayafNOVam5a(ml9

(k  Btantor,
and S(ieclal Waste DISpOSal, InC.

tlie grantOQ, WIIQBO address h 5904 Florence AV5, NE
Albuquarqtie, NM 87113

WffNI!S5inTFT, thaltltQ  gmntori rorflud hl (iQitsldOmiiOn OrrbB gum(if
t)011jrRS ($ ), thiimcelpi. iiudsufilplon7 atWhtch 18 liorobyacknowladBed and mc.ohiqd,iind iropiargood  aiidvahuitilo oonaldsrifilon, hqs BrantadbaiBaliicd,sold anti OOnvoyad, and by thtiaa pmS6+r(s daag 8niril5argalri poll,oouvey and OOllfimiuntO the graiifeo, lh6khOlThand asslg+is ron5veri Jll thoma}pmpo(t}, togethVWillt IXlprOV81Wlt8,'FRQ,:11}ualOfllld bDilTg ifl th(l COIDlt} Ctr'rorrance . , SUi!eol'  New Mexico , diisoribtia as [)illowa:

The Northeast Quarter oftha Norfhwest Quatter 1NE"l/4NWl/4), andthe Northwast Qusrter (NEI/4} ofSiectlon Nlntiteen-11')); tliewest 14alfOfthe NOithWest Quvter lW.i/2NWi/4), and the NOrtlltiast Quarter Qftllei NOrthweSi Cluarier (NEI/4NW.t/4) OfSaGtlOnTwenty (20), Townshlp Two (2) NorRli, gange41l@ht ts) Eefti N.M.P,M,
Ako kaoyi  as sirstand  numbor

TOCIBIatMtwllh ail aild glngulnrhorodffagrits and appliMnarraes tliemunto belonging, orln nnymse Rppaaaliilngfind the ravtirsiOll and ravemiona, Hlrider  Gild romalndti(!. tpnl8, tgaiias, mid pronU ihOretii; afld all l)ie ostato,rlHlii, lillo. Irilooil, oliilmahd donand whataoaverorllie sa!d gtor,  oithorlrilaw orcquity, a[: i  ad tO theabovtibarBalntid ptomlsesi w'(h uta bsdRamonts iintlappurleniiriwa.

TOFlA'Vi3ANDTOHOL3)tlmeuldpa+nkea
 abovobaBatncd and tiOBorlb0a,vththeappunwnnces,ulltQIhe8aloBrstaei,tbotrhOlrsuridti83!BnsfOroyer.

 Andlhosoldgmiitor,forhfm,eF,lilgheJuodptirsonalnipresenta(lveaittoes COVBnafll ffrant barzai and E8tm €O iind mtR the. gnml66, their helm and asglBiig, 111Ul at the 'ume orthti118atlllng and doltvay Ol'thQttt. pffliant8, IS Wail tit)[zed QllhO pren'bes At)OVe COnvayatl  kg g[)Odl Burn, p6tfbat,abaoluto }ndeiasiblt+ ostiiie finhatbmao,(tilaw, in [ba aiiriple, and )iha @ood dgl>t, Ihll power iind lawflilauthark'y togffllX. barg,aJ sell atid (lallV(l:/ tho WTX) in n')ui'lltarand )'onn'alt'ro!lllidi Iltl(l  Oiatu'ie samauto h(1 and Cll!BY nOm iilfonmr and other piits,  bnrgnlns, slileg, lions, taxs, ttg8CSStmllt8i anaumbranaes ai'id rcsiriciionx of any kind or
and pmpory tasa accniig siibgaquop( to

 , ii  lloii noiyetdtie  and payiibla,
Tl'l(3 gnmtor shall and will WARRMff  AND l?ORRVF.R DBFIND (he above-biirgnbiod prenJgat hi (lio qumt andpeaceable ptisaosslon arthe gtaiiteo,his heirs, and assiBiis, aBahistalliiiid everypersonorpeiraoiis Igwiblly olalmlnBlhewhulcorsnypanll'itiruof  l'haslugularghplllnaludothoplural,lhopluni!shalllnc)udotlxisinBulat.antlthouse
orany Bondershal)beappliaab%loallBenders.

IN Wl'l"NBSIS WFTRRKQP, tlia gmlttor bna amauted llits deecl on tlie dato got ffirtli above

'! O R R A N C m C O U N T YtI'NDA JARAMIIIO,  CIiERX
002't92794

T3 o o k 3 41 P a g @ 1119 al
1 of  1

1 1 / 21 / 2 019  0 (l i 4 8 i S Th AMBY Sfi,VIA

bvklance) 10 bo the peaOll(ti) WhRrdt!. nml%<8) aro subscribed TO llia withln kigirumiiu and iiiilaioqiliidgstl'ilial(s)l'4hsy oxecu(tid kha !111nfl in hti/Itor/lhuir slgnntura oii lhii iiismnront the person(s ) oromily iiii  bcliiilrorivhiohkhay iioled, excutod rlie Insrnimiint.

Witness ay liiind iind oll'k,inl soul

PilROBL
(o

IO#

(ThlOTARY SFAI;I
X'b"--='i(7

A/tar  recording,  p1ea:is relum



STATE  OF NEW  MEXICO  €lSl'i/lRONMEI'ff  DEPARTlVlFJ%l'r

SOL(D %fVASTE FAC[L(TV [NSPECTtC)N REPQRT

Closui'e/Post  Closure

TVPEOFWASTEI-IA(rlDtEDi € MSW [] INDUffRIAl € C&D W SPECIAI.

1. FAC11.1?Y / OPBRATIONAL CONTROL!i
El, (,)  Lltter b. (]  ROads Malntalned
(:. []  Noise d. [J  Vectors
e. (]  Dust/Odoi' F. []  Access Controlled
B. (J  Tlpp1ng/lnsp. Area h. []  Scavenglng Control
. (J  Flre Coiitrol 1. []  l'lealth/Envltonment Hazard
k. (J  Compaction 1. [l

2, Sla)tll!+REQUIRPD/PROPERLYI)OSTED

El. [)  Operatlt'l@ Otiys/Hours b. []  Roads Malntalned
c. (%]  Emergency Numbei's d. []  Veckors
e. (]  Fires Prohllilted T. JJ  Access Controlltid
B. []  Operaklon Procedures h. (]  Sciiven51ng Control
I. [-]

3. OPERATOR/r!)it)RESliNTATlVE/5MPLOYEES
a. (]  Certlfled b. [l  On Slte Wmle Open
c. (,]  Employees Tralned d. [l

4. COVER
a. []  Dally Applled b. [J  Intermedlate Applled
c. ( J  Flnal Cover d. [l  ExcavaklnB a Closed Cell
e. []  Compactlon f. [)  Stabilized VeBetatlon
g. [. .1

5, MONITORING / !iAMl)LlNiil / ANAUVZIN(l / HAND1.ING
a. [J  Methane b. []  Leachate
c,(,)GroundWater  d.[]llnauthorlzedWesteAnalyzed
e.[,]FrequencyMalntalned  #.[lProperEqulp./'restUsed
g, {J  GtiS Control h. Ll  WISte Properly Processed
1. (. ..]

6. DRAINAGE / ERCISICIN
a. [l  Water Run-on b. [)  Water Run-off
C, u

7, PROPER 5iTORAGE / ISL)LATION / DISPOSAL
a. []  5peclal Waste b. []  l(azardous Waste
c. (i  liVectlous Waste d. (J  Asbestos
e. (J  Tli'es f. (J  Whlte Goods
g. ( J  Recyclables h. (]  lead Acid Batterles
I. [ ] HOt WtlSte )- ( J  Tlmely Removal
k. []  Asli I. [,l  Petroleum Contam. Soil
m.[]  Transfer Statlons n. il

(fGi(r,l@i:i,a,,iiy§.'0ckcleovie)
8. PRCMR EQUIPMENT / MAIIII'(AlltlED

a. [J  FBC11H'7 Equlpment Ill t.-]  Stortlge Eqrtlpment
c, (3  Audlble Slgnals d. Ll  l'ransport Equlpmem
e. ll  Collection Eqtilpmsnt f. (l  Flre Fl@htJ Equipment
8. [ %)  Compactlon Equlpment 11. [,]  CleFln & Sanltlzed

ll

9, PLANS gi ('ROGRAMS 011 Flle
a. []  Conflngency I). (l  Operatlng/Malntenance
c. IJ  Inspection d. (]  Dlsposal Management
e. []  Faclllty SIRti Plan f. (l  Closure/Post Closure
@.[]TrelnlnHPrograms Ii.l,)Reinoval-StoredWagte
1. (l  Ground Water ManRorln@ 1. [l  PI(€ ptotsctlon & Prsventlon
k. []  Methanc Monltorlng 1. []  Dlsease Vectors/Rodent Cti'l.
m.(l  Clean-up/Remetllstlon n. [)  Ltiachate Control
o, (g  Devlatlon from plans p. [.l

RFCORDS / REPORTS / R!ASULar!3 IVlalril:alned

:1.0. ltll!,PEe710N  RECORD!i

a.[JDallyRecordsKep(  b.(]Source/Type/VolumeofWaste
c. [J  SJ;natuies d. l]  'l'lmes 8i Dates
e.[JNamesofCo.&Drlvsi'  /.[]VehlcleLlcenseNumber
B.I)  Vehlcle Descrlpklon h. [l  Observatlons
I. [. ...i

11. NOTIPICA'TICIN - R(:COrlDS Whari Reclulrtid Was:
a. (]  NMED/Fadllty/Other b. [l  Atea Restrlcted
c. l,}  Clean-up Assured tl. [)  'Transportation Agsui'ed
e. (i  Dlspossl Assuriid f. [..)

12. MONl1'ORlhlG / 8AMt)1.IN(i / ANA1Y91S - RtiCOFlLlS
a. []  Methane Levels Taken Quai'terly

b. iJ  Llnauthomed Waste Ai'ialyzed
c. [J  Contamlnated Waste/Soll Analyzed
d, (1  Gioundwstnr Somplln@ Results
e, [,]  Leachate SampllnB & Treatinent
I. IJ

1!), SPECIALWASYE R5COtlr)S (Typs)
a, (]  Lab Analysis b. []  Palnt Fllter Test Results
c. []  Manlfests d. il  Rernedlatlon Docuiiientatlon
e. [l  1'i'eatment Csrtlflcatlons
f. I 1

Pace 1 of'2,
Cori'klriuecl ori I:'aBe 2



STATI OF I%lEW IVIEXICO .- ElSlVlROlSlMEiNT  DEP/lRi'lVllI-:NT

SQL[D WASTE  PAaLtTV  (NSPECT[QN  RE!X)RT

pi:ictttev:5*=,'cr57!:'(.ir=,.'4b5/:.x'tru:a(!'G((inspector(s):(al)(.a(,(;(z,e,(;)

16, Cotrsctlve Measures

a. [j  Actlon Takan b. [l  Contlnued Monllovlng
c. ()  Inltlate Assessment d. 1-)  Incomplete Docun'ientetlon
e [ l Select PropW RelYled'/ f. (,l  Rernedlal AC(ll'ltV Schedule

Noi l' Itemi Sec,#i Vlcitatlon  Detall-Narrative  ""

I:x:'::xxl

I

r-lIIII:I::I
ifiiIIi:I
I

l.--------.-

I..-.-.-.-

f,,,,

j._____._.

I::EJigi-J.I:SjXQ;.i(:;C(f.e:iiJiE-J.::I:7..IIiiiI-fII.aiiII-.-.Ia.I-.I:-.II-.iiI'.'.a.-..Ii:-.a.I.:II'.i-.'.:a.-.:-.-.'.I-.I'.:'.III-.1
Jul-+m%mb#l's##aa'-hi-aM#  %%   /+a00+-tJT

a::.:i.:.i.:a:I. :(:':=:::Iiai,Ia:Jl.i"E'::.l,l,EEH:l.E'.:"II"::':J9'. Li:5"i::1':L:ef !:1l1i:J:,a(Q)jr:,:,r))If!yI,,,4jlI.:,a;!if:l,(,I;,,:,!;,

::55§§-0-;5§§§§l§§581:§§§5§§§-,5.§:l§-;§§5§§§§§§l:§-0§§§l:§l§§"§§§§§§§§§l§::l:-0:4;5'{l.0'0"")ffl...,">t<'/"""'=",,

I-eillow-up  liispetllcii'i  Due Oii (Data)i

Pagejof2aaa, SWFIR ReWslon Date 7/26/2018



'lrl'llA5,  O:'IDAIVI
.>wd racility  Annuai seport

New Mexk:o Environment  Department  8olld  Waste Bureau Facility  Annual Report

FAalllTY

Facility

Locatton
Keera

Landflll

Llberty  Valley
Rd.,
Mouritalnalr,,  NM

FAC1t.lTY OPERATOR

PACILITYOWNER

LAND  OWNE.R

lANDPILL  CAPACITY/MONITORINO

MAT5RIA1  AND  80Llf'WA8TB

httpsi//swb,wtiste.web.env,nm.gov/annualrpUreportdocs/annualrptLFP-  D516.titm
1/2



2022  Financial  Assurance  Estimate  Summary
Facillty  Name SPECIAL  WASTE DISPOSAL I)ermit  # SWI!

Name of Person Comploting  Form JACI(IE  NCTUYF,N  Telepho4te  # 505-828-2650

li'iuancial  Assurance Mechanism(s) Used. (Clieck all that are used)
'B  '.l'rustFund ia ""'= ' "'[J  Stir6§Bond
[IJ TrrevocableLetterofCredit  €  Insurance
[I  RiskMan@getnentPool €  LocalGoverrunentFinancialTest
[IJ LocalGoverntnentReserveFund  a  CorporateFinancialTest
€  DoNotI(nowFAMechanism  € None
0  Not Applicable (Exl.ilain:

20.9.10.9 FINAN'CIAL  ASSURANCE  FOR CLOSURIi' AND NUISANCE  ABATEMENT  requiresi-The owner or operator of a solid waste facility  shall develop a detailed written estimate, in current dollars,of the cost of  hiring a third pan'y to close the laigest area ofthe facilit'y ever requiring closure under 20,9,6C at any timea during the active life, Tliis estimated cost  should include  estimated  costs for  anindependerxt project manager  and contract  administration.
-Owner  or operator shall annually adjust the closure and post-closure care estimate for inflation and  anyother  factors  affectixig  post-closure  costs,

"Pvovlde separate  Table, as necessary

Attach completed  Financial  Assurance  worksheets  in Documents  tab in online  Annual  Report  System

send forms to the Environnnent  Department  Cabiiiet  Secretary
Page 1



2022  CLOSURE  CONSTRUCTION-CLOSURE  COST ESTIMATE

Facility  Name SPECIAL  WASTE  DISPOSAL  Date 1/3/2023

i-

j CC Task Unit

Quanttty

Unit  (CY,

Acre)
Unlt  Cost Total  Cost  I

kih * N& M %iAbgx_mt a'bmp.vaml-'%hn! iilah wssraximdleal
mil+l!lhl#lmii#i_#:#4!

li 10l! xiF&iN )N!lme2 W l( :ll! ITr, u M l  a IN!%l1t'it MW a.  ' (mlklII Jl 11 -!lII laffl. ual!Ill:1 (10 !1:SI tl .1 l1 .11 q  smmt ialallaai

CC-I

: CC-2

CC-3

It% € l'lltRl ill * IIJ' Qj

Install  and compact____ " Barrier  Layer
2420 CY $2,00 $4,840,00

Install  6" Vegelative  Layer 0,05 ACRE $7,500,00 ' $375,00
Vegetative  Seeding (Class__)

15,2 ACRE $215,00 $3,268,00  '

Task  Subtotal: $8,483.00

l-""-'
CC

I

Task Unit

Quantity

Unit  (CY,

Acre)
Unlt  Cost Total  Cost

iu 6 m me m
I

I i0 :i JJ j I :i WIU m 5f. ) n[ !Il 5ffi
Wffi  "

l M s Yn M W a g m W #ti 9 Ktam [ €
- N

' CC-4
I

I

Construction  Stormwater  Polttition
Prevention  Plan (EiWPPP) A ,READY  IN PI-AU

Task  8ubtotal:

ICCTasl< Unit

Quantity
llnit  <CY,

Acre)
Unit  Cost Total  Cost

m!mffl ' a ,mt
liYfA  .. um

..  )lBa'lV.
! g J §j M!li I4 kffl 07

'-  "  a i_  .
"QEIW

: CC-5

I

CC-6

:[nspegtton  and Laboratory  & Field  Testing
16 HO?_JRS $70.00

I

$1,120,00  ,CQA  Report  Preparation  & Engiiieer
Certification 16 HOURS $70,00

=l

I
$1,120,00

Task  8ubtotal:
= -'  I

$2,240.00

8UBTOTA1.  $10,723.00
IndepcndentProjoct  Manager and Contract Adn'xinistration Cost (10% of' Task Totals)  $"l,072,30

TOTALCO8T  , $11,795.30

Closure  Assumptions  (Check  all that  apply)
[1  Closure  costs  based  on contracting  with qualified  3rd party to complete  and cer(ify  closure
[1  Activities  included  in the estimate  are based  on current  dollars
€  Estimates  based  on previous  experience  with landfills  located  in arid areas
i:J Based on current  subcontractor  costs ii'i the area

Final  cover  installation  costs  assume  that:  (Select  all that  apply)
I Greatest  area requlrlng  flnal cover is lal.2  acres
2 12" of intermediate  cover  Is already  Iristal(ed  on 25 acres.
3 All soifs are available  on site
4 0% of cover  soil will have to be obtained  off-site
5 51 % Top soil will have to be purchased
8 0n-site  soils will have  to be amended  to meet  I-IELP Model  spet,ifications

Page 2



2022 POST-CLOSURE  CARE ESTIMATE

Tnslc

PC 1

Inspection

Record  keeptng  aiid reporttng

Un't't Unit(CY, UnttCostQuaxitily  Acre)
Total  Cost

Per  Year  Total Cost

Per Year  400

Per Year  200

Task  8ubtotal

"12000

600

18000

I
PC4

- , . ' i i I I i  I i a I I I . i i  I  t  NU - '  '  .B Tk '€ho  Yn'
 *oo  !TaTa!l'  i - m ms

'l

Inspection  & Repairs

System Upgrades.(Rip-rap)
30 Acre/Year $200.00 $200,00 mg:ooo,'66"'-'=

$6,000.0("--Task  8ubtota.

Check  all  Post-Closure  Maintenance  Cost  Assumptions  that  apply  to this estimate[1 Closure costs based  on contracting wRh qualified  3rd party  to complete  post-closure  care[]  Activities  included  in the estimate  are based  on current  dollars
€  Estlrnates based on prevlocis experience  with Isndfills  located  in arid areasg  Basedoncurrentsubcontractorcostsinthearea

Pege  3



2022  ENVIRONMENTAL  MONITORING  POST-CLOSURE  CARE  ESTIMATE

Taslc Unit
Quantity

# Events '
___P _,_erYe_ar_

Unit  Cost
Total  Cost

_p_._eyYe_Bx ,a
Total  Cost

! Bt! ffl am m
EMI I ln N ul t] [&nW i ] fl!2n ] mm't:m

  .
maw  agiatammmtm0 1%160 W V t i t la Y )M d m'a

"  laWl!%llallWfflli
ffl.  -30 Years Field  Data Collection 30 I $350,00 $350,00

i "  "  ' a ' -  "  ' -  "  a "  - - -n   '  -  "  (-

, $10,500.00

30 Years
Record  keeping  and reporting 30 1 $150,00 $150,00

I "  "  "  -

$4,500.9q
Task  Subtotat

l... ........ .. ... .... ... .. ... ... ... ..

I "  " "- ="'- "' "' "=
aiaai  !"15,09(!.00

 
 ' r

 . 'z-
T:i.'kf'l

tg m g m ffl
g'  W&  '  ffiW'

1$ !m YH m Qm
. ;aa

 - 
II i;h'i 1 (! [ff I .fiNa Irlfi re aNIVl{ I :l !i i ffl l x  _ mme:naggaxmamtmwtmmma

fi tmQ[1a eeagmm I iffl I imf NM( mtmmmmmamm "" ail ' M
I

30 Years Field  Sampling  Sersrioes
NA

' 30 Years Laboratory  Analysis
NA

30 Yeats
Qualified GW Eicientistrepoxt
prepi

NA

l Task 8ubtotal I

I . ii*i  NA

8UBTOTAL

Contract  Management  Cost  as Percent  of  Subtotal

TOT  AL COST

$ $.1 5,000.00

$

$ $15,000.00

Check  all Post-Closure  Environmental  Monitoring  Cost  Assumptions  that  apply  to this  estimate
€ Closure costs based on contracting with qualHied 3rd party GW scientist  to complete monitoring & reporting
€ ,%tlvities included Intheestimate  Elre based On currentdollars
€ estlmetes  based 011 previous experience  with tandfills located In arid areas
€ Bgsed  On currentsubcontractorcosts  in the area

Page 4



Phase  I Assessment  Estimates

I
I """-'  "'-'

Task  - Pliase  I  - 20.9.9.13,'B  NMA("
Units Unit

Unit  Cost
Total  Cost

i Tnhi1  (!np+I

I

(-wall #)" (E#6xits,"6nt) Per  Y6ffir
 &  V  f  t+  A "to  kl  IJ L a '

W!!m !iI N!
rm%p5 '!'ffi H t4! Qvmsam 'am

mTh

MM?!l I )!!l I tt) RI j W m! g mmWaWWa ixma NaffiW
i N a !! u K

!
' PFII-a

I
I

mffv m }!i l 14 X I m @ t !l!la)lDaami € Vfllak
"  W!

Laboratory  Analysts  Subsection  B & C NMED  GW
Coristituent  Lists ( downgra&nt  wells oxily),

"  ""-"  '=-'l
iJA

If  constitiients  found  tn downgradient  wells,  four samples
from  upgradient  and downgradierxt  shall be collected to
estabHsh background  for oonstttuents  witho'ut  establislied
background  levels

NA

I?ield Sampling Services
NA""' QualifiedGWScientistRe:portPrep,
NA

i Task  8ubtotal
NA

I Taslc  - Phase  I  - 20.9.9.13.D,2  N!VIAC
11tllM ai eel J lltrt+ i * 11Th m m mu lklt Mx *.

I XB t' ) 3 N ;@ l]ThM }l [1tS4, iuW4hla kl!krJkX41% lul .t)X am [ ajfllW € al!Wa mm m il X )m m ffiffl i W -)jX tl 'JZ #
-

W-[1 Wa i I W m W!19

IPI-Il-b
Test Sribsection A & C and detected B constituents all
walls  seiniannually,  or using  approved  alterniitive  list,

I

NA

Subsection  B list 20.9.9,20  at least once every  five  yearsi.
NA

Field Samplirig Services - all <elfs " NA  "
Groundwater  Report  Prep. by qualified  GW  scieritist

NA

i Task 8ubto.tal NA

Page  5



PHASE I and PHASE II ASSESSMENT ESTIMATES (Continued)

Phpse If Assessment  Estimates

I

. PH2

PH3

,,,i g  -  =  =  I II l '  "  a "

Phase n  20.9.9.15  & 20,9,9,16 NM_AC Units

(well  #)

Unit

(Events,ect)
Unit  Cost Total  Cost

Per  Year Total  Cost I

Phase n(a) Corrective Measures Assessment Reporl by
'qualified consultant and Public Meet%  per 20.9,9.15
NMAC

I

NA ,
I

I ..Phase II (b) Selection ofRemedy Repopt- qualified
consultant per 20.9.9.16 NMAC

"'-  ' ,l

i NA iImplementatioxi  ofCorrectiveMeasures  20i9.9,17
NMAC (Stait  gsldnig $ asWe for this eoueuraaeut with
Pluase K)

I

,' NA I

Task8ubtotal'  " ' NA 'l8UBTOTAL  $ I
Contract Manazement Cost as Percent of Subtotal

 $ ' " '
TOTAL CO8T $ I

I NA '
I ""

NA

NA

Check all Post-Closure  Matnte'nance Cost  Assumptions  that  apply  to this estimate

[]  Phase l/II costs based on contracting With qualified 3rd party to coi'nplete specified actMtles
g  Activities included in the estimate are based on current dollars. Previous experience with landfllls In arid areas
[]  Costs based an current  qualified sulx,ontractor  costs

[2] EstlmetesarebasedonsampllngandanalyslsofwellsintendedtobepartoftheGWmonitorlngnetworkforthenext
years. (Can be 10, "15, 20 or 30 years.) Includes worst case estimate of Installation of 2 walls during this period.

[J Cogts-gay algo 5e based on number of years of existing permit or years remaining In post-closure care period.

Paqe  6



fz =
:,  F
v



FL)=/ATION  BER!ill  F'ROF}LJ=  -B-sgaiil%ea NOl8Ei  FIEDLIC:TION  BE:Fl!Vl  'aC-
SITE  PLAN  'VV/  CiFlADES
5%



tl it r r r ra r r r r r r r I 0 Il r i r r r i r r ( y.4__,,,;,:=-_,,y.:7p_"
I
[

i
I
i

i
i
i

n  1  % -  S  "% -  '-  '%  K - - ' % 't'  - - % "  ' -[  /I 11  'yS  "%'.  S'y  '  1  "'  l  'tk  l'!  'y',  'yl  S%  "  %. l'  S 'y', 'l  ,B%., ""t  'Sy  %.S., l>}  ,},  yyt  1,

i:l:f::::f,fS'-S:f€:SfS:-J:?i

-SPORT  TRLIC)tJ'mAlLER
OFF-LOADING  PLAN

11
II
It
11
It
If
iAA2i
It
II
II
II
11
L  j  L  j  L  J

AC € ESS  ROAD  S.EOTIONaellAl%ll

S[TE  PLAAI

J



;/7
4/

A
,

 
1,

y/
'r  

/'i
//i

li>
/'

 a
') 
'l

//

:,  
 

r
 

r
 

7  
7r

-  
i

11
1

 
I

r-
"'

 
-  

i  
i



fI II  11 II  II  I i I
I I I I I I I I i I h  -  -  -  -  -  -  --fI I fLLff  CQLI AP4  I l I It u  II  II  ti  I I It It  11 11 II

!1111)111111

€ I II  I II  II  11 I

f
r

 L J J LJ - '  -  - '  - -  I



Agenda  Item

No.  9



Agenda  Item

No.  10-A



RESOLUTION#  2023-

RESOLUTION  FINDING  RUBBISH,  WRF,CKAGE  OR  DEBRIS  UPON  LOT

NUMBERF,D  D-ONE-HUNDRED-SIX  (D-106)  OF  ECHO  RIDGE  SUBDIVISION  ON

MASSACHUSSETS  CT  TO  BE  A MENACE  TO  PUBLIC  COMFORT,  HEALTH,

PEACE  OR  SAFETY  AND  REQUIRING  REMOVAL

WHEREAS,  LOT  NUMBERED  D-ONE-HUNDRED-SIX  (D-106)  ON

MASSACHUSSETTES  CT  BELONGING  TO  FRANK  M  CHAMBERLAYNE;  and

WHEREAS,  tlie  above  described  propeity  constitutes  a l'iazard;  and

WHERF,AS,  tl'ie dilapidated  mobile  liome  has been  abandoned,  not  been  maintained,

windows  and doors  are missing  or broken,  metal  roof  is blowing  off,  and

WHEREAS,  ruii'is,  rubbisli,  wreckage,  debris,  and otl'ier  types  of  solid  waste  (liereinafter

collectively  referred  to as "Debris")  are strewi'i  across  the Property  constituting  tlie Site, as

shown  by the pliotographs  attached  to tliis  Resolution  as (see exhibits  P&Z  3, 4, &5);  and

WHEREAS,  the  Debris  tl'ireatens  tlie  public  comfoit,  liealth,  peace  or safety  in Toirance

County  by creating  a breeding  ground  for  diseases,  vectors  and  vermin,  posing  a fire  danger,

posing  a danger  to  liuman  liealtl'i,  and  depressing  property  values;  and

WHEREAS,  Torrance  Corn"ity  lias  budgeted  'funds  available  in tl'ie form  of  cleaii  rip funds;

and

WHEREAS,  Torrance  County  has tlie  autliOlity,  prirsuant  to NMSA  1978,  § 3-18-5,  to

require  the removal  of  sucli  ui'ffiealtliful  Debris.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RF,SOLVED,  tliat  the Tonance  County  Coininission  hereby:

llPage



1. FINDSLOTNUMBEREDD-ONE-H{JNDRED-SIX(D-106)OFECHORIDGESUBDIVISION

ON  MASSACHUSSBTTS  CT  has upon  it  rubbish,  wreckage  or debris  which  is a menace  to the

public  comfort,  health,  peace  or safety;  and

2. ORDERS,  FRANK  M  CHAMBERLAYNE  (see exhibit  #l,  2&  3) or other  owner,  occupant  or

agent  in  charge  of,  Lot  Numbered  D-ONE-HUNDRED  SIX  (D-106)  OF  ECHO  RIDGE

SUBDIVISION  ON  MASSACHUSSETTS  CT  (see exhibit  #3)  to remove  Debris  from  said

property;  and

3. AUTHORIZES  the  Torrance  County  Manager  to cause  the  removal  of  the debris  and  to file  a lien

against  each  of  the above  described  properties  for  the cost  of  removing  the debris,  if  the owner,

occupant  or agent  in  charge  of  a respective  property  fails  to commence  removal  of  the debris  on

their  property  or fails  to file  a written  objection  to this  Resolution  within  ten  (10)  days  of  the

receipt  or posting  of  this  Resolution  as specified  in  NMSA  1978,  § 3-18-5.

DONE  in  Estancia,  New  Mexico,  Torrance  County  this  July  12th,  2023.

APPROVED  AS TO  FORM  ONLY: TORRANCE  CO{JNTY  COMMISSION:

Michael  I. Garcia,  County  Attorney

ATTEST:

Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk

DATE:

Ryan  Schwebach,  Cliair,  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair,  District  I

Samuel  D. Schropp,  Member,  District  3

21 P Fl g c-



PropertyProfile  Torrance  County
ACCOIIII:  ROO8477 TaX Year: 2023 ACC(lllllt  %1)e: Vacant Land
MillLevy;  a24.043000 Version:  09/18/2022 ArealD:  80UTEnGN
EstiiutitedTax:  $69.54 Parcel:l-050-049-012-517-  Ttlal) NUmber:
'Tliffi  inill  levy Is (roin  tlie  inost  recent  tax  roll  Status: Active
Name  and  Address  Information  Propertylocation

CHA!viBERLAYNE  FRANK  M
4736 ROYAL  AVF. #117 No Location Information  AvailableEUCiENE, OR97402-1755

Legal  Description
Subd: ECHO RTDGE not: D106

Assessment  Infomiation

2o23 f Actual I Assessed I SqFt I Acres I Taxabla
Land 8,330 2,777 21780.000 0.500

Imptovements

Exempt

Total

2022

Land

8,330 2,777 0.500 2,777

Achial  Assessed  Sq Ft Acres  Taxable

3330  2,777 2}780.000  0.500

-jl

Improvsments

Exempt

Tot  ,il 8,330 2,777 2,777

' User  Remarks



QUITCLAIM  DEED

BOKF,  N.A.,  d/b/a  Bank of Albuquerque,  as Trustee  of the Martha  Ann Chamberlayne
i Revocable  Living  Trust,  u/t/a dated December  14, 2006,  for consideration  paid, quitclaims  to

Frank  "Greg"  M. Chamberlayne,  a married  man dealing  in his sole and separate  property,
whose  address  is 8 Sunset  Canyon  Rd., Tijeras,  NM 87059,  the following  described  realestate  in Torrance  County,  New Mexico:

Lot designated  D-'106, of ECHO  RIDGE  REPLAT,  a subdivision,  as the same
is shown  and designated  on the plat(s)  of said subdivision  filed in the office  oj
the Clerk  of Torrance  County,  New Mexico.

WITNESS  my hand and seal this __g3 day of April,  2015.
ATTEST:

CERTIFED  AS A <H(3.5 BOKF, N.A., d/b/a Bank of Albuquerque, as
AND 00RRECTl',Car-Y  Trustee of the MARTHA ANN CHAMBERLAYNE

O,,iFlLE_l,,THIs 1, RDeECVeOm(,AeBr:H,L210:;GTRUST,u/t/a/dated
,,pF,FIQE

rrirkrf
CLERK

on(t' < _Fi',pl9!4TY ,
BY Vu(AQke;rvz,ur.

I

('C"e6;rvz":ir ".

+.A1 ;\pue'r't (!
a%R"
:/')_("-R_ Bnc'J!Mr_r'.l"%A-

STATE  OF %[\u  Mqi.co
COUNTYOF  Ro:rrin.lx!i('o

, by NQh.eo.foreL,!in,st,_,rumen,tawsas ackn31edged beOffoBre0mKFe,tNhtsA2d/b/aayBoafnAkporfil, 2015,Albuquerque,  as Trustee  or the MARTHA  ANN CHAMBERLAYNE  REVOCABLE  LIVINGTRUST,  u/Ua dated  December  14, 2006.

e 'R

E
I

-O-FF-lClAk: '!;jr"  'jM  LESA B. Rl €tHARD
i  Notarv  pllhlir. [

I

I ,c-  tE==, (L; -r--Clq
q

!I'2"as'aTe-to-1'I'l)awRex" !5 NOT  ARY  PUBLIC

vsr  rrimmiecirin  avniroq'  %vlhtl  la2i a) C'il T
mv(ijiii .  ,  ..'.  ...  -   _ _ _ _ _   - ) 3JI

3-  - -   I V 17 uu  I I II II  I ga  li.il  I l.a /% p  I I l;i  g  0 l-  %} V - I g  '--  "  I a
I

RECORDING  INFORMATION

%%%% % ,181$- c:iNiEljal il6, , , ,,,,% s  ,  - a -  /-  I

},i4i  U jV 'i  !/ "r O R R A N C E C O U N T Y _s .  0tlNDAJARAMlLfO,  CLERK yz4'*'0 0 21513  9 4 :;  0 -o o A a, A"iB o o k 3 3 2 ? a g e 3 8 2 4 "  "'  :  "  A"'
soys  Eo"'SEAL:o'=0 6 i o e t 2 0 s 5 10 : 2 7 i 4 4 A M z4  :  ;  ();BY '-INOARK "'-  '%%

''a'..  l E+.-':4\'z  /'l  "  i * i s 'I -  a_- + %
"iz,  N E'Ns%1*''111111%

1. I ul 11RI I(IW  711 Ill,  LLuuVldl  iil(l  AI II I ul  Idl I liiiil  ld71 lii I I uilu'vEW  IVII!XI(;(l t'll!al  (:SlalBlq0-lnlSi-gl!g-1  u(lu  4Cn0'i  Wpa

A Certified  qpy:

Torrar;cd  Ca4,iri-'t-y-,'i"3M

X&



.'237'XJ
C) rC)
iC)'iOi
iC) =a)
!O)'/31
O)'iC)
NkA

.(A)

iO

iC) C)

7)ar7A
iCl  'C)

C)'.  =C)
0  100

e-
%J

CO'-rT
g '&(C)

H,,11\4
r"i'(-'-
. , i(-l
u-,:

AO9g9900G"'1

9'fftrEi5  ,
m

.a fi  la

,i . 7,,:

' ,,,l' I l,,

1( I i ,i'
I il  )a .ffl

1tl

,l, Ilil

I';0

,  Tilt

'106066i  la(TQ> I

V?'/lfifi(M



]

a4-

,j.
 

!



I 
"4

 
. 

"a
'



Agenda  Item

No.  10-E



RESOLUTION#  2023-

RESOLUTION  FINDING  RUBBISH,  WRECKAGE  OR  DEBRIS  UPON  LOT

NUMBERED  E-ONE  TWENTYTHREE  (E-123)  OF  THE  REPLAT  OF  ECHO  RIDGE

SUBDIVISION  BETTER  KNOWN  AS  10  NEW  JERSEY  CT  TO  BE  A  MENACE  TO

PUBLIC  COMFORT,  HEALTH,  PEACE  OR  SAFETY  AND  REQUIRING  REMOV  AL

WHEREAS  LOT  NUMBERED  E-ONE  TWENTY  THREE  (E-123)  BETTER  KNOWN  AS

10 NEW  JERSEY  CT  BELONGING  TO  RUTH  L HURT  AND  LLOYD  HURT;  and

WHEREAS,  tlie  above  described  propeity  constitutes  a l'iazard;  and

WHERE  AS,  tlie  dilapidated  mobile  liome  lias been  abandoned,  not  been  maintained,

windows  and doors  are missing  or broken,  metal  roof  is blowing  off,  and

WHEREAS,  ruins,  rubbisli,  wreckage,  debris,  and other  types  of  solid  waste  (hereinafter

collectively  refened  to as "Debris")  are strewn  across  the Propeity  constituting  tlie Site, as

shown  by  tl'ie pliotographs  attaclied  to tliis  Resolution  as (see exliibits  P&Z  3, 4, &5);  and

WHEREAS,  the  Debris  tl'ireatens  tlie  public  con'ifort,  liealth,  peace  or safety  in Torrance

County  by creating  a breeding  gror'ind  for  diseases,  vectors  and vermin,  posing  a fire  danger,

posing  a danger  to liuman  healtli,  and depressing  property  values;  and

WHERF,AS,  Torrance  Corinty  lias budgeted  funds  available  in tlie  form  of  clean  up fiinds;

and

WHEREAS,  Torrance  County  lias  the aritliority,  pursuant  to NMSA  1978,  8) 3-18-5,  to require

the removal  of  such  urffiealtliful  Debris.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED,  tliat  tlie  Torrance  County  Con'unission  l'iereby:

I P a g (-'



1. FINDSLOTNUMBEREDE-ONETWENTYTHREE(E-123)OFTHEREPLATOF

ECHO  RIDGE  SUBDIVISION  BETTER  KNOWN  AS 10  NEW  JERSY  CT.  has upon  it
rubbish,  wreckage  or Debris  which  is a menace  to the public  comfort,  health,  peace  or
safety;  and

2. ORDERS,  RUTH  L HURT  AND  LLOYD  HURT  (see exhibit#  1,2 &3)  or other  owner,
occupant  or agent  in charge  of,  Lot  Numbered  E-ONE  TWENTY  THREE  (E-123)  OF
THE  REPLAT  OF  ECHO  RIDGE  SUBDIVISION  BETTER  KNOWN  AS 10 NEW
JERSEY  CT.  (see exhibit  #3)  to remove  Debris  from  said  property;  and

3. AUTHORIZES  the Torrance  County  Manager  to cause  the removal  of  the Debris  and  to
file  a lien  against  each  of  the above  described  properties  for  the cost  of  removing  the
Debris,  if  the  owner,  occupant  or agent  in  charge  of  a respective  property  fails  to
commence  removal  of  the Debris  on their  property  or fails  to file  a written  objection  to this
Resolution  within  ten (10)  days  of  the receipt  or posting  of  this  Resolution  as specified  in
NMSA  1978,  § 3-18-5.

DONE  in  Estancia,  New  Mexico,  Torrance  County  this  July  12th,  2023.

APPROVED  AS  TO  FORM  ONLY: TORRANCE  CO{JNTY  COMMISSION:

Michael  I. Garcia,  County  Attorney

ATTEST:

Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk

DATE:

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair,  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair,  District  1

Samuel  D. Schropp,  Member,  District  3

2Page



PropertyProfile Torrance COunf7
Aecoiiiit:  ROO8530 TaxYear:  2023

MillLevy:  23.930000  Verslon:  03/14/2023

Es;ilinatail  Talc S!14.34 Ptircel:I-049-050-259-260-

'Tlitg  tulll  lavy  Is rrointlia  inosl  recenttrix  roll

Account  Type: Residanlial

AretilDi  80UTHDCiR

Map Niinilier;

Status  : Adiyc

Name and  Address  Information  PropertyLocation
HURT  RUTH  L & LLOYD
10116 CFfAPAI.A  CT NE No Locmion  WormaFlon  Aviiiltible
AlBUQUERQUE,  NM  8?k 11

letlal  Description
Subd: ECHO  RiDGELat:  E123 MOO393120f

Assessment  Informatlon

2o23 j Actual j Assessed ( StlFt

Land  10,152 3,384  21780.000

Imptavernenta

Eitempt

Total

2022

Land

10,152 3,384

Actual I ASsessed I SqFl l
9,569  3,190  217!10.G00

Acrag Taxabla

0.50a

0.50a 3,384

Actes I Ta+iable
0.5(X)

Imptoiiemen(s

Exempl

Toial 9,569 3,190
1,190

User  Remarks U N

'!z



201Q'890 'Xa.
- -1 J  'u  rl -

WARRANTY  DEF.D  (Joint  Tenants)

R, E, Hudson tind Kathy Htulson, hiisband and wire, for consideration paid, gmnts !ci Ruth L. Hurt andLla}d  [  Irt, Wti'(! and hu!ll)nn4  113 jnintteuantsi  whose address is 1(* 111ll  (' h4paJA  '%, ' N G
Athisziiahi  Nm Yilli , ilie following dcscribed real esiatc in Torrance County, Neiiv Mexicciwith warmnty covrinants:

Lot desigcalvj "E-123"  of ECHO RIDGE SUBDIVISION  REPLAT, as the same is shown anddeslgnaletl on the Plat of saiil SuMivigiiiti  nled in tlte (Xnce of tlie Clerk or Torrance Cotmty, NeivMextco;

Subject ta reservations, restrictions, covenanU, easements of record, taxes for the year 2001 and yearstliereafter  and nil other matters tJa record.

///  . ffl

STATE  OF NEW-MEXICO
!i.

I COUNTY OF Torrunce

Ttiis instniment was acknowledged before me this EL  day of Februnry, ;!001. by R. E. t4udsonand Kathy  Hudson,

My coi'nmission expires:

Stak ofNewMexko

Aha!b)'ce'&  was
file4jwrecort!cntha  day

at 2o'clockMand
reoorded i at

ffippii)y

a* t '  ! l





iJ
 

lj
 %

4
 ;J

i

51
'Y

i



v'x



101
F  : a., 'l

A

Agenda  Item

No. 20-C



RESOLUTION#  2023-

RESOLUTION  FINDING  RUBBISH,  WRF,CKAGE  OR  DEBRIS  UPON  LOT

NUMBERED  THREE-E-ONE  (3-E-1)  OF  ECHO  RIDGE  SUBDIVISION  BETTER

KNOWN  AS8  HARLOW  LN  TO  BE  A MENACE  TO  PUBLIC  COMFORT,

HEALTH,  PEACE  OR  SAFETY  AND  REQUIRING  REMOV  AL

WHEREAS,  LOT  NUMBERED  THREE-E-l  (3-E-1)  BETTER  KNOWN  AS 8 HARLOW  LN

BELONGING  TO  PHIL  & COLLEN  DUBOIS,  JERRRIT  KELLER  & JESSICA  HAISTSON;

all

WHEREAS,  the above  described  propeity  constitutes  a liazard;  and

WHEREAS,  tbe dilapidated  mobile  l'iome  has been  abandoned,  not  been  maintained,

windows  and  doors  are missing  or broken,  n'ietal  roof  is blowing  off;  and

WHEREAS,  ruins,  rubbisli,  wreckage,  debris,  and otlier  types  of  solid  waste  (hereina'fter

collectively  referred  to as "Debris")  are strewn  across  tlie  Property  constituting  tlie Site, as

shown  by the pl'iotographs  attaclied  to tliis  Resolution  as (see exhibits  P&Z  3, 4, &5);  and

WHEREAS,  tl'ie Debris  threatens  the public  comfort,  health,  peace  or safety  in  Torrance

County  by creating  a breeding  ground  for  diseases,  vectors  and vermin,  posing  a fire  danger,

posing  a danger  to liuman  liealtl'i,  and depressing  property  values;  and

WHEREAS,  Torrance  County  lias  budgeted  funds  available  in the forn'i  of  clean  rip funds;

and

WHEREAS,  Tortaance  Coruity  lias  tlie  autliority,  pursuant  to NMSA  1978,  S) 3-18-5,  to require

tlie  removal  of  sucli  unhealthful  Debris.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED,  tliat  tlie  Totarance  County  Commission  hereby:

1 P a g e



1.  FINDSLOTNUMBEREDTHREE-E#ONE(3-F,1)OFECHORIDGESUBDIVISION

BETTER  KNOWN  AS 8 HARLOW  LN  has upon  it rubbish,  wreckage  or debris  which  is a
menace  to the public  comfort,  health,  peace  or safety;  and

2. ORDERS,  PHIL  & COLLEN  DUBOIS,  JERRRIT  KELLER  & JESSICA  HANSON  (see
exhibit  #1,  2 &  3) or other  owner,  occupant  or agent  in charge  of, Lot  Numbered  THREE-
E-ONE  (3-E-1)  OF ECHO  RIDGE  SUBDIVISION  BETTER  KNOWN  AS  8 HART,OW
LN  (see exhibit  #1)  to remoye  Debris  from  said  property;  and

3. AUTHORIZES  the Torrance  County  Manager  to cause  the removal  of  the  Debris  and to
file  a lien  against  each  of  the above  described  properties  for  the cost  of  removing  the
Debris,  if  the owner,  occupant  or agent  in charge  of  a respective  property  fails  to
commence  removal  of  the  Debris  on  their  property  or fails  to file  a written  objection  to this
Resolution  within  ten (10)  days  of  the  receipt  or posting  of  this  Resolution  as specified  in
NMSA  1978,  § 3-18-5.

DONE  in  Estancia,  New  Mexico,  Torrance  County  this  July  12th,  2023.

APPROVED  AS TO  FORM  ONLY: TORRANCE  CO{JNTY  COMMISSION:

Michael  I. Garcia,  County  Attorney

ATTEST:

Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk

DATE:

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair,  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair,  District  1

Samuel  D. Schropp,  Member,  District  3

2 i P a y e



Property  Proffle  Torrance  County

Accouiit:  RO27971 TaxYaar:  2024 AccountType:  Residential

tvlillLevy;  23.930000  Version;  01/01/2024  ArealD:  80UTEDGR

Egtnnated  Tax:  5il82.78  Parcel:I-049-050-023-373-  l1aP NlliTll+er:

"Tins  nilll  lavy  is from  tlie  most  recent  tax  roll  S?a's: A"'!Ve



Elwood  L, nwalhiiy  and Fe]ia Gwaltney,  husband  and wife,  for consideration  paid, Brant to 'Phil  L, Dubois
and Colleen Dubois,  husband and wffe as joint  tenants whose address is 6105 Casa Feliz NE,
Albuquerque,  New  Mexico  87111, the following  described teal estate in Torrance  County,New  Mexico  with
special warranty  covenants:

Lot  designated "'l'hree-E-One"  (3-E-1),  being a portion  of  Lot  destgngted "Three-E,"  (3-E), of ECRO
RIDGE  SUBD[VISION,  as the same is shown  and designated  on that  certain  Plat  entitled  "Land  Division
of  Lands ojLq§-;l-E,  Echn Ridge Subdivision", prepared by Timothy Ray Oden, N.M.P.S, #8667, datedMay  31, 1996,.fil6d  for  record  on June 19, 1995  at 11:35 o'clock,  A.M,,  as document  number  10987,  and
filed  in Cabinet  C, Slide  171,  Plat  Records  ofTomince  County,  New Mexico;

Together  fflth  a 1985  Fleetwood  Mobile  Home  beamg  Vehicle  Identification  Number
gihiated  on said property,

Subject  to reservations,  restrictians,  easements of record,  taxes for  the year  2006 and years  thereafter,
and all othermatters  of  record;

Subject  to: Thai  certain  Real  Estate  Contract  by and between  Emood  L. Gwaltney  and Felia Gwalhiey,
hustiand  an4  wife  as Sellers and JerritKeller,  an untnarried  man and Jessica Hanson,  a single  woman,  asBuyers,  daten july  13, 2005 and filed  for  record  Jtdy  25, 2005 in Book  306, Page 02597 as Doctunent
Number  2052895, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;

WITNESS  our handsandsealstMs  ff  dayofNovember,2005.

Elwood  L, Gwaltney
3tQ;->
Felia  Gwaltney

ACKNOWLEI)GMENT  FOR  NATURAL  PERSONS

STATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

COUNTY  OF Bernalillo

This iHtnunent  was acknowledged before me this day of November,  2005 by Elwood  L.Gynltney  and  Felia  Gwaltney.

My commission expires:
(Seal) Notary  Public

RELA

X.k

c6-3,>,:. xi

0(, 8 g(-

5. i'i= ,cc i
I L. <-" 14!



hugbanaA'tindi,  whote addms Is Pa Box 545, Moriarty,  New Mexico  87035 (the "Sellef),  and Jerrit  Keller,  an
unmarried  man and Jessica Hanson,  a sing]e wonian,  whosa addhu  is po Box 3767, Moriarty,  New Mexico
87035 (the'Buycf'), svho are purchasinH ag JOINT TENANTS.

Seller and Buyer agree:

1. SALE:  Seller sells to Buyer tha following  described raal estate (the "Property"), in the County of Torrance  andState of  New Mexico:

Lot  designated "Three-E-One"  (3-E-1),  being a portion  of  Lot  designated "Three-E"  (3-E), of ECHO
RIDCTE SUBDIVISION,  as the same is shown  and designated  on that  certatn  Plat  entitled  "Land  Division
of  Lands  of  Lot-3-E,  Eeko  Ridge  Subdiviston",  prepared  by Timothy  Ray Oden, N-M-PiS-  #8667, dated
May  31, 1995, filed for  record  on June 19, 1995 at 11:35  o'clock,  A.M.,  as document  number  10987, and
filed  in Cabinet  C, Slide 171,  Plat  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New Mexico;

Together  with  a 1985  Fleetvvood  Mobile  Home  beating  Vehicle  Identification  Number
!FL I 4i7,"%'l,,04S8osituated  On said propeity.

Subject  U resenations,  restrictions,  easements of record,  taxes for  the year  2005 and years thereafter
and all other  matters of  record.

2. PRICEANDPAMNT:

A. BUYERWnLPAY:

CONTRACT  SALES PR[CE:
(Total of  Down Payment, Assumed Prior Obligations and Balance Due Seller)

(FIFTYONF,THOUSAND  ANDNO/100DOLLARS)

(l)DOWNPA[

(ONE  THOUSAND  AND  NO/100  DOLLARS)

(2) BALANCE  DUE SELLER  (including wrapped Prior Ob)igations)

(FIFTY  THOUSAND  AND  NO/100  DOLLARS)

PAYABLE  AS FOLLOWS:

$51,fl00.00

$1,(10(i.OO

$50,000.00

!% 6

(i t,l. 0

In  monthly  installments  of  $400.00 each, or  more, at Buyer's  option,  including  interest  from  date hereof
on the unpaid  principal  balance  at the rate  or 8.00% per annum,  commencing  July  20, 2005 and on or
before the 20th day of each successive month  thereafteruntil  paid  in full.

This form does not contain disclosures required by Federal Reserve Regulation Z and Consumer Act "Truth in
Lending." Use this form only in conjunction with another instrument incorporating the required disclosures or fortransactions exempt from the ACT.

PAGE I OF 5

'? ''  F"  A

REL4



B, INTEREST  ON  BALAJYCE  DUE  SELLNiR  EXcept aS spcdfically sfflted to the comrzy In Paragraph 2A, tile Balance Dueseller Will bear inml  at the rale of Eight perccntum (8.0[)%)  Per Year ffOm la  eratitlVa date, aiid the pa>ients Will be paid l(l E3CniWAgent (named below) and continue until the entire Balance Dut. Scller plus any accrued Intereit due to Seller is fully paid.

C. LATE  CHARGES  AND  COLIJCTION  COSTS. Alate  charge or $10.00 will  be due and payable by Buyer  onany payment that is fifteen (15) days or more overdue.  Any Lnta charge will  be paid to Seller as additional  Interest. Unlessothenvise  instructed  by Seller  in writing,  Egcrow Agent  may accept n regular  payntent  without  the late charge, which shall bedue upon demand.

D,  APPIJCATIONOFPAYMENTSONBALANCEDUE8ELLF,R.
(l) Initial  only  one of  the following  two pgraphs.

€
rnifiali

PERIODIC  INTEREST.  Payments received by Esctow ABent, excepking prepaymcnls, will be applied to replarly  ghedulcdInstallments in the order in which payments are due and will be credited as though The payments had been made on their respec(ive duedates, fir5t  to inteiestand then to the BalanceDue Seller,

I tl li
DAILY  mTERE8Ti  Paymenb will be applied as or )lte dale of recelpt liy Escrow Agent rirst to accrued interest then to theBalance Due Seller.

(2) All  payments will  be assumed to be regulu  payments, and tiot prepaymants, unless otherwise specified by Buyer inivri)tng at the time or  delffie*g  such payments to Escrow Agenb Buyer may prepay all or any part of  the Balance Due Seller,Without penalty. Any prepayment 'ivill be credited F%t tO aCCrl!d interest, then 10 the Balance Due Seller, and then 10 PrtOrObligations assumed by Buyer. Notwithstanding  any prepayments, Buyt,r will  make the next regularly  scheduled payments.

3.  PRIOROBLIGATIONS,

A. Each of  the following  Prior  Obligations  is currently  outstanding  on the Property:

IJen  or  Obligation/Holder Loan  Number Recording  Data

None

B, IF  ANY  PRIOR  OBLIGATIONS  ARF,  mNII,Y  OTTTSTANDING  ON  THE  PROPFJITY,  THE
FOLLOWING  PARAGRAPH  WILL  APPLY.  Seller and Buyer appoint Escrow %ent  as their Attaniay-in-Fact  For theIimikd  purpose of obtatg  accoiuit  information  as needed from the holders ofths  Prior  Obligations.

This  space  is intentionally  left  blatik.

4. BUYER  TO  MAIINTA?N  PROPERTY,  PAY  INSURANCE,  TAXES  A!'m  PAVmG  LIENSj  AND  SELLER',!iRIGHTS.

A. MAINTENANCE.  Bu;yer will  maintain the Properky in ag good condition  as on the Effective Date, excepting normalviwnml  tear and casualty losses insured pursuant to diis cantmct,

B. [NSURANCE.  Buyer will  keep the kisurable mprovamenti  upon the Property insured against the hazards covered byfire and extended and comprehensive public liability  insurance, wish an iruumnce company satisfactory to Seller. Buyer  will  furnisha copy of  the insurance policy  to Seller annually before expiration of  exfflttng insurance stating diat coverage will  not be cucelled  ordhninisbed without  a minimum  ofl5  days priorwrifien  notice )o Seller. Coverages shall be in the amountg ofi
(l)  fire and extended coveragei not less than the gtea(er afthe  replacement cost of  the tmprovements or the BalanceDue Seller, for the benefit  oFBuyer  and Seller as their interests may appear; and
(2) comprehensive  liabilitys  not less thaii $ , with Seller as addi(ional named insured.

)RELil
PAGE  2 0F  5

Q1,i ,=, 1

-rb I r.:i



C. TAXES.  Tlle! property taxes t'or the Cl)ffenf }em  bave been diVided and prorared between Seller and Bu')Or a5 0f theeffective date, and Buyer is responsible fot and will  pay the taxes and assessments of every kind against the Property. Buyer  will  havethe property  assessed for taxation in Buyer's  name. Unlesg taxes are paid llirough an escrow account, Buyer will  send copies of paidta.'< receipts to Seller within 30 days ufter  taxes ara due and payable.

D. PAVING,  ?JTILITY  AND  OTaHER  !MPROVFADi;NT  LIENS  AND  CHARGES.  Subject to pramtion,Buyer assumes any paving utility or offier improvement liens or charges now assaised against the Properky and mal pay aUinstallments or  prtnclpal and interestthereon  thatbecome  due after the Effective  Date.

E. SELLH,R'SRIGHT8. I[Buyerfails(opayanyamounksrequiredtobepaidbyParagrnphs4BiCandDbeforethe
amounU become delinquent, Seller may pay the amounU (but is not obligated to do so) for protectlon of the Propcr§ and Seller'sinterest In the Property. Payment of the amounts will  not be deemed a waiver of tha Buyer's default for failure to pay the amounts,and the amounts that have beea paid vtill  be trnmedialely due and payable to Seller, and will  bear interest until paid at the higheslInterest Rate provided  in Paragmph 2B.

5. BUYER'SRIGHTTOPOSSESSION.

Buyer wil) be entitled to take and ratain possession of  the Property unless and until Buyer's rights in the Property are terminakd  bySeller as provided in Paragraph 8.

6, BUYER'SR[GHTTO8ELL,ASSIGN,CO!ffi,Y,ORENCUMBER.
A gale, assignmant, conveyanca or encumbrance ofall  or any portion of  Buyer's interest in this Contnck  or the Property to any personor entity (an Asslgnee")  con3tihites a Transfer  under this Contraci

A. SALE  Wla)['HOUT  CONSENT  OF SELLER.  A Tranirer  to an Assignee wil] not require the consent of  SeT)er. Buyermllnotihowever,bere}easedfromBuyer'sobli3attonsundertMsCotitmtbyanyTransfcrunderihisE'aragraph.
 Buyerii'ttlldelivera copy of  the mitten  evidence ofthe  h'ansfer (the "TansFer  Document")  to Escrow Agent.

B. NO  SALE fflTHOUT  CONSENT  OF SELLER.

TO invoke  tbts Paragraph,  IJtisl  where  indicated. If  this Paragraph  is Initialed,  paragraph  6A does not apply.

€
Inilials

A transfer Without payment Of 1116 BaianCe Due seller  W(II require obtainlng the prior  written consem Of Seller, whichSeller will cat unreasonably withhold.  A Transfer without  paymem or the Balance Due Seller, and without  the prtorwritten Consent OfSeuer, will  be an eVentOfdefault  for WhiCh Seller Will haVe the right tO Send !l  DehultNotiCe  putsuantto paragraph 8 and to demand paynient of  the Balance Due Sel}er.

eCYaaumti,onned: cIarrtehfeunPyrorpore"any"cOsnubffijeccttwtl5ithsPnya fflprglfflorpmho6rtgageg, deeds of trust or rea} estate contracts, lheir provisions should be
7. TT['[J,  mSWCE  OR  ABSTRACT.
Seller is delivering  a Contract Buyer's T(tle  Irpurnnce  Police to Buyer  or Absh'act of  Title to Escrow Agent  at the t(me this Contrict  isescrowed, 3110wing mSurabla Or marketable title to the Property as arose Effective  Datei 4bjeCl  to the Permjtte4 Exceptionsi  and

8.  8ELLKR'SRIGHTSIFBTJYKRDEFAtTLT&

A. DRFAULTNOTICE.  TimeisoftheessenceithisConh'acL  lfBiiyerrailstopayorperformanyobligatioiiofBuyer
under this Conh'aci  the faUura will  constitute  a defiiult and Seller may give natice of  default to Buyer  specifying  the default and the
curative action required (the "Default Notice"), ak Buyers maiiing address as follows: Pa BOX 37G7, Moria<,  NeW  Mexico87035iaratauchoiheraddressthatBuyarmaydes%natebyawittensignedstatementdeliveredtoEsgowAgent.

 IfEscrowAgeiitor Seller'g  attorney  sends a Default  Notlce,  Buyer  wUl pay within  the lime allowed tha addl)lonal  sum o(  $10(l.(10, plus grossrece!pU tax and postage, rar the Demand  Notice  rees and costs In connection  wlth  sending or the Default  Notice.

B. MANNER  OF On'lNG  DEFA(JLT  NOT[CE.  Ddaull  Notice  will  be given by certified  mail, retuni  receipt requested,addressed ta Buyerat  the address forBuyer  provided  inParagmph 8A, with  a cop} toEgCrOW Agent. Derau)tNot;ce  glVen as providedin Parayapb 8A  is eufflcient for all purposes, whether or not the DeraukNotice  is actually  received.

C. BUYER'8  FAILURE  TO CURE DEFAULT  RESULTS  IN TERntflNATION  OF BtffERIS  f,QUffABLERIGHTS  IN THE  PROPERTY  OR AC(J:LERATION  OFBALANCE  DUE  SELLER.

(}) IF Buyer fails or neglects to cure any default within  thirty  (30)  days afker the date Seller's Default  ?%ttce is mailed,t}ien Seuer may, at Seller's option, either
(n) declare the Balance Due Seller to be then due and proceed to eiorce  payment of  the Balance Due Seller, plus anyaccrued interest, reasonable attomey's fees, postage and costs; or
(b) lerminata Buyer's rfghts in the Propeity and rebafn a{l siuns paid as liquidated  damages to that data for the use of  theproperty, and all rights of  Buyer in the Property  will end. If  the final day for curing the deffiult Falls on a no+i-business day of  EscrowAgemithetitheperiod[orcurtngthaderaultshallexteiko!heclovoftustnesstinthariaxtbustnessdayoftheEsgowAgent.

 IrtheCOntraCt ig terminated by Se]leri Buyer wig{ forfek  all payments made pursuant tO thiS COntract. Buyer  waives any claim to thepayments if  a default occurs and Seller elects to terminate Buyer's riBhks in the Property. If  Buyer's rights in ffie Praperty areterminated, Buyer  waives any and all rights cd  c}akns for retiiibursement  ror improvemenis  Buyer  may have made to the Property.

(2) Acceptance by Escrow Ageni or  any payment tendered shall not be dceme4 a walver by Seller of Buyer's default orextension of'the time for cure of  any derauli  under this Contzacl.

PAGE30Fg

Scller4 linuycr!: $

i  '1 (-) I
0 a ':. 5



D. AFFmAVlT OF IINCURED DEFAULT AND ELECTION OF TERMINATION. A recordable affidavit (the"Derait AffidaVit") made by Selleri Seller'S agenl or Escraw Agent, identifying the parkiesi statmg tile legal description Of ffieProperty or tbe recording dam or ffiis Conh'act, stakau'ig the date that De[aultNo(ice was given, stathig tliat the specffled defiiiilt has notbeen cured within the time allowed and that the Seller has elected to lerminata Buyer's rights m the Propefy, and delivered to EscrowAgent, ill  be conclusiye proofoFthe unweddefault and election oftermination OFBuyer's rights in ffie Property.

E. nUYER BECOMES TENANT. Upon terminauon of Buyer's rights in Uxe Property, Buyer has no aontinuinB tilt  U)poasassion. if  Biiyer remains }n possession of t)+e PToperky aner Buyer's rights in the Propery have been termtnntedi Buyer w{U thenbecome g tenant at witl, for a rentai amount equivalent tO the rapsarlsl 6Cheduled installment payment due and payab}e under thiSCOntraCi, wiffi tha tirSt auCh rental payment due inu'nedlataly, in advance, and such tenancy being subject to terminatiori by eiffierparky upon thirty (30) days sepgate prior wriRen notk:e. SelleM acceptance of such ren(al pad/ingot wfll iiot be deemed awatver ofanyofSeller!  rights, nor will  it  constiWe  any manner oPastoppal against Seller.

R LEGAL RIGHT TO EVICT BUYER A fOrOib}e emry and detaiaer aCtiOn, in addition tO an} Other appropriate legal
remedieg, may be used by the Seller if necessary to ob(atn possmion of the Proper7 fonowing temimation of Buyer's rights in thepropedy and to temiinate Buyer's continued possession.

G. NOTICETO ASSIGNEES. InaddltionlosendingaDemltNoticetoBuyeriSellerwillsendallDefau}tNoiicestoall
bignees whO hnVe given written notice ofthetr namei address, and interest in the Property and whO babe provided a Cape Or*eTmiisferDocument to Escrow %erit

H. RIGHTSANDOBIJGATIONSSURMGTERMINAT!ON.  UponUminationofBuyer'srightghithePropetty,
Buye Will provided an accountinB to Seller or any rents and deposits received by Buyer &Om iha Pr0p8rty, WhiCh obligation will
Survive tertninafion. ?%twitbstanding the tennkiation ofBuyer's rtghts tO ffie Property, Buyer will be liable tO Seller far and WaBt6 tOtb6 hoperty ag well as rtir Any unpatd taxes Or uttlilfeg liens Whtell Survive ihe termination OfBuyerg r;db,  prepaid rtint, and rentaldeposits.

9. BINDmG  fflECT.
 COntraCtmll bind and benefit the beirs, devisees, personal representatives, successors and assigns oFSel}erandBuyer.

10. APPOn'ffMENT  OF AND INSTRUCTIONS TO ESCROW AGErff.

k.  ESCROW  AGENT.  Seller and Buyer appoint as Escrow Agent:

Security Escrow  Corporation
.1721GirardNE
Albuquerque,  NM  87106

n. EscROW DOCUMF.NTS.  The following  papers (the "Escrowed  Docuinents")  are placed in escrow:(l)  Sigried copyof  this Contmct.
(2) Original Warmnty  Deed signed by Sel]er.
(3) Origim  Special  War5  Deed signed by Buyer.
(4) Orig(na] Bill  ofSale  signed by Seller.

C, PRIOROBLIGATIONS.  Addthefollowinginfonnationjfappticable:

(1) Kaiaeiandaddresiofmorigagaesfescrawa@enWservicingagents: N/A

Account or Loan  No.

(2) Nameandad&essormortgagees/escrowaBents/servic%agents:N/A

Account or Loan No.

D. FEES.

(i) Tlie Escrow Agent will be paid as follows: The Buyers and Sellers agree to equally divide aIl  fees
charged by the Escrow  Agent  for  the servicing of this Real Estate Contract.

If all or any part of the fees are paid by Buyer, that amount mll be tn addition to the amaunks due from Buyer as Provided inParagraph 2.

(2) Escrow Agent will accept all amounta paid in accordance with  this Contraci and remit  the amounts receiyed (less
applicable escrow fees) as follows;  To  Sellers  as they  may  direct.

E. ACCEPTANCE OF PAYMENTS. All payatents iiba}l be deemed provisionally accepted when tenderetl subject toaeterminarionbyihesscrowagentorihecomciarnouiandi+gtimeiinessorpayment. AftereachDefaultnoitceismailedioBuyer
and any Agignee, ptxsuant tO Paragraph 8, ud  a COpY iS miShed to ESCroW Agent,  EsCmw Agent Will net aCCept less than the fullamount of  the sum stated as due in the Default  Notice.

F, RELEASE, AND  DELrVERY OF ESCROWED  DOCUMENTS.  Upon full payment of  the Balance Due Sel]er andtull pefomiance under this Cootracl  by Buyer, other than paymerit of  the assumed Prior Obliga6ons, Escrow Agent is directed torelease and deliver the Escrowed Docunients to Buyer.

PAGE 4 0F 5
REIA

Seller,  Mi  Buyir

iii i..i o-K

il6i



G.  DEFAULT  BY BtJYER. If  t)ie Seller or Seller's agent deliveri  a Default Affldavit  to Escrow Agent, then the EscrowAgent  will  release and delivar lha Esctowed Documents to the Seller. The Escroiv Agent sball be entitled to rely on such DefaultA_ffidnvi( as conclusive proof  of  termination.

H.  CHANGES  IN ESCROW  FEES. Escrow %en!  may cbnrBe its standard fees current as of tlsa da(a the service isrendeted, but all changes will  become effectlve only afier sixty (60) days ivritten notice tO the party IX  parties paying the fee of theEscrow Agent.

I. n'iDEMNnFICATION.  SellerandPurchaserandanyAssiBneewllleacbindemniLyandsaveharmlesstheEscrawAgent
againt  all coaJ  damages, atkomey's fessi expenses and liabiuhe8 wbiCh ffiCrOW Agent mad incur or sustain in connection with ffiis
Contract, including any interplender or declaratory judgmem actton btought by Escrow %cnt, but not for the failure of Escrow AgentIto comply withthis  Paragraph 10 orthe  negllHenca orintentional  act ofEscrow  Agent.

J. RESIGNATION  BY E,SCROW  AGENT. The Escrow Agent shall have the riglit  to resign as Escrow Agent under this
Contract by givlng  the Parkies sixty (60) days m'itten notice of  fnlent to resign. The Paies  shall thereupon muhially  select a successorEscrow Agent  and give written notice to iha Escrow Agent  of such selection. If  tha Parties fail, for any reayon, to mutually  select asuccesaor Escrow  Agent and give Escrow  Agent written notice of  such seleclion within sixty (60) days ancr mailing  by the Esctow
Agent of notice  of intent to resign as aforesaid, then the Escrow /J,ent  may select the successor Escrow Agent. De)tvery by thaEscrow Agent  to the successor Escrow Agent of all documents and funds, after deducting thereffom its charges and expenses, shallrelieve the Escrow  Agem of all liability  and responsibility  for acts occurring afkar the date of  lha assigninem tn connection with thisConh'act.

11. SF.VH.RABILITY  CLAUSE.  The invalidity  or unenforceability  of any provtsian of  this Contract will  not affect the validity  orenforceabfflty  of  the remafnder of  this Contract.

12. ATTORNEY  FEES, If  either pariy  uses the services of  an auorney to eiiForce that party's rights or the offier party's obligalionsunder (his Contract, lhe prevailing  party  will  recover reasonable attornay's [eas and costs from the non-prevailing  party.

liCAtmON:  PLEASE  READ  THIS  ENTIRE  CONTRACT  BEFORE  SIGNmG,  IF  YOU  DO  NOT
UNDERSTAND  THIS  CONTRACT,  YOU  SHOULD  CONSULT  YOTJR  ATTORNEY.

lsLts  B4ih(&  '
lJE'wo9o.Qd"a=-"Gwal'kney)CJ!]/T'-d 1"tKieuer"W
F--eUaGwaltuey - "-/  J6fa;son" -' -= "  -  a

ACKNOWLEDGMENT  FOR  NATaURAL  PERSONS

STATE OF NEW MEX[CO I  '..': " -. '> ss.
CO_Q:F'.%gr(affiee  )

..i"t'a'SW'%"%;'L"s""'d;'fAltas,  tcknowledged  before  me this  13th  day  of  July,  2005,  by  Jerrit  Keller  and  Jessica,'pi!i4p.,c !"';'l!irota:;; da;'; S' S r "  _,' :o 'f's  i  !i'  /  _k'My,%i@$0!!'ir""  _{.,/'1

(Seat),,lll'%';'a.::.J','\1'@"3_o,g 4iic  'W
 ACKNOWLEDGMENTFORNATURALPKRSONS

, STAT!'6FQffiif)qC0
,i,  Iiiii,iNlffly:lialltlii,;t-!.::iA

.COumF,:twr$e
il..:_ %%%a,a,oao.a.,ia a al . ,,-aa*,-,lfli,,sl,: t :-:- :' y, 7 uaskhr@%'fiasl'  :T!  'acknowledgedbeforemethisl3thdayofJulyi2005ibyElwoodL.Gwaltneyand"  F4(@ C4tltt;e5ij ,' r., i ai a%<%:sa"'2ai/Q7;!'!.,  , !  ,l  a.. (1,  ,.:, < ,- §  ,) '  : M3bp%2sd4$s;

(sea'3"')"-;-;-:ffi"'ffi.0"",} N ac - 7'

a'aimLlii---iiiiii  iiJ  l....PA..aE..51loF5...____ sdl,,5g,B.y7?l-

'L: t/l  (,l)
(l]  '  I I:.i

:i I:-



ASSIGNMENT  OF  FRACTIONAL  INTEREST  AGREEMENT

Dated: November  23, 2005

PARnES:

Seller: Elwood  L. Gwaltney  and  Felta  Gwaltney,  husband  and wife
Address: Pa  Box 545, Momrty,  New  Mexico  87035

Buyer: Phil  L. Dubois  and Colleen  Dubois,  husband  and wife

Address: 6105 Casa Fe]iz  NE,  AJbuquerque,  New  Mexico  87111

1. DESCRn'I'lON:

8eller  is the owner  and holder  of  the secured obligation  described as follows:
a. Security:  Real  Estate  Contract

b. Dated:  July  13,  2005  Lien  Position:  First

c. Recording  No. 2052895  Book:  306  Page: 02597

,1  1l  lj  ii  (1

County:  Torrance  State: New  Menco

2. DEFINITIONS:

As used herein,  these terms have the following  meanings:

I 2 : 431' N *an !all  aavaajan 00 mtl+lff'llll a 2054826  la iaak 11)7 al NOO

019!i2  m l!n tutfflt  01 ?uannt* tmtlt  i+  2 uitii

A-{'rE,S  ')

CERTIFED is8 A. TRUE.:

A CORRE COPY

EE OFFICE.  a

iL(c.

DA-rE

(A)  ADDITIONAL  EXPKNSES:  Any and all of the expenses incurred by Buyer in.coqection  with this
Assignment, including without limitation,  advances on superior liens and encumbrances, costs, diffibiyements, title and
appraisal fees, attorney fees, taxes, insurance premiums, repairs, maintenance expenses, and real estate commissions
together with  interestthereon at the rate as specified in the Security mstumem  from the date said expense was incurred.

(B)  MAKER  or PAYOR:  The person(s) originally  obligated to pay the Ntote and Security

Instrutnent  or  the buyer  under  a Real Estate Contract,  together  with  any and all persons paying,  assuming  and/or
guaranteeing  that obUgation  ivith  the exception  of  the Seller  as natned herein.

(C)  PAYEE:  The person(s)  originally  entitled  to receive payments  under the Note and Security
Instniment  or  the original  Seller  under  a Real  Estate Conh'act, together  with  any and all successors and as'signs
thereof,

(D) SECURITY INSTRTJMENT: The Promis:6r3;  Noie  affid Trust  Deid, Promi- ssory Note arid
Mortgage, Real Estate Contract  or other evidence of indebtedness  described above,'  jogether  with all

instmments,  agreements and docutnent  which  secure such indebtedness.

(E)  DEFAULT:  Failure  of  the Maker/Payor  to perform  pursuant  to the terms and conditions  of  the
Security  Instent.

(F)  AMOTmT  PURCHASEDi  The right  to receive the net siun of $19,727.0(1 together  ivith
interest  thereon  at the tate set forth  in the Security  Instniment  described  above.

(G)  NET  SUM  (NET  PRO(3:EDS):  The amount(s)  received  by Buyer  and retained  by Buyer.

3. ASSIGNMENTS:

In consideration  of  the amount  of  $15,000.00  paid by Buyer,  Seller  does hereby assign, traifsfer,  deliver  and
convey  to the Buyer  the following:

(A)  The net sum as specified  in 2(F) plus any additional  expenses as specified  in paragraph  2(A)
incurred  by Buyer  subsequent to the execution  of  tis  Agreement;  and

(B)  All  of  Seller's  right,  title  and interest  in and to the above described  Security  Instrument  together

with  all of Seller's  rights,  claims  and causes of action which  Seller  has or may have against  the Maker  and/or

Payor of  the Security  Inshutnent  and al} of  SelIer's  right,  title,  and interest  in and to the real ptoperty  which  is
described in the Security  Instnunent  to be reassigned as provided  for  herein.

'Ar Cet'3ified 3opy:

Torri,al.h, "(,lf,,)NM

Seller's  shall deliyer  to Buyer any and all promissory  notes which  are subject  to this agreement  and endorse the

same without  recourse to the order  of  Buyer. Sellers shall  execute  any and all documents  requested  of  Seller  by
Buyer  to evidence  this agreement  including,  but not limited  to, a recordable  short  fomn of  th6 assignment  of  the
Security  Instrument.



4. DISBURSEMENT  OF  PROCEEDS:
Only  after  the Buyer  has received  the atnount  purchased  and any other  additional  expenses which  buyer  is
entitled  to receive  together  with  any additional  fiinds  to which  Buyer  may be entitled  to receive  pursuant  to
paragraph  8 shall  Seller  be entitle  to receive  the remaining  proceeds,  if  any, due the Payee pursuant  to the
Security  Inshument.

5. PREPAYMENTi

m the event  Of a total  prepayment  Of the Security  Inshument,  Buyer  shall be entitled  to receive  the amount
purchased  and any and all additional  expenses  to wMch  Buyer  is entitled  to receive  pursuant  to this  agreement.
The remainder,  if  any  shall  be paid  to the Seller. Payment  atnounts  to be used for  computation  shall  be the net
sum received  by  Buyer.

6. PARTIAL  PREPAYMENT8:
Escrow  agent/Buyer  shall  accept  any partial  prepayments  and shall  deliver  such  partial  prepayments  to Buyer,
who  shall  apply  them  to Buyer's  right  to payment  as specified  in  paragraphs  2(A)  and 2(F).

7. NO  DEF  AtJLT:  SEILER'S  OPTION  TO  REPURCHASE:
Should  Maker/Payor  not be in default  the Seller  may  purchase  Buyer's  interest  in the Security  Instrument  by
paying  the amount  due Buyer  pursuant  to paragraph  2(F)  together  with  all other  additional  expenses  to which
Buyer  is entitled  to receive  pursuant  to the terms ofthis  agreement.

8. DEFAULT:  SELLER'S  OPTION  TO  REPURCHASE:
(A)  In the event  of  a default  by Maker/Payor  under  the temis  of  the Security  Insh'ument  continuing

fot  a period  of  thirty  (30) days  after  written  notice  as requiied  by the Security  Insttent,  Seller,  upon  w'ritten
notice  of  such default,  shall  have  the opportunity  to protect  is  residual  interest  in  the Security  Instnunent  by
purchasing  Buyer's  interest  in  the  Security  Insh'ument  within  fifteen  (15)  days by paying  Buyer  the amount  due
Buyer  pursuant  to paragraph  2(F),  together  wtth any and all other  additional  expenses  for  which  Buyer  is
entitled  to be reimbursed.  U  the  Seller  fails  to exercise  his option  to purchase  Buyer's  interest  in the Security
Instent  within  said fifteen  (15)  day period,  the Buyer  may  make  and enforce  his election  of  vemedies  as
provided  in the Security  Inshutnent.

(B)  OPTION  TO  REP{JRCHASE  AFTER  TERMINATION:  If  the Buyer  elects  to terminate  the
Security  Instrument,  or otherwise  obtains  title  to the property  described  in the Security  Instrument  Buyer  agrees
to give  Seller  written  notice  by certified  mail  that  the Security  Instent  has been  temiinated.  Seller  shall  have
the option  to purchase  the property  from  Buyer  within  sixty  (60)  days after  mailing  of  said notice  by  paying  to
Buyerthe  amountdue  Buyerpursuantto  paragraphs  2(F)  and 2(A)  plus  lOoA ofsaid  atnount.

WARNING?  IF SELLER-  FAILS  -Tt)-EXERCI-SE-  -SELF,'E-R-';  O-PTrO-N- -T-0----PUR-CHA-8-E-THE-
PROPERTY  WITHIN  SDa'Y  (60) DAYS  AFTER  MAILING  OF THE  NOTICE  THAT  TaHE
SECURITY  INSTRUMENT  HAS  BEEN  TERM[NATED  SUCH  FAn,URE  SHAll  TERMINATE  ANY
AND  ALL  OF SELLER'S  RIGHTS  TO  ANY  MONEY  AND/OR  SETTLEMF,NT  WHATSOEVER
RELATING  TO  THE  ORIGmAL  SECtJRITY  INSTRWNT,  THIS  AGREEMENT,  THE
REPOSSESSION  OF THF,  PROPERIY,  A 8UESEQUENT  RESALE  OF THE  PROPERTY  BY
BUYER  ANI)  ANY  NEW  SECURITY  INSTRUMENT  WH[CH  M[GHT  SUBSEQUENTLY  BE  HEIJ)
BYBUYF,RIN  C.ONJUNCIIONflRESALE  OFTHEREAL  PROPERTY.

(C)  EXCLUSIVE  REMEDIES  OF  SELLER:  Seller  acknowledges  that  the remedies  ptovided
for  in paragraphs  8(A)  and 8(B)  are the exclusive  remedies  available  to Seller  in  the event  of  a default  by the
Maker  or Payor  on the Security  Instnunent.

9. TERMINATION  OF  ASSIGNMF,NT:

This assignment  shall terminate  at such time as Buyer  has received  the amounts  due Buyer  pursuant  to
paragraph  2(F),  together  with  all  other  additional  expenses  for  which  Buyer  is entitled  to receive  pursuant  to
paragraph  2(A).  Upon  such  termination,  Buyer  shall  reassign  to Seller  all Buyer's  then  retnaining  right,  title
and interest  in the Security  Instent  and shall execute  such documents  and instniments  as may be necessary
to effect  such  reassignment  and  terminate  Buyer's  interest  as a matter  of  record.  Upon  reassignment  any  and all
liability  of  the Buyer  in regard  to the Security  Insh'ument  or in  regard  to obligations,  if  any, owed  the Seller
shall  cease.

10, ASSIGNMENT  OF  INSURANCP,:

(A)  Seller  assigns  to Buyer  all Seller's  rights  to proceeds  of  any casualty  loss payment  or settlement
in  regard  to the Security  Instent.

seiierminuyer!2iRELA

A Cergfieci  Op'y:



(B) Said proceeds shall be allocated first  to repairs or replacement of  the insured property; secondly
to satisfy the balance due Buyer, and the remainder, if  any to the Seller in accordance with the Security
Instrument.

21. MERGERi
This Agreement between the parties hereto with  relation to the transaction contemplated hereby embody the
entire  Agreement between the parties and there have been no covenants, agreements, representations, warranties
orrestrictions  between the parties hereto with  regard to this transaction other than those set forth  herein.

12. NOTICJS:
All  notices which may be required under this Agreement shaLl be delivered personally, or mailed by certified
mail, return receipt requested, to the last address given, in writing,  by one party to the other, and shall be
deemed Biven when so deposited in the United States mail, postage paid.

13. MISCELI.ANEOUS:
(A)  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs, successors,

representatives and assigns of  the parties hereto.

(B)  This Agreement  shall not be modified  except in writing  signed by all of  the parties hereto.

(C)  In the event any term or provision  of  this Agreement is found to be unet%orceable or unlawful
for any reason, the remainder shall be carried into effect as though the unerforceable  portion  was stricken
herefrom.

(D)  This Agreement  shall be deemed to be tnade and peformed  in the State of  New Mexico and
shall be goveried  by and constmed in accordance with  the laws ofthat  State.

14. PAYOFF:
The undersigned Buyer undetstands that ttiis is a partial purchase of  the Security Instrument. The purchaser is
baying the next approximate  60 payments of  this Security histrutnent. Upon pa3mient in fuLl of the Security
Irent,  the Escrow  Agent  will  payoff  the fractional  assignment, then remit any remaining  proceeds to L-a

IN  WITNESS  THEREOF,  this agreementhas been execuied effecti'vethe  day and year first above written.

Elwood  L. Gwaltney

Felia Gwaltney

BUYER

Colleen M.  Dubois,  by Phil  L. Dubois,  as her
Attommi  in Fact

ACKNOWLEDGAW  FORNATURAL  jERS-ONS

ST ATE OF NEW  MEXICO

CO{JNTY  OF Bernalillo

This instniment was acknowledged before me this -LY  day of November,  2005 by Phil  L.
Dubois,  individually  and as Attorneyin  Fact  for  Colleen  M, Dubois

(Sts9  StaleoDlavMexio NotaryPublic
MyCornmiaskinEypha 'V-18-a& A('TNnuTJ:T)nKENTFORNATaURALPERSONS

STAIE  OF NEW  MEXICO

COUNTY  OF Bernalillo

This instniment was acknowledged before me this 2  day of November,  2005 by Elwood  L.
Gwaltney  and Felia Gwaltney.

Notary  Public

RkLA

pg4  gf2



ASSIGNMENT  OF FRACTIONAL  INTEREST  AGREEMIENT

Dated: November  23,  2005

PARTTES:

Seller: Elwood  L.  Gwaltney  and  FeUa  Gwaltney,  husband  and  wife
Address:  Pa Box  545,  Momrty,  NewMexico  87035
Buyer:  Phil  L. Dubois  and  Colleen  Dubois,  husband  and  wife
Address:  6105  Casa  Feliz  NE,  Albuquerque,  New  Mexico  87111

1. DESCRu'JIONi

Seller  is the owner  and holder  of  the secured  obligation  described  as follows:
a. Security:  Real  Estate  Contract

b. Dated:  July  13,  2005  Lien  Position:  First

c. Recording  No.  2052895  Book:  306  Page:  02597

County:  Torrance  State:  New  Mexico

2. DF,fflONS.

As used  herein,  these  terms  have  the following  meanings:

;,O':'g

:,7;-  .ao

I. ffivhr  ttarlr  tbri Thit Inilrumnnl #ll  liiil  hr mml  in 11/  2(1/  2Qi)!! In.  II

pg /of:
Torranc%,5pffi.  NM

(A)  ADDIIIONAL  EXPENSES:  Any and all of  the expenses incurred by Buyer  in,cqnnection  ivith  thisAssignment, including without limitation, advarices on superior liens and encumbrances,  coms, diffb.m4ements, title andappraisal fees, attorney  fees, taxes, insurance premiums,  repairs, maintenance  expenses, and real estate comtnissionstogether  with  interestthereon  at the rate as specified  in tbe Security  Instument  from  the date said expense was incurred.

(B)  MAKER  or  PAYOR:  The person(s)  originally  obligated  to pay the Note and Securityhistrument  or the buyer  under  a Real  Estate  Contract,  together  with  any  and all  persons  paying,  assuming  and/orguaranteeing  that  obligation  with  the exception  of  the  Seller  as named  hetein.

AarTESi-:
CEFlTiFED AS A TRUE

COP\
(C)  PAYEEi  The  person(s)  originally  entitled  to receive  payments  under  the Note  and SecurityInstrument  or the original  Seller  under  a Real  Estate  Contract,  together  with  any and all  successors  and assignsthereof.

(D)  SECURITY  INSTR{JMENT:  The  Promissory  Note  and Tnist  Deed,  Promissory  Note  andMortgage, Real Estate Contract or other evidence of indebtedness described above, ' t%ether with  allinstniments,  agreements  and document  which  secure  such  indebtedness. DATE

(E)  DEFAULT:  Failure  of  the Maker/Payor  to perform  pursuant  to the terms  and  conditions  of  theSecurity  Instniment.

(F) AMOUNT PURCHASED: The right  to receive  the net sum of  $19!727.00  together  withinterest  thereon  at the  rate  set forth  in the  Security  Instnunent  described  above.

(G)  NET  SUM  (NET  PROCEEDS):  The  amount(s)  received  by Buyer  and retained  by  Buyer.

3.ASSIGNMENTSi
 .

In consideration  of  the amount  of  $15,000.00  paid  by Buyer,  Seller  does hereby  assign, transfer,  deliver  andconvey  to the Buyet  the  following:

(A)  The net sum as specified  in 2(F) plus  any additional  expenses  as specified  in paragraph  2(A)incurred  by Buyer  subsequent  to the execution  of  this  Agreement;  and

(B)  All  of  Seller's  right,  title  and interest  in and to the above  described  Security  Instrument  togethervvith all of  Seller's  rights,  claims  and causes of  action  which  Seller  has or may  have  against  the Maker  and/orPayor  of  the Security  Instument  and all  of  Seller's  right,  title,  and interest  in and to the real  property  which  isdescribed  in the Security  Instnirnent  to be reassigned  as pmvided  for  herein.

Seller's  shall  deliyer  to Buyer  any and all  promissory  notes  which  are subject  to this  agreement  and endorsc  thesame without  recourse  to the ozder  of  Buyer.  Sellers  shall  execute  any and all documents  requested  of  Seller  byBuyer  to evidence  this  agreement  including,  but  not  limited  to, a recordable  short  fonn  of  thei assignment  of  theSecurity  Instniment.



4. DISBtmSEMENTOFPROCEEDSi
Only  after the Buyer has received  the amount  purchased  and any other additional  expenses which  buyer isentitled  to receive together  with  any additional  funds  to which  Buyer  may be entitled  to receive pursuant  toparagraph  8 shall Seller  be entttls to receive the remaining  proceeds, if  any, due the Payee pursuant to theSecurity  Inshument.

s. PREPAYMENTi
In the evetit  Of a total  prepayment  Of the Security  Inshument,  Buyer  shall be entitled  to receive the arnOuntpurchased  and any and all additional  expenses to wbich  Buyer  is entitled  to receive pursuant  to this agreement.The remainder,  if  any shall  be paid to the Seller. Payment  atnounts to be used for computation  shall be the netsum received  by Buyer.

6. PARTIAL  PREPAYMENT8i
 Escrow  agent/Buye'r  shall  accept any partial  prepayments  and shall deliver  such partial  prepayments  to Buyer,who  shall  apply  them to Buyer's  right  to payment  as specified  in paragraphs  2(A)  and 2(F).

7. NO  DEFAULT:  8ELLER'S  OPTION  TO  REPURCHASE:
Should  Maker/Payor  not be in default  the Seller may  purchase Buyer's  interest in the Security  Instrument  byi pay'ing the amount  due Buyer  pursuant  to paragraph  2(F) together  wsth all othet addxtxonal expThnses to whtchBuyeris  entitled  to receive  pursuant  to the terms of  this  agreement.

 8, DEFAULT:  SELLER'SOPTIONTOREPURCHASE:
(A)  In the event of  a default  by Maker/Payor  under the terms of  the Security  Instnxnent  continuingfot  a petiod  of  thirty  (30) days after written  notice as requited  by the Secut'ity Inatument,  Seller,  upon writtenI notice  of  such default, shall have the opportunity  to protect  his tesidual  interest in the Security  Instrument  bypurchasing  Buyer's  interest  in  the Security  Instrument  within  fifteen  (15)  days by paying  Buyer  the amount  dueBuyer  pursuant  to paragraph  2(F), together  with  any and all other additional  expenses for which  Buyer  isentitled  to be reimbursed. If  the Seller fails  to exercise  his option  to purchase Buyer's  Interest  in the SecurityInstnirnent  within  said fifteen  (15) day period,  the Buyer  may make and cnforce his eleotion  of  remedies  as' provided  in the Security  Instnitnent.

I

'-''(B)"-OPTION-TO-REPURCHASE-AFTF,'RTERM[NATIONi-Ifthe-Buyer-eleatsto-terminate-the--
 -, Security  Instrument,  or otherwise  obtains title  to the property  described  in the Security  Instrument  Buyer  agrees' togiveSellerwrlttennoticebycertifiedmailthattheSecurityInshumenthasbeenteminated.

 Se41ershallbavethe option  to purchase the property  from  Buyer  within  sixty  (60) days after mailing  of  said notice  by paying  toBuyer'the  atnount  due Buyer  putsuant  to paragraphs  2(F)  and 2(A)  plus lO%'of  said amount.

WARNlNG'm"EEIL'E[fflR-CT["BLLNFS-(TP"TnU[CWE-THE
 -PROPERTY  WITHIN  SIXI'Y  (60) DAYS  AF;['ER  MAILING  OF THF, NOTICE  THAT  THESECURITY  INSTRUMENT  HAS  BEEN  TRMmATED  SUCH  FA[LURE  SHALL  TERMINATE  ANY' AND  ALL  OF SELIJR'8  RIGHT8  TO ANY  MONEY  AND/OR  SETTLEMENT  WHATSOEVER, RKLATING  TO  THli:  ORIGINAL  SECURITY  INSTRUMENT,  THIS  AGRREMF,NT,  THEREPOSSESSION  OF THE  PROPERTY,  A SUBSEQUENT  RESALE  OF THE  PROPERTY  BYBUYER  AND  ANY  NEW  SECURITY  INSTRUMENT  WHICH  M_GHT  SUBSEQUENTLY  BE HELDBY  BUYF,RIN  CONJUNCIION  W[THRESALE  OF  THE  REAL  PROPERTY.

(C)  EXCLUSIVE  REMEDIES  OF SELLER:  Seller  acknowledges  that the remeffles  providedfor  in paragraphs  8(A) and !I(B) are the exclusive  remedies  available  to Seller in the event of  a default  by theMaker  or Payor on the Security  Iristnunent.

9. TERMINATION  OF A8SI(,NMENTi
Tlffs assignment  shall terminate  at such time as Buyer  has recei'ved the amoii'its  due Buyer  pursuant  toparagraph  2(F), together  with  all other additional  expenses  for which  Buyer  is entitled  to receive  pursuant  toparagraph  2(A). Upon such termination,  Buyer  shall  reass{gn to Seller  all Buyer's  then remaining  right,  titleand iriterest  in the Security  Insh'ument  and shall execute  such documents  and inslnunents  as may be necessaryto effect  such reassignment  and terminate  Buyer's  tnterest  as a matter  of  record. Upon  reasslgnment  any and allIiability  Orthe  Buy'er in regard tO the Security  Instent  or in regard tO obligations,  itany,  Owed the Sellershall cease.

1(1, ASSIGNMENT  OF  INSURANCE:
(A)  Seller  assips  to Buyer  all Seller's  rights  to proceeds of  any casualty  loss payment  or settlementin  regard  to the Security  Insti'ument.

RELA
 seuer_inuyerji



(A:%I

'A:s':)
fi A 'i

M Tt i

Xm ' ni

II. II
1.1
u , .-
I ) l- )

,, I

r-, & % i
I ' I )

.l.ll Ull
rn



+
'ii7



I 
l-i

 '
1.

ff.

) 
o

 
I

 ;a
 

%
. 

N
 

. 
!

" 
 

j
f

 
;

 
;

7 
; 

j



Agenda  Item

No.  10-D



RESOLUTION#  2023-

RESOLUTION  FINDING  RUBBISH,  WRECKAGE  OR  DEBRIS  UPON  LOT

NUMBERED  E-TWENTY  ONE  (E-21)  OF  THE  REPLAT  OF  ECHO  RIDGE

SUBDIVISION  BETTER  KNOWN  AS  4 MINNESOTA  CT.  TO  BE  A MENACE  TO

PUBLIC  COMFORT,  HEALTH,  PEACE  OR  SAFETY  AND  REQUIRING  REMOV  AL

WHEREAS,  LOT  NUMBERED  E-TWENTY  ONE  (E-21)  BETTER  KNOWN  AS  4

MINNESOTA  CT.  BELONGING  TO  JANET  GARMEN;  and

WHEREAS,  tlie  above  described  property  constitutes  a liazard;  and

WHEREAS,  the  dilapidated  mobile  lion'ie  lias been  abandoned,  not  been  maintained,

windows  and doors  are missing  or broken,  metal  roof  is blowing  off,  and

WHEREAS,  ruins,  rubbish,  wreckage,  debris,  and other  types  of  solid  waste  (lxereinafter

collectively  refertaed to as "Debris")  are strewn  across  tlie Propeity  constituting  the Site, as

sl'iown  by tlie  pliotographs  attached  to this  Resolution  as (see exl'ffbits  P&Z  3, 4, &5);  and

WHEREAS,  tlie  Debris  threatens  tlie  priblic  comfort,  healtl'i,  peace  or safety  in  Torrance

Corinty  by creating  a breeding  ground  for  diseases,  vectors  and vermin,  posing  a fire  danger,

posing  a danger  to human  liealth,  and depressing  propeity  valries;  and

WHEREAS,  Torrance  County  has budgeted  fiu'ids  available  in  the forn'i  of  clean  up funds;

and

WHEREAS,  Torrance  County  has tlie  autl'iority,  prirsuant  to NMSA  1978,  § 3-18-5,  to reqriire

tlie  removal  of  sucli  ui'iliealtl'iful  Debris.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED,  tliat  the Torrance  Corinty  Coinmission  liereby:

lPage



1. FINDSLOTNUMBEREDE-TWENTYONE(E-21)OFTHEREPLATOFECHO

RIDGE  SUBDIVISION  BETTER  KNOWN  AS 4 MINNESOTA  CT. has upon  it rubbish,
wreckage  or debris which  is a menace to the public  comfort,  health, peace  or  safety; and

2. ORDERS,  JANET  GARMEN  (see exhibit  #1,2 & 3) or  other owner,  occupant  or  agent  in
charge  of, LotNumbered  E-TWENTY  ONE (E-21)  OF THE  REPLAT  OF ECHO  RIDGE
SUBDIVISION  BETTER  KNOWN  AS 4 MINNESOTA  CT. (see exhibit  #1)

3. to remove  Debris  from  said property;  andAUTHORIZES  the Torrance  County  Manager  to
cause the removal  of  the Debris  and to file  a lien against  each of  the above described
properties  for  the cost of  removing  the Debris,  if  the owner,  occupant  or  agent in  charge  of
a respective  property  fails  to commence  removal  of  the Debris  on their  property  or  fails  to
file  a written  objection  to this Resolution  within  ten (10) days of  the receipt  or  posting  of
this Resolution  as specified  in  NMSA  1978, § 3-18-5.

DONE  in Estancia,  New  Mexico,  Torrance  County  this July 12th,  2023.

APPROVED  AS TO FORM  ONLY: TORRANCE  COUNTY  COMMISSION:

Michael  I. Garcia,  County  Attorney

ATTEST:

Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk

DATE:

Ryan Schwebach,  Chair, District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair,  District  1

Samuel D. Schropp,  Member,  District  3

2 i P a g e



PropertyProfile  Torrance  County

Account: ROO8405 TaxYear: 2023  AccotiiitTy1ie:  Residemial
rvlillLevy:  23.930000  Version:  05/11/2023  ArealD:  80UTEDGR

Estiinoted  Toxa. $136.06  Parcel:l-049-050-500-071-  Map NllnllH-f:

'Tlns  111111 lavy Is froin  tlie  inost  recent  tax  roll  Slaf"s: ACt!VO

Name  and  Address  Information  PropertyLocation
GARMEN  JANET  M  4 MINNESOTA  CT
POBOX2474
MORIARTY,  NM  87035-2474

Legal  Description
Subd: ECHO RJDGE  Lot:  E21 MH'ID  M003336801

Assessment  Information

2o23 l Actual j Assessed j SqFt j Acres j Taxable
Land 16,375  5,458 21780.000  0.500

Improvements

Exempt 0

Total

2022

Land

16,375 5,458 0.500  5,458

Actual I Assessed I Sq Ft I Acres I Taitable I
15,912  5,304 21780.000  0.500

7(l

Imprwemenls

Exempt

Total 15,912 5,304 5,304

User  Remarks



TORRANC!E COUNTY
LINDAI<AYSER,  COUNTY CLERK

210U27
Book 322 Page 2808

l of 2
04/27/2010 04:09:01 PM

BY YVONNE  '

Betay m. Pixley, as 2ersonal Repyes4ritatlve of the 5state ofJOBBY J. HENgON,dboeesedi  appolnted owl Alldugt 25 2009, I+i ttie 770 JUDIOial DJ87plOT COURT00UNrYOFTORRANOE,eTATEOFNEWMEXl00,lti Caa*Numbsrb-072,2-PB-200!)-
B,  grantsto iapet  Mi Garmani, a man%d.womait, aa tiorsqloand sepat'qte propei'tv+Wl'iOfie addYeEi8 IS Pa BDX 2474, MQrlartVi NM 07038- all the Interest Of the eEitatCl OfpQEIBY J, HEN!50N, deeeieised,In thefollowlrigdpscrlbed l'eal eiState lI'tTorranoe OotlntV,New Mexlooi

l,s(,al  Desoi'lptlon Xs attached hereto as EXHIBJT ".4"

)'
)sis.

COUNTY OF'E!ERNALILLO )

8TATff OF NEW MEXIC:O

The J'orgdolng
04)r;(

o+oo6ssy

My (!omm(sslori  empires:.

X&



Rlo Oriinde Title  Company, mo,
02904798

TORRA?'R:!E COUNTY
tJNDA  KAYSBR,  COUNTY  C[ERI(

2101327
Book322  Paga280!)

2 0f2
04/27/2010  04:09:01 %

BY  YVONNE

EXHIBIT  IlAtl

Legal Description

Lot "E-21"  ofthe  Replat  of E(,Ha  RIDGE,  as the same is shown and designated onthe roplat thereof,  fiJed Jn the Ofru:e ofthe  County Clexok ofTorrauce  County,  NawMexico, on Jaututry  5,1981,tn  Cabinet  A, Slides 251-256.

L(11ffxhlb



.r  r3 3ta , i
i-

r  }  -  -  .

,d$-h-  .   ,,



J"
' "
lit , 
, 1

, j

il
 

i I

lim

II'
 

Ill

II 
I 

I i
.

i..
 .

1



;T
7

'A

;
 

7

8.
1!

!

a 
-1



ai ;

Agenda  Item

N0.  10-E



1-3-2.  Precincts;  duties  of  county  commissioners.
For  the  conduct  of any  statewide  election  during  the period  beginning  January  1 of  the  next  succeed-ing  even-numbered  year  until  December  81 of the odd-numbered  year  thereafter,  in  June  or July  ofeach  odd-numbered  year,  the board  of county  commissioners  shall  by  resolution:A.  designate  the  polling  place  of  each precinct  that  shall  provide  individuals  with  physical  mo-bility  limitations  an unobst'ructed  access to at, least  one voting  machine;B.  consolidate  any  precincts  pursuant  to Section  1-3-4  NMSA  1978;C. designate'any  mail  ballot  election  precincts  pursuant  to Section  1-6-2g.l  NMSA 1978;  andD.  create  addition,al  polling  places  in existing  precincts  pursuant  to Section  1-3-7.11978.

Historys  1953 Comp.,  § 8-3-2, enacted  by Laws  392, § 4; 1991 (1st  s.s.), ch.  6, !) 2; 1995i  eh- 126,  h 2;
1969,  ch.-240,  'S, 51; 1975,  ch.  255, % 28; 1977,  ah. 64, !i 2; 2009,  ch.  251, Th 8; 2009,  ch.  274, % 2; 2011,  eh. 181,  § 2;
1979,  ch.-105,  !i 1; 1984  (1st  s.s.), ah, 8, 'A 2; 1989,  ah.  2018,  ah. 79, % 3; 2019,  ah.  212,  '} 36.



Torrance  County

Resolution  Number  2023-

A Resolution

Designating  Polling  Places  and  Locations

for  all Statewide  Elections  Conducted  in 2024  and  2025

WHEREAS,  pursuant  to  the  New  Mexico  Statutes  Annotated  1978,  Section  1-3-2
(2019)  in June  or July  of  2021  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners  by resolution
shall  designate  the  polling  places  in the  county  for  the  conduct  of  any  statewide
Election  conducted  in calendar  years  2024  and  2025;  and

WHEREAS,  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners  finds  that  each  polling  place
designated  in this  resolution  complies  with  provisions  of  NM  SA 1978,  Section  1-3-
7 (2019),  titled  Polling  Places;  and

WHEREAS,  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners  finds  that  the  Voting  Convenience
Centers  created  by this  resolution  will  make  voting  more  convenient  and
accessible  to  voters  of  the  consolidated  precinct,  will  not  result  in delays  in the
voting  process,  and  are  centrally  located  within  each  consolidated  precinct;  and
further  that  the  Voter  Convenience  Centers  created  by the  Resolution  along  with
any  Early  Voting  locations  which  the  County  Clerk  determines  to  maintain  open  on
Election  Day  as a Voter  Convenience  Center  all meet  the  requirements  of
Subsection  B and  C of  NMSA  1978,  Section  1-3-4  (2019)  and  will  be available  to
voters  of  any  precinct  in the  county  to  cast  a vote  at any  Election  Day  Voting
Convenience  Center;

WHEREAS,  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners  finds  that  each  polling  place
provides  individuals  with  physical  mobility  limitations  and  an unobstructed  access
to at least  one  voting  machine;  and



PASSED,  APPROVED  AND  ADOPTED  this  day  of 2023.

BOARD  OF COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS:

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice-Chair  District  1

Samuel  Schropp,  Member  District  3

ATTEST:

Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk

APPROVED  AS TO FORM:

Michael  I Garcia-County  Attorney

SEAL



Agenda  Item

No. II-,4



Torrance  County
P.0.  Box  48

205  South  Ninth  Street

Estancia,  New  Mexico  87016

505 -5  44-4700

Ryan  Schwebach,  July  12,  2023

Chairman

District  2

Re: Capital  Asset  Certification  for  FY23

Kevin  McCall,

District  1
To  Whom  it May  Concern:

Samuel  D.  Schropp

District  3

Tracy  Sedillo

Treasurer

Pursuant  to NMSA  § 12-6-10.A  Annual  inventory  I hereby  certify  that  a physical

inventory  of  the  capital  assets  owned  by Torrance  County,  NM has been  conducted

and  our  listing  of  all capital  assets  is true  and  correct  as of  June  30, 2023.

Linda  Jaramillo

Clerk

Respectfully,

Jesse  Lucero

Assessor

David  E. Frazee

Sheriff

Ryan  Schwebach

Chairman

District  2

Josie  Chavez

Probate  Judge

Janice  Y. Barela

County  Manager



6 /  3 0 /2  3 16   58 : 53 I)NENTORY  L'ISTING ADMIISTRATIVE  OFFICES  KAlli+TENAN Page

G55489-2001  FORD  EXPEDITION
14  - - >MACH  & Eo 51-  - >COUNTY

S19,500  00  VAL-  19500  00  BDEP-  19500  00  CDEP-
Loca  t  1  on  10  0 Type  - EQUI  PMENT
Source  - HAMILTON  BIG  COU)tTRY  FORD
MOdel  - 2003  FORD  EXPEDITION
Sub-model  - G55489
Serial/veh#-  1FMPU16LO3LB27694

G33!197-1997  FORD  RANGER
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - >COUNTY

!)14.  947  00  VAL-  14947  00  BDEP-
Locatxon  - 100
Source  - RICH  FORD  !)ALES
)4odel  - 1997  FORI)  RANGER
Sub-model  - G33997
SBr1  al  /  veh#  - 1 FTCR14U4  VPB524  02

14947  00  CI)EP-
Type  - VE+l I  CLES

11/11/2005  Life-72  MO g/l!!  *01-50-26o-+

0 8 /  2 9 /  19  9 7 L 1 € e-12  MO g /  1 '4 - 6 31-  S 7 - 2 2 7 2



6/]  /  3 INVENTORY  LJgTING ANIMAL  SERVICES
Page

- >MA(A
FORD  ECONOLINE

EQ  S - - > COUNTY

52  l

Mode  1

Sub  - mode  1

Serial/veh@-

2 6 FORD  ECONOLINE  VAN
G6

6HBl

TYG)e  - CLES

G7 8 3 0 8
- >MA(H

FORD  FU!JON

- >COUNTY

51  . 6
iocation

uode  l
Sub-model

Serial  /veh#  -

V:L  -

TIRNE!l  ' S

G7

3FAHPOGA7AR2  8

BDE  P -

COUNTRY

CDEP  -

Type  - VEH  I  ClES

IIJJIMAL  SHELTER  FOYER  ITION
BUILDINGS  51  - - >COUNTY

Location

Source
Mode  1
Sub  - model

serial/vehtt-

SHELTER  ADDITIOli+
75  MIS!JON  TRAIL
MCINTOSH  32
PROJECT  15

Te  - VEHI  CLES
423  62

g/l#-

1  /  /  Oe g/l#-  0

6/  8/  1 fe-  8 MO g/l#  6 -9s-  61



nate.  s/io/;ix  se 58  53 I)NE)JTORY  LISffNG  -  CAP  PROJECT
Page

TOWN  OF  MAlilZANO  1  /  2 "  CHIPSEAL
492  TONS

14  - - >MACH  & Eo S1-  - >COUNTY

510,609  16  VAL-  10609.16  8DEP-  552  56  CDEp-  265  23  BAL-  9791  37  0S/19/2020  Life-480  MO g/111-621-96-2611LOCatlOn  - 10  T'yape-BUILDINGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS  Ck#-111844Source  - TOW?il OF MAlilZANO  1/  2 "  CHIP!)EAl
Model  492  TONS

TOWN  OF  TORREON  1/2"  CHIPSEAL
855  71  TONS
14  - >MACH  & EQ S 1-  - >CO{JNTY

!i2  2 , 4 0 2 0 2 VAL  -  2 2 4 0 2 0 2 BDE  P - 11  G 6 7 7 CDE  P - S 6 (l  0 SL0Catlon  - 10  Type-ROAI)S  Ck#-111844
SOurce  - TOWN OF  TORREON  1/2"  CHIPSEu
Model  - 835  71  TONS

20675.20  0S/19/2020  Lxfe-480  Mo  g/1#-621-96-2611

TOIAI  OF  TAJIQUE  172"  CHIPSEAL
644  36  TONS
14  - >MACII  & EQ  31-  - >COUNTY

%.915  26  VAL-  6!115  26  BDEI)-  360  IT  CDEP-  172  88  BAL-Location  -  10  Type-ROADS  Ck#-1118=4source  - TOWN  OF  TAJIQ[TE  1/2"  CHIPSEAL
Model  - 644  36  TONSi

63B2.21  0S/19/2020  Llfe-480  MO g/111-621  96-2611

*Add  Added  Value 223  9 26  TON!)  OF  BASE
HERITAGE  LANE
3 , 16  8 FEET  , 2 4 FEET  +tll)E.
3 "  DEE  P

14  - - >t4ACH  & EO i 51-  - >COITNTY

22!1781.51  BDEP-
2 3 !i  11  3 0 BDE  P -

'q 2 S 3 . 2 9 2 81  VAL  -
VAL  -

).0

HERITAGE  IJIIIIE
3 , 16  8 FEET,  2 4 FEET  WI  DE.
3 "  DEEP

Location

Source
Mode  l
Sub-model  -

114  8 9 0 8 CDEP  - 5 7 4 4 . 5 3 BAL  -
CDEP-  BAL-

Type-ROAIIS  Ck#-112230

212547  90  06/16/2020  Llfe-480  MO g/1#-621-%-2611
2 3 511  3 0 0 6 /  0 3 /2  o 2 0 q / l  u - 621-  9 6 - 2 611

HFE  100P  OIL
285  TONS
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >CO+JNTY

S 1  J 1.  D 13  4 3 VAL  -
Location  - 10
Source  -  !F!  100P  OIL
Model  -  285  TONS

12826  01  CDEP-  4275  13
rype-ROM)S  Ckii-112332

15  3 912  0 9 0 6 /  22  /  2 019  Ll  fe  - 4 8 0 M0 g/  1 # - 62  z - 96  - 261.i

V HILL  ROAD

4818  TONS  OF  EIASE  CO(JRSE
CAP  - 5-18  (542I
17  - - sROAJ) i56 - )STATE

S49,289  70  VAL-  49289.70  BDEP-  1848  36  CDEP-  1232  25LOCatlOn  - 60  Te-ROADS  Ck!i-114579
Source  - MOllTAIN  STATES  CONSTUCTORS  INC
MOdel  - V HILL  ROAD
Sub-model  -  48xa  TONS  OF  BASE  COuuSE
Serial/vehll-  CAP-5-18  (542)

46209  09  12/28/2020  Life-480  MO g/1#-621-96-2611

MARTINEZ  ROAD
8G24  TONS  OF  BASE  COISE
CAP-5-18  (542)
17  - - > ROAD 56--bSTATE

S153  . 235
bocation  -
Source  -
xodel

Sub  - mode  1
Serial/vehH-

VAL  - IS  3 2 3 5 0 2 BDE  P -  5 4 2 7 0 7 CJJEP  - 3 B 3 0 B 8
60  T'}  pe  - ROADS  Ckti-114  64  S
MO{JNTAI  STATE!)  CONSTRUCTORS  INC
MARTINEZ  ROAD
8624  TONS  OF  BASE  COtmSE
CAP-5-18  (542)

143977  07  01/06/2021  Llfe-480  Mti  g/11+-621-96-2611

*Md  Added  Value
*Md  Added  Value
*Add  Added  Value

s/a"  CHIP  SEAL
HFE  100P  OIL  TONNAGE
FOG  SEAL  TOli)NAGE
CAP  5-18(5421
COLD  MIX  DELIVEt!ED  IN  PI.llCE
EWING  ROAD  & Ih)DIAfll  HILLS
17  - - 5ROAD  51-  - >COUIIITY

8 3 2 6 7 BAL  -
BAL  -

BAL  -
BAL  -

5219.  732  70  VAL-  33306  97  BDEP-  624  51  CDEP-
VAL  -  3 fi4  31  19  BDE  P -  CDEP  -
VAL-  11ffl;6.37  BDEP-  CDEP-
VAL-  38128  17  BDEP-  CDEP-

Locatxon  - 60  Type-ROAflS  Ck#-117415!iource  - HOLLY  FROIIER
Model  - CAP  S-18(5421
Sub-model  - COLD  MIX  DELIVERED  IN  PLACE
5erxal/vehli-  EWING  ROAD  & I)JDIAN  HTLLS

31849  79  08/31/2021  Llfe-480  MO g/111-621-96-2611
3 64  s 1  19  D 9 / D e / 2 0 21  g/  I  ++ - 6 2 z - 9 6 - 2 6 s s

1118  6 6 3 7 I  o /  0 6 /  2 0 2 z g/  l  # - 621-  96  2 61  s
3 812  8 17  12  /  OS /  2 0 21  g /  111-  621-  %  - 2 611



Date  6 /  3 0 /2  3 16  . 5 8 5 3

502
2 all  DODGE  RAM
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - >COUNTY

I)JVENTORY  LISTING  - COMMUNICATIONS/EMS  TAX

S2 9 , 065  00  VAL  - 2906  :) 00  BDEP  -
LOCatlOn  - 1%
Source  - MELLOY  DODGE
Model  - 2017  DOGDE  RAM SSV

2')%S  01) CDEP-
Type-ROADS  Ck#-99356

Page  4

0 6 /  3 0 /2  017  Ll  fe  - 6 0 MO g/  1 # - 6 04 - 83 - 2 618

oAdd  xdded  Value
-Mtl  Added  Value

5 96

5 97

INSTALERT  24  MESSAGE  I)ISPLAY
14  - - >MACH  & EQ S l-  - >COUNTY

HARRTS  RADIO
EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT
2019  CHEVY  TAHOE  PPV
o8613G
1GNSKDECXKR3  9 4 9 2 0
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - )CO[ITY

5 8 , 3 3 0 0 0 VAL  - 8 3 3 0 0 0 BDEP  - 3 3 3 2 0 0 CDEP  - 16  G 6 0 0 BAI-  - 3 3 3 2 0 0LOCa  e 1  0n  - 10  T'e  - VEHICLES  Ck  ii-112  4 2 DSource  - INSTALERT  24  MESSAGE  [)ISPLAY
MOdel  - INSTALERT  24  MESSAGE  DI!)PIAY

')  5 0 , 419  7 8 Vl)Q  - 3 6 4 01 . 0 0 BDEP  - 3 0 3 3 4 17  CDE P - G (16 G B 3 3AL  -
VAL-  6176  94  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-  6176  94VAI-- 7841  84  BDEP-  CDEP-  3AL-  7841  84LOCatlOn  - 10  Type-EQUII)MENT  Ck+i-110211Source  - 2019  CHEVY  TAHOE  PPV

Model  -  2019  (jlEVY  TAHOE  PPV
Sub-model  - 08613G
S e r  ra  l  /  veht!  - IGNSKDECXKR  3 94 9 2 0

06/30/2020  Llfe-60  MO g/lit-6O-8x-;'618

12/19/2019  Llfe-36  MO g/1#-604-83-2618
0 3 /  19  /  2 0:! O g/  l  # - 6 0 4 - 8 3 - 2 f; r a
0 2 /  13  /  2 0 2 0 g/  l  # - 6 oii  - s 3 2 61 s

609
add  Added  Value

'Exp  maznt/reparrs

RIIN(H  )IANT)  B(NPER  GUARD
2005  FORD  EX(UllSION
0 8 94 3G

1  FM SU  41  P 9 5 EC2  5 0 8 5
14  - - >MA(H  & EQ 51  - - >COUIlffY

MAINTEN)ICE  ANI)  RiAIRS

!i7.459  VAL-  01  BDEP-
Vi!lL-  1915  08  BDEP-

Locatxon  - 10
SOurce  - EMERGENCY  [AGER
Model  -  2005  FORD  EXCURSION
!iub-model  - 08943G
Serial/veh#-  IFMSU41P9SEC2SO85

5 5 , 5 4 4 8 6 0 6 /2  9 /2  021

01 CDEP- BAL-  06/30/2020  Llfe-60  MO g/1+!-604-83-261!1CDE P - BAL  - 191  S 0 8 0 6 /  3 0 /  2 0 2 0 g /  l  t+ - 6 0 4 - 8 3 - 2 6 18Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#412447

aAdd  Added  Value
610

EMERGENCY  EOUIPMENT
2008  CHEVY  1MPALA
0665IG
2 Gl  WB5 8 K5 8 9 2 514  9 B
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - > COTJNTY

')  5 , 299  47  VAL  - 2800  00  BDEP  -
VAL-  2499  47  BDEP-

Locatxon  - 10
Source  - EMERGENCY  MAlilAGER
Model  - 2008  CHEvY  IMPALA
Sub-model  - 06653G
Serxal/ve)t+l-  2G1WE158K589251498

1120  00  CDEP-  560  00  BllL-
CDEP-  BAL-

Type  - vEH  I  CLES  Ck if - 1082  01

1120  00  06/28/2020  Llfe-60  MO g/lit-604-83-2618
2499  47  09/M/2020  g/1#-604-83-2G18

632
 %9,390  41  VAL-  30000  00  BDEP-  10000.[}O  CDEP-  6000  00  BAL

"Add Added Va1 ue HARRIS  )'ILTIBAND  MOBI  LE RADI0  VAL  - 664  8 37  BDEP  - CDEP  - BAL  -
*Md  added Value  i.rGHT TOWER W/ CAMERA  VAL-  8815  81  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-MOBILE  CO5  {JNIT  Source  - MT LEBANON,  PA FIRE  DEPurxE  e-EOUIPMEi  Cki+-1136042006  CHEVY DODGEN COM)IIAND {J)JIT  MOdel  - MOBILE  COIIIMAND  TTNIT1GBE5V1G26F402192  Sub-model  - 2o06  cHEvY  DODGEN  COM)ilAND  UNTT19  - - )VEHICLE  5 rs - - > STATE  Se 1' 1al  /  Ve  Fl # - IGBESV  1G26F40  2192MAINTENANCE  AIiTD RE PAI  RS e 3, 9 2 6 2 5 0 i. /  2 s /  2 0 21

!i B , 0 0 0 0 0 VAL  - 8 0 0 0 0 0 BDE P - 3 111  11  (I)E  P - 2 6 6 6 6 7 BIU-  -2014  DC)I)GE CHAJIGER R/T  POLICE  Locatxon  - 28  Type-EQUIPMENT  CkJ-115722G9S1-i9  Source  - HARDING  COtmTY2C3CDXATOEH343711  MOdel  - 2014  DODGE  CHARGER  R/T  POLICE19  - - >VEH  ICLE  S 1-  - > COUNTY  Sub  - model  - G 9 517  9
Serxal/veh#-  2(jCDXATOEH3q3712

*Exp  maxnT/repairs

635

14  0 0 0 0 0 10  /  16  /2  02 0 Ll  f  e - 6 0 MO g/  l  # - 6 0 4 - 8 3 - 2 618
G64  8 3 "i  D 3 /  :io  /  2 021  g /  l  = - 6 04 - 8 3 - 2 618
sszS  81  os/xy/zo;x  g/1+1-604-83-2618

2222  22  04/08/2021  [afe-36  Mo  g/l!+  60q-Ba-%18



6/30/23  16  58  53 IhtVENTORY  LtjTING COMMUNITY  MONITORING
Page

S17.933  00
Gs2899  - 2011  CHEVpOLEr  CRUZE  LS  Location  -
14-->MACH  & EO  51-->COUIilTY  Source  -

Model  -
sub-model

Serial  /veh!i  -

VAL-  17766  45  BDEP-  17766  45  CDEP-
100  Ty  pe  - VEHICLES
COOPERATIVE  EDUCATIONAL  SERVICES
2011  CHEVROLET  CRUZE  LS
G8  2 B 9 9
IGI  PC5  SH  3 B7  1  3 210  0

2018  DOIJGE  JOUR)JEY
14  - - >MILCH  & EQ  51-  - bCOUIllTY

el7.74]  00  VAL-  17743  00  BDEP-  14785  83  CDEP-  2957  17  !IIIL-Source  - BRAD  FRANCIS  CAR  CO  LO5  Lull}AS  Type-VEHICLES  Ck++-103464MOdel  - 2018  DODGE  JOttllNEY
Ser  1  al  /  veh#  - 3 C4  '  [)CAB  7 JT  319  64  6

02/28/2011  Llfe'l2  MO g/1#-420-73-2618

0 4 / 2 3 / 2 D 18  L  1 e e - 6 0 Mo  g /  l  +! - 01  9999



6/30/23  16  58  53

14

G%627-2016  FORn  F-15[}
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - > COU)JTY

G54165-2003  FORD  E:PEDITION  4X4
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >CO+JtilTY

IlitVENTORY  LjSTlG  -  COUNTY  ASSESSOR

sxo.xoz  oc
Location  -
source  -
Mode  1

Sub-model  -
Serial/vehll-

:)26  , 881  00
LOCallOn  -
Source  -
xode  1
sub-model  -
Serxal/veh++-

VAL-  30302  00  BDEP-
100

RICH  FORD  SALES.  INC
2016  FORD  F-150  4X4
G9 G 6 2 7
VIN#  1FTEW1EFOGKD34454

30302  00  C[)EP-
Type  - VEHICLES

VAL-  26881  00  EIDEP-  26881  00  CDEP-
100  Type-VEHICLES
EIOB TIIIIER  ' S FORD  COUNTRY
2003  FORD  EXPEDITION  4X4
G54165

1  FMPUI  6 L8  3 LB  3 6 6 7 5

g/  1  it - 6 z o - 4 0 - 2 618

12/27/2002  Llfe-J2  MO g/1#-610  40-2617

G57748-2004  FORD  ESCAPE  4WD
14  - - )MACH  & EQ  51-  - >COtJNTY

§21,173  00  VAL-  21173  00  BDEP-  21173  DO CDEP-
Locatxon  - 10(l  Type-VE+{ICLES
Source  -  Boa  TURNERIS  FORD  COTRY
Model  -  2004  FORD  ESCAPE  4W'J
Sub-model  -  G57748
Serxal/veh#-  1FMYU92114)tB55647

01/07/2%4  Llfe-72  MO g/J-610-40-2617

Gg3652-2008  FORD  ESCAPE  4WD
14  - - >MACH.  & EQ  51-  - >CO{JNTY

S18.  552  00  VAL-  18552  00  BDEP-  18552  00  CDEP-
Location  -  100  Type-VEHICLESSource  - BOB  TORNER'S  FORD  COuwRY
MOdel  - 2008  ?ORD  ESCAPE  4Wj)
Sub-model  - G63652
Ser1  al  /  veh#  -  I  FMCU9  3178  KD904  55

04/IB/2008  Llfe-72  MO g/  l=  - 6 s o - 4 0 - 2 61  B

G87411-2013  FORD  EXPLORER  iD
14  - - pllltACH  & EQ  51-  - > COUNTY

CAMA  SYSTEM  - REAL  WARE
14  - - )MUCH  & EQ 51  - >CO(JNTY

S23  , 481  . O(!
LOCatlOrt  -
S ou  r  c e  -
Mode  l
Sub-model  -
Serxal/veJ-

5146.  985  oo
Locatxon  -
S ou  r  c  e  -
Model

VAL  -  2 3 4 81  0 0 BDE  P - 2 3 4 81  0 D CDEP  -
10  0 Type  - VEHICLES
BOB  T{JRNER'S  FORD  COUlltTRY
2013  FORD  EXPLORER  4WD
G8 7 411
1  FMS  K8B8  7DGB0  8173

BAL  -

VAL-  145985  0ll  BDEP-  146985  00  CDEP-
1  D O Type  - VEH  I  CLES
COLORADO  CUSTOM  WARE  INC
CAJ'tA  SYSTEM  -  REAL  WARE

08/27/2012  Llfe-72  MO

OS/23/21)07  Llfe420  MO

g/  l  # - 61o  - 4 0 - 2618

g /lt+  - 63  3-10  - 2228

5:16

2 019  FORD  F-1  S 0
ASSE';SOR

14  - - >MACH  & EQ  S1-  - > COUNTY

S2S,  722  00  VAL-  25722  DO BDEP-
botatxon  100
Source  - FORD  F-150  XL  2019
MOdel  - 4WD  SUPERCAB  6 5 ' ER)X
Serxal/veh#-  lFTEXlEB4KxoOGlS7

1629(1  60  CDEP-  5144  40
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

04/15/2019  W'F;:ffi6-M;---g;i#-633-10-2228

DELL  POWEREDGE  R230  SERVER
ASSESSOR'S  OFFICE

14  - - >NIACH  & EQ S1-  - >COUNTY

S8,  595
LOCatlOn  -
Source  -
sodel

Sub-"nodel  -
Serial/veh#-

VAL-  8595  84  BDEP-  5157  50  CDEP-  1719  17  BAL-
05  Type-VE)lICLESCk++-1079X
DELL  POWEREDGE  R230  SERVER
INTEL  XEON  E3-12  2 5 QUAD  CORE
]  IGHZ  PROCES!)OR.  48GB  RAM
4-600GB  10K  RPM  SAS  DRIVRS

1719 06/13/2019  Llft-GO  MO g/1!-610  40-2:118

5!18
 S152.261  58  VAL-  111697  68  BDEP-*Add  Added  Value  PICTOMETRY  FLYOVER  AND  LICENSING  VAL-  40565  90  BDEP-EAGLEVIEW  lPjCTOMETRY)  Location  - 10

1/3  INSTMuTION  PAYMENT  Source  - EAGLEVIEW  ipvCTOMETRYl

CDEP-  37232  56  BAL-  74465  12  03/02/2020  Llfe-36  MO g/111-610-40-2218CDEP  - BAL  - 4 0565  90  12  /  15  /  2 022  g /  l  # - (s 10  - 4 0 - 2218Type  - INFORMATION  TECtfNOLOGY  Cka  - 110  98  7





6/30/13

MICROFILM  SCANNER  300II

14  - - >MACH  & EQi51-  - >COUIilTY

SECU'RITY  SYSTEM
VOTING  MCRING  !iTORAGE  BLDG
14  - - slllCtt  & EQ 51-  - >CO{JNTY

I)tVENTORY  LISffNG  - COtJNTY  CLERK

SI0,  992  00  VAL-  10992  00  BDEP-  10992  00  CDEP-  BAL-Locaexon  - l(10  Type-INFORMATION  TECHNOLOGYModel  - MICROFILM  SCAji+)}ER  300Ir
Serial/veh#-  EA  300  832

SB,013  41  VAL-  8013  41  BDEP-  8013  41  CDEP-  BAL-LOcatxon  -  100  Type-EQUlPMEh+T
Source  - SOuND  s. SIGNAL  SYSTEMS  OF  NM INC
MOdel  - SECt+RITY  SY!)TEM-VOTING  BLDG

Page  B

0 6 / 3 0 / 2 0 0 e L  1 e e - 6 0 MO g / l  ++ 61  o - 4 0 - 2 218

OS/D's/2012  Liee-120  M0 g/Ll-G20  94-2611

GREE  HEAT/PUMP  MINI-DUCTLESS
COOLIG  SYSTEM
1  4 - - >MAtH  s- EQ S1-  - > CO(JNTY

66  , 305  51  VAL  -  6305  S1  BDEP  - 2 9 0 7 54  CDEP  - 42  D 37  BAL  -LOCai  1  0n  -  10  0 T)/pe  - EQUI  PMENTSource  -  HARDER  ELECTRICAL  & MECHANICAL
MOdel  - GREE  !tEAT/PUMP  DUCTLESS  COOLING
Serlal/Veh#-  NEO]6HP230V1A0

2977  fiO  07/27/2015  Lxfe-180-M;---;;lit-81  59-2625



ROOOl045al-ORIG  BLK  97  LOTS

ROOO104601-ORIGINAL  BLOCK  86
11-  - >LAND  51-  - )COUNTY

ROOO180301-D{JKE  CNTRY  COMM  PAIIK
Dt+KE  COUNTRY  S{JBI)IVISION

11-  - >LA)I'D  S1-  - > COUNTY

106

ROOO275401-ANTELOPE  SPRINGS
PORffON  OF  LOT  9
11-  - >LAND  51-  - >CO+JNTY

108

ROOO376BO1-TRACT  101  SECTION
BORROW  PIT  ANTELOPE  SPRINGS

11-  - >  I-AfFD  51-  - >COUNTY

IIINENTORY  LI!)TING  - COtlTY  COMMISSION

612.879  00  VAL-  BDEP-  CnEP-Locati.on  - OS Type-EQUIPMENT
Sub  - model  -  R00  0104  501-  COUNTY  YARD  ROAD DE PT

!;48.  081  00  VAL-  BDEP-  CDEP-Location  - 05  Type-LAlilD
Sub-model  - ROOOl0460l-ADMINISTRAaflVE  BLDG

ell,337.00  VAL-  BDEP-  CDEP-Location  -  05  Type-LAND
MOdel  -  i49  ACRES
Sub-model  - ROOO180301-DixE  CIRY  COa  PAIIK

!S8,  742  00  VAL-  EDEP-
Location  - OS
Model  - 1.34  ACRES
Sub-model  -  ROOO275401-ANTELOPE  SPRnVGS

CDEP  -
Type  - LAIilD

S14,310  00  VAL-  BDEP-  (nEP-LOCatlOn  -  05  T'e-LAND
Model  - 5 ACRES
Sub-model  -  ROOO376801-BORROW  PIT  f  SPRIN

BAL-

BAL  -

BAL  -

Page  9

os  /  17  / 2016  g/  111-  803  - 59  - 2625

0 5 /  17  /  2 016  q /  l  # - 8 0 3 - S 9 - 2 62  S

05/17/2016  g/ut-so:-ss-as.=s

0 5 /  17  /  2 016  g  /  l  # - 8 0 3 - 5 9 - 2 6 2 5

0 5 /  17  /  2 016  g  /  l  # - B 0 3 - 5 9 - 2 6 2 5

ROOO376901-TRACT  100  SECffON  15
BORROW  PIT  AjllTELOPE  SPRrNGS
11-  - > IJIJD  51-  - >COUIifTY

!;14,  310  00  VAL-  BDEP-  CDEP-Loca  t  1001  -  O S Ty  pe  - LAND
Model  - 5 ACRES
Sub-model  - ROOO376901-BORROW  FIT  ANT  SPRIN

OS /  1 7/  2 016  g/  lii-  8 0 3 - 59  - 2625

113
 el2,243  00  VAL-  BDEP-ROO1043601-BLK  l  LOT  42  SEC  S Locatxon  -  OS

SWEETWATER  HILLS  MOdel  -  4.62  ACRE";
11-  - > IJIND  S1-  - >CO(JNTY  Sub  - m+xlel  - R[)  O1[)  43  !i  01-  BORROW PIT

114
 527,18000  VAL-  8DEP-ROO1043701-BLK  1  LOTS  43-44  S5)JE  LOCatlOn  -  05

TCFD  5 FIRE  STATION  Model  -  8 24  ACRES
11-)LAND  51->COUNTY  Sub-model  - ROO1043701-TCFD5  FIRE STATION

CDE  P -
Type  - LA)JD

CDEP  -
Type  - LANIIII

BAL  -

BAL  -

OS/17/201Fi  g/14-BO3-59-%25

0 5 /  17  /  2 016  g /  l  # - 8 0 3 - 5 9 - 2 6 2 S

118
'4 13  , J:17  D 0 VAL  - BDE  P - CDE  P -R 0014  7 0 701-  MOR  II!IRTY  E!)TATE!)  Locat  1on  - 05  Type  - LANDSOIJD  WA!';TE  MOdel  -  S ACRES

11--)WD  51->COtJNTY  Sub-model  - ROO1470701-MORIuTY  ESTATES

S 15.  3 99  0 0 VAL  - BDE  P - CDE  P -il00l4%80l-BLK  6 LOT  49  Location  -  05  Ty'pe-LANDSWEETWATER  HILLS  TR)ISFER  STATIO  MOdel  - 5 81 ACRES
11-->Lm  51->COUIJTY  Sub-model  - ROO1470801  TCSWA  SWEET  WATER  +iIL

BAL  -

BAL  -

os  /  17  /  2016  g/  1#  - B 03 - 5 9 - 2 625

05  /  17  /  2 016  g/  1 # - 8 0 :l-  S 9 - 2 6 2 5

121
 e10 . 827  00  VAL  - BDE P -RO 0158  5S 01-  BLK  3 ElS  O F LOT  8 LCaC  10n  - 05

LOTS  9-x2/MOtAJTAINaIR  HEALTH  CTR  xodel  - 103  PINON !)T11->a  51-bCOiAITY  Sub-model  - ROO1585501-MOumAINAlR  COOPER

CDEP-  BAL
Typ  e - Ll)J[)

05  /  17  /  2 016  g/  111-  803  - 5 9 - 26;s

123

ROO1620701-ORG  BLK  17  LOTS  1-3
SENIOR  CITIZENS  MOUNTAINAIR
1  1-  - > LAN'D  51-  - >CO{JNTY

!07,557  00  VAL-  BDEP-  CDEP-L(iCaClCin  - OS Tpe-LAND
Model  - 107  Si.NMIT  AVE
Sub-model  - ROO1620701-MOrAINAIR  SENIOR

0 5 /  1 'l  /2  016  g/  111-  8 0 3 - 5 9 - 2 6 2 S



Date  6/30/23  16.58.53
Iff)VENTORY  LISTING  - CO(MTY  COlllt)IIISSION

page

ROOl89831-SE4NW4,  E2SW4  !iEC  23
rspiArcazxrzom  IIJIEA
11-  - > LAA+D  51-  - >COUNTY

BDE  P -5 2 7 . 4 Th 4 (10 VAL  -
Location  - OS
Model  - 120  ACRES
Sub-model  - ROO1898301-TORRANCE  CNTY  PARK

Cl)EP-
Type  - LAND

BDEP-
12  5

 S 21.  e 6 6 0 0 VAL  -ROO2052401-TR  A W/IN  SW4  S{JRVEY  LOCaClOn  - 05El/112/IJINDS  O!  CIRCLE  3ARN  RANC  Model  - 903  B&C lGHWAY  41JUDICIAL  COMPLEX  ESPERANZA  MEnrC  Sub-model  - ROO205240l-.lCIu/EspEfflZA11 - - sLAND  51-  - >COUNTY

12 6
 e5.95500  VAL-  BDEP-  CDEP-ROO2129001-TR  A  LANnS  OF  MCINTOS  Location  - as

 Type-LANoCOMM  ASSN  IN  SW4SE4  StJRVEY  B/5  Model  -  751  SALT  MISSION  TRLDIspATCH  CENTER/TCFD  3 SuE-model  - ROO2129001-nzsPATCH  CENTER/TCFD311-  - )  LAND  51-  - >  COUNTY

CDEP-
Type  - LAND

BDEP  -

12  7
 !;  35  . 6 6 4 00  VAL  -ROO231S1001-UfilIT  1  AXA  TRACT  Al  Location  - (15SECTION  30  T9N  R8E  Model  - 39  INDIAN  HI:LLSTCFD  2/TRA)JSFER  STAarzON  Sub-model  - R € 02319001-TCFD2  m  TCSWA  STATI11-  - >LA)JD  51-  - >COU)OTY

CDEP-
Type  - LAND

ROO2359101-B)IJ  1  LOT  7
TCFI)  3 SUB  STATaION
11-  - > IJaVD  51-  - > CO(JNTY

BDEP  -517.015  86  VAL
Location  -  OS
MDdel  - 69  MADRID
Sub-model  - ROO2359101-fflCHOS  ENCANTADOS

CDE  P -
Type  - LAND

ROO2571001-BLK  6 LOT  14
HOMESTEAD  ESTATES
11-  - > LA)VD  51-  - >COUNTY

129
 S6.1SG%  VAL-  BDEP-

Locatxon  - 05
MOdel  - 45  CARL  CAli+NON  RD
Sub-model  - ROO2S71001-TCFaO  S FIE  STATION

13  0
 S 6.  2 8 2 D 0 VAL  -R 0 0 2 5 9 2 9 01-  LOT  9 !)W PART  LESS)  AC  Loca  t ion  - 0 5TO  MCINTOSH  CEMETARY  ASSN  AND  Model  - 1  05  ACRESLE!;S  APPROX  1.34AC  ANTELOPE  SPRI  Sub-model  -  ROO2S92901-MCINTOSH  SElOR  OJTR11-  - >KA)JD  51-  - >COUNTY

BDEP-

CnEP  -
Type  - LAND

CDEP-

Type  - LAND

I31
 !i S . 9SS  00  VAL  -ROO2667SO1-TR  B LANDS  OF  MCINTOS  Locatxon  OSCOMM.  ASSN.  l  SW4SE4  SEC  26  MOdel  - 751  SALT  MISSION  TRLT8N  R8E

 Sub-model  - ROO2667SO1-ANIMAL  SHELTER11-  - >I-ANTI) 51-  - >CO+JNTY

CDEP  -
Type-IJIND

132
 512.45000  VAL-  BI)EP-ROO3813401-TR4  W/l  NE4SE4  S+JRVE  Locaixon  - (15D - 2 97  LANDS  OF  BRYANT  & DI  !)T  2 M0de1  - 2 8 BRYANT  RDFIRE  DEPARTME)JT

 Sub-model  - ROO3813401-TCFD  2 S{JB  STArrON11-  - >LAND  51-  - >COUNTY

CDEP  -
Type-IAND

BDEP  -
13  5

 51  S. 018  0 0 VAl  -R 0 0 4 0 2 0 0 01-  LAll+DS  OF  C I  RCLE  BAJIN  -' oca  i  1  0n  - 0 5RANCH  SUBD  W/IN  SW4  SIJRV El/112  Model  - 3 91 ACRES11--)LAND  51-->COrY  Sub-model  - ROO4020001-LmS  OF  CIRCLE  3ARN

C{JEP  -
Type  - LANII

05/17/2016 q/  1 !t - 8 0 3 - 5 9 - 26  2 S

BAL  - 0 5 /  1 1  /  2 016  q/  1 !i  - 8 0 3 - 59  - 26  25

BAL  - 05/17/2016  g/1#-803-59-262s

(iAL  - OS/17/201G g/  111-  8 0 3 - 5 9 - 2 62  s

OS/17/2016  g/1#-803  59-2625

OS/17/2016  g/1#-BOI-Sg-;62s

(IAL  - 0 5 /  17  /  2 016  g / lli-  8 0 3 - S 9-  2625

o s /  1 1  /  2 016  g/  1 It 8 0 3 - 5 9 - 2 62  s

OS/11/2016  g/l#  803-59-:!625

BAL  - OS/17/2016 g/  111-  803  S 9-  2625

")5.134  0C BDEP- CDEP-
OS /17  /2  01!i g r l#  - 80  3 - 5 9 - 2625



II)ate  6/30/23  16  SB.S3
I!iNElltTORY  LISTING  - COUNTY  COMMI!)SION

Page

Ilj9

ROO4088201-BLK  1  LOT  3
CATTLE  COtTNTRY  PHASE  1
!i(JRVEY  E/269  FROM  ID  40881
11-  - > LAND  51-  - > COUNTY

ROO6074901-SEC12  TGO4 RBE W/IN
THE  NEI/4  LANDS  OF  BERJJARD  AIJD
5)HARON  FITZNER  F/209
11-  - > LAND  S1-  - >COUNTY

LOtatlOn
Mode  l

3ub-@odel

05

1  79  ACRES
ROO4088201-CATTLE  COUNTRY

e 4 5 , 9 6 6 9 6 VAL  -
LOCatlOn  - 05
MOdel  - 25  78  ACRES
Sub-model  -  ROO6074901-ALAN  AYERS  RONI)

Type  - Ll!uND

CDEP  -
Type  - +-ANTI

os/xr/.ioxg  g/1#-80)-59-2625

5 6 5 . 19  4 8 3 VAL  -
ROO6229301-SEC3  T4R7  E2SW4  (80)  LoCatlOn  - OS
a  W2SE4  (801  A/128  MOdel  - 160  ACRE!)
11--)[  51-->COY  Sub-model  -  ROO6229301-GiurVEL  PIT

142
 97,50000  VAL-  BDEP-

Location  - OS
Model  - CASCO  MULTIPLE  PUNCH

ANTIQUE  HOLE  PtThlCH
13  - - >OTII  IMP  S1-  - > CO{JNTY

CDE  P -
Type  - LAND

CDEP-

Type  - IAND

BAL  - OS /  17  /  2 01  G g/  1 R - 8 0 3 - 5 9 - 2 6 2 S

o s /  2 5 / 2 a r  6 - - -  g:/i  '+ - ffl 0 F I 5 'l  H2 6 2 S

14'3

ANTIQUE  BAlltK  SAFE
1  3 - - >OTH  IMP  51-  - >  CO+JNTY

:)15  . 000  00  VAL  -
Localxon  - OS
MOdel  -  ESTANCIA  SAVINGS  BANK  !iAFE

CDEP-  BIIL-
Type-lSTORICAL  TREASITRES

05/25/2016  g/lli-803-59-2625

MURAL  OF  ltISTORY  OF  TORRANCE
COUNTY

1  3 - - >O  TH  IKP  S l-  - oCOllTY

6350.000  00  VAL-  BDEP-
Source  -  AIPP  AND  DAVID  SCH+a  1992

CDEP-  BAL-
Type-HISTORICAL  TREAStJRES

0 5 / 2 S /  2 016  g /  ill-  8 0 3 - 5 9 2 62  5

147

aExp  maint/repairs

TCFD  3 S(JBSTATION
G9  NUIDRID  AVE)JUE
12  - - >  BUI  I-DINGS  51-  - > CO[ITY
BATHROOM  RENOV  ATIONS

217776  00 75767  90  CDEP-  5444  40  BAL-
Type-FIISTORICAL  TREASURES

';.242.371  80  VAL-
Locatxon  - OS
Source  - MAGNUM  STEEL  BUILDINGS
Model  - STEEL  BUILDING-TCFD  3 S(JBSTATION

52  4 . 5 95  8 0 04 /  02  / 2 0 2 0

1  3 6 5 6 3 7 0 0 7 /  01  /  2 0 0 8 1. s f  e - 4 8 0 Mo  g /  1 !+ - 8 0 3 -10  - 2 6 31

148
"Add  Added  Value

*Exp  maint/repairs

-Exp  maint/repairs
'Exp  maint/repairs
"Exp  maint/repairs
"Exp  maint/repairs

'Exp  maint/repairs
aExp  maint/repairs
"Exp  maxnt/repairs
*Exp  maine/repairs
oExp  maxnt/repairs

"Exp  maxnt/repairs
*Exp  maxnt/repairs

"Exp  maxnt/repairs
*Exp  maxnt/repaxrs

aExp  maxnt/repazrs
"Exp  maxnt/repairs
oExp  maxnt./repaxrs
"Exp  maxnt/repaxrs
'Exp  maint/repairs

"Exp  maint/repairs
oExp  ma.int/repairs

NEW  FENCE  IN5TALLAffON
COUNTY  ADMINISTTUl'flON  OFFI:CES
OLD  COtJRTaHOUSE
205  9TH  STREET.  ESTllNCjA.  NN
12  - - )BUILDINGS  51-  - >CO{)NTY
HVAC  tJNIT  -  EVIDENCE  ROOM
REPAVING  OF  ADMIN  PARKING  LOT
REPAVING  OF  ADMi  PARKING  LOT
NEW  1!JDEWAL)t5  0N  SOUTH  AI1+D WEST
REPLACE  AIR  COMPRES!)OR  FOR  INAC
SWITCH  CABIETS  & UPS  IQUIPMENT
INSTALLATION  COLEMAN  50  TON  HVAC
SjJRVEILLANCE  SYSTEMIil  UPGRADE
PARKING  LOT  STRIPIG
SERVER  ROOM  HVAC  REPTACEMENT
RESTUCCO  ADMIN  BUILDI'NG
Ill}STIIILL  !)EAMLES!)  RAIlil  GUTTER!)
HOT  WATER  RE-PIPE  PHASE  2
HOT  WATER  RE-PIPE  PHASE  1
83'  FEET  OF  SIDEWALK  NW CORNER
SURVEILLANCE  SYSTEM  UPGRADE
SEWAGE  PIPE  'a[mST  LINE
PuSE  3 CC't'j  CAITIEIIA  INSTALL
COMMIS!JON  (HAMBERS  CCTV  IIND  A/V
NORTH  PARiNG  LOT  PAVING  PHASE  2
HOT  MIX  FOR  PSE  2 PAVING

S 1.  3 9 5 , 3 6 4 . 5 2 VAL  -
VAL  -
OS

900000.00  BDEP-
41361  51  BDEP-

S7,358  34
e57.564  65
526.')81  01
S12  , 897  54
620  , 882  23

S6.59a70

S72  , 588  88
S35,452  56
:)14,101.29

e6,426  53
620J69  50
S21,110.11

ell  , 282  65
!;53,  875.17

§5.409  38
!;12  . 832  02
S23,248  85

S8,991  50
69  . 695  83

516.492  88
SIO  04137

izz:.o,i:oxa

05 /14/2020
06 /25/2020

10/21/2019

OS/14/2020

06/11/2020
05/14/2020

OS/11/2021

01/28/2021

OS/05/2020

09/02/2020

11/18/2020

02/2]/2021

02/08/2021

06/28/2021
06/29/2021

06/30/2021
10/19/2021

02/22/2021

08 /03/2021
09 /16/2021

900000  00  CDEP-  BIIL-
CDEP-  BIIL-  41361  51

Tyoe-BUILDIIJGS/EILDG  IMPROVEMENTS

D 7 / D 1  /  19  6 7 L s f  e - 5 4 0 Mo  g  /  111-  8 0 3 - 10  - 2 6 31
06  /  15  /  2 02  2 g/  l  ++ - 8 03 - 10  - 26  31



Date  6/30/23  16  5853
INVENTORY  LTSTTNG  - CO+J)JTY  COMMISSION

Page

TORRANCE  CO[ITY  ROAD  SHOP
219  10Tll  STREET.  ESTAlitCIA,  N)II

12  - - > BIIILD  INGS  51-  - > COO)JTY

S7S  , 000  00  VAL  -
Location  -  OS

75000  00 75000  00  CDEP-  BAL-
Type-BuILDGS/aLDG  lMPROVEMEli+T5

07/01/1961  Llfe-360  MO g/l#  803-10-2631

150

*Exp  maxnt/repairs
'Exp  maxnt/repa.irs

TORRIINCE  CO{JNTY  ANIMAL  SHELTER
751  SALT  MISSIONS  TRAIL

12  - - >BUI  flDI  NGS  51-  - sCOUlllTY
ROOF  REPAIS
KENNEL  REPAIRS

9 5 4 . 819  4 7 VAL  -
Locatxon  - 05

20000  00

s 17,  3 6 5 8 4 10  /  2 2 /  2 0 2 0
!S17  , 4 5 3 6 3 0 3 /  18  /  2 02  0

20000  00  CDEP-  BAL-
Type-BUILDINGS/BLDG  IMPROVEME)JTS

07/01/1982  Llfe-360  MO g/  l  # - 8o  3 10  - 2 631

151

"Exp  maxnt/repairs

MORIIIRTY  SENIOR  CENffiR
120  ROOSEVELT  AVENUE  EAST
12  - - >BUILDINGS  51-  - :aCOLl?llTY
REPLACE  REFRIGEIIATORS  EQUIPMEI1+T

S20  9,  198  42  VAL  -
Locatxon  - OS

2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 BDE  P -

S 9 , 198  . 42  0 8 /  0 2 /2  0 2 C

200000  00  CDEP-  3AL-
Type-BUlLDrNGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS

0 7 / 01  / 19  4 8 Ll  fe  - 7 5 G MO g/  1 # - 8 0 3-10  - 2 6 31

152

"Exp  maint/repairs
"Exp  maint/repairs
"Exp  maint/repairs
'Exp  maint/repaxrs

"Exp  mainl/repaxrs

TCFj)  3 FIE  STAffON  (MAIN)
757  !iALT  MISSIONS  TRIIIL
12  - - >BUILDINGS  51-  - xCO+JlllTY
IN!)TALL  MASTERCOOL  UNIT
RENOVATIONS  TO  BATHROOM!i
POWER  WASH  AND  REPAINT
REMODEL  DAYROOM.  HVAC.  & LADDER
WATER  WELL  RE-DPJLL/INSTALL

!0243,412.72  VAL-
Locatxon  - 05

105000.00

'96.548  85  %/30/2020
62  8 , 6 8 7 92  0 4 /  02  /2  0 2 0

69,167  76  12/09/2(1211
S 4 4 , 021  0 6 0 6 /2  9 /2  0 21
!S 4 9,  98  7 13  10  /  2 7 /  2 022

942 08 3 3 CDEP - 3S 00 00  BAL  72  91  67  07  / 01  /  19  95  Ll  fe  - 360  Mo  g / l+i  - B03-1  0 26  31Type  - EQUI  PMENT

153

"Exp  maxnt/repairs

MCI)JTOSH  SElOR  CENTER
16  WI  LLOW  LAKE  ROAD  EAST
12  - - yBUlLDINGS  51-  - sCO+J?flY
ROIJF  REPAIRS

S68  , 661  . 8 3 VAL  -
Location  -  os

60000  00

S8 . G6 1  8 3 12  /  17  /  2 0 2 0

55]75  00 CDEP- 150 € tR) BAL-  3125  DO O'l/01/1985  Life-480  MO g/1#-80340-2631'rype-B+izLDDtGS/sLDG  IMPROVEMENTS

154

"Exp  maxnt/repairs

TORREON  FIRE  STATION
10  TORREON  HEIGHT!)  ROlln  EAST
12  - - yBllI  LD  nJGS  51-  - > COLITY
RENOVATION!)  OF  BATHROOMS

S107  , 971  23  VAL  -
LOCatlOn  - 05

100000  00  BDEP-

S 7 , 9 71  2 3 0 4 / 0 2 /2  02  (!

46388  89  CDEP-  3333  33  EIAL-  50277  78  07/01/2008  Llfe-360  MO g/l#  803-10-26]1Type-BuzLDIflGS/EiL(IG  IMPROVEMENTS

155

TCFD  2 FIRE  SUEI-STAffON
30  BRYANT  ROllj)
12  - - > BUI  Lll)  IlaGS  S1-  - >COUNTY

545.  000  00  VAL-
LOCatlOn  - 05

4 S 0 0 0 0 0 BDEP  - 31315  00  CDEP-  1500  00  BAL-  12125  00  07/01/2001  Llfe-360  MO g/l#  80340  26)1Type-BUILDINGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS

156

'Exp  maxnt/repairs
*Exp  mainl/repairs
aExp  maxnt/repairs
aExp  maxnt/repairs
*Exp  maxnt/repairs
*Exp  maxnt/repairs
*Exp  maxnt/repairs
*Exp  maint/repairs
oExp  maxne/repairs
"Exp  maint/repairs

TCFD  2 FIRE  STAffON  (MAIN)
39  INT)IAN  HILL!)  ROAD

12  - - >BUILDINGS  51-  - bCO+Jjl)TY
POWER  WASH  REPAI)JT  BUTLIIING
COllt';TRU(TION  IM('ROVEMENTS
CONSTRUCTION  IMPROVEMENTS
!)EPTIC  TAIIIK  IMPROVEMENTS
CONSTRUCTION  IMPROVEMENTS
CONSTRUCTION  IMPROVEMENTS
CONSTRUC'lTON  IMPROVEMENTS
CONSTRUCTION  IMPROVEMENTS
CONSTRUCTION  IMPROVEMENTS
CO)t';TRUCTION  IMPROVEMENT5i

5 3 3 6 , 3 S 4 3 4 VAL  -
Location  - 05

!09,12864
526,407  83
527,976  83

S4,ion  04
941.387  98
:)63  . 810  4 4

537.647  69
:)43,504  40

S815  76
916,477  73

12  /12  /202[)
12/01/2022

12  /01/2022

06/26/2023

o*/os/zo:.i

04/06/2023

03/02/2023

02/02/2023

01/OS/2023
12/15/2022

EDEP  - 58319  44  CDEP-  2166  67  BAL-  4513  89  07/01/1995  Llfe-360  MO g/l#  801  10  2631Type-BUTLDIN(.S/EiLl)G  IMPROVEMENTS



oate  6/30/23  16  58  53

157

TCFD  1  FIRE  STAffON  DURANI
19  VIDAL  STREET
12  - - >BUILDINGS  51-  - >COUIIITY

IIINENTORY  LISTING  - COUIIITY  COMMISSION

S75.  000  00  VllL-  75000  00  BDEP-  75000  00  CDEP-Locatron  -  OS Type-IMPROVEMENTS

P age  13

0 7 /  01  /  1915  Ll  fe  - 4 9 2 MO g /  l  11 - 8 ti3-10  - 2 6 3 1

158

'Exp  maint/repaxrs

T1FD  5 FIRE  5tJB-STATION
85  GALLOlalAY  ROAD
12  - - yB+JI  LDINGS  51-  - > CO(JNTY
REDRILIJNG  & INST?J.L  WATER  WELL

5 14  2,  7 B 8 21  VAL  -
Locatxon  - OS

125000  DO

Sl'l  . 7 8 8 21  0 6 /  2 9 /2  021

113988  10  CDEP-  3571  42  BAL-  7440  48  07/01/1990  Llfe-420  MO g/1#-803-10-2631Type-BUILDINGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS

159

MOttNTAINAJR  HEALT'H  CLIIC
760  HI  GHWAY  5S
12  - - >BUlIflDINGS  51-  - pCO[nl+TY

S4 6 5 . 0 0 0 0 0 VAL  -
Location  - 05

465000  00 278031  25  CDEP-  11625  00  BAL-  175343.75  07/01/1998  Llfe-480  MO g/111-803-10-2631Type-iILDlG!i/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS

e 15  0 0 0 0 0 VAL  -MTNAIR  HEkLTH  CLINIC  PARKING  LOT  Location  - 05
760  HI  GHWAY  55

13  - - )O  TH.  IMP  S1-  - bCO(JNTY

CDEP-  BAL-
Type-BUILDINGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS

0 7 /  01  /  19  9 8 q /  1 !i  - 8 0 3-10  2 6 31

161

TCFD  1  FIRE  !5TATION  STORA(;E
19  VIDI!LL  STREET
12  - - )BUILDING!)  51-  - > COUNTY

S 12  , 0 0 0 0 0 t%  -
Location  -  OS

BDEP  - 6575  00  CDEP-  300  00  BAL-  5125  0(l  07/01/2000  Llfe-480  MO g/1#-803-10-2631Type-BUILDINGS/BLI)G  IMPROVEMENTS

162

"Exp  maint/repairs

ESTANICA  SENIOR  CENTER
305  EAST  HIGHLAIilD
12  - - )BUI  LD.INGS  51-  - )COUNTY
REPAIRS  TO  PRO  PA)tEL  ROOF

S 530  . 602  40  VAL  -
Locatzon  -  os

525000  00

SS,602  40  04/09/2020

274531  25  CDEP-  13125  00  BAL-  2373a]  75  07/01/2001  Life-=tsO  Mo  g/111-8oa-lo-26alType  - BUI  LDINGS  /  BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS

163
*Add  Added  Value  ROOF  REPAIR  BY  ROOFCIE

'Add  Added  Value  REPuxCE  EXISTING  1  TON  DUCTLESS
*Add  Added  Value  SECIITY  CHAIN  LINK  FENCE

NEIL  MERTZ  JUDICIAL  COMPLEX
903  5TH  STREET  NORTH

12  - - :JI(IILDINGS  51-  - >COTJNTY
"Exp  maxni/repairs  REPLACE  EXISTING  12  5 TON HVAC
*EXp  maxnt/repaxrs  REP!CE  17  5 TON  TRANE  UNIT

'Exp  maxnt/repairs  REPLACE  10  TON TRAIJE  UNIT

164

HOPE  MEDICAL  CENTER  (TIJOI
903  C.  5TH  STREET  NORTH

12  - - yBUILl]INGS  51-  - )COUNTY
*EXp  malnt/REPAIRS  NEW VINYL  FLOOR
*EXp  malnt/repalrS  DIAGNOSIS  & REPAIR  OF MINISPLIT
*Exp  maxnt/repairs  REPAIR  OF  BY  ROOFCARE

S2,  607,874.42  VAL-  2500000  00  BDEP-
VAL-  5686  31  BDEP-
VAL-  5251  50  BDEP-
VAL-  246%  !')  BDEP-

Location  -  OS

!;2  2 , 8 8 9 05  0 8 /  0 6 /  2 0 2 0
S 31  . 6 8 9 6 8 11  /  0 3 /  2 02  0
!il7  , 7 0 0 8 9 11  /11  /2  02  0

5100,957  44  VAL-
Location  -  OS

S S , 2 96  7 3 0 5 /  3 0 /2  019
S 5, :19 6 6 6 0 S /  21  /  :iO  2 0
ss  . 2 6 4 0S  10  /  1 0/2  01  g

1125992  06  CDEP-  59523  81  BAL-  1314484  1l
CDEP-  3AL-  5686  31
CDEP-  BAL-  5.!51  50
CDEP-  BAL-  24650  99

Type-BUILDn(G!=/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS

07/01/2003  Llfe-504  MO g/1#-803-10-2631
07/24/2019  g/l#  803-10-2631
04  /  16  /  2 019  g / l  # - 803  - 10  - 26  31
01/16/2020  g/111-803-10-2631

71895  83  CDEP-

Type  - LANIIII
4250  00 8854  17  07/01/2005 L 1 fe-  2 4 0 MO g /  l  # - 8 0 3 -10  - 2 6 31

165

aExp  maxnt/repairs

ESPERANZA  MEDICAL  CEll+TER
IOO  8TH  !iTREET  SOtJTH

12  - - 5BUILDINGS  S1-  - >COUNTY
INSTALL  NEW  S TON  HVAC  tnilIT

66  61.  915  3 0 VAL  -
hocatxon  - as

650000  QC

511.915  30  06/30/2020

2748!)5  83  CDEP-  16250  00  BAL-  358854  17
Type-BUILDIGS/BLDG  IMP!tOVEMENT5

07/01/2005  Life-480  MO g/lit-803-10-;!631



STATT
(ANNON  RANCH

INGS

MACHINE  STCIRAGE

B{JILDINGS  5 - >COUNTY

TOWER
SAL  MISAJONS  TRAIL

Exp  /  repal
Exp  /  repairs

MOUNTAIAIR  !iENIOR  CENTER

- >CO(jNTY
CONSTRUCff IMPROVEMENTS
RENOVATION  IMPROVF.MENTS

ANINIAL  SHELTER  ADDITION
751  SALT  MIS!)IONS  TRAJL

12  - - >BUI  LDINGS  51-  - >COUNTY

INVENTORY  LJSTING  - COU)JTY  COM)ilISSJON
 Page  14

5ti47,703  00  VAL-  647703  00  BDEP-  225:146  67  CDEI)-  16192  57  BAL-  4061G3  76  07/01/200-B  Llfe-480  MO g/1++-803-10-2631LOCatlOn  - S  Type-BUILDINGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS

S 16  7 , 2 4 0 0 0 VAL  -
Locatxon  - 05

144012  22  CDEP-  1110  34  EIAL-  120'l8  44  07/01/2009  Llfe-180  MO g/1+1-80340-2631Type-BUILDINGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS

915  5 . 5 6 0 0 6 VAL  -
Locauon  - 05

CDEP-  BAL-
Type-BUILDn)JGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS

o 7 /  01  /  2 011  g/  1 # - 8 0 3 - 10  - 26  31

§13S,3B2.06  VAL-  12000  DO BDEP-  12000  00  CDEP-  BAL-  07/01/1946  Llfe-480  MO g/1#-803-10-2631Locatxon  -  05  Type-BUILDINGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMEh+TS

S 6 6 , 10  5 3 1  01  /2  6 /  2 0 2 3
55  7 , 2 76  7 S 0 3 /  3 0 /2  02  3

% 3 , 9 3 8 13  VAL  -  6 3 9 3 8 1  3 BDEP  - 19  3 S 9 0 4 CDEP  -  2131  2 8 4 2 4 4 7 81  0 5 /  13  /  2 013  L lf  e - 3 6 0 MO g  /  111-  6 41-  0 9 - 2 611
LOCat1  0n  - O S T)e  - RENOVATION
Source  - aGM  STEEL  BUILDINGS  INC

171
 q457,  795  20  VAL-  457795  20  BDEP-ESPERAjilZA  MEDICAL  Ch+TR ADDITTION  LOCatlOn  - 05

300  8TH  !iTREET  SO(JTR  Source  - CDBG  200912  - - >BUT  LDINGS  51-  - >CO[)'NTY

172
 e6  21.  3 70  51  VAL  - 621  3 70  51  BDEP  -MOtlNTAINAIR  !iR  CNTR  ADDIffON  LOCatlOn  -  OS

121  HIGWAY  SS  Source  - RIVERCIST  CONSTRUCTION12  - - > BUI  LDINGS  51-  - >COU)JTY

171
 5.!5,57580  VAL-  BDEP-MTNAIR  SR  CIJTR  SHUFFLEBOARD  Localxon  - (IS

121  HIGHWAY  55  Source  - )IIAGNOM  STEEL  BUILIIIINGS  INC13  - - >OTlt  IMP  51-  - > COUfllTY

133523  60  CDEP-  11444.88  BIIL-  312826  72  10/27/2010  Life-480  MO g/1#-622-81-2640Type-BUILDIGS/BJJI)G  IMPROVEMENTS

212301  59  CDEP-  15534  26  BAL-  393534  66
Type-BUxLD'lGS/sLDG  IMPROVEMENarS

10/07/2008  Life-480  MO---q';111-622-81-2640

CDEP-  BAL-
Type-BUILDINGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS

08/13/2(112 g/  l!l  - 622  - 81-  2 64  0

231

MNTNAIR  HEALTH  CLINIC  IIIIIDITION
760  HIGHWAY  55
12  - - >BUILDntGS  51-  - >COUNTY

G7lS74  - 2007  FORD  STARTRANS  BUS
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >  COTJNTY

S 2 9 7 , 6 31  5 4 VAL  -  2 9 7 6 31  5 4 BDE  P -
Location  - OS
Source  - AZTEC  L&P  LLC

941.  000  00  VAL-  41000  00  3DEP-
Location  - 100
Source  - ZIA  BUS  SALES  rNC
Model  -  2007  FORD  !iTART?JVE  BU!)
Sub-mtidel  - G71574
Serial/veih++-  IFI)WE3SS27DA8B1S2

65106  90  CDEP-  7440  79  BAL-  225083  85  09/12/200  Life-480  MO g/l'l-622-81-2639Tyoe-BUILDINGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS

41000  00  CDEP-  BAL-
Type-BUILDDrGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS

10/24/2007  Life-72  MO g/111-622-81-2639

FM  TRANSMITTER
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  Sl-  - >COUNTY

:) 3 7 . 310  2 0 VAL  - 3 T 11  0 2 0 EIOE P -
Lcicalxon  - 100
Source  -  NAuarEL  MINE  INC

2 2 3 8 6 12  CDE  P - 3 7 31  0 2 BAL  -
Type  - V EH I  CLES

1119  3 0 6 0 6 /  2 8 /  2 01  G L l  e e - 12  0 Mo  g /  1 aa- - 8 0 3 - S 9 - 2 6 2 9



6/30/23  16  58  53 INVENTORY  LISTING  - CO{JNTY  COMMISSION
page

"Add  contract

TRIADIC  LIVE  WEBSITE
(CLERK  & TREASURER)

MARRIAGE  LICENSE  SOFTWARE
14  - - pMAC)l  & EQ  51-  - >  COllTY
JWALK  LICEN!)ES

517.661  12  VAL-  17661  12  BDEP-  15698  77  CDEP-  1%2  35  BAL-Loca  e xon  -  O S Type  - EQUI  PMENT  Ck  -'-10  6 3 5 2Source  - TRIADIC  LIVE  WEBSITE
Model  - (CLERK  & TREAS{JRER)
Sub-model  - NlAJtRIAGE  nICENSE  SOFTWARE

11/26/2019

10/17/2019  L%e-36  Mo g/l#  803-'i9  2629



Date  6/30/23  16.58  53

22
 S21,69900

G76990-2009  FORD  ESCAPE  4X4  Location  -
14  - - >MA(H  & EQ  S 1-  - >CO(JNTY  Source  -

Mode  l

Sub  - made  l
Serial/veh#-

!)7  679  50
LCD  55"  MULTI-TOUCH  W/  CPU MOUNT  LOtatlOn  -
14-->MACH  s. EQ  51--.CO(JNTY  Source

2020  FORD  EXPEDITION  XL.  4X4
12145G

1  FMJUI  GTILEB  0 0 6 5 7
14  - - > )alCH  & EQ  51-  - > CO  TJN TY

I)JVE)JTORY  LISTING  - CO{JIilTY  MANAGER

VAL-  21699  DO BDEP-  21699  00  CDEP-
r(l  Type-SOFTlilARE
BOB  TgJER  ' S FORD  COtJNTRY
2009  FORD  ESCAPE  4X4
G7  6 9 9 0

1  FMCU9  3 G8 9)CB7  8 9 4 5

Page  16

as/1=/2oog  Life-r:i  MO g / 1 kl - 4 01-  0 5 - 2 61  B

!)45,644  00
Location  -
Source  -
Model

Sub-model  -

Serial/veh#-

VAL-  7679  50  BDEP-  4607  70  CDEP-  1535.90  BAL-
OS Type-VEHICLESCk++-108167
LCD  55"  flLTI-TOUCH  W/  CPU  MOUNT

1515  90  06/'B/2019  Llfe-60 g/  l  ++ - 6 8 r-10  - 2 6 17

VAL-  4S644  00  BDEP-
10

DON  CXALMERS  FORD  - CE!i
2020  FORD  EXPEDITION  XL
1214SG

1 FMtTtJlGTlLEBO  0 6 S 7

11411  00  CDEP-  9128.80  BAL-  25104  20  03/03/2021  Life-60  MOType-COMPUTERS  t. ACCESSORIES  Ck++-  115331
g / 1#  - 6 81-  1  0-  261'i



6 /3  0/2]  16   58  53

G63818-2004  CHEVROLET  SILVERADO
14  - - > MACH  & EQ  51-  - >  CO UNTY

I)JVENTORY  LISTING  - COUNTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT

S5 . 954  00  VAL  - 5954  00  BDEP  -
Loca?ron  -  100
Source  -  (iI)4DOT
MOdel  -  2004  CHEVROLET  SILVERADO
Sub-model  - G63818
Serial/veh#-  1GBHK29114E214416

5954  00  CDEP-
Type  - VE){  ICLES

page  17

o 8 / 13  / 2 o 13  L 'x f e-1  = M0 g/  1 h - 68  s - io  - 2 617

G65922-2006  TOWMASTER  UTTLITY
TRAILER

14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - > C O UNTY

G91824-2008  (HEVROLET  SrLVERADO
14  - - )MACH.  & Eo 51-  - >COU)JTY

:)33  , 661  02
LOCallOn  -
Mode  l
Sub-model  -
Serial  /veh#  -

S25,628  0(I
LOCatlOn  -
Source  -
xodel

Sub-model  -
Serxal  /veJ  -

VAL-  )3661  02  BDEP-  27349  58  aJEP-  1683  0S  BAL-100  Type  - VEHI  CLES
2006  TOWMASTER  UTILITY  TRAILER
G6 5 9 2 2

4 KiilFT2  2 2 X 6 L16  2 2 4 4

VAL-  25628  00  BDEP-  25628  00  CDEP-
10  0 T)l'pe  - EQUT  PMENT
TILLERY  CHEVROLET  GMC.  INC
2 008  Cl"IEVROLET  SILVERADO  4X4
G9124

1GCHK2  4 K 18  E 12  3 7 2 8

4628  3'3  03/23/2006  Llfe-240  MO g/  x++ - rs s z - z o - 2 617

08/16/2008  Llfe-72  MO g/1#-681-10-2617

G74411-2008  CHEVROLET  SILVERADO
14  - - pMACH  & EQ  51-  - >COUNTY

G95842-2004  CHEVROLET  SILVERADO
14  - - >MAOl  & EQ  51-  - >CO(JllffY

G74410  2008  C)tEVROLET  SJLVERADO
14  - - yMACH.  & EQ  S 1-  - >COUNTY

G74412-2008  (HEVROLET  SILVERADO
14  - - >MA(H  E- EQ 51-  - >COTITY

GJ0  81072  - RON)  DEPT  OFF  ICE
12  - - > BUI  L[)  INGS  S1-  - >COtJNTY

:)25,628  00
Locatxon  -
source  -
model
!iub-mOdel  -
serial/veh#-

SS,942  DO
Location  -
Source  -
Model

Sub-model  -
Serial  /vehp  -

S25  , 628
Locaezon  -
Source  -
Mode  I
Sub-model  -
Serial/veh#-

S25  , 628  00
LOCaLl0n  -
Source  -
Mode  l
sub-model  -
Serial/veh+i-

65,000  00
Location  -
Mode  l
Sub-model  -
Serxal/veh+l-

VAL-  25628  00  BDEP-  25628  00  CDEP-
10  0 Type  - VEH  I  CLES
TILLERY  (HEVROLET  GMC  INC
2 008  (HEVROLET  SI  LVERADO
G7  4 411

1GCHK.2  4 K4  8 E16  5 5 6 7

VAL-  5942  00  BDEP-  5942  00  CDEP-
10  0 T  yp  e - VEH  I  C LES
NMDOT

2 0 0 4 CHEVROflET  !;  ILVEPJiDO
G95842

1  G(3K2  9 2 2 4 E 2 8 0 9 01

VAL  - 2 5 6 2 8 . 0 0 BDE  P - 2 5 6 2 8 0 0 CDE  P -
100  Type  - VEHI  CLES
TILLERY  CHEVROLET  GMC  INC
2 00  8 CHEVROLET  SI  LVERADO  4 X4
G74410

1  GCHK2  4 K6  8 E 17  9 3 0 8

VAL-  25628  00  BDEP-  25628  00  CDEP-
10  0 Type  - VEH  ICLES
TILLERY  CHEVROLET  GMC  INC
2008  CHEVROLET  5ILVERAD0  4X4
G7  4 412

1GCHK2  4 K5  8 E 12  4 8 6 5

VAL-  5000  00  BDEP-  5000  00  CDEP-
100  Type  - VEX  ICLES
1970  12X6S  IIMERICAN
MOO:!451901

VIN#  GJD81[)72

06/25/2008  Lafe-72  Mo  g/1#-681-10-261')

BAL  -
09/21/2015  Llfe-72  MO g/1#-681-10-2617

0 6 /  2 S /  2 0 0 8 L lf  e - 7 2 MO g/l#  - e s s - 10  - 2 617

07/01/1999  Llfe-60  MO g/1#-681  10-2617

G72495-1998  FORD  WATER  TRUCK
14  - - >MACII  & EQ S1-  - >COLnJTY

!) 5 5 . 9 0 0 0 0 VAL  - 5 S 9 0 € O a
Location  - 100
Source  - MCT  INDUSTgrES

55900  DO CDEP-

Type  - VEI-I  ICLES
0 4 /  11  /  2 0 0 7 L 1 fe  - 9 6 MO g  /  1 '-  - 8 0 3 10  2 6 81



Date  6/30/:!3  16  58 53
I)AtENTORY  LISTING  - CO(JMTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

PageMode  1
Sub-model  -
Serial/veh#-

1'3!Nl  PORI) TT AEROMAX WATER TRUCX
G72495
I  FTYY96  W9WVAO7343

G63803  - 1995  Wff  ACL  SEMI
14 - - >MACH & EQ 51-  - >CO[ITY

512 , 827  00 VAL - 12827  00 BDEP -LOCatlOn  - 100
Source  - GENERAL  SERVICE  DEPTS
Model  - 1995  WHIT ACL  SEMI
Sub-model  - G63803
Serxal/veh+f-  4V1SDBPF7!)R51SO1S

12827  00 CDE;)-
Type-liEHICLES OS/13/2013  Llfe-72  MO g/1#-803  10-2681

G82603  - 1991  PETERBUILT  SEMI
14 - - >MACH & EQ 51-  - >CO[JlllTY

S9, 5%  DO VAL-  9500.  00 BDEP-
Locatxon  - 100
Source  - CLYDE,  ROGER
Model  - 1991  PETERBUILT  SEMI
Sub-model  - G82603
Se r  1 al  /  veh  # - IX  PCDR 9X 7MD3 016 7 4

9500  00 CDEP-
Type  - VEHICLES 01/31/2011  Llfe-60  MO g/li!-q02-60-26x')

G82330-1997  INT'L  EAGLE SEMI
14  - >MACH & Eo 51-  - >CO(JNTY

59.  800  00 VAL-  9800  00 BDEP-  9800  00 CDEP-Locatxon  - 100  Type-VEHICLESSource  - WEST TRUCK SERVICE  CE)JTER
Model  - 1997  INTEIATIONAL  EAGLE SEMISu)-model  - G82330
Serxal/veh#-  2HSFBuROVCO6%l

BAL-
12/25/2010  Llfe-60  MO g/1#-402-60-2617

G7358a-2007  GMC C7S DtJMP TRUCK
14 - - >MACH E. EQ 51-  - >CO[ITY

G8708e-1995  iti){ITE  ACL  DU)tP TRUCK
14 - - >MACH & EQ 51-  - >CO[)Il+TY

G87088-1995  GMC TOP D(JMP TRUCK
14  - - >)4ACH & EQ 51-  - > COUNTY

G74824-1991  GMC TOP DIIMP TRUCK
14  - - >MACH & EQ 51-  - > COUNTY

G6S294-2006  INTERSTATE  TRAILER
14 - - >MACH & EQ 51-  - > CO+JIJTY

565.  034 37 VAL-  65034  37 BDEP-  65034  31 CDEP-  BAL-Locatxon  - 100  Type-VEHlCiESSource  - TRUCK WEST IC
MOdel  - 2007  GMC C75 D(JMP TRUCK
Sub-model  - G73580
Serial/veh#-  IGD)f7Cl357F41!1950

S1:!,137  00 VAL-  12137.00  BI:)EP-  12035  86 CDEP-  101  14Locatxon  - 10o  Type-VEHICLESSource  - GSD/SCFA
MOdel  - 1995  W'HITE ACL  DU)11P  TRUCK
Sub-mtxlel  - G87089
Serial/veh++-  4V2!)CBPFOSR515243

S 8 , 4 0 7 0 0 VAL - 8 4 0 7 0 0 BDE P - 8 3 3 G 9 4 CDE P - 7 0 0 6 BAL=  -Locatxon  - 100  Type-VEHICbESSource  - GSD/SCFA
MOdel  - 1995  GMC TOP D[NP  TRUCKSub-model  - G87088
Serxal/veh#-  1GDM7H1JSSJSO3373

5 6 , 8 90 00 VAL - 68 90 0 0 BDEP - 68 90 0 0 CDE P - BAL  -Locatxon  - 100  Type-VEHICLESMOdel  - 1991  GMC TOP D(JMP TRUCK
Sub-model  - G74824

Serlal/Veh#-  lGDP71tlJOMJ5%4j8

522,  229  00 VAL-  22229  00 BDEP-  18246  30 CDEP-  1111  45Locatxon  - 100  Type-VEHI:CLESSourtt4  -  ELLEN  EQUIPMENT  LLC
MOdel  - 2006  INTERSTATE  lffTLJTY  TRAILERSub-model  - G65294

05/06/2008  Life-120  MO q / 1#  - 4 0 2 - 60 - 2 617

07/12/2012  Llfe-120  MO g"l!t-402-60-261'7

o7/10/:01j  Life-120  MO g/1++-<0i-60-26i7

07/14/2008  Lxfe-60  MO g/11-*0-so-z6ii

2 8 71 2 5 01 /  12  /2  0 0 6 Ll  f  e - 2 4 0 MO g/  1 t! - 8 0 3 - 5 9- 2 6 6 2



6/30/23  16  58  53

G75327-2009  BELLY  DUMP  TRAILER
14  - - yMACH  & EQ  51  - - >(Oll?JTY

Ill+VENTORY  LISTING  - COUNTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT

Ser  1  a 1  /  ve  h if - 1  JKGTL4  6 6 6M  0 0 7 0 7 5

S :I0  , 4 0 0 . 0 0 V  AL  -  3 0 4 0 0 0 0 BDE  P - 3 0 4 0 0 0 0 CDE  P -Locatxon  - 1%  Type-EQUIPMEli+T
Source  - UTILITY  TRAILER  INTERSTATE
MOdel  -  2009  STANDARD  BOTTOM  DtJMP  TRLR
Sub-model  - G7S327
Ser  l  a  I  /  veh  # - 5 MC1116  219  P 010  2 2 0

Page

11/26/2008  Lxfe-120  MO g/111-803-59-2634

2]5

236

aExp  maxnt/repazrs

2313

G75129-2008  BELLY  DtJMP  TRAILER
14  - - pMA(H.  & EQ  S1-  - >COUNTY

G75328-200!)  BELLY  DIIP  TRAILER
14  - - yMACH  & EQ  51-  - :-CO+JNTY

ITIAINTENANCE  l)l)JD  REPAIRS

G66426-1'l96  VOLVO  SEMI  TRACTOR
14  - - x)'IACH  E. Eo 51-  - > COUNTY

S30.400  0 €
LOCatlOn  -
Source  -
xode  1
su'o-model  -
serial/veh#-

S39.089  02
Location  -
Source  -
Model

sub-model  -
Serial  /veh#  -

SB . 689  02

58  , 15  0
Location  -
Source  -
Model

!iub-model  -
Serxal/veh#-

VAL-  30400  00  BDEP-  30400  00  CDEP-  BAL-10o  Type  - EQUI  PMENT
tTTILITY  TRAILER  INTERSTATE
2008  STANDARD  BOTTOM  DI"lP  TRLR
G7 5 3 2 9
5 MC 1116  2 5 8 P 0 0 8 8 4 2

VIIL-  30400  00  BDEP-  30400  00  CDEP-  BAL-
10  0 Typ  e - EQUI  PMENT
UTILITY  TRAILER  I)JTERSTATE
2 009  STANDARD  BOTTOM  DUMP  TRLR
G7  5 3 2 8
S MC1116  2 9 9 P 010  6 ] 0
%/15/2022

VAL-  8150  110 3DE;'-  8150  DO CIIIEP-  BIIL-
10o  Type  - EQUI  PMEIiff
STOKES.  DONALD  L
1996  VOLVO  SEMI  TRACTOR
G6 6 4 2 6
4V4WBARF  3 TN7  0 S 6 2 9

11/26/2008  hife-ixo  MO g/1#-801-59-263q

11/26/2%a  Life-120  MO g/lit-803-59-2634

05/24/2006  Lffe-120  MO g/1#-801-59-2634

244

1991  580  CASE  LOADER/BACla-IOE
14  - - >MAC14  & EQ  51-  - >COUIIITY

245

PS-150B-PIIIEUMATIC  COMPACTOR
14  - - >i"lACH  & EQ  51-  - >COU)JTY

510,000  VAL-  10000  GO BDEP-  10000  DO CDEP-  BAL-Locatxon  - 100  Type-VEHICLES
MOdel  -  1991  580  CASE  LOADER/BA()JtOE

515,  000  00  VAL-  15000  00  BDEP-  15000  DO CDEP-  BAL-LOC  at  10n  - 100  Type  - EQUI  PMENTModel  - 2ooo  CAT  PlTIC  COMPACTOR
Sub-model  -  PS-15(}B

07/30/2000  Llfe-120  MO g/1#-803-59-2614

07/30/200.!  Life-i=o  MO g/1+!-803-59-2634

246

198Th  CHIP  SPREADER/)IOPPER
I  4 - - >MACtl  & EQ  51-  - >COTJNTY

1994  JOHN  DEERE  GRADER  772BH
14  - - )MACH  & EQ  !i 1-  - > CO(JNTY

525  , 000  00  VAL  -  2S000  00  BDEP  - 25000  00  CDEP  -
Locatxon  -  100  Type-EQUIPMENT
MOdel  - 1!)8  7 SPRD)ailG  ciirp  SPREl'J)ER/HOPR

595,  000.00  VllL-  95000  00  BDEP-  95000  00  CDEP-
+.ocatxon  - 100  Type-EQUIPMENT
Model  - 1994  J(ltN  DEERE  GRADER  772BH
Serial/veh=-  DW772BHS45846

BAL  -

BAL-

07/30/x996  Life-z.io  MO g/1#-8ox-59-z63q

0 7 / 3 0 / 19  94  Ll  f e-l  B 0 MO ql  1 ++ - 8 0 3 - S 9 - 2 6 3 4

24  8

249

2 0 02  JCHN  DEERE  GRADER  'l  'I  O(H
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  !i 1-  - >COUNTY

1996  JOHN  DEERE  LOADER  544G

:)171  . 819  0 0 VAL  - 171819  0 0 BDE  P -  171819  . 0 0 CDE  P - BALLOCatlOn  - 100  Type-EQUIPMENT
Source  - 4 R1VEP.S  EQUIPMENT,  LLC
Model  - 200:!  J(X-IN  DEERE  GRADER  770CH
Serxal/veh#-  DW770CH578031

540.  000  00  VAL-  40000  00  BDEP-  39777  78  CDEP-  222  22  BAL-Locaexon  - 100  Te-EQUIPMENT

03/13/2007  Life-xsO  Mo  g/1#-81-Se-.i6sq

OV30/2007  Lxfe-180  11to g/1#-803-59-z6aq



6/30/23  16  58  53

14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >COUNTY

INVENTORY  LISTING  - COt)NTY  ROAD DEPARTMENT

MOdel  -  1996  JOHN  DEERE  LOADER  544G
Serial/veh#-  DW544GBSS8247

Page.

2000  J(HN  DEERE  !!ROCE  BROOM
SELF  PROPELLED
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >COUNTY

e2S.000  00  VAL-  25000  00  BI)EP-  25000  00  CDEP-
Location  - 100  Type-EQUIPMENT
Model  - 2000  JOHN  DEERE  BROCE  BROOM
Stirlal/Veh#-  150-90243

O'l/30/2002  Llfe-180  MO g/1#-803-59-2634

s ctrszc  yo  SALT  SPREADER  W/
SUPPORffNG  LEGS

14  - - >)IIACH.  & EQ  51-  - )CO[lNTY

SI0,984  0S  VAL-  10984  t)[)  3DEP-
hocatxon  -  100
MOdel  - S CtJBIC  YD  SALT  SPREADER
serial/veh#-  OS 02-8672

10984  DO CDEP-
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

07/30/2006  Life-120  Mo g/  l  # - B 0 3 - 5 9-  2 6 3 4

2007  JOHN  DEERE  770D  GRADER
W/FRONT  SACRIFER

14  - - >MACH.  & EQ 51-  - >COUNTY

:)171.819  00  VAL-  171819  00  BDEP-  171819  00  CDEP-
Locat  x on  - 100  Type  - EQUI  PMENT
Source  -  4 RIVERS  EQUIPMENT.  LLC
MOdel  -  2007  JOltN  DEERE  770D  GRADER
Serial/veh#-  DW770DX611670

03/14/2007  Life-180  Mo g/  l#  - B 0 3 - 5 9 - 2 6]4

NEW  ttOLLANT)  TRACTOR  (BLUEi
14  - - )MACH  & EQ 51-  - bCOUNTY

S30,872  62  VAl-  30872  62  BDEP-  30872  62 CDEP-
Location  - 100  Te-EQUIPMEIIIT
Source  -  WESTERN  TRACTOR  INC
MOdel  - NEW  HOLLAli+D  TRACTOR  IBLUEI
Serial/veh#-  Y7B610751

BAL  - o9/12/2oo7  Life-120  Mo g/  Fl  - s03  - 5 9 - 2G 34

DYNAPAC  12  6 TON  VIBRATORY
ROLLER

14  - - xtlll!iCtt  & EQ  51-  - >COUNTY

S76.250  00  VAL-  76250  00  BDEP-  76250.00  CDEP-
Locat1  on  - 1 0 0 Type  - EQUI  PMENT
Source  - 4 RIVERS  EQUIPMENT.  LLC
MOdel  - [)YNAPAC  12  6TON  VIBRATORY  ROLLER
Serial/veh#-  67520497

0:1/12/2008  Llfe-120  MO g/1#-402-60-2617

AOOI-  EWING  ROAD
CHIPSEAL  4 36  MILES
17  - - bROAD  S1-  - >COTJI1+TY

AOOI  - EltlING  ROAD
CHIPSEAL  RELJFT  4 36  MILES
17  - - )ROAD  51-  - >CO(JNTY

5163.955  06  VAL-  163955  %  EIIP-
Location  - OS

S 12  6 . 5 0 7 5 3 VAL  -
LOCatlOn  - os

126507  53

1 E13 9 S S D 6 CDE  P -
T'ype  - EQUI  PMENT

123344  84  CDEP-  1162.69
Type  - ROADS

08/22/2007  Life-120  Mo

09/15/2012  Lxfe-120  Mo

g/  l#  - 4 02  - 6 0 .i617

g/  111-  402  - 60  - 2 617

AOO3  - TEN  PINES  ROAD  WESiT
CH  I  P S EAL  2 S M I  LE  S
17  - - >ROllD  51-  - >COUNTY

AOC13  - TEN  PINES  ROAD  WEST
CtlIPSEAL  1  75  MILE!)
17  - - >ROAD  51-  - >COfWTY

e 7 . '12 4 6 6 VAL  -
botation  - os

7324  66  BDEP- 7 3 2 4 6 6 CDE  P -
Type  - ROADS

520.  105  11  VAL-  20105  11  BDEP-  20105  11  CDEP-
Location  - OS Type-ROADS

09/18/2001  Llfe-120  MO g/1+1-ul2-60  2617

08/15/2008  Lxfe-120  Mo g/  1 l+ - 4 02-  6 0 - 2 617

AOO4  - LOS  PINETOS  ROAD
CHIPSEAL  1 MILES
17  - - >  ROAD  S l-  - >COIINTY

S7 . 324  66  VAL  -
hocation  - os

7324  G6 7 3 2 4 6 6 CDE  P -
Type  - ROADS

09/24/2003  Life-120  Mo g/  lit-4  02-6  0 - 2 617

S28.964  78 28964.78 28964  78  CDEP- 08/15/2008  Llfe-120  MO g/1#-402-60-2617



Date  6/30/23  16  58  53

AOO4  - LOS  PINETOS  ROAD
CHIPSEAL  8 MILES
17  - - >ROAD  51-  - bCOUNTY

I)tVENTORY  LISTIG  -  COUjitTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT

L QC  a e l  On  - 0 5 T)/  p e - R OADS

Page21

427

AO27  S -  RILEY  ROAD  SO(JTH
IHIPSEAL  5 97  MILES

17  - - > ROAD  51-  - >COTJh+TY

51,907,612  87  VAL-  1!107612  87  BDEP-
Location  - 05

19')4  19  CDEP-  476!10  32
Type  - ROIIDS

xassgqs.as  08/15/2007  Lxfe-480  Mo  g/1#-qo2-60-251'i

428

AO42  S - COUNTRY  VIEW  LAI1+E
CHIPSEAL  1  0 MILES
17  - - >  ROAD  El-  - > COUNTY

5 3 8 . 0 5 6 7 7 VAL  -
Locatxon  - OS

33616  . 81  CDEP  - 3805  6 8 BAL  -
Type  -ROADS

634  28  08/22/2013  lI.lfe-121)  MO g/1#-ii02-60-2617

429

AO42  W - VALDEZ  ROAD
CHIPSEAL  46  MILES
17  - - yROAD  51-  - )CO[l?llTY

!i3  B . 0 5 6 7 6 VAL  -
Location  -  OS

38056  76  BDEP-  34251  08  CDEP-
Type  - ROADS

3 8 0 5 6 8 !IAL  - o6/22/20n  Life-xzO  MO g/1++-402-60  26i7

410

ACIS7  - MARSHALL  ROAD
(HIPSEAL  2 0 MILE!)
17  - - :-ROAD  51-  - > CO(JNTY

S 16  . 5 3 0 9 4 VAL  -
Location  05

16530  94  BDEP-  L.S:11  94  CDEI)-
Type  - ROADS OS/22/2007  Llfe-120  MO g/1#-4[)2  60  2617

M]57  - MARSHALL  ROAD
CHIPSEAL  2 0 MILES
17  - - >ROAD  S1-  - > (:'OtJ)JTY

516.253  47  VAL-
Locatxon  - 05

16253  47  CDEP-

Type  - ROADS
10/13/2010  Llfe-120  MO g/F+-402-6o-2617

432

AO67  - ICE  PLANT  ROAD  WEST
ClPSEAL  1  43  MILES
17  - - bROAD  51-  - >COUNTY

:?20,  0:14  82  VAL-
LOtatlOn  - os

20034  82  !!nEP-  20034  82  CDEP-

Type40ADS o8/15/20oy  Life-xzO  MO g/1#-ii02-60  2617

433

AO76  - ESTANCTA  DEL  NORTE  DRJVE
CHIP!)EAL  l  0 MILES
17  - - >  ROAD  51-  - > COii)0TY

AO87  - PUMPKIN  PATCH  ROAII)
CHIPSEAL  1  6 MILES
17  - - > ROAD  51-  - )COU)JTY

546.342  46  VAL-
Locaezon  -  05

5 4 3 . 5 94  52  VAL  -
Loiation  - 05

46342  46  EIDEP-

43594.52  BDEP-

37846  34  CDEP-  4634  25  BAL-
Type  - ROADS

43594.52  CDEP-  BAL-
Type  - ROADS

3861  87  04/22/2014  Llfe-120  MO g/111  402  60-2617

08/14/2003  Lxfe-120  MO Cl/111-l(12-60-261")

435

AO90  - MADRID
CHIPSEAL  2 25  MILES
17  - - > ROAD  S1-  - >COUIIITY

6 3 7, 0 0 2 5 5 VAL  -
Location  - OS

37002  55  BDEP-  37002  55  CDEP-

Type  - ROADS
BAL- 08/22/20n  Llfe-120  MO g/1++-402  60-2617

436

oExp  maxnt/repairs
aExp  maxnt/repairs

437

e 2 , 6 4 6,  4 0 0 0 3 VAL  - 2 9 3 8 7 7 SAO')S  -  MCNABB  ROAD  Location  - 05
CHIPSEAL  5 78  MILES
17  - - >ROAD  51-  - bCO[+NTY
PATCHING  REPAIRS  928.638  33  0S/17/2021
REPAIIING  S2.S88.373  95  09/21/2021

S 8 7, 9 9 0 3 0 VAL  - 8 7 9 9 0 3 0 BDEP  -

2931  75  CDEP-

Type  - ROAj)S

87990  30  CDEP-

09/22/2007  Llfe-120  MO g/111-402-60  2617

o8/30/;i00i  Life-xzO  MO g/lt-to:.  60-2617



Date  6/30/23  1!;  58  53

AO99  W - MARTINEZ  ROAD
CHIPSiEAL  550  MILES
17  - - )ROAD  51-  - >COUNTY

INVENTORY  LISTING  - COtJli+TY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT

LO(ailOn  - 05  Type-ROADS

438

AO99  W - MARTnVEZ  ROAD
CHIPSEAL  3.  00  MILE!)
17  - - >ROkD  S1-  - bCOUNTY

S 81  . 516  2 5 VAL  -
LOCatlOn  - OS

81516  25  BDEP-  81516  25  CDEP-
Type  - ROADS

A102  -  LUCAS-MONI(A-Il'lA(KANAL
CHIP!iEAL  1  DO MILES
17  - - > ROAD  S1-  - >  COUNTY

Sl09j40  34  VAL-  109140  34
LOCaelOn  - os

98226  31  CDEP-  10914  03
Type  - ROADS

4 4 0
 S 19  , 9 6 7 2 7 VAL  - 19  9 6 7 2 7A106  -  KIG  FARM  RD  N THOMPSON  W LOCaTlOn  - OS)Ill)JITIN  RD  S

C)tIPSEAL  1  19  MILES
17  - - xROAD  51-  - >CO{JNTY

19967  27  CDEP-

Type  - ROADS

538.380  [16 VAL-A106  - KING  FARM  Rll)  N THOMPSON  W LOCatlOn  - OStalRTl  RD  S
CHIPSEAL  1  7 MILES
17  - - >ROAD  S1-  - >CO+JNTY

38380  06  EIDEP-  38380  06  CDEP-
Type  - ROADS

442

Al6  - KING  FARM  RD  N THOMPSON  W
MARTIN  RD  S
CHIP  SEAL  I  M.TLE
17  - - >  ROAD  51-  - >  COUNTY

5 31  , e 8 8 01  VllL  - 319a8.Ol  BDEP-  31988  01  CDEP-
Type-ROAJ)S

443
 54  7,  96  7 61  VAL  -A109  - VALLEY  IRR:tGAffON  ROAD  LoCaClOn  - OS

CltlPSEAL  1  00  MILES
17  - - >ROAD  51-  - >  COUIIITY

916  , 3 4 0 9 S VAL  -A130  -  CEDAR  LA)JE  Localxon  - (15
CHIPSEAL  2 77  MILES
17  - - bROAD  51-  - >COUNTY

47967  61  BDEP-  47967  61  CDEP-

Type  - ROADS

16340  9!i  BDEP-  16340J5  CDEP-
T)/pe  - ROADS

BAL  -

BAL  -

445

AIIO  - CEDAR  LANE
CHIPSEAL  2.  77  MILES
17  - - > ROAD  51-  - >COlilTY

S82.20B  44  VAL-
Location  - OS

B2208  44  BDEP-  73987  GO CDEP-
Type  - ROADS

8 2 2 0 8 4 BAL  -

446
 S78,721  41  VAL-  78721  41  BDEP-  ')121  41  CDEP-xl32  -  INDIAN  HILL  ROAD  Locatxon  -  05  "YPe-"'OAD"CHIPSEA12  010  MILES

17  - - >ROAD  Sl-  - >COUNTY

522,631  81  VAL-  2;'631  81  BDEP-  22631  81  CDEP-AlGO  N - STAGECOACH  N LOCa  t: 1  0n  - 05  Te  - ROADSCHIPSEAL  1  00  MILES
17  - - bROAD  51-  - >  COUNTY

BAL  -

BAL  -

Paqe  22

06/22/2012  Llfe420  MO g/l.-402-60-2617

06/22/2013  Life-120  MO g/1+1-ir02-60-261J

otQq/xoox  hife-x.=0  MO g/1#-402-60-2617

06/22/2009  Llfe420  ttto---q;1#-402-60-.%17

06/22/2009  Llfe-120  MO g/1#-402-60-2617

10/13/2010  Lxfe-120  Mo  g/1)f-4(12-60-2617

0</23/z00l  Lxfe-120  MO g/1#-q02-60-2617

06/22/2013  [.lfe-120  MO g/111-402-60-2617

0 5 /  0 8 /  2 0 0 3 Ll  f  e - 12  0 Mo  g /  l  # - 4 0 2 - 6 0 - 2 617

o 6 /  2 2 /  2 0 0 9 L lf  e - s = O MO g  /  111-  it 0 2 - 6 o - 2 6 z 7



Date  6/3o/23  1658  53

448

A160  S - STAGECOACH  S
CHIPSEAL  2 %  (IIIILES
17  - - > ROAD  S1-  - >  COUNTY

44  9

BO21  - RED  BLUFF  ROAD
tHlPSEAL  1  53  MILES
17  - - >ROAD  S1-  - >  COLINTY

45 0

BO76  - MANZANO  QUARI  ROAD
Cl-IIPSEIII  l  113  MILES
17  - - >ROAD  51-  - bCOUNTY

451

A)JAYA  LOOP  ITOP)
CHIPSEAL  25  MILES
17  - - > ROAD  51-  - >  COTJ)JTY

452

A)JAYA  LOOP  (BOffOMl
CHIPSEAL  200  MILES
17  - - > ROAD  51-  - >  COUNTY

453

AOilANDo  ROAD
(RIPSEllL  100  MILES
17  - - >ROAD  51-  - > COUNTY

454

BIIJIELAS  ROAD
CHIPSEAL  410  MILES

17  - - >ROAf}  S 1-  - >COUNTY

455

EL  DIXON  ROIID
AKA  -  CAj"IINO  DE  LESPERANCE  RD
tRlPSEAL  170  MILES
17  - - )ROAD  51-  - >COU)JTY

456

MEI1+DEZ  ROAD
CHIPSIL  220  MILE!i

17  - - >ROAD  51-  - >COUNTY

IIITVEIJTORY  IJSTING  - CO+JNTY  ROAD  DEPARTMENT

!)22,631  82  VAL-  22631  82  BDEP-  22631  82  CDEP-Location  - OS
 Type-ROADS

613,651  11  VAL-  13651  11  BDEP-  13651  11  CDEP-Locatlon  OS
 Type-ROAj)S

S87,635  83  VAl-
Location  - OS

87635  83  BDEP-  87635  83  CDEP-
Type  - ROADS

!)IJ  189  53  VAL-  10189  53
Localion  - OS

1018  9 5 3 CDE  P -
Type  - ROADS

61o,189  53  VAL-
Locatxon  - 05

1018  9 S 3 BDE  P - 1018  9 5 3 CDE  P -
Type  - ROADS

!; 10  , 18  9 5 3 VAL  -
Location  - OS

10189  53  BDEP-  10189  53  CDEP-

Type-RCUkDS

610,189  53  VAL-
Location  - OS

10189  53  BnEP-  E189  53  CDEP-
Type  - ROAD5

!; 10  . 1  e 9 5 3 V AL  -
Localxon  - OS

10189  53  Bt)EP-  10189  53  CDEP-
Type  - ROADS

510,  18  9 5 3 VAL  -
Loiation  -  OS

10189  53  BDEP-  10189  53  CDEP-
Type  - ROADS

BAL  -

BAL  -

BAL  -

BAL  -

BAL  -

BAL  -

EIAL  -

Page  23

0!1/OS/2002  Life-120  MO g/lit-402-60-261J

OS/20/2003  Llfe-120  MO g/1#-402-60-2617

0 6 /  2 2 /  2 0 0 9 Ll  f  e-l  2 0 Mo  g  / l  # - 4 0 2 - 6 0 - 2 617

10/14/2004  Llfe-120  MO g/1#-402  60-2617

10/14/2004  Lxfe-120  MO g/1#-402-60-2617

10/14/2004  Lxfe-121)  MO g/1 € -402-60-2617

08/10/2006  Llfe420  MO g/1#-402-60-2617

08/10/20%  Llfe-120  MO g/1#-40260-2617

08/10/:!006  Llfe-120  MO g/111-402-60  2617

RAMON  ROAD
(I'HIPSEAL  190  MILES
17  - - >ROAD  51-  - >COUNTY

el  D . 1B9  S3  VAL  -
Location  - OS

10189  53  BDEP-  10189  53  CDEP-
Type  - ROAj)S

BAL  - 08/ltIl/2006  Llfe-120  MO g/1#-40260-2617

458

459

TAPIA  ROAD
C)tIPSEAL  100  MILES
l  'I - - >ROj!iD  S1-  - >COUNTY

S 20  , 1  8 9 5 3 VAL  -
Locatxon  - OS

10189  53  BDEP-  1189  53  CDEP-
'rype  - ROAII';

S 4 6 , 4 01  5 0 V AL  - i40l  50  BDEP- 46401  50  CDEP-

10/14/2004  Life-120  MO g/1#-402-60  2617

09/22/2011  Llfe-l;'O  Mo  g/111-40260-261';'



Date  6 /  3 0 /  2 3 16  :5  8  5 3

CLUBHOU!)E  ROAD
CHIPSEAL  1  030  MILE!)
17  - - >  ROAD  S1-  - >  COUNTY

r)JVENTORY  LJSTING  - COUNTY  ROAI)  DEPAJITMENT

Locatxon  - OS Type-ROADS

Page  24

460

PARADISE  MEADOW  LOOP
CHIPSEAL  1  90 €  )IIILES
17  - >  ROAD  S 1-  - > COUNTY

947.  741  78  VAL-
LOCatlOn  -  05

47741  78  EIDEP-  47741  78  CDEP-

TY  pe  - ROADS
08/22/2005  Life-.izO  MO g/1#-*0;'-6o-z6x7

SKYLINE  DRIVE
CHIPSEAL  l  160  MILES
17  - - >ROAD  51-  - > CO(.lNTY

%i4 7 , 7 41  7 7 VAL  -
Locatxon  - 05

40978  35  CDEP-  4774  18  BAL-
Type  - ROADS

1989  24  11/22/2011  Life-120  MO g/1!t-402-GO-2617

COMIIIIU)JITY  ROAD
CHIPSEAL  030  MILES
17  - - >ROAD  51-  - >COIJTY

921,  824  84  VAL-
Location  -  OS

21824  84  BDEP-  21824  84  CDEP-

Type  - ROADS
BAL-

01/22/2006  Llfe-120  MO g/1)1-402-60  2617

PINO  REALES  ROAD
CHIPSEAL  620  MILES
17  - - >  ROAD  S1-  - >  COUNTY

S 21,  8 2 4 8 4 VAL  -
Locatxon  - OS

21824  84  BDEP-  19642  36  CDEP-

Type  - ROADS
21B2  48  3AL  - 06/22/2013  Lxfe-120  Nlo  -;;Hl-4o2-60-2til7

464

SI  LVA  ROAD
CHIP5EAL  110  MILES
17  - - >ROAD  S1-  - >COUNTY

!021,824  84  VAL-
Locaexon  - 05

21824  84  BDEI;'-  19642  36  CDEP-

T7pe-ROADS
2182  48  BIIL- %/22/xOl3  Life-l.tl  MO g/1#-q02-60-2617

4GS

LA  CIENIGA  WEST  ROAD
CHIPSEAL  150  MILES

17  - - >ROAD  S 1-  - >COTJNTY

621.  824  84  VAL-
Location  -  OS

19642  %  CDEP-  2182  48  BAL-
Type  - ROADS

0 6 /  2 2 /  2 01  3 Ll  f  e -12  0 MC) g  /  ill-  4 0 2 6 0 2 617

466

467

468

JULIAN  ROAD
ClPSEAL  110  MILES
17  - - >ROAD  51-  - >CO{JNTY

CAPITAN  STREET
CHIPSEAL  410  MILES
17  - - >  ROAD  51-  >COUNTY

GLORIETTA  STREET
CHIPSEAL  1  330  MILES
17  - - -ROAD  51-  - .>COTJNTY

921,  824  84  VAL  -
Location  -  OS

563,026  54  VAL-  63026  54  BDEP-
Location  - 05

63026  54  CDEP-

Type  - ROIIJIIS

!04 0 . 5 8 4 3 5 VAL  -
LOCatlOn  - os

40584  35  BDEP-  40584  35  CDEP-
Type  - ROADS

2182  48  BAL-

BAL

B AL  -

o 6 /  2 2 /  2 013  Lx  f  e -12  0 MO g  /  l  # - 4 0 2 - 6 o - = 6 'i  7

11/22/2010  Llfe-120  MO g/111-402-60-2617

09/04/2002  Lxfe-120  Mo  t)/IH  iro;r-6o-pO7

469

APPAI..OOSA  ROAII)
CHIPSEAL  2 220  MILES
17  - - > ROAD  51-  - >COfJNTY

6 4 8 , 9 9 3 0 9 V AL  -  4 8 9 9 3 0 9 BDE  P -
Localxon  - OS

48993  09  CDEP-
Type  - ROAIIIIS

EIAL- 07/2Th/2001  Life-120  Mo  g/l#  402-60  2617

470

COMMlnl}ITY  ROAD
CHIPSEAL  520  MILES

S 2 7 , 2 0 0 0 8 VAL  -
LOCatlOn  - os

27200.Og  BDEP-  27200  08  CDEP-

T'/Pe-ROADS
08/22/2005  Lafe-120  MO g/1#-to.r-60-.;6xr



Date  6/30/23  16  585]

17  - - > ROAD

INVENTORY  LISTING  - CO(JNTY  ROAD  OEPARTMENT
Page

STILLWATER  DRIVE
CHIPSEAL  470  MILES

17  - - >ROAD  iS  l-  - >COUNTY

!) 18  . 10  5 9 6 VAL  - 181  0 5 9 6
Location  - 05

BDEP-  16295  36  CDEP-
Type  - ROADS

1810  60  BAl- %/11/2013  Lxfe-120  MO g/1+1-402-60-2617

474

*Exp  maxnt/repairs
-Exp  maxnt/repairs

475

5 4 0,  3 7 6 61  VAL  - 4 0 3 7 6 G 1  BI)EP  -
AO57  -  )'IARSHALL  ROAD  Location  -  OS
CHIPSEAL  2 0 MILES

17  - - >ROAD  51-  - > COUNTY

')  51.  6 6 0 7 8 VAL  - S 16  G 0 7 8 BDE  P -
AO67  -  ICE  PLAND  ROAD  W LOCatlOn  -  05
CHIPSEAL  l  4 MILES

17  - - >ROAD  i 51-  - >COiThlTY

S 916.  8 8 6 2 7 VAL  - 1  3 5 7 2 5 7 8
AO9S  - MCNABB  ROAD  Location  - OS
CHIPSEAL  RELIFT  5.78  MILES
17  - - >ROAD  51-  - >COUNTY
COLD  MIX  REPAIRS  e70.413  25  11/03/2022
3 MILES  OF  2"  ASPHALT  OVERLAY  S710.747  24  09/29/2022

2 4 2 2 5 9 7 CDE  P - 4 0 3 1  6 6 BAL
Type  - ROADS

12112 98 06/22/2016  Lxfe420  MCI t3/1 €-402-6tl-2617

30996  47  (nEP-  5166  08  BAL-  15498  23  06/22/2016  Llfe-120  MO g/111-402-60-2617Type  - ROADS

81435  47  CDEP-  13572  58  BAL-
Type  - ROIIDS

40717  73  06/22/2(116  Llfe-120  MO g/111-402-60-2617

GLORIETA  STREET

CHIPSEAL  1  33  MILES
17  - - >ROAD  51-  - > CO+JNTY

S 3 e . 7 8 3 4 9 VAL  -
LOCaClOn  - 05

39783  49  BDEP-  23870  09  CI)EP-
Type  - ROADS

3978  35  BAL 11(t35  0S  06/22/:!016  Life-120  MO g/1#-402-60-2617

8-  9
- >MACtl

INTERNATI

EQ

68.796  00  VAL-  87%  00  BDEP-
Location  -  100
Source  -  NMDOT
xodel  - x9!)2  INTERIVATIONAL  TRUCK
Sub-model  - G97968
Serial/veh#-  lHTSEttZN2Ntt*07920

51  3 1 . 0 0 CDEP  - 8 7 9 6 0 Bi!IL  -
T)/pe  - ROAD!)

2785  40  08/03/201G  life-ljO  MO g/l#-  -01-9999

4 95

G97969-2008  CHEVROLET  !iILVERADO
14  - - >MAOI  & EQ  S1-  - xCOUNTY

!S6.338  00  VAL-  6338  00  BDEP-
Source  -  )JMDOT
Model  - 2008  CHEVROLET  SILVERADO
Sub-model  - G97969
Serial/veh+l-  1GCHK29638E163790

3fi97  17  CDEP-  633  80  BAL
T%ype  - VEH  ICLES

2007  03  08/Cll/2016  Llfe-120  MO g/lli-  -01-9999

2016  HACK  TRACTOR  TRAILER
2016  GO BO)JDS
14  - - )MACH  & EQ  52  - - >BOIIIT)S

e 114  . 051  00  VAL  -  114  051  00  BDEP  -
LOCatlOn  -  100
Source  - EIRUCKNER  TRUCK  SALES
xodel  -  2016  NtACK  TRACTOR
Se  r  1  a 1 /  veh  aa, - IMIAX  0 9Y  9GM  0 2 6 2 2 2

89339  95  CDEP-  22810  20  BAL-  1!tOO  85  07/01/2018  Llfe-60  MO g/l#-  -01  9999Type  - VEHI  CLE!;

505

aExp  mairit/repairs

2015  MACK  TRACTOR  TRAILER
2016  GO BONT)S

14  - - >MA13  & Eo S 2 - - >BOhfDS

CLUTCH  REPAIR

S119.  2 99.  22  VAL  - 1113  6B  00  EDEP  -
Location  -  100
Source  - BRUCKNER  TRUCK  SALES
sodel  - GU713  TRACTOR
Sub-model  -  G99487
Seflal/Veh#-  1M1AXO9Y2FMO26979

51  . 9 31  2 2 0 8 / 31  /  2 021

9114,051  00

8 7 2 3 8 2 7 CDE  P - 2 2 2 7 3 6 0
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

8 9 ] 3 9 9 5 CDE  P - 22  810  20  EiAL  -

18%  13  07/01/2018  Life-60  MO g/l#  -01-9999

1900  85  07/ol/20i  Lx!ae-60  MO g/lii-  -01-9999



6/30/21  16  58  53 rllNENTORY  LISTING  - COUIi+TY ROAD  DEPAJtTMENT
Page

2016  MACK  TRACTOR  TRAILER
2016  GO BONDS
14  - - >MACH  & EQ S2 - - > BOlilDS

LOOatlOn  -
SOtljjCe  -
xodel
Sub-model  -
Serial/veh#-

100
BRuCKNER  TRUCK  SALES
GU713  TRACTOR
G9 94 B 9
IMIAX  09Y5  GMO27609

Type  - EQUI  PMENT

2016  MACK  TRACTOR  TRAILER
2016  GO BONDS
14  - - sl"lACH  & EQ 52 - - >BONDS

:)114  , D 51  0 0 V AL  - 114  0 S 1  0 0 BDE P -
Location  - 100
SOurCe  - BRUCKNER  TRUCK  SALES
MOdel  - GU713  TRACTOR
Sub-model  - G994!18
Ser  xal  /  veh#  - IMIA)t  0 9YOGM0  2 6 2 2 3

8 9 3 3 9 9 5 CDE P - 2 2 810  2 0
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

1900  85  07/01/2018  Llfe-60  MO g/lit -01-9999

e 1  B D . 4 9 0 0 0 VAL  - 18  0 4 9 0 0 0260  HP Ct.NMINS.  72"  CUTTING  HEAD  LOCatlOn  - 60

14  - - >MACH  & EQ S1-  - >COUNTY  Ser1  al  /  veh  # - AZ0  311

BDEP-  117819  86  CDEP-  30081  67  BAL-
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

32588  47  07/01/2018  Llfe-72  MO g/l#- -ol-9999

REQUISITION  16
17  - - 5 ROAJJ S 1-  - > CO+ITY

616,377  00  VAL-  16377  00  BDEP-
Source  - HOLLY  FRO)JTTER  REflNING

1978  89  CDEP-  409  42
Type  - EQUI  PME)JT

13988  69  08/15/2017  lafe-480  Mo  gil#-  01  9999

REQUISITION  15
17  - - >ROAn  S1-  - > COUNTY

5 2 5. 2 9 5 3 3 VAI.  - 2 5 2 9 5 . 3 3 BDEP  -
Source  - HOLLY  FRONTIER  REFINING

3056.52  C+EP-
T)lpe  - ROADS

632  18 21606  43  08/17/2017  Life-480  Mo  g/l#- -01  -9')99

REQUISIffON  14
17  - - >ROAD  S l-  - >CO(JNaI'f

S7,  072  01  VAL-  7072  01  BDEP-
Source  - MORIAltTY  CONCRETE  PRODUCTS

8 6 9 2 7 CDEP  - 17  6 . 8 0 BAL  -
Type-itOAnS  Ck#-101349

6025  94 07/27/2017  Life-480  MO g/l#- 01-  9999

REQUI!;ITION  13
17  - - sROAD  51-  - >CO+JNTY

REQUISIffON  12
17  - - xROAD  S 1-  - >COUNTY

07L712  78  VIIL-  78712.78  BDEP-
Source  - HOLLY  FRO)JTIER  REFINING

564,790  30  VAL-  64790  30  BDEP-
Source  - HOLLY  FROlitTrER  REFINING

9675  11  CDEP-
Type  - ROADS

7963  81  CDEP-
Type  - ROADS

19  e 7 . 8 2 BAL  -

1619  76

6 7 0 6 9 8 5 0 7 /  2 7 / 2 017  Ll  fe-4  8 0 MO g/  l  +I -

552  06  Th 3 0l  /  2 Th / 2 017  Ll  Ee - 4 8 0 MO g /  1 # -

-01  9999

-01-9999

REQUISITION  11
l  1 - - >ROAD  S1-  - >COUNTY

527J31  04  VAL-  27131  04  EIDEP-  3]34  86  CDEP-Source  - MORIARTY  CONCRETE  PRODUCTS  Type-ROADS
678  27 23117.91  07/21/2017  Llfe-480  MO g/ill- -01-9999

REQUI!JTION  10
17  - - >ROIIJ)  S1-  - >CO+JNTY

530J98  11  VAL-  30998  11  BDEP-  3810  18  CDEP-SOU r  Ce - MOR IARTY  CONCRETE  PRODUCTS  Te  - ROAIIII!)
26412  97  07/21/2017  Lafe-uiO  Mo g/l++ - 01  9999

oExp  maine/repaxrs

MELOI)Y  RANCH  SUBDIVISION
2 MILES
HOLLY  FRONTIER
14  - - xMA(H  & EQ 51 - - >COUNTY
MICRO  SURFACING

FORD  F250  3/4  TON
EXTENDED  CAB  SERVICE  BODY

590.  187  !)8  VAL-  77=i2  iiO  BDEP-
Location  - 10
Source  - MELODY  RANCH  St+BDlVTSION
MOdel  -  2 MILES
Sub-model  - H%bY  FRONTIER

I  82 . 4 4 S 5 8 0 9 / 2 9 / 2 02 ]

940.406  00  VAL-  40406  00  BDEP-
Location  - 10
Source  - FORD  F250  3/4  TON

6 0 3 3 3 CDE P - 2 21  21
Type  - ROADS  Ck  #-109  0 39

22896  J3  CDEP-  BO81.2a
Ty  pe  - ROADS  Ck  ++-10882  9

6912 09/25/2019  Llfe-420  M0 g /  111-  - 01-  9 9 9 9

9 4 2 8 0 7 0 8 /  0 9 / 2 0 '  9 -' lf  e 6 0 Mo g /  1 -' -



6/30/23  16  58  53

Page
1  FT7X2  BNX  LEC12  3 4 S
14  - - )MACH  & EQ  S 1-  - >CO+JNTY

Model
Sub-model  -

EXTEIIIDED  CAB.  SE)IVICE  Bat)Y
l  FT7X  2BNXLECl  2 3 4 S

602

2019  FORD  F-250  !10
08923G

1  FD7X  2 E16XKED9  6 6 3 9
14  - - >MACH  & Eo S1-  - > CO(JjllTY

540.506  00  VAL-  405%  00  BDE;'-
Locaexon  -  10
Source  - 2019  FORD  F-250  50
Model  -  2019  FORD  F-250  SD
Sub-model  - 08923G
Stir1  al  /  veh#  -  1  FD  7X2B  6XKED96639

22T18  30  CDEP-  B101.20  BAL-
Type-VE)tICLES  Ck#-108829

1012  G 5 0 0 9 /  0 9 /  2 019  L x f  e - 6 0 Mo  q / l  +I - - 01  9 9 9 9

*Add  Added  Value

til7

IFB  2020-03  - C!)S-1  FOG  SEAL
2 3 4 4 TONS
'  I  - - >ROAD  51-  - >CDI)NTY

!510  , 348  03
Locatxon  -
Source  -
Model

sub-model  -

618

MARTINEZ  ROAD  WESiT  O.5  MILE!;
SPIV  70-22  HOT  MIX  PAVING
DELIVERED  I)J  PLACE
17  - - >ROAD  51-  - >  CO(JNTY

513.B31  2 €
l..ocatxon  -
Source  -
Mode  l
Sub-model  -
Serial/veh+!-

619

COLD  MIX  FOR  PATCH  JOBS
211  1  TONS  DELIVERED
207  SALT  MISSION  TRAIL
l  ') - - >ROAD  51-  - >  COUNTY

518.  999  00
Locatxon  -
Source  -
Model

Sub-model  -
Serial/veh#-

620
 339,75914

CATERRILLAR  BACKltOE  LOADER  Locatxon  -
420F25T-HWCOO154  Source  -
PAYMENT  CONTRACT  001-0768810-000  MOdel
14  - - >MACT-I  & EQ 51-  - >  COflTY  Sllb  - made  l  -

Serial/veh#-

661

EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT
2021  CltEVY  TAlfOE  4X4  SSV
13  4 93G
1  GN!iKLEDOMR  3 S 8 8 0 6
19  - - >VEHfCLE  51-  - .5COUNTY

S59.785  47

Location  -
s  ou  r  c e  -
Model

Sub-model  -
Serxal/veb#-

VAL-  10348  03  BDEP-
60

HOLLY  FROlffTER  REFINING  LLC
IFB  2020-03  - CSS-1  FOG  SEAL
23  44  TONS

84  CDEP-  258  70  BAL-
T'ype-VEHICLE';  Ck++-112702

07/28/2020  Llfe-480 g/lit

VAL-  13837  20  BDEP-  576  55  CDEP-  345  93
6 0 Tape  - ROADS  Ck  #-113  7 8 4MOU)JTAIN  STATES  CONSTRUCTO!';
MARTINEZ  ROAD  WEST  0 5 MILES
SPIV  70-22  HOT  MIX  PAVING
DELJVERED  IN  PLACE

12914 10/2')/2020  Lxfe-480

VAL-  18999  00  BDEP-
60

MO[lTAl  STATES  CONSTRUCTOR!)
COLD  MIX  FOR  PATCH  JOEIS
211  1  TONS  DELIVERED
207  !)ALT  MISSION  TRAIL

62  CDEP-  474  98
T'/pe  - ROAj)S  Ck  # -113  7 8 4

17732 ro  / 2 9 / 2 020  Ll  f  e - 4 B 0 -01-9999

VAL-  39759.14  BDEP-  8835  36  CDEP-  6626  53
60  T7pe-ROADSCJ-115067
CATERRILLAJt  FINANCII)iL  SERVICES
CJlTERPILLAR  EIACKHOE  LOADER
4 2 0 F2  ST  - HWC  0 015  4
PAYMENT  CONTRACT  0 01-  0 7 6 B 810  - 0 0 0

25  02/21/2021  Llfe'72 g/  211 

VAL-  39162  00  BDEP-
VAL  - 2 Cl 4 2 3 4 7 BDEP  -
50

MELLOY  CHEVROLET
2021  CHEVY  'A)tOE  4X4  S!)V
11493G
1  GNSKLEIXI  MR 3 5 B 8 0 6

l.!027  28  CDEP-  13120  66  BAL-
CDEP-  BAL-

Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#-116942

14  214  0 6 (17 /  21  /  2 D 21  Ll  f  e - 3 6 Mo  g / l:l  -
2 0 4 2 3 4't  0 3 /2  g /2  0 2 '  g/  r = - o s - 9 9 9 g

676

1993  GMC  TOP  TRUCK
1  DP  7H  1  J8  P J5  017  S 2
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >CO(JNTY

elSOD  DO VAL-  7500  00  BDEP-
Location  - 60
Source  - TOlitN  OF  ESTAJCIA
Model  - 1993  GMC  TOP  TRUCK
Serial/veh#-  1DP7H1J8PJ501752

CDEP-  1500  0 €
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

6000  00  06/30/2022  Llfe-60  MO g/ill

677

1994  GMC  TOP  TRUCK
1  GDP7  H 1  J7  R J5  17  7 5 2
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - >COTJ)JTY

S8,9[)7  00  VAL-  8907  00  BDEP-
Location  - 60
Source  -  TOWN  OF  ESTANCIA
Model  - 1994  GMC  TOP  TRUCK
Serial/veh)i-  1GDP7H1J7RJ517752

CDEP-  1781  40  BAL
Type  - EQUI  i'ME)JT

'il2S 60 06/30/2022  Life';6-Mo---ffi;;#



Date  6/30/23  16  58  53 rjitVENTORY  LISTING COtJ)JTY  ROAD  DEPARTMEIi+T
Page 28

Add

Add

Add
Add

Add

679

20)j  CHEVY  SILVERADO
1GC2  KVCG6  CZ 2 9 8 3 6 7
19  - - >VEHI  CLE  51-  - >CO{JNTY

SI0,094  00  VIIL-  10094  00  BDEP-
LOCatlOn  - 60
Source  -  )JM GSD
MOdel  - 2012  CHEVY  !ilLVERAl]O
Serial  /veh#  1GC2  KVCG6CZ2  9 s 3 6 7

CDEP-  2018  81)
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

B 0 7 5 2 0 0 6 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 2 L 1 e e - 6 0 Mo  g / l  !'  -

6130

2008  CHEVY  SILVERADO  2500
1GCHK2  3 6 4 B F 117  3 7 2
19  - - bVEHrCLE  51-  - >COUNTY

16386.00S 16  , 3 8 6 0 0 VAL  -
Location  -  60
Source  - NM GSD
MOdel  -  ;R)08  CHEVY  SILVERADO  2500
Serial/veh++-  1GCHK21648F117172

CDEP-  3277  20  BAL-
Tyoe  - vElt  I  C LE!)

11108  80  0G/30/2022  Llfe-60  MO g/lit-

687

RD3  - 2023  SILVERADO  1%D  4X4
17316G

3 GCNI:)AEK!)  PGI  0 8 8 2 7
19  - - >  VEH  ICLE  51-  - >CO[nllTY

38988  00  BDEP-S 3 8 . 9 8 8 0 0 VAL  -
Location  - 60
Source  - TILLERY  CHEVROLET
Madel  - RD3  - 2 02  3 !)  I  LVERADO  15  00  4X4
Sub-model  -  1731tG
Serial/vehtt-  3GCNDAJ:K9'?G10BB27

CDEP-  2599  20  BlliL-
Type-VEHI(LES  CJ  121391

36188  80  02/02/2023  Lxfe-GO  Mo  g/l++-

689
RDS  -
zyxxyG

3 GCIilDAEK7  PGI  0 8 8 2 6
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >COtJNTY

38%8  DO5 3 8 . 9 8 8 0 0 VAL  -
Location  -  60
Source  -  TTLLERY  CHEVROLET
MOdel  -  I)5  - 2023  gILVEPJlDO  1500  4X4
Sub-model  -  17317G
Serlal/Veh#-  3GCNT)AEK7PG108B26

CDEP-  2599  20  BAL-
Type-VEHICLES  Ck#-123391

363BB  80  02/02/2023  Llfe-60  MO g/l#-

690

RD4  -  2t)23  SILVERADO  1500  4X4
17318G

3 GCNDAEK3  PGI  (} 8 8 2 4
19  - - >VEHI  CLE  S1-  - >  COUNTY

3 8 9 e 8 0 0 BDE  P -5 3 8 . 9 8 8 . 0 0 VAL  -
Location  - 60
Source  -  TILLERY  CitEVROLET
MOdel  -  RD4  - 2023  !JLVERADO  1500  4X4
Sub-model  - 17318G
Serial/veh#-  3GCNDAEK3PG108824

CDRP-  2599  20  BAL-
Type-VEHICLES  Ck#-123391

16:1B8  80  02/02/2023  Llfe-60  MO g/11)-

691

RD9  - 2023  SILVERADO  1500  4X4
17  31  9G
:lGCNAJKl  PGI  0 8 B 2 3
19  - - >VEH  IC  LE  S1-  - > COUNTY

38988  00S 3 8 . e !18 . 0 0 VAL  -
Location  -  GO
Source  - TILLERY  CHEVROLET
MOdel  - RD9  - 202]  !)ILVERADO  1500  4X4
Sub-model  -  17319G
Serial/veht+-  3GCNAE)tlPGl08B23

cDEP-  2599  20  EIAL-
Type-VEHICLES  Ck!t423391

36388  80  02/02/202]  Life-60  Mo  g/l#-

692

RD2  - 2023  SILVERADO  1500  4X4
17  3 2 0G
3GCNI)AEK2  PGI  0 8 8 2 9

19  - - >VEHI  CLE  S1-  - >COUNTY

538  , 988
LOCatlOn  -
Source  -
Mode  l
Sub  - mode  1
Serxal/veh+l-

381a  00  at)EP-VAL  -
60

TILLERY  CHEVROLET
RD2  - 2023  SILVERADO  1500  4X4
17  3 2 0G
I  GCNDAEK2  PGI  0 8 B 2 9

CDEP-  2599  20  BAL-
Te  - VEHI  CLES  Ck  !1-12  3 3 91

36388  80  02/02/2023  Life-60  MO g/l#-

687

689

6%

631

6 92

538  , 988  00
538,988  01)
e38.9ssoo

538.988  00
538  . !)88  00

02/02/20J  Life-60  Mo  g/l+!-
02/02/2021  Llfe-60  MO g/l#-
02/02/20I"3  Life-6o  MO g/l#-  -
02/02/2023  Lafe-60  )4o  g/111-  - -
02/02/2(123  Lrfe-60  MO g/l#-



6/30/23  16.58  53

1%

G98401-2016  DODGE  CHARGER
14  - - )MACH  & EQ  !i  1-  - >COfTNTY

G98402-2016  DODGE  CHARGER
14  - - )MACH  & Eo 51-  - >COUIIITY

INVENTORY  LASTING  COtJNTY  SttERIFF

625  . 961  0(I
Locatxon  -
Source  -
Mode  1

Sub-model  -
Serial/veht+-

S25  . !161  00
LOCAtlOn  -
Source  -
Model

Sub-model  -
serial/veh#-

VAL-  25961  00  BDEP-
1(l(l

MELLOY  DODGE
;X)16  DODGE  CHARGER
G98401

2 C3  CDXAT7GH  163  919

VAL-  25961  00  BDEP-
100

MELLOY  DODC.E
2016  DODGE  CHARGER
G98402

2 CI  CDXAT3  GH 16  3 920

25961  00  CDEP-
Type  - VEHICLRS

25961  00  CDEP-

Type  - VEHI  CLES

178

G 7 6 9 91-  2 0 0 9 CHEVROLET  (alALJBU
14  - - >I"lACH  & EQ  51-  - >COTJNTY

S16.  799  00  VAL-  16799  00  B))EP-
Location  -  100
Source  - RELJABLE  CHEVROLET  INC.
Model  - 2009  CHEVROLET  MA1=IBU
Sub-model  - G%991
Serx  al  /  veh#  - 1  GI  ZG5  7 Kl  9 4 2 S 5 4 2 4

16799  00  CDEP-

Type  - VEHI  CLE  S

17!1

182

G65578-2006  FORD  ECONOLIE  VAN
(TRANSP0RT}

14  - - >MACH  E- EQ  51-  - yCOU)JTY

G8 5 7 4 7 - 2 012  CHEVROLET  TAHOE  4 WD
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >COUNTY

e22.249  00
LOCatlOn  -
source  -
Model
Sub-model  -
Serial  /veh#  -

936.633  00
Location  -
Source  -
Model

Sub-model  -
Serial/veh#-

VAL-  22249  00  BDEP-  22249  00  (DEP-
1  D O Type  - VEH  rCLES
BOB  TURIITER  ' S FORn  COU)tTRY
2006  FORD  ECONOLINE  VAJ
G6  5 5 7 8

1  FBS  S31LX6  58628

VAL-  36633  00  BDEP-  36613  00  CDEP-
10  0 Type  - VEHICLE  S
COOPEPJITTVE  EDUCATIONAL  !)ERVICES
2012  (HEVRClLET  TIIIIOE  4WO
G8 5 7 4 7

1GNSK2  E O t; CR2  S 4 5 0 S

BAL  -

183

185

G92653-2014  DODGE  CARAVAN
(TRANSPORTi

14  - - )MA(H  & EQ 51-  - yCO(JNTY

G9  312  9 - 2 014  DODGE  D[iRANG0  SUV
UC  VEHICLE-G84793
14  - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - yCOL+NTY

'r  2 2 , 6 7 5 0 0 VAL  - 2 2 6 7 5 0 0 BDE  P -  2 2 6 7 5 0 0 CIJEP  -LO(atlOTi  - 100  Te-VEHrCLE'l
Source  - MELLOY  DODGE
MOdel  -  2014  DODGE  CARAVAN  lTRANSPORTi
Sub-model  - G92653
Serxal/veh#-  2C4RDGBG2ER470123

S26,  780  15  VAL-  2fi780.  15  BDEP-  26780  15  CDEP-Location  - 100  T'e-VEHICLES
MOdel  -  2014  DODGE  D[RANGO  SUV
Suh-model  - G93129
Serxal/ve+i#-  1C4RDJAGXEC5977!11

190

G89767-2013  DODGE  RAM  4X4
14  - - I-MACH  & EQ  Sl-  - >COTJNTY

G92652-2014  DODGE  RAM  1500

S29.499  00  VAL-  29499  00  BDEP-
Location  - 100
Source  -  MELLOY  DODGE
Model  - 2013  DODGE  RAM  4X4
Sub-model  -  G89Th67
Serial/veJ-  1CRR7KT5DS601273

!':25.  100  00  VAL-  25100  00  BDEP-
Location  - 100

29499  00  I$EP-
Type-VEHrCLES

25100  00  cngp-
rype-VEHICLE!i

BAL  -

BAL-

Page  29

0 6 /  l  3 /  2 0 16  L x f  e-12  Mo  g  /  1 # - 4 0 l-  S 0 2 61  B

06/13/201G  Llfe-72  MO g/1!-401-50-2G18

01/24/2009  Lxfe')2  Mo ql  1 k - ii2  o 7 0 - 2618

10  /  14  /  2 0 0 S L s e e - 6 0 Mo g/  1=  - q'  o - 74  - 2618

04/10/2012  Life'72  Mo  Ci/1#-Fi41-09-2618

(I'l/03/2014  Llfe-'12  MD  g/14-420-J4  2618

0 1 / 01  / 2 01  S Ll  f  e - J2  Mo  g / 1 !A - 4 2 0 - 7 4 - 2 61  B

0 9 /  3 0 /  2 01  3 Ll  fe  - 72 t/1#-420  74  I!618

10/20/2014  Life-72  Mo  g/1+!-6al-09  2618



Date  6/30/23  16  58  53

14  - - >MACH.  & EQ  S 1-  - >CO(J)JTY

INVENTORY  LISffNG  -  COtJNTY  SHERIFF

s  ou  r  c e  -
Mode  l  -
Sub-model  -
Serial  /veh#  -

MELLOY  DODGE
2 (}14  DODGE  R)!iM  1  S CI C
G92652

1C6  RR  7XTX  ES4  214S7

191

G89034-2013  [)ODGE  IIIVI  1500  4X4
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  S1-  - >CO+AllTY

533.405  79  VAL-  33405  79  BDEP-
hocatxon  - ioo
Source  - MELLOY  DODGE
Mt)del  - 2013  DODGE  RAM  1500  4X4
Sub-model  -  G890]4
Seiial  /  veh#  - 1(JRR7KTlnS6  0 12  71

3 3 4 0 S 7 9 CDEP

Type  - VEH  I  CLES

192

GE69%-2003  FORD  EXPEDITION
14  - - sKACH  & EQ  S1-  - >CO+JNTY

925.  576  00  VAL-  25576.  00  BOEP-  25576  00  (DEP-Locatxon  - 100  Type-VEHICLES
Source  - BOB  MER  ' S FORD  COuttTRY
xotiel  - 2003  FORD  EXPEDITION
Sub-model  - G56976
Serial/veh#-  1FMPU16LX3LB66'lS9

193

196

G83667-2011  (HEVY  SILVERADO  4X4
14  - - bMllCH  & EQ  S 1-  - >COUNTY

G1 9 3 2 S - 2 01(}  FORD  F-1  S D 4 X 4
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - >  COUNTY

532,  265  00  VAL-  32265  00  BDEP-  32265  00  CDEP-Location  - 100  Te-VEHrCLES
Source  - COOPEuTlVE  EDUCATIONAL  SERVICES
Model  - 2011  1/2  TON CHEVY  51LVERADO  4X4
Sub-model  -  G83667
Serial/vehti-  3GCPKSE30E1G357992

!;24,532  00  VAL-  24532  00  BDEP-  24532  00  CDEP-Location  - 100  Type-VEHICLE5
Source  -  BOB  TtJRNER'S  FORD  COtJlJTRY
xodel  - 2010  FORD  F-150  4X4
Sub-model  - G79325
Se  ): l  a  l  /  veh!!  - 1  FTFWIEV  7AFB2  0 4 S 8

BAL  -

191

G89033-2013  DODGE  RAM  1500  4X4
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - >  CO(JNTY

647,327  25  VAL-  33405  79  BDEP-
Location  - 100
Source  - MELLOY  DODGE
Model  - 2013  DODGE  RAM  1500  4X4
Sub-model  - G89033
Serral/veh!!-  1C6RR7KT4DS601278

el  3 . 921  4 6 0 3 /  02  /2  0 2 3

33uS  T')  CDEP-

Type  - VEH  I  CLES

G85748-2012  CHEVROLET  TAHOE  4WD
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51  - - yCOUNTY

536,  633  00  VAL-  36fi33  00  BDEP-  631  00  Cl)EP-
Locarion  -  100  Type-EQUIII)MENT
Source  -  C00PERATIVE  EDUCATIONAL  SERVICE!i
xodel  - 2012  CHEVROLET  TAtiOE  4WD
!;ub-model  - GBST48
Serial/veh#-  1GNSK2EO3CR258706

BAL  -

2t)D
 624.532  00  VAL-  24532.00  BDEP-  24532  DO CDEP-G79326-2010  FORD  F-150  4X4  Localion  -  100  Type-VEHICLE!i14--illlACH  & EQ  51-->COtJNTY  Source  - BOB  TI+RNER'S  FORD  COllli+TRY

Model  - 2010  FORD  F-150  4X4
S'ah-model  - G7")326
Serxal/veh#-  1FTFW1EV5AFB20457

2 0 2
 S 2 9 . 4 9 B . e 3 V  AL  -  2 9 4 9 8 8 3 2 9 4 9 8 8 3 CDE  P -G89642-2013  DODGE  RAM  1500  4X4  LOCaClOn  - 100  Tpe-VEHICLE!i

BAL  -

Page

%/l'l/2013  Llfe-72  MO g/111-420  74-2618

04/21/2003  Llfe-36  MO g/  l  #-4  20  - 74-2618

07/26/2011  Llfe-72  MO ;;7#-801-50-2618

03/10/2010  Llfe-72  MO g/1+1-420-70-2618

06/17/2013  Llfe-72  MO g/lit  420  74-2618

04 /  10  /  2 012  Life  - 72  Mo g/  1 +f - 641-  0 9 - 2618

0 3 /  10  /  2 010  L lf  e - 7 2 Mo g/1#-420-70  2618

09/30/2013  Lxfe-72  NIC) g/  l+!  - 4 2 0 - 74  - 261  s



6 /  3 0 /2  3 16   5 8 53 I)tVENTORY  LISffNG  - COUNTY  !;HERIFF
Page.

& EQ  51-  - >COUNTaY !a ou  r  c e  -
xode  l
Sub-model  -
Serial/veh#-

MELLOY  DODGE
2013  DODGE  RAM  15(X)
G89642

IC  6 RR7  KT2D%  012  8 0

G83666-2[)11  CHEVROLET  SILVERADO
14  - - >MACH  & EO  51-  - >COUNTY

S36,101  00  VAL-  36101  00  BDEP-  16101.00  CDEP-LoCatiOn  - 100  T)/pe-VEHICLES
Source  - COOPERATIVE  EDUCATIONllL  SERVICES
Model  - 2011  CilEVROLET  SILVERADO  4X4
Sub-model  - G83666
Serial/veh#-  lGCliOtCG2BF247214

GM119  ') - 2all  ARCTIC  CAT  ATV
14  - - >MACH.  & EQ  S1-  - >COUNTY

GM119B-2011  ARCffC  CAT  ATV
14  - - >l"lACj4  & EQ  S 1-  - >COU?JTY

515.630  00
LOCatlOn  -
source  -
Mode  l
Sub-model  -
Serial/veh+!-

!015,630  0 €
Locatxon  -
Source  -
Model
Sub-model  -
Serxal/veht!-

VAL-  15610  00  BDEP-  15630  DO CDEP-
100  Type-VEHICLES
MOTORSPORT  ADVENTURES  LLC
2Dll  ARCTIC  CAT  SIDE-BY-!JDE  ATV
GM119  7
4UF  l  IMPV  0 EIT 3 0 0 9 9 6

VAL-  15630  DO BOEP-  1563(1  ll]  CDEP-
10  0 Type  - VEH  I  CLES
MOTORSPORT  ADVENallmES.  LLC
2011  AJICTIC  CAT  SIDE-BY-SIDE  ATV
GM1198
4UFl  IMPV  4 BT  3 0 4 S S 1

BAL  -

G61400-2005  CHEVROLET  IMPIIILA
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  S1-  - >COUNTY

S 16  , 0 2 9 . 0 0 VAL  - 16  0 2 9 0 0 BIP  -
Location  -  100
Source  - GALLES  CHEVROLET
Model  -  2005  CHEVROLET  IMPALA
Sub-model  - G63400
Serial/veh!+-  2GlWFSSa59n391l

16029  00  CDEP-
Type  - VEHICLES

G71579-2008  DODGE  RAM  1500  4X4
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  S 1-  - > COUNTY

536.  O(N)  00  VAL-  360(10  00  BDEP-  %(100  00  CDEP-LocatlOn  - 100  Type-VEHICLE5
MOdel  - 200(1  DODGE  RAM  1500  QUAD CAB 4X4
Sub-model  - G71579
Serial/veh#-  1D7HU18208J117429

G 9 3 G64  - 2 015  DODGE  RAM  15  D 0 4X  4
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  S1-  - >COUNTY

G95473  - 2 015  DODGE  RAM  1500  4X  4
14  - - >MACH  & EQ S1-  - >CO(JNTY

G9S4  74  - 2 0 15  DODGE  RAM  I  S00  4 X4
14  - >MACH  & EQ  S1-  - > COilNTY

S25.100  00
Location  -
source  -
Model
Sub-model  -
Serial/veh++-

526,759  00
Locatxon  -
!iource  -
Mode  1
Sub-model  -
Serial/veh#-

529,  809
Locatxon  -
Source  -
Model

VAL-  25100  00  !IDEP-
la(l

MELLOY  DODGE

2015  DODGE  RAM  1500  4X4
G93664

ICG  RR 7XTO  FSS38286

VAL-  26759  00  BDEP-
101)

MELLOY  DODGE
2015  DODGE  RIIM  1500  4X4
G9S473

1  C 6 RR  7 XT5  FS  7 5 3 8 0 8

VAL-  26759  00  BDEP-
10(I

MELLOY  DODGE
2015  DODGE  RAM  1500  4X4

25100  DO CDEP-
Type  - VEHICLES

26759  00  CDEP-
Type   VEHICLES

26759  DO CDEP-
Type  -VEHICLES

BAL  -

[}  7 / 2 6 / 2 all  Ll  f  e - 7 2 Mo g/l#  801  50-2618

[))/05/2011  Lxfe-120  MO g/lit-801-50-.'617

0 7 /  O S /  2 all  L 1 fe  - 12  0 Mo  g /  l  #  8 01-  S 0 - 2 617

0 8 /  19  /  2 0 0 5 L lf  e - 7 2 Mo g/  lf'  - 8 01-  50-2  e 17

0 9 /  2 8 /  2 0 0 7 L if  e - 7 2 Mo  g /  1 # - 8 01-  S 0 2 617

02/23/jOl5  Life-72  MO g/1#-420-74  26L8

0 B /  2 0 / 2 01  S Ll  f e - 7 2 Mo  g / lii-  6 2 0 - 94  - 2618

0 8 /  2 0 /  2 015  L lf  e - 7 2 Mo  Cl /  l  i! - 6 2 0 94  - 2 618



Date  s/xo/;a  16  ss  53 I)NENTORY  LIjTING  - COtJNTY  !iHERIFF
Page  :

Sub-model  -
Serial/veh!!-

63  , 050

G954  74
lC6RRTh  XT  3FSThS  3807
11/17/2020

UNDERCOVER  CAIIIIERA  SYSTEM
14  - - >MACR  & EO  S 1-  - >(OTJNTY

500
*Add  Added  Schedule  NEW  MOTOR

2017  CJtEVY  SILVERADO  1500
14  - - >MAC'H  & EQ  S 1-  - >  COU)JTY

%3,6%  00  VAL-  63606  00  BDEP-
Location  - 100
Model  - [JNDERCOVER  CAMERA  SYSTEM

618,'165  74  VAL-  30355  DO BDEP-
VAL-  8410  74  EIDEP-

Location  -  100
Source  -  BRAD  FRANCI  CHEVROLET
Model  - 2017  CHEVY  !ilLVERADO  150 €
Sub-model  - G99481
Serial/veh!+-  3GtT)CNEC1HG238040

6 3 6 0 6 0 0 CDE  P -
Type-ENGINE  ASSEMBLY

30355  00  CDEP-  BAL-
841[)  74  CDEP-  BIIIL-

e-EQUII"MENT  CkA-98')74

06/10/2012  Life-120  Mo  g/1++-620-9*-2618

12/12/2016  Life-36  MO g/11'-420  74  2618
zz  /  11  /  2 017  Llf  e - 36  MO q /  I  ++ - 4 20  - 74  - 2618

2017  CHEVY  SILVERADO  1500
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  S1-  - >  COilNTY

530,355  00  VAL-  30355.00  BDEP-  3(]35S  00  CDEP-
Source  -  BRAD  PfflCIS  CiiEvROLET  T7pe-  Ck++-gs7T4Model  - 2017  CHEVY  !)ILVERADO  1500
Serial/veh#-  3GCtJKNECOHG233394

BAL  - 06/30/2017  Life-36  Mo q/  lit-  8 0 3 - s 9 - 26  31

510
 !)8,39600

G98401-EMERGENCY  EQUZP  INSTALLAT  Location  -
2016  DODGE  CHlUtGER  Source  -
REFERENCE  INV  #176  Model
14--.MCH  & EQ  !il-->CO(JNTY  Sub-model  -

58,3%  00
G98402-EMERGENCY  EQUIP  INSTALLAT  Location  -
2016  DODGE  13ARGER  Source  -
REFERENCE  INV  #177  MOdel
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >  COUNTY  Sub  - model  -

512
 512,35800

G994-66-EMERGENCY  EQUIP  INSTALIAT  LoCatxOn  -
2016  CHEVY  !)ILVERADO  Source  -
REtERENCE  INVENTORY  0501  Model  -
14-->NIACR  & EQ  51->COUNTY  Sub-model  -

513
 512,358  00

G99481-EMERGENCY  EQUIP  IN!)TllLLAT  Location  -
2016  C){EVY  SjLVERADO  Source  -
REFERENCE  I)NENTORY  #%O  MOdel

14  - - xMllCl{  & EQ  e1-  - >COUNTY  Sub  - model  -

VAL-  8396  00  BDEP-  7929  56  CDEP-  466  44  BAL-
xoo  Type-VEHICLESCk#-97958
WE!)T  ME!;A  EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT
EMERGENCY  EQUI('MENT  INSTALLATION
G98401-2016  DO%E  CXARGER

VAL-  8396  00  BDEP-  7929  56  CDEP-  466.44  BAL-
10  0 Ty  pe  - EQUT  PME)JT  Ck  # - 9 7 9 5 8
WEST  MESA  EMERGENCY  PRODUCTS
EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT  INSTALLATION
G9i02-2016  DODGE  CHARGER

VAL  12158  DO BDEP-  10469  97  CDEP-  1888  03  BAL-
100  Type-EQUIPMElCk#-100214
WEST  MESA  EMERGENCY  PRODUCTS
EMERGENCY  EQUIPME)tT  INlSTALLATION
G99466-2016  CHEVY  StLVERADO

VAL  - 1235  B 00  BDEP  -  104  6 9 97  CDE  P -  1a88  . 03  BAL  -
1@@ Type-EQUIPMENTCk#-100214
WEST  ME!)A  EMERGENCY  PRODUCTS
EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT  INSTALLATION
G99481-2016  CHEVY  SILVERADO

10/24/21116  Llfe-72  MO g/111-401-50-2201

10/24/2016  Llfe-72  MO g/1#-401-50-2201

OS/18/2017  Life-72  MO g/lit  420-74  2201

0 5 /  18  /  2 017  L lf  e -12  Mo  g /  1 # - 4 2 0 - 7 4 - 2 2 01

"Add  Added  Value
567

61!i

NAS  RACKSTATION
AMBITIONS  CON!)ULTING  GROUP
NAS  RACKSTATION  DISK  DRI:VE
POWEREDGE  R450

14  - - >MACI-I  & EQ  S1-  - >COUfNTY

BEAST  BA)tCODE  EVIDENCE  SOFTWARE
18  - - >  IT  51-  - >  COUNTY

fi21,  2 2 6 e S 'JllL  -  14  J S 4 4 S BDE  P - 114  7 5 6 8 CDE  P - 3 2 7 8 7 7 BAL  -VAL-  6472  50  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-  ti472  50LOCatlOn  - 10  Tpe-EQUIt'MENT  ()t#-110929Source  - AMBITIONS  CONSULTING  GROUP
MOdel  - NAS  RACK5;TATION  D'l:SK  DRIVE
Sub-model  - POWEREnGE  R450

'95,  IS  00  VAL-  58')S  DO BDEP-  2121  53  CDEP-  1958  33  BAL-  1795  14LOCatlOn  - SO T)/pe-INFOR)4ATI € N TECHNOLOGY  Ckji-116010Source  -  PORTER  LEE  CORI)ORATION
Mdel  - BEAST  BARCODE  EVIDENCE  SOFTWARE

02/25/2020  Llfe-36  MO g/IH-420-74-2201
12  /  2 s /  2 02  0 g/  l  tt - 4 2 0 - 7 4 2 2 01

OS/OS/2021  Life-36  Mo g/  1 # - 4 2 0 - 74 - 2 2 01



Date  6/10/23  16  58  53 IIi+VE)JTORY  LISTING  -  COtlTY  !iHERlFF
Page  

64  9
"Add  Added  Value EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT

2021  DODGE  DURANGO  AWE  PURSUIT
VIN.  1FD4SDJFT2MC825742
14  - - bMACH.  & EQ  S1-  - >  COUNTY

34990  00  BDEP-
14  4 4 9 . D 6 BDEP  -

:i4  9 , 4 3 9 0 6 VAL  -
VAL  -

Location  -  50
Source  - MELLOY  CHEVROLET
MOdel  - 2021  DODGE  D(lRANGO  AWD  PURSUIT
Sub-model  - VIN  1FD4SDJFT2MC82S742

CDEP-  257140  BAL-
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

6 7 2
 e 12  , 8 6 7 0 0 VAL  -  12  8 6 7 0 0 BDE  P -!iIRCtfIE  LIVE  SCAN  BA!iE  SOFTWl1RE  Locatxon  - SO

LIVESCAN  CRIMINAL  & Al'PLICAl  sOurCe  - SIRCHIE  LIVE  SC  BASE  SOFTWARE!iOFTWARE  BUNDLE  MOdel  - SIRCHIE  LIVE  SCAJN  BASE  SOFTWARE18  - - >  I  T  5 G - - >  STATE  Sub  - mode  l  -  LIVES(AiN  CR IMINAL  & AP  PL  I  CAIilT
Serial/veh#-  SOFTWARE  BDJDLE

CDE  P -  116  6 3 3 3 BAu  - 19  4 3 8 B 9 0 2 / 0 2 /  2 0 2 :  Ll  f  e - 3 6 MO g / l  # -C DE  P -  BAL  -  14  4 4 9 . 0 6 0 4 /  2 7 /  2 0 2 2 g /  1 # -Type4NFORNlAffON  TECHNOLOGY  Ck#-11!)q61

10293  6(1  06/30/2022  Llfe-60  MO g/l#-

685
"Add  Added  Valll(; EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT

2023  CHEVY  TAHOE  4X4
18602G

1GNSKLED8  PR17  7 9 0 9
19  - - >VEH  I  CLE  S l-  - >COUNTY

44046  00  BDEP-
2368113  BDEP-

S67,729.13  VAL-
VAL  -

Location  -  50
Source  - MELLOY  CHEVROLET
Model  -  2021  CHEVY  TAHOE  4X4
Sub-model  - 18602G
Serial/veh#-  lGNSKLEIi8PRl77909

CDEP-  7341  00  BAL-
CDEP-  BAL-

Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#-122919

:i6  7 0 s O o 12  /  0 s /  2 0 2 2 Ll  f  e - 3 6 MO g / l  # -
23683  13  O/OS/202j  g/l#-

*Add  Added  Value EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT
2021  (3EVY  TAHOE  4X4
18289G

IGNS  KLED5  PR  17  7 8 5 2

19  - - >VEHICLE  iS1-  - >COil?JTY

44046  00  BDEP-
23(;83  13  BDEP-

3 61  . 1  2 ")  13  VAL  -
VAL  -

Location  - %
Source  - MELLOY  CHEVROLET
xodel  - 20zx  CHEVY  TAHOE  4X4  PPV
Sub-model  - 18ja9G
S e ri  a l  /  veh#  -  1  GNS  KLED5  PR  17  7 B 5 2

CDEP-  7341  00  BAL-
CDEP-  BAL-

Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck+l-12.!919

3670s  Oo 12/21/2022  Life-36  MO g/l)l-
2 3 6 8 3 1  3 04  /  0 6 /  2 02  3 g  /  ltt  -

6813

RD6  - 2023  SILVERADO  1500  4X4
17321G

3 GCNDAE)tO  PGI  0 8 8 2 8
19  - - >VEJ-I  ICLE  51-  - >  COUNTY

38988  00  BDEP-!i3  8 , 9 8 8 0 0 VAL  -
Locatxon  - 60
Source  - ffLLERY  (HEVROLET
Model  - RD!;  - 2023  !iILVERADO  1500  4X4
Sub-model  -  17321G
Serial/veh#-  3GCAExOl)Gx08828

CDEP-  259!)  20  BAL-
Type-):QUIPMENT  Ck#-123391

3 6 3 8 8 8 0 0 2 / 0 2 / 2 0 2 3 Ll  fe  - 6 0 Mo  q j 1 "- -

695

2022  DODGE  otmco  pmsurr
18  0 7 5G
1  C4  !)DJFT7NC2  0 8 5 7 8
l  '3  - - >VEH  I  CLE  51-  - >CO(TNTY

37826  00  BDEP-5 3 7 , 8 2 6 0 0 VAL  -
Location  - %
Source  - MELLOY  DODGE
xodel  -  2022  DODGE  DURANtsO  P[ISUIT
Sub-model  - 18075G
Serial/veh#-  1C4SDJFT7NC208578

CDEP-  4202  89  BAL-
Type-VEHICLES  Ck#-123454

3 3 6 2 3 11  0 2 /  0 9 /  2 0 2 3 Lx  fe  - 3 6 Mo  q / l  h -

686

*Add  685
"Add  Added  Value
*Add

"Add  Added  Value
* Add
# Add

EMERGENCY  EQUIPMEh+T

EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT

%7,  729.13

S67.729  13

S]8,988  00
5 :17,  8 2 rs 0 0

12/01/2022  Llfe-36  MO g/lit-
04  /  0 5 /  2 0 2 3 q/  l  'A -

12/21/2022  Llfe-36  MO Vlil-
04  /  0 6 /  2 0 2 3 g/  l  # -
02/02/2023  Lxlae-60  Mo  g/lt.-  -
02/09/2023  Llfe-16  MO g/IH-  -



Date  6 /  3 0 /  2 3 l  !i  5 8 . S 3

20
G77077-2%9  FORD  ES(APE  XLT  4X4
14  - - >  MACH & EQ 51-  - >  CO UNTY

INVENTORY  LISTING  - COlnltTY  TREASURER

S21.395  00  VAL-  :!1395.00  BDEP-  21395  00  CDEP-Locatron  - 111)  Type-VEHICLESSource  - BOB TIIRNER'S  FORD  COUNTRY
Model  - 2009  FORD  ESCAPE  XLT  4X4
Sub-model  - G77077
Serxal/veh#-  1FMCU93769KB47189

29
G74609-2008  CHEVROLET  TAHOE  4X4
14  - - >MACH.  & EQ 51-  - >  COUNTY

'  0t  h t  ransfe  red  - - - >  fm-  CO{JNTY  ASSESSOR
"Oth  transfered  - - - >  io-COtJNTY  TREAS(JRER

e 31 . 8 6 2 0 0 VAL  - 31 B 6 2 0 0 BDE P -
Locaeion  - 100
Source  - RELIABLE  CHEVROLET  INC
Model  -  2008  CHEVROLET  alHOE  4X4
Sub-model  - G74ti09
Serxal/veh#-  1GNFKO30X8R264809

03/19/2018
03/19/2018

00  CDEP
Type  - VEHI  CLE';

503
2017  FORD  EXPLORER
14  - - >)'IACH  & EQ 51-  - .5COUl!ITY

S25.724  00  VAL-  25724  00  BDEP-  25295  27  CDEP-  428  73location  - 100  Type-  Ckt+-99810Source  - BOB  TURNER'S  FORD  COtJ)JTRY
Model  -  FORD  EXPLORER
Sub-model  -  00330G
Serial/veh#-  1FM5K8B88HGC63322

Page  34

0 5 / 2 7 / 2 0 0 9 L r f  e-12  MO q / lit  - 6 09 - 3 0 - 2 618

06/27/2008  Llfe-72  MO g/)'+-420-70-2618

07/03/2017  Llfe-60  MCi g / lit-  609  - 3 0 - 2618



Dale  6/z0/23  16  58  53 I)JVENTORY  IjSTING DIST  3 EMS
Page

5g
 S119,998  01  VAI-  111261  00  Bl)EP-G69810  - 2007  FORD  4  AMBULANCE  +-ocairon  - 100

14-->MACH  & EQ  51-->CO(JNTY  Source  - PROFESSIONIIL  i!lMBiJLANCE
model  - 2 007  FORD  4 5 0 AMBULANCE
Sub-model  - G69810
Serial/veh+!-  1FDXF47P6')EA65581*EXp  maxnt/repaxrs  MAINTENANCE  ANT:) REPAIRS  38,737  01  01/07/2021

1112  61  0 0 CDE  P -
e - VEH  I  CLES

0 4 /  10  / 2 0 0 I  L lf  e-12  0 Mo  g / 111-  415  - 3 4 - 2 618





Date  6/30/23  t6.5s  53 INVENTORY  LISTING  - DV CONTRACT  F2C
Page

G61298  - 2005  FORD  ESCAPE
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51  - >  CO[TNTY

920.  654  00  VAL-  20654  00  BDEP-  20654  00  CDEP-  BAL-{-O(atx0n  - 100  T)/pe-COMPUTERS  & AlCE!iSORIESSource  - BOB TURNER's  FORD  COrRY
sodel  - 2005  FORj)  E!:iCAPE
Sub-model  -  G61298
Serxal/veh#-  1FMYU93155KE16049

(14/20/2005  Llfe-60  MO g/lta-690-10-2618



6/30/23  16  58  53 INVENTORY  LIgTING  - EMERGENCY  )IIANAGEMENT
Page }B

e5.  100  00  VAL-  5100  00  BDEP-4 CYLINDER  60[)O  PSI  CASCADE  !)YET  Sotxce  - FTRE  SAFETY  USAEM  - CYLI)JDER!).  REGULATOR.  TEES
PIGTIIITLS.  CAP  -  WITHOtJT  Rl)iCK

14  - - >MACH  !-  EQ  51-  - >  COUNTY

5015  00  CDEP-  85  00  BAL-
Type-VEHICLES  Ck#-100747

0 7 /  12  / 2 017  Ll  f  e - 6 0 Mo  g / l  * - -01-9999

"Add  Added  Value
*Add  Added  Value
aAdd  Added  value

ALERT  SENSE  MASS
NOTIFICATION  SY!)TEM

14  - - xNlACH  & EQ  51-  - >  COUNTY

EMERGENCY  LJGHTIG/SIREN!i
HARRIS  KJLTIBA)JD  MO3ILE  RADIO
PU!iHBllJl.  WINCH.  LED  LIGHTS
EM  - 2020  FORD  F-150  CREW  4X4
11362G

1  FTEWI  E 4 3 LKE  6 6 4 8 6
19  - - >VEHI  CLE  51-  - xCOUNTY

!i6,  6 0 0 0 0 VAL  - 6 6 0 0 . 0 0 BDE  P - 5 8 6 6 6 7 CDE  P -  7 3 3 3 3 BIIL  -40,H5,011   OS Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#-106288Source  - ALERT  SENSE  MASS
Model  - uor:tyzcxrzou  SYSTEM

e 6 2 , 6 6 3 21  VAL  - 419  2 6 5 0 BDE  P - 13  2 7 6 7 2 CDE  P - 8 3 8 S 3 0 BAL  -VAL-  11477  80  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-
Vl!iL-  6409  36  BDEP-  Cl)EP-  BAL-
VAL  - 2 8 4 9 . 5 5 BDEP  - CDE  P -  BAL  -1,0(35I  @B - 28  Type  - SO FTWARE  Ck  #-11  3 9 0 5Source  - CaLMERS  FORDS.  INC

Model  - EM  - 2020  ?ORD  F-150  CREW 4X4
Sub-model  - 11362G
Serial/veh#-  1FTEW1E43LKE6648G

10/16/2019  Life-36  MO g/1#-*27-z8-.ts5S

X264  48  11/11/2020  Lxfe-60  Mo  g/1#-427-28-%SS
114  "I  I  80  0 3 / 18  / 20  21  q / l  # - =i2  7 - 2 8 - 2 b 5 5

6 4 0 9 3 6 03  /2  3 /2  021  g  /  1#-427  - 28-2655
2 B 4 9 5 5 0 5 / 1  l  / 20  21  g /  l  K - 4 2 7 - 2 B - 2 6 S S

HARRIS  XL-200  Mt+LffBAN'D  RAIXO
EDACS  AND  P25
A4032AO11045

14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - yCOUlilTY

!;  6 . 551  . 48  VAL  - 65  51  48  BDEP  - 109  19  Ci)EP  -  1  3 10 ]  O BAL  -Locat  ion  - 1  0 D Type  - EQUT  PMENT  Ck  #-12  0555Source  - ADVANCED  COMI"+[IICATIONS
Mode  1  - RIS  XL  - 2 0 0 MULTI  BAND  RADIO
Sub-model  -  EDACS  i  P2S
Se  rx  al  /  veh  # - A4  03  2AO  11  0 4 S

5131  99  0"i/23/2022  Life-GO  Mo  g/lit-



Date  6/30/23  16  58  53

G7974S-2007  CHEVROLET  COBALT
14  - - bMACH  & EQ  5 6 - - >  STATE

INVENTORY  LISTING  - FEMA  DECLARED

S 6 , 500  00  VAL  - 6500  00  BDEP  -
Locacion  - 1%
Source  -  TILLERY  CHEVROLET
xodel  - 2007  CHEVROLET  COBALT
Sub-model  - G79745
Serial/veh#-  1G1AL55F877235570

6500  00  CI)EP-
Type-  EQUIPMENT

Page  39

0 4 /  2 5 /  2 0 10  l..l  e e - 7 2 Mo  g / 1 +! - 'i  01-  o S 2 618

30

G71102  2008  CHEVROLET  UPLANDER
14  - - )MAC+4  & EQ  51-  - bCOUNTY

S15.429  00  VAL-  15429  00  BDEP-
Locatxon  - 100
Source  - RELIABLE  CHEVROLET  IC
Model  - 2008  13EVROLET  UPLANDER
Sub-model  - G71102
Serial/veh#-  IGNDV23WO8D115708

15429  00  CDEP-

TYP!!  - VEH  rCLES

BAL  - 09/20/;:GO'r  Lxfe'72  Mi:i g/  1#-  803  - 10-26  73

669

X SERIES  MOtillTOR/DEFRIB
AR2  2 F 0 6 8 513
AJ2  2 CAS  4 3 3 6
14  - - pMACH  & EQ  56  - - )STATE

S 3 7 , B 41  3 6 VAL  - 3 7 8 41  3 6 BDE  P
Locatxon  - tll
Source  - ZOLL  MEj)ICAL  CORPORAffON
xodel  - X SERIES  xOiTOti/DEFRIB
Sub-model  - AR22FO!i8513
Serial/veh#-  AJ22CAS43]6

CDEP-  7568  27
Ty'pe  - VEH  I  CLE  S

10  2 71  0 9 0 (i /  3 0 / 2 0 2 2 Ll  f  e - 6 0 Mo  g  / 1 'A -

670

X SERIES  MONITOR/DEFRIB
AR22FO68607

A  J2  2 CAS  4 3 6 0
14  - - >NfACH  & EQ  S6  - - )STATE

937.841  3G VAL-  37841  36  BDEP-
Locat:ion  -  91
Source  - ZOLL  MEDICAL  CORPORATION
Model  - X  SERIES  MONITOR/DEFRIB
Sub-model  -  AR22FO68f;07
Serial/veh#-  AJ22(AS4360

CDEP-  7568  27
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

3 0 2 7 3 09  0 6 / 3 0 /  2 0 2 2 Ll  f e - 6 0 Mo  g / lii-

AUTOPtJLSE  RESUSCITATION  SYSTEM
37271

14  - - >MACH  & EQ  56  - - hSTATE

SI0  , 758  61
Location  -
source  -
Mode  l

Serial/veh#-

5 'i5
 SI0,758  61

A(JTOPULSE  RESUS(JTAffON  SYSTEM  Locaexon  -
3'l2(i7  Source  -

14  - - 5MACH  & EQ  56  - - )STATE  MOdel

Serial/veh#-

6 93
 :)10,77510

ALffOP(TLSE  RESUCSITATION  SY!)TEM  Locatxon  -
37087  Source  -

14  - - >MACII  & EQ  S 3 - - >  FEDERAL  FU  Mode  l
Serial/veh#-

VAL-  10758  61  BDEP-
91

ZOLL  MEDICAL  CORPORATION
AlJTOPtJLSE  RESUSCITATION  SYSTEM
37271

VAL-  10758  61  BDEP-
91
ZOLL  MEDICAL  CORPORAaflON
AUTOPULSE  RESUSCITATI0N  SYSTEM
37267

Cl)EP-  2151  72
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

VAL-  10775  10  BDEP-  CDEP-  1T9  58  BAL-
91  Type-EOUIPME)JT  CkJ  124450
ZOLL  MEDICAL  CORPORATION
AUTOP[TLSE  RESUCaITATION  SYSTEM
37807

8606  89  06/30/2022  Llfe-60  MO g/Pl

8 6 0 fi  8 9 0 6 /  3 0 /  2 0 2 2 Ll  f  e - 6 0 Mo  g / 1  #

10595.52  0S/11/2023  Llfe-60  MO q/l#-

*Add
S10.77S  10

05/11/2023  Llfe-60  MO q/2#-



6/30/23  16  58  53
INVENTORY  LISTING  - FINIIIIICE  DEPARTME)JT

Page366

HP  LASERJET  PRINTER
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >COUNTY

S5.  00 €  00  VAL-  5000  00  BDEP-
Locatxon  - 100
Model  - HP  LA!)ERJET  PRINTER

5 0 0 0 0 0 CDE  P -
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

C16 /  3 0 / 2 0 0 3 Ll  f  e - 6 D Mo  g / l  *  -



6/30/ 6 58 I)JVENTORY  LI';TING OBLIGATION  BOND
Page

Md  Mded  Value

Exp  maxnt/repairs

FINAL  PAYMENTS  ON  TOWER
SIMULCA!)T  SYSTEM

z/  EouIPMENT
GO /NMFA

- >NIA(H  EQ  5 2 - -
REINSTALL  OF  CONSOLES

Sl

LOCatlOn

!)7,S  3 6

98154  0 BDEP-

MOTOROLA  SOLUTIONS

36  12 Cl)EP  -
CDEP  -

8 66  %

T7pe  - EQUI  PME)JT

60'  TOWER  PURCHASE/ERECTION
MOR  IARTY

GO /)tMFA

EQ  5

S .8

Nl)VIINCED SERVICES

466  5 CDEP- 13
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

RILEY  ROAD
IFB  0 9-0
IFB  9-

BOIIIDS

S925,  8
LOCatxon

Source

Model

Sub  - mode  l

Serial/veh#- CAP-  -18  72

19  BDEP-

Type-EQUIPMENT

Ll  f

V  l  # - 4 2 g6/ l!l -

g/  1 ++ -

/  /  9 te  - 4 8 0 MO q ) l  !l  -



Date  6/30/23  16  58.5j

222

G85746-2012  7X12  CAJIGO  TRAILER
14  - - )MACH  & EQ  5 3 - - > F EDERAL  FU

INVENTORY  LJSTIG  - HOMELJIND  SECtJRITY  FtJlilDlNG

65.450  00  VAL-  5450  00  EiDEP-  5450  00  CDEP-
Locatxon  -  1%  Type-ROADS
Source  - FIRE  SERVICE  EQUIPMENT
Model  - 2tnz  7X12  TANDttM  AXLE  CARGO  TT).LR
Sub-model  - G85746
Serial/veh++-  4YMCL1222CTOO5001

BAL  -

Page  42

10  / 2 S / 2 011  Ll  f  e -12  0 MO g/  1 +I - 6 04 - 7 7 - 2 ] 4 0

225

"Exp  maxnt/repairs

G76992-2009  INTERSTATE  TRAILER
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 53  - - >FEDERAL  FU

G59229-2004  FORD  EXPEDITZON
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 53  - - yFEj)ER-AL  FU

MAY)JTEN))JCE  AND  REPAIRS

%  635  00
LOCelOn  -
Source  -
Model

Sub-model  -
Serial/veh!!-

S25.  806.36
Locatxon  -
Model

Sub-model  -
Serial/veh#-

91.806  36

VllL-  6635  %  BDEP-  fl635  00  CDEP-
100  Type  - VEHr  CLEJ
J&B  A[TTOMOTIVE  INC
2009  INTERSTATE  EQUIP  TRAILER
G76992

4 RACS  16  2 4 9 xo  2 e o S 3

VAL-  24000  00  B[)EP-  24000  00  CDEP-
1  D D Type  - VEH  I  CLE!)
2 004  FORD  EXPEDITION
GS9229

IFMPUI  6L2  4 LB2  3 0 96
06/29/2021

!IAL-

OS/18/2009  Life-120  Mo  q/li!-604  77  234+

tt7/3t)/2004  Llfe-60  MO g.t  'r  =-  6 oii  - 7 7 - 2 3 4 4

34EI

LE  REPEATER
LOCATION-CITY  OF  MORIllRTY
14  - - pMACH.  & EQ  El-  - :-COUIIITY

513  . 15  8 0 0 VAL  -  1315  8 0 0 BDE  P - 1315  8 0 0 CDEP  -Location  - 100  Type-VEHICLESModel  - LE  REPEATER

EIAL  - 06/:10/2Dtll  Life-84  MO g/!#-604-77-2344

349

15  KW LP  FIRED  GENETtATOR  SET
W/AUTO  TRANSFER  SWITCH
CLI{ltES  CORNERS
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  S1-  - >  COIJTY

S23.  g25  00  VAL-  21G25  00  BDEP-  21625  00  CDEP-
Locatxon  -  100  Type-EQUIPMENT
Model  -  15  KW LP  FIRED  GENERATOR  SET

o 6 /  3 0 /  2 0 0 9 L lf  e - 7 2 MO g  /  1 # - 6 0 4 - 7 7 - 2 3 ii4

350

30  KW LP  FIRED  GENERATOR  SET
w/AUTO  TRANSFER  SWITCH
CAP.TLLA  PEA)t
14  - - >MACH.  & EQ  Sl-  - hCOllTY

q36,491  00  VAL-  3G491  00  BDEP-  36491.00  CnEP-
Location  -  10  Type-EQUI15MENT
Model  - 30  KW LP  FIRED  GENERATOR  SET

BAL  - 06/30/2009  Llfe-72  MO g/111-604  77-2344

363

BASE  STATION
14  - - >MA(H  & EQ  El-  - >COUNTY

S6.673  00  VAL-  6673  DO BDEP-
Location  - 100
Model  - BA!)E  STATION
Serial/Veh#-  512[NYO736

lS2fi  87  CDEP-  169  66  BAL-  4976  47  06/30/2013  Life-<y.rType  - EQUI  PMENT g/l++  604-77-2344

EiASE  STAffON
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - > CO[JNTY

5 6 , 673  00  VAL  - 6 6 73
Location  -  100
Mtxlel  -  BASI!  STATION
Serial/veh++-  S12INYO737

6673  00  CDEP-  BAL-
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

0 6 /  3 0 /  2 013  L lf  e - 7 2 Mo g/  1 # 6 04 - 7 'r  - 2 3 4 4



Dale  6 /  3 0 /  2 3 16  5 8 5 3 INVENTORY  LI!iTING INFRASTRUCTURE  GROSS  RECETPTS  TX P age

S34  , 8S6  0 0 VAL  - 34856  00  B [)E  P -2018  DODGE  RAM  2500  CREW  CAB  4X4  Source  - MELLOY  DO{X-E14  - - )MACH  & EQ  51-  - > COUNTY  Model  -  DODGE  RAM
Serial/vehii-  3C6[JR5CJ7JG282943

2 7 8 8 4 8 0 CDE  P - 6 9 71  2 C
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

06/14/2018  Life-60  MO g/lit-

99.476  81
DOOR  LOCK/BADGE  IIU!IKER  coxpim:p  R source  -
EPLACEMENT

14  - - >I'lACH  & EQi51-  - >CO{JNTY

VAL  - 947  f; 81  BDE  P -  77  3 9 3 9 CDEP  - 17  37  4 2 EIAL  -
SOUND  & !)IGNAL  SY!)TEMS  OF  NM INC  Type-VEHICLES  Ck++-103801

OS/29/2018  Lxfe-6o  Mo  q/ll+-  -01-99gg

2019  FORD  F-150
06800G
AO 2
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >  CO{JIilTY

220'l8  00  BDEP-!;  2 2 , 0 9 8 0 0 VAL  -
Location  - OS
Source  - 2019  FORD  F-150
uodel  - 4X4  SHORT  BED
Sub-model  - 068oOG
Serxal/vehii-  1FTEX1EB4KKDO6157

13995  40  CDE;I-  4419  60  BAL-  3683  00  04/11/2019  Llfe-60  MOT)/pe-COMP{JTER!i  & ACCESSORIES  Ck!1-107222
g / 1 ti - 6 2 0 - 94 - 2 618

ASSET  CLOtJD  3 YR  S{JBSCRIPTION
MOBILE  S(ANNERS  AIIID
EoUIPMENT
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - :-COU)JTY

BDEP  - 12SOT  96  CDEP-  2017  41  BAL-
Type-VEHICLES  Ck#-109629

!014  , 5 2 S 3 7 VAL  -
Location  - 10
Source  - ASSET  CLOilD  3 YR  SUBSCRIPTION
Model  - ASSET  CLOUD  3 YR  SiTEISCR'fPaflON
Sub-model  - MOBILE  !)CA)JNERS  i!ililD
Serxal/veh)i-  EQUIPMEI

11/07/2019  Life-36  Mo g/  1++ - 6 2 0 - 94 - 2 618

*Add  Added  Value
"Add  Added  Value
'Add  Added  Value

SNOW  PLOW  ATTACHMENT
UTILITY  LADDER  MO{J)JT
UTILITY  LADDER  MOlfNT
FORD  F-250  SD  SUPERCAB
10  6 4 2G

1  FT7  X2  BNXLEC12  3 4 5
19  - - 5VEHICLE  51-  - bCO[lTY

!)53,612  '8  VAL-  4304G  00  3DEP-  15066  l0
VAL-  8016.80  BDEP-
VAL-  1275  00  BDEP-
VAL-  1274  98  3DEP-

Location  - 10 €
Source  - CHALMERS  FORD.  INC
MOdel  - FORD  F-250  50  SUPERCAB  - Ml
Sub-model  - 10642G
Serial/veh#-  1FT7X2BNXLEC12345

09/ € 2/2020  Life-GO  Mo  g/1#-620-94-2618
OS/18/2021  g/lit-620-%-.i61s

12/03/2020  g/1#-g2o-9a-z6xs
01  /  2 8 /  2 0 21  g/  111-  62  0 - 94  - 2 618

SQUARE  9 PROFESSIONAL  EDITION
S(ANN'[NG  SOFTWARE  FOR  FINANCE,
GRA)JTS.  AND  TREAS+lRER
18  - - >  IT  51-  - I-COUNTY

S7,45]  00
LOCatlOn  -
s  ou  r  c e  -
Mode  1
Sub-model  -
Serial/veh#-

745300 4347  58  CDEP-  2484  34  BAL-
Type-EQUIPMEIi)T  Ck#-113392

100

SOUTHWEST  COPY  SYSTEMS
SQUARE  9 PROFE';!JONAL  EDITION
gCANNING  SOFTWA)tE  FOR  FINANCE,
GRA)JTS,  A)JD  TREAStlER

!i21  08  09/29/2020  Life-36  Mo g  /  l  !' - G 2 0 - 9 4 - 2 618

HOG  i!IND  SHEEP  LIESTOCK  PANEL
TORRJIJCE  COUNTY  FAIR  EIOARD
1  !i - - > INFRAS  TRUC  51-  - >COTJII)TY

17  6 3 3 9 2 BDE  P - 3 085  9 4 CDEP  - 1763  39  BAL  - 12784  S9  09  /  17  / 2020  L x fe-120  Mo  g  /  l  +! - 620  - 94 - 2618Type-SOFTWARE  Ckti-113251

S17.633  92  VAL-
Location  - 10
Source  - C & J  TRADERj
xodel  - HOG  ANn  SHEEP  LJvESrocK  PANEL
Sub-model  - TORR)!INCE  COUNTY  FAIR  BOiuD

'Add  Added  Value

lxp  maint/repairs
+Exp  mainc/repairs

COMMERCIAL  KITCHEN  UPGRADE
TORRIINCE  CO(TNTY  FAGROU)JDS
BTtt  STREET  & STATE  HWY  55
OLD  REPUBLIC  TITLE  COMPANY
12  - - >  BUILDntGS  51-  - >COUNTY

INSTTiATION  INSTALL  STEER  BAJll+
ElrG  ASS  FANSi  STEER  BAR)t

S595.806  96  VAL-  51024  89  3DEP-  16S'l  03  (DEP-  1325  6:!  BAL-VAL-  500192  05  BDEP-  CDEP-  EIAL-Location  - OS Type-EQUIPMENT  Ckti-120311Source  - TOWN  OF  ESTAAICIA
Model  - TORRANCE  COUNTY  FAIRGRO(lug
Sub-model  -  8TH  STREET  & STATE  HWY  !i5

!lerial/vehf!-  OLD  REPUBLIC  TITLE  COMPIINY
525.000  00  09/08/2021
S17.590  02  09/21/2021

50042  24  04/28/2022  Llfe-480  MO g/1#-620-94-2618
5 0 0192  0 5 0 6 /  2 8 r 2 0 2 } g /  l  # - 62  0 94 - 2 618



Dal  e  6 /  3 0 /  2 3 16  . 5 8 S 3

660
-Add  Added  value  EMERGENCY  EQUIPME)JT

2021  CHEVY  TAHOE  4X4  !)SV
13494G

IGNSKLED')MR387  091
19  - - )VEH  ICLE  51-  - >  CO[nilTY

*Add  Added  Value
662

EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT
2021  CHEVY  SILVERADO  2500  4X4
13  4 9 5G
IGC4  YLE7  6MF265316

19  - - >VEHICLE  51  - - bCOUhTTY

INVENTORY  LISTING  - INFRllSTRUCTIJRE  GROS!;  RECEIPTS

S59  . 785  46  VAL  - 3 9362  00  BDEP  -
VAL-  20423  46  EIDEP-

Locatxon  - 50
Source  - MELLOY  CHEVROLET
Model  - 2021  CHEVY  TAltOE  4X4  SSV
Sub-model  -  13494G
Serxal/veh!+-  1GNSKLED9MR387091

S 4 7 , 4 S l  7 4 VAL  - 3 2 B 0 2 0 0 BDEP  -
VAL-  14G49  74  EIDEP-

LOCatlOn  - so
Source  - MELLOY  CHEVROLET
Model  - 2021  CHEVY  SILVERADO  250C
Sub-model  - 1349SG
Serial/veh#-  1GC4YLE76MF26S316

1  2 0 2 7 2 B CDE  P - 1312  0 6 6 BIIL  -  14  214  0 6 0 7 /  21  i  2 0 21  L s  f  e - 3 6 Mo  q / 111-  6 2 0 - 94  - 2 618CDEP  - BAL  - 2 0 4 2 3 4 G 0 3 /  2 9 /  2 0 2 2 g  /  l  # - 6 2 0 9 4 - 2 618Type-EiUlLDlGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS  Ck#-lx6g*2

10022  83  CDEP-  10934  00  BllL-
CDEP-  BAL-

Type  - EQUI  PMENT  Ck  #-116  94  2

4X4

11845  17  07/21/2021  Lxfe-36  Nlo  g/l#-
14  64  9 74  11  /  17  /  2 021  qll  it - -

BOSS  JET  TRUCK
PSI

Mode  1
Sub  - mode

Serxal/veh#

JETTER  / HONDA  GX390

- )COtJ)JTY
Model

Sub-model

ial/veh

VAL-  8794  99  BDEP-  244  31  I$EP-  1465  83  BAL-
zo  Type  - EQI)I  PMENT
HWC  ENTERPRIjES
!i  EWER  JETTER  A1'4930  - 04  4 000  PSI
BOS!i  JET  TRUCK  MOU?ilT  JETTER
052:!030

VAL-  5095  00  BDEP-  CDEP-  77(1  40  BAL-
OS Type-EQUIPMENTCk++-121749
IIWC  EtitTERPRJSES

AM930-04  BOSSJET  PRO
MOilTElJ  JETTER  W/ HONI)A  GX390
0522030

06/30/2022  Lxfe-72  Mo  q/lfi

431G  60  07/27/2022  Llfe-72  MO g/IJ

-  Add 696
SS,095  00

oy/2t/zo.i.i  Lxfe-72  Mo  g/lit



oaie  6/30/23  16  sa.sa
IIINENTORY  LISTING IT

Page  : 455jO

2018  KENWORTII  T880  WATERTRUCK
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >  COTJNTY

S140.098  00  VAL-  140098.00  BDEP-  95344  47  CDEP-  23349  67Source  - COOPERATIVE  EDUCATIONAI-  SERVICES  Type  - EQUI  PMENTModel  - KENWORTH
Serial/veh#-  )NKZL4oXOaJla033s

214  0 3 8 6 0 S /  2 3 /  2 018  Lx  f  e - 7 2 Mo  q / 1 #

38294  82  BDEP-
548

 e38  . 294  B 2 VAL  -ADMIN  OFFICE  COIJNTERTOP  UPGRADES  Location  - 05
ALL  Source  - TORRANCE  COUNTY  ADMIN  OFFICE!iEE  CtlECK  104374  & 104700  Model  - COtJNTERTOP  UPGRADES14-)MCH  & EQ  El-->COfnllTY  Sub-model  - 205  S NINTh  !)T

Serial/veh#-  ESTANCIA.  M  8'lttl6

14679  68  CDEP-  3829.48  BAL-
Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#-104:174

19  7 B 5 6 6 0 8 /  15  /  2 01  B Lx  f  e - 3 r 0 -  Mo-  - - g;  1 # - 6 21-  9 6 - 2 611

'Add  Added  Value
'Add  Added  Value
'Add  Added  Value
laAdd  Added  Value
*Add  Added  Value
'Add  Added  Value
*Add  Added  Value
"Add  Added  Value
"Add  Added  Value

600

ARCHITECTURAL  SERVICES
ARCHITECTll'R%  SERVICES
ARCHITECTURAL  SERVICES
GEOTECtt  INVESffGATION  SERVICES
NATIlRAL  GAS  SERVICE  LINE
LOMA  !iTUDY  FOR  BFE  FOR  FEMII  APP
(HAJN  LINK  FENCE  PAYME)JT  1
Cl{Ai  LINK  FENCE  PAYMENT  2
CONSTRUCTION  NEW  BUILDINGS
ROAD  DEPAIITMENT
207  SALT  MISSION  TRAIL  NW
E!)TAIIICIA.  tllM  87016

14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >  COTJNTY

!)925,  966  76

Locat  ion
Source  -
xodel

Sub-model  -
Serial/veh#-

VAL-  150448  43  BDEP-
VAL-  5444  25  BDEP-
VAL-  14631  42  BDEP-
VAL-  3062  39  BDEP-
VAL-  3598  48  BDEP-
VAL-  756  75  BDEP-
VAL-  1G2]4  11  BDEP-
VAL-  37189  00  BDEP-
VAL-  72594  27  BDEP-
VAL-  622007  66  BDEP-
10

ROAD  DEPARTMENT
ROAD  DEPARTMENT
207  SALT  MISSJON  TRAIL  NW
ESTANC  IA.  NM  8 7 016

8462  72  CDEP-

CDE  P -
CDEP-

CDE  P -

CDEP-

CDEP  -
CDEP  -
CDEP  -
CDEP-

CDE  P -
Type-OFFICE

31  6 1  21  BAL  - 13  El 2 2 4 5 C
BAL  - 5444  25
BAL-  14631  42
BAL-  3062  39
BAL  -  3 5 9 El 4 8
BAL-  756  75
BAL  -  16  2 3 4 11
BAL  - 3 718  9 0 0
BAL-  72594  27
BAL-  Fi22007  66

FtJRNIT{JRE  Ck#-111066

03/10/2020

02  /11/2021
03 /30/2021
04 /20/2021

OS/OS/2021

06/29/2021
06/09/2022

08/12/2021

08/24/2021

OG/30/2023

Ll  fe  - 4 8 0 Mo  g /  l  ++ - 6 21-  96  - 2 611
g/  1#  621-  96  - 2 b 11
g/  1  +i - rs 2 s - 96  - 2 b 11
g/  1 +l - 621-  96-2611
g  /  l  ti - 6 21-  9 6 - 2 611
g/  l  # - 6 21-  9 6 -2  e 11
g  /  l  h - 6 ' z - 96  - 2 611
g/  l#  - 6 :! 1-  9 6 - 2 e s 'i
g  /  l  # - G 21-  9 6 - 2 (i  11
g/  1 it - 621-  96 - 2611

618
"Add  Added  Value
'Add  Added  Value

*Exp  maint/repairs

NAT[TRAL  GAS  SERVICE  LINE
auroxrzc  OPENING/CLOSING  GATE
EMERGENCY  MANAGER  COMPLEX
2807  US  ROUTE  66
MORIAJITY,  NM  87016
12  - - >BUILDINGS  51-  - >COTJNTY

GAJtAGE  DOOR  & JACKSHAFT  INSTALL

5300.081  95  VAL-

VAL  -

VAL  -

60Locai  zon

Source  -
Model

Sub-model

Serial/veh!+-

616  . 856

272884  07  BI)EP-

1231  43  BDEP-
9110  00  BDEP-

OLD  REPUBLIC  TTTLE  COMPA)JY
EMERGENCY  MANAGER  COMPLEX
2807  US  ROUTE  66
MORIARTY,  NM  87016
04/18/2022

11938 68 CDEP- 6822 11) BAL- 254123  29  09/30/20:tl  Llfe-480  MO g/Fl-621-96-2611CDEP  -  BAL  - 12  31  43  0G /  29  /  20  21  g /  1 # - 621  96  - 2 !; 11CDE  P - BAL  - 9110  0 0 0 6 /  2 9 /  2 0 21  g /  l  h 6 21-  9 6 - 2 611Type-BUILDIGVBLDG  IMPROVEMENTS  Ck#-11%54

639

ICE  SHIELD  IN!)TALL  OVER
COMMtJNICAffON  SHELTER  ON
CAPILLA  PEAK
16  - - > INFRASTRLIC  51-  - >  CO(ITY

2 4 7 7 9 3 4 BDE  P -5 2 4 , 7 7 9 3 4 VAL  -
LoCatlOn  - os
Source  - 11DVANCEl]  TOWER  SERVICES
MOdel  -  ICE  !iHIELD  INSTALL  OVER
Sub-model  - COMmlcqTION  SHELTER  Oll+
Serial/veh#-  CAPILLA  PEAK

929  23  CDEP-  619  48  BAL-  23230  63  12/15/2020  Llfe-480  MO g/1++-621-96-2611Type-BUILDIGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMEIS  Ck#-114372



Date  6/30/2]  1658:53 INVE)JTORY  LI5TING  - LEGISLATIVE  PROJECTS
Page

555  -  2020  FORD  E!)CAPE  4DR  StN
10024G

1  FMCU9G6  3 LUA6  2 5 7 9
14  - - >MACH.  & EQ  51-  - >  COUNTY

26811  00  BDEP- 11618  10  CDEP-  5362  20  BAL-
Type-EQUTPMEIilT  Ck#-111648

9 2 6 , 811  0 0 VAL  -
Location  - 36
Source  - SENIOR  SERVICES
Model  - !;S5  -  :!020  PORD  ESCAPE  4DR  SUV
Sub-model  - 10024G
Serial/veh#-  1FMCU9G63LUA62579

04/;!8/2(120  Llfe-60  MO g/  1 u - 621-  96  - 2 611

"Add  Added  Value
aAdd  Added  Value

EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT
EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT  PHASE  2
2019  CttEVY  TAHOE  S!)V  4X4
1GNSKFEC6  )CR3 918  4 7
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - yCOLTNTY

953,996  99  VAL-  %401  00  BDEP-
VAL-  8797  99  BDEP-
VAL-  8798  00  BDEP-

Location  - 10
Source  - 2019  CHEVY  TAHOE  SSV  4X4
Model  - 2019  CHEVY  TAJ-IOE  SSV  4X4
Serial/veht+-  IGNSKFEC6KR391847

25278  47  CDEP-  11122  53  BAL-
CDEP-  BAL-
CDEP-  BAL-

Type-PASSENGER  CAR  Ckl+-111889

(15/21/2020  Llfe-36  MO g/lit-621-96-2611
{l  '  9 7 9 9 0 6 /  2 5 /  2 0 2 0 g /  1 # - 6 21-  9 6 - 2 611
B 7 9 8 0 o 07  /  14  /  2 0 2 0 g /  1  # - 6 2 s - e 6 - 2 611

'aAdd  Added  Value
"Add  Added  Value

EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT
EMERGENCY  EQUTPMENT  PHASE  2
2019  CHEVY  TAHOE  SSV  4X4
IGNSKFEC  4 KR  3 9 0 9 0 7

14  - - >MAC'a  & EQ  S l-  - >  C 0  11NTY

CBI  7 STEEL  W'HEEL  ROAD  'ROLLER
* CAT  O B I  7H  6 4 3 0 0 2 2 6 *
064:100226

14  - - )MA(jl  & EQ  Sl-  - >  ["O'L+NTY

SS19%  9')  VAL-  36401  00  BDEP-
VAL-  8798  00  BDEP-
VAL-  8797  99  BDEP-

Location  - 10
Source  -  2019  CHEVY  TAHOE  SSV  4X4
Model  - 2019  (HEVY  TAHOE  SSV  4X4
Serial/veh#-  1GNSKFEC4KR390907

25278  47  CDEP-  11122  53  BAL-
CDEP-  BAL-
(DEP-  Bi!IL-

Type-EQUIPMEI  Ck#-11188g

BDEP- 9 9 9 5 0 8 Cl:)EP  - 4 613  11  BAL  -
Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#-111616

S 2 7.  6 7 8 6 8 VAL  -
Location  - 10
Source  - STEEL  wuEEL  ROAD  ROLLER
Model  -  CBI  7 STEEL  WHEEL  ROAD  ROLLER
Sub-model  -  *cAToBl'tHti43oo.?26*
Serial/veh++-  064300226

05/21/2020  Llfe-36  MO g/1#-621-96-2611
8798  00  06/25/2020  g/lti-621-96-z61l
8 7 9 7 9 9 0 7 /  14  /  2 0 2 o g/  1  )i - 6 21-  9 6 - 2 611

04/2]/2020  Life-'12  MO g/1!1-621-96-2611

2a20  FORD  F-150  t{OT/COLD  BOX
10451G

1  FTMFI  E55  LFC  112  71
19  - - >VEHICLE  Sl-  - >  COUNTY

')  4 9.  583  00  VAL  - 4 958  3 0 0 BDE  P - 17354  05  CDE  P - 9916  60  BALLocatron  - 36  Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#-li312aSource  - CHALMERS  FORD.  INC
Model  - 2020  poan  F-150  HOT/COLD  BOX
Sub-model  - 10451G
Serxal/ve+t#-  1FTMF1E55LFC11271

22312  35  09/08/2020  Lxfe-60  Mo  g/lit-621-!)G-2611

2020  FORD  F-150  HOT/COLD  BOX
110!15G

1FTMF1  E57n  FC  11  2 69
19  - - >VEHICLE  51-  - yCOTJNTY

49583  QC 15  7 01  2 8 CDE  P - 9 91  6 6 0 BAL  -
Type-VEHICLES  CJ-113803

'14  9 , 5 8 3 0 0 VAL  -
Location  -  36
Source  - CHALMERS  FORD.  INC
Model  - 2020  FORD  F-150  HOT/COLD  BOX
Sub-model  - 11095G
Serxal/veh++-  1FTMF1E57LFC112G9

2 3 9 6 S 12  11  / 0 :l /  2 0 2 o Li  f  e - 6 0 Mo  Cl / l  *  - 6 21-  9 6 - 2 611

2020  FORD  F-150  HOT/COLD  BOX
11094G

1 FTMF  1  E 5 3 LFC112  7 0
19  - - >VEt'TICLE  51-  yCOUlliTY

4958100 15701  28  CDEP-  9916  60  BAL-
Type-VEHICLES  Ck#-113803

!;49.583  00  VAL-
Location  - 36
Source  - CHALMERS  FORD  INC
xodel  - 2020  FOR[)  F-150  HOT/COLD  BOX
Sub-model  - llogqG
Serlal/Veh#-  1FTMF1E53LFC112%

21965  12  11/03/2020  Life-60  Mo ql  l+l  - 621-  96  - 2611

SSi4  - 2020  FORD  TRANSIT  VAN
11363G

1  FBlllt4  XG6  L)CB2  518  2
19  - - )VEH  ICLE  S1-  - >  COfJNTY

5 5 9 4 6 0 0 BDEP  -e 5 5 . 9 4 6 0 0 V AL  -
Locatxon  - 36
Source  - CHALMERS  FORD.  INC
Model  -  S!;4  - 2020  FORD  TRAIISIT  VAN
Sub-model  -  11363G
Serial/veh++-  lFBll4XG6LKB25182

1671  80  CDEP-  11189  20  BAL-
Type-VEHICLES  CJ-114379

2 7 9 7 ]  O o 12  I 1  s / 2 0 2 0 Ll  f  e - 6 0 Mo g/  l  # - 621-  96 - 2 s 1 r



6/30/2]  16  58  53 Ili+VENTORY  LISTIG  - LEGISLATIVE  PROJECTS
Page

CAT  NI'ULTI  TERRAI  LOADER  25903
ID  11 485139
CW912465

14  - - >MACH  & EQ  56  - - > STATE

56647  47 7867  70  (DEP-  9441  2Fi  BAL-
Type-VEHICLES  Ck#-117085

S 5 6 . 6 4 7 4 7 VAL  -
Location  - 60
3()HrcB  - WAGNER  EQUIPMENT
MOdel  - CAT  taLTI  TERRAIN  LOADER  2S9D3
Sub-model  - ID  # 485139
Serial/vehjl-  CW912465

OS/03/2021  Llfe'72  MO g/ill-

*Add  Added  Value
663

EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT
2021  DODGE  DtJRANGO  AWD

13497G
I  C 4 SD  JFT2MC'l  2 4 7 7 9
1  9 - - >VEH  I  CLE  5 6 - - > STATE

'15440  DO EIDEP-
10  S 14  6 0 BDE  P -

64S.%4  60  VAL-
VAL  -

Location  - 50
Source  - MEf.LOY  CHEVROLET
Model  - 2021  DODGE  DllijilGO  AWD
Sub-model  - 13497G
Serial/veh@-  1C4SDJFT2MC724779

8860  00  CDEP-  11813  33  BIIIL-
CDEP-  BAL-

Type-EQUIPMEIIIT  Cktt-ll7fi30

14766  67  09/16/2021  Life-36  Mo  g/l++-
10514  60  09/29/2021  g/l#-

*Add  Added  Value EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT
2021  DODGE  D{JRANG €) AWD
13498G

1  C 4 SD  JFT  9MC7  2 4 7 8 0

19  - - )VEHICLE  I56 - - > STATE

35440  00  BDEP-
10  514  6 0 BDE  P -

!)45.954  60  VAL-

VAL-
Location  -  50
Source  - MELLOY  CHEVROLET
MOdel  - 2021  DODGE  DtJRANGO  AW[)
Sub-model  - 13498G
Serxal/veh+!-  1C4SDJFT9MC724780

CDEP-  11813  33  EIAL-
CDEP-  BAL-

Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#-11%30

14766  67  09/16/2021  Life-36  MO g/l++-
10514  6 0 0 9 /  2 3 /  2 0 21  g /  l  # -

"Add  Added  Value EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT  INSTALL
2021  DODGE  DURANGO  AWD
13  4 9 6G
1 C 4 RD  JFG5  MC7  5 7 2 9 2
19  - - >VE!  ICLE  S 6 - - >STATE

32945.00  BDEP-
19920  17  BDEP-

S S 2 . 8 6 5 17  VAL  -
VAL  -

LOCatlOn  - so
Source  - MEnLOY  CHEVROLET
Model  - 2021  DODGE  D[mANGO  A{'In
Sub-model  - 13496G
Serlal/Veh+l-  1C4RDJFG5MC757292

10066  53  CDEP-  10!)81  66  BAL-
CDEP-  BAL-

Type-EQUIPMENT  CJ-116941

11896  I  07/21/2021  Lafe-36  Mo  g/l#
19  e 2 0 17  0 3 /  02  / 2 0 2 3 g / lit  -  -

666

Rl-3  2020  METRO  EXPRESS  153
TYPE  1  l'J4Elt+IANCE  CHEVY  K-3500
1  GB 3 YTE  7X  LF2  5 5 8 7 2
14  - - >NIACH  & EQ  56  - - >  STATE

e202.869  00  VAL-  202869  00  BDEP-
LOCatlOn  - 91
!iource  - SOtJTHWEST  AMB[TLA)JCE  SALES
xodel  - Rl-3  2020  METRO  EXPRESS  153
Sub-model  - TYPE  1  AJIIBUIJINCE  CREVY  K-3500
Serial/veht!-  1GB3YTE7XLF255872

CDE  P -  4 0 5 7 3 B O BAL  -
Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#-120212

162295  20  06/13/2022  Life-60  MO g/l#-

37841  36  BDEP-
fi68

 s:ir.aqx  36  VAL-
X SERIES  AIIVANCED  MONITOR/DEFRIB  Locatxon  - 91
i!1J'l22EO67734  Source  - ZOnL  MEDICAL  EQUIPMENT
AJ22CA!iS379  Model  - X SERIES  ADVA)JCED  MONITOR/DEFRIB14  - - >MACH  & EQ  5G - - > !)TATE  Sub  - mode  l  - AR22E067734

Serxal/veJ-  AJ22CA!iS379

CDEP-  7568  27  BllL-
Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#-120921

3 0 273  0 9 06  /  22  /  2 022  L1  ee  - 60  Mo  g /  lii-

QUICK  N CLEAN  DO[TBLE  STACK
GALVA)tIZED  KEIIIIIIEL  (DOUBLE  UNITS)
4 KE{l+NELS

14  - - -)411CH  & Eo 56  - - >S  TATE

24866  %624  . 866  00  VAL  -
Locatxon  - 10
Source  - K9  KEA+NEL  STORE
tqdel  QUI(!;  N CLEAN  DOIJBLE  STACtt
Sub-model  - GALVIZED  KEIIINEL  (DOUBLE  uuITSi
Serial/veh#-  4 KE)l+NELS

CDEP-  4144  33

T'fpe  - EQUI  PMENT
2 0 7 21  61  0 6 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 2 Ll  f  e - 7 2 Mo  g  /  1 !+ -

683

HAMM  H12  I  CAB  ROLLER
WGH OH284  H'HAAO05  41
14  - - >MIICH  !-  EQ  5 6 - - > STATE

e 2 0 3 . 4 9 2 8 0 VAL  - 2 0 3 4 9 2 8 0 BDE  P -
LOCatlOn  -  60
Source  - 4 RIVERS  EQUIPMENT
MOdel  - HAMM  H12I  CAB  ROLLER
Serxal/vehl-  WciiOH284HHMOOS41

CDEP  - 23740  83  BAL  -
Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#-122G4S

179751  g7  xl/o92o22  Life-60  MO g/l+i-



G/  /23 INVENTORY  LISTING LEGISLATIVE  PROJECTS
'?age

6913G

GB 3 YT

EXPRESS  MBUIANCE

8MFl  6
EQ - >STATE

LOCat

Mode  1
Sub  - mode  1
Serial/veh#-

SOUTHWEST

mst.+uycE
6 3G

Type-EQUIPMENT  (k#-
.rxa-

izI/ois/ o ft o "xoo %'/:I







Date  6/30/23  16.58  53 IIilVEli+TORY  LISTIIIIG  - OPERATIONS  & )'IAINTENANCE
Page

3 41  6 7 . 7 4 6 0 0 VAL  - 7 7 4 6 0 0
DELL  POWEREDGE  R710  SERVER(IKON)  Location  - 100
14  - - bMACii  s. EQ  51-  - >  COUNTY  Mode  1  - DELL  POWEREDGE  R71  0 SER  i/ER

77i  00  CDEP-

Type  - EQUI  PMENT
06/30/2010  Llfe-72  MO g/1#-632-47-2228

342

DELL  POWEREDGE  R710  SERVER
PRINT-  SERVER

14  - - >MACH  & EQ  El-  - >CO(JNTY

S 8.  3 7 3 0 0 VAL  - 8 3 7 3 0 0 BDE  P -
LOCatlOn  - 100
MOdel  - DELL  POWEREDGE  R710  SERVER

8373  00  CDEP-

Type  - EQ{JT  PMENT
06/10/201  Llfe-72  MO g/1#-632-47-2228

343

DELL  !)ERVER  (WEBSENSE)
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - xCOUNTY

S5 . 089  00  VAL  -  S089  00
Location  - 100
Model  - DELL  SERVER

5089  00  Cl)EP-

Ty  pe  - EQUI  PME)JT
06/30/2012  Life-72  Mo  g/1#-632-47-2228

345  S6.11700
POWEREDGE  R720  SERVER-CONTR%LER  LOCatlOn

14  - - 'MA(H  f.  EQ  S l-  - >COUNTY  Mode  l

Vl)IL-  6117  [)O BDEP-  6117  00  CDEP-
100  Type  - EQUI  PMENT
POWEREDGE  R720  SERVER

06/30/2013  Llfe-72  MO g/111  632  47-2228

347

POWEREDGE  R720  SERVER
REALWARE  - DTI
14  - - 5MACH  & EQ  51-  - bCOUNTY

66  . 117  0 0 VAL  - 6117  . 00
Location  - 100
MOdel  - POWEREDGE  R720

6117  0 0 CDE  P -

Tyape  - EQUI  PMEjilT
06/30/2013  Life-72  MO g/1#-632-47-22;'8

566

ELETRONIC  APPLICANT  TRACKING
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >CO(.lNTY

3xo.yso  00  VAL-  10750  oo  BDEP-  8361  11  CDEP-  ;ixaa  Be  3AL-
LOtatlOn  - 10  Type-EQUIPMENT  Ckii-110736
Source  - CIVIC  PLU!)
MOdel  -  ELETRONIC  APPLICA)JT  TRAC)JNG

02/OG/2020  Llfe-36  MO q/  l#  - 6 3 2 - 4 7 - 2228

568

2008  CHEVY  DURAMAX  25%HD
1GBHC2  9 6 9 E 16  3 G 17
14  - - >talACH  & EQ  El-  - >CO(JNTY

13000  00  BDEP- 6933  33  CDEP-  2f;00  00  BAL-
Type-SOFTWARE  Ck!.-109248

613  . 0 0 0 0 0 VAL  -
Locaeion  - 10

5ource  - NM  GSD/FEDERAL  SURPLUS  PROPERTY
MOdtl  - 2008  CHEVY  DURAMAX  2SOOHD
Sub-model  - IGBHC2969E1G3617

3466  67  10/10/2019  Lifex;F-Mo---g;F#-632-47-2228

613
"Add  Added  Value
"Add  Added  Value

SONIC  WALL  A)JD  LAJIOR
LATITIJDE  5521  LAPTOPS
OtINDOWS  TEN  IT  UPGRADE
WINDOWS  TEN  IT  UPGRADE
COUNTY  WIDE

14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >CO'JkJTY

!il79.378  0S

LOC  at  1011

source

xodel

sub-model

serial/veh!+-

136%3  23  BDEP-
33260  36  BDEP-

9 3 5 4 2 9 BDE  P -

VAL  -
VAL  -
VAL  -

10

TORRAlilCE  CO(MTY
WIliTDOWS  TEN  IT  UPGRADE
Wl)JDOWS  TEN  IT  UPGRADE
CO(JNTY  WII

61543  . 45  CDEP  - 27352  65  BAL  -
CDEP-  BAL-
CDEP-  BAL-

Type  - VEHI  CLE!i  Ck  #-110  9 3 0

47867  13  03/25/2020  Llfe-60  MO g/ltl-6a2-4'l-222B
3 3 2 6 o 5 6 0 3 /  25  /  2 0 2 0 g/  1 # - 6 3 2 - 4 7 - 2 2 2 B

9]  54  2 9 0 3 /  2 9 /  2 0 2 2 q/  s i' - 6 3 2 -4  7-  2 2 2 8

"Add  Added  Value
axdd  added  Value

'Add  Mded  value
aAdd  ptlded  Value

65(1

EAGLE  TAX  PROJECT  TREAS/ASSE!ISOR
INCODE/EAGLE/EXECttTIME  AIi+N  SMS
zxcLE/zucODh  PROJECT  MAIIIAGEMENT
GO-LIVE  ASSISTAli)CE
TYLER  EAGLE  & INCODE
SAAS

18  - - > IT 51-  - bCOUNTY

LOCatlO(l  -
source  -
Mode  l

Sub-model

VAL-  182822  54  Bt)EP-
VAL-  5760  98  BDEP-
VAL-  150626  00  BDEP-
VAL-  5409  38  BDEP-
VAL-  9282  49  BDEP-
05
TYLER  TECHNOLOGIES.
TYLER  EAGLE  & INCODE
SAAS

50784  04  CDEP-  60940  85  BAL-  71097  65
CDE  P BAL  - 5 7 6 0 9 8
CDEP-  BAL  150626  00
CDEP-  BAL-  5409  :lB
CDEP-  BAA-  9282  49

Type  - INFORMATION  TECI-iNOLOGY  Ck  #-117  0 7 9

08/03/2021  Llfe-36  MO g/1#-632-47-2228
12  /  2 2 /  2 0 21  g/  1:-  6 3 2 - 4 'i - 2 2 2 8
03  / 0 :i /  202  2 g/  l#  - 6 3 2 -4  7 - 2228
04  /  OS /  :! 02  2 g / l  +l - 6 3 2 - 41-  22  2 B
%/30/2022  g/lit-632-q'i-p22s



Date  6/30/23  16  58  53 IhNENTORY  LISTING  - PLANNING  & ZONING
Page

'Exp  maxnt/repairs

G57747-2004  FORD  ESCAPE  4WD
14  - - bMACH  & EQ 51-  - >COiTNTY

G85745  - 2012  FOFLD  F-150  4X4
14  - - )MACH  & EQ  51-  - >COUNTY

5 0 LITER  ENGlE  ASSEMBLY

S21.173  00
Locat  ion  -
Source  -
Mode  1
Sub-model  -
Serial/veh#-

526,271.51
Locatron  -
source  -
Model

Sub-model  -
Serial  /veh#  -

56  . 07  6 51

VAL-  21173  00  BDEP-  21173  00  CDEP
l(10  Tj7pe  - SO FTWARE
BOB  T[mNER'S  FORD  COUNTRY
2004  FORD  ESCAPE  4WD
G5 7 7 4 7
1  FMYU9  21X4  KB55  646

VAL-  20195  00  BDEP-
100

BOB  TI+RNER  ' g FORJ)  COUNTRY
2 012  FORD  F-15  0 4 X 4
G85745

1FTMF1  EF7  CFB574  02
10/03/2018

20195  00  CDEP-

Type  - VEH  rCLES
BAL-

01/07/2004  Llfel2  MO g/111-610-40-2617

0 S /  2 2 /  2 G 12  Ll  f  e - J2  MO g /  1  ++ - 6 41-  0 9 - 2 618





Date.  6/30/23  16  58  53

577
*Add  Added  Value  CSS-l  FOG  SEAL  SB  PROJECT

STAGECOACH  RD
699  64  TONS)  OF  1/2"  (31PSEAL
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  El-  - >CO(JIIITY

SB  PROJECTS
77  02  TONS  OF  HFE  100  CIIL

14  - - >)ilACH  & EQ  51-  - >COUNTY

INVENTORY  LJSTING  - SS  PROJECT

:)19.4B2  )l]  VAL-  13938  4]  Bt)EP-  929  23  C0EP-  348  4Fi  BAL-
VAL-  5543  67  BDEP-  CDEP-  EIAL-

LOtallOn  - 10  T)tpe-VERICLES  Ck+l-109347
Source  - STAGECOA(H  RD
Model  -  f;99  64  TONS  OF  1/2"  CHIP!)EAL

e52.036  61  VAL-  52(136.61  BDEP-  3S'n  52  CDEP-  1300  91Location  -  1 € Tyoe-ROA%  Ck#408')04
Source  - 77  02  TONS  OF  HFE  100  0IL
Model  - SB  PROJECTS

Page  

12  6 6 0 74  10  /  21  /  2 019  Ll  fe  - 4 B O Mo  g/  l  !1 - 6 7 S - 0 7 - 2 61(1
5543  67  10/31/2019  g/1+1-675-07-2618

47158  18  09/16/2019  Life-iBO  MO g/  l#  - rs 75  - 0 7 - 2 618

579

QU)UIAI  RUIS  -  SB  PROJECT
1/2"  CHIP  SEAL
499  97  TONS
14  - - >MACH  !.  EQ  51-  - >CO(JNTY

S10.284  93  VAL-  10284  93  BDEP-
Location  -  10
Source  - QUARAI  RUINS  -  SB  PROJECT
Model  - 1  /  2 "  CHI  P SEAL
Sub-model  - 499  97  TON!)

685  66  CDEP-  257  13  BAL-
Type-ROAD!i  Ck#-109443

9342  14  10/28/2019  Llfe-480  MO g/1#-6'lS  t)'1-2618

'Add  Added  Value
580

S18.817  94  VAL-  5881  46  BDEP-PUNTA  DE  AGUA  SR  PROJECT  HFEIODP  VAL-  12936  48  BDEP-
PtlTA  DE  AGUA  - SB  PROJECT  Location  - 10
1 /2"  C+{IPSEAL  PAVING  Source  - PuitTA  DE  AGUA  - SB  PROJECT
2 95  22 TONS  MOdel  - 1/2"  CHIP5EAL  PAVING
14->MCH  & Eo 51-:-CO+J111TY  Sub-model  - 295  22  TONS

392  10  CDEP-  147  03  BAL-
CDEP-  BAL-

Te  - ROADS  Ck  #-10  9 4 4 2

5342  33  10/28/2019  Llfe-480  MO g/111-675  07-%18
12936  48  10/31/2019  g/l+i-6is-07-.g618

SB  PROJECT
200  TONS  OF  COLD  MIX  HMCL
14  - - >)4ACtt  & EQ 51-  - xCOUlllTY

!i22.  561  88  VAL-  22561  88  BDEP-
Locatxon  - 10
Source  - SB  PROJECT
Model  - 200  TONS  OF  COLD  MIX  HMCL

1504  13  CDEP-  564  04  BAL-
Type-ROADS  Ck#-109420

20491  71  10/28/2019  Llfe-480  MO g/l#  675-07-2618

*Add  Added  Value !i28,382  15  VAL-  25503  83 BDEP-  1009 53 CDEP-  617  59  BAL-  21856.71  10/31/2020  Llfe-480  MO g/1#-675-07-.!618CsS-l  FOG SEAL - APPALOOSA ROAD  VAL-  2878  12  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-  2878  32  10/31/2019  g/1#-6is-oi  2618
AP  PALOOSA  RD  - SB  PROJECT  Locat  x on  -  10  Type  - ROAD!i  Ck  # - 34  3 9846  73  TONS  OF  HFE  100P  OIL  Source  -  APPALOOSA  RD  -  SB  0ROJECT
14  - - bMACH  & EQ  51-  - > COUNTY  Mode1  -  46  73  TONS  OF  HFE  100P  OrL

623

SR-7808  (105118

S 4 9.  2 8 S 6 6 VAL  -  4 9 2 8 5 6 6 BDEP  -  1 B 4 8 21  CDEP  -  12  3 2 . 14  BAL  -Location  - 60  Type-ROADS  Ck#-11=+231
Source  - MOUNTAIN  STATES  CONSTRUCTORS  INC
Model  - Ml  R)ICRITOS  ROAD
Sub-model  -  4818  TON!)  BASE  COURSE
Ser  1  a l  /  veh!l  - SEI - 7 e 0 8 ( z 0 5 ) 18

i205  31  12/23/2020  Llfe-480-MO---g:'1#  675  07  2618

"Add  Added  Value
652

5/8"  CHIPS
SS  COOP  11 D18668
CEDAR  LANE
ASPHALTIC  SURFACE  TREATMElltT
17  - - >ROAD  51-  - >CO(JNT  'i'

*Add  Added  Value

653

5/8"  (RIPS
PARADISE  MEADOW  LOOP
HFE  100P  OIL
SB  PROJE(I'T

17  - - hROAD  51-  - >CO[ITY

S52.425  77  VAL-  41161  21  BDEP-  600  27  CDEP-  1029  03  BAL-  39531  91  11/10/2021  Llfe-480  MO g/lli-675-07  2618VAL-  11264.56  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-  11;1G4  56  09/14/2021  g/lfi-6J5-07-2618Loca  t  1  on  -  G O Ty  pe  - ROA-05  Ck  ++-11  B 813Source  - DESERT  WEST  ENTERPRISES,  LLC
Model  - SB  COOP  ++ D1866B
Sub-model  - CEDAR  LIINE
Serial/veh+l-  ASPHALTIC  S{JRFACE  TREATMENT

930,806  46  VAL-  21035.51  BDEP-  350  59  CDEP-  525  89  BAL-  20159  03  10/19/2021  Life-480  MO g/lli-675-07-2618VAL  - e 770  95  BDE  P - CDEP  - BAL  - 9770  95  09  /  14  /  20  21  g /  1 # 67S  - 07  - 2fil8bocatxon  -  60  Type-ROADS  lk'+-1!Th99-i
Source  - HOLLYFRONTIER  REFINING
Model  - PARAIIISE  MEADOW  LOOP
Sub-model  - HFE  100P  OIL
Serial/veh#-  SEI PROJECT



Date  6/to/23  16.SB  5i
I)JVENTORY  LISTING  - SB  PROJECT

Page  :

-Add

MICRO  StmFACING  SB  SUNSET  A(RE';
SUNSET  ACRES
17  - - > ROAD  56  - - >  STATE

S135.788  21  VAL-  135788  21  BDEP-  CDEP-  2546  03Locatxon  -  60  Type-ROADS  Ckti-122352Source  - COOPEiu*TlVE  EDUCATIONAL  SERvrCES
Model  - MICRO  SURFA(ING  SB  SUNSET  ACRES
Sub-model  -  SiJ5ET  ACRES

13  3 2 4 2 . 18  0 9 /  2 9 / 2 0 2 2 Ll  f  e - ii8  0 MO g/  1 +i - 6 7s  - 07  - 2 61  a

5135.788  21

09/29/2022  nlfe-480  MO g/1#-675-07-2618



6/30/13  IG  58  51

131
l{00D  !)YSTEM  & VENT
14  - - >I"lACH  & EQ 51-  - >COUNTY

333
DISHWASHER
14  - - >IAACH  & EQ S 1-  - >COUh+TY

334
CU!)TOM  SI)JK
14  - - >MACH  & EQ S 1-  - >  COUNTY

337
36"  GAS RESTA(JRlllilT  RANGE
W/HOOD  SY!)TEM
14  - - >MACH.  & Eo 51  - - >COUNTY

Ilf!ENTORY  LISTING  - !iENIOR  CITIZEN'S  PROGRAM

S15  . 943  00  VAL  - 15  943  00  BDEP  - 1594  3 00  CDE P -LoCat  l  on  1  D 0 Tsl pe  - ROADSModel  - HOOI)  SYSTEM  & VE)JT

S6,  794  00  VAL-  f;794  00  BDEP-  6794  DO CDEP-
Model  - DISHWAS)fER  Type-EQUIPMENT

'pl0,539  DO VAL-  10539  00  BDEP-
Location  - 100
Model  - CUSTOM  SINK

10539  00  CDEP-
Type  - EQtJlPMENT

!) 15,  4 3 7 0 0 VAL  - 15  4 3 7 . 0 0 BDE P - l  54 17  0 (l CDEP  -Location  - 100  Type-EQUIPMENT
Model  - IRG12C  RESTA(lAti+T  RANGE/HOOD

BAL  -

BAL  -

Page  56

0 6 / 10 / 2 012  L 1 e e - 7 2 Mo  g /  l  !i  - 61 S - O I  - 2 61 8

06tJO/2012  Llfe-72  Mti  g/IH-675-07-2618

06/x0/.iOl2  Life-72  Mo q/  s =- 6 'i s - o'i  - 2 618

€ 6 / 3 0 / 2 0 0 6 L lf  e - 7 2 Mo g /  1 I' 6 7 S - 0 7 - 2 618



6/30/23  16  SBS3

574

SP  ARO  SB  PAVnilG  PROJECT!i
6:!  82  TONS  OF  FOG  SEAL
14  - >0"lACH  & EQ  51-  - >COTJNTY

581

VIILDEZ  ROAD  39  PROJECT
x/2"CHII)SEAL
523  94  TONS
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - >  COUNTY

QUAII)J  RUIS  SP  PROJECT
1 /2  "  CHIPSEAL  PAVING
2 99  82  TONS

14  - - >MACtt  & EQ  51-  - >COIJNTY

IIlNEIi+TORY  LISTING  -  5P  PROJECT

S29,512  13  VAL-  29512  1l  BDEP-
Locatxon  11)
Source  - !iP  AND  SS  PAVING  PROJECTS
sodel  - 62  s2  TONS  OF  POG  SEAL

ell.284  36
LOCatlOn  -
s  ou  r  c e  -
Mode  l
Sub-model  -

%  , 457  37
LOCatlOn  -
Source  -
Mode  1
Sub-model  -

VAL-  11284  36  BDEP-
10

VALDEZ  ROAD  SP  PROJECT
1/2'  CHIPSEAL
523  94  TON!)

VAL-  6457  37  BDEP-
10

QUARAI  RUIS  SP  PROJECT
1 /2"  CHIPSEAL  PAVING
2 99  82  TONS

15  3 7 0 9 CDE  9 - 7 3 7 8 0 BAL  -
Type-EQUIPMEli+T  CJ-111985

587  7]  CDEP-  282  11  BAL-
Type-ROADS  CJ-111891

3]6  32  CDEP-  161  44  BAL-
Type-ROA € S Ck++-111891

Page  57

OS/28/2'020  Lxee-4BO  Mo (l / l  o% 61  S 0 ') - 2 618

10414  52  0 S/2  1/2  02  0 Lx  fe  - 4 B O Mo  g /  1 +t - 6 7 S - 0 7 - 2 fil8

5 9 5 9 61  0 5 /  21  /  2 0 2 0 L lf  e - 4 8 0 Mo  g /  l  # - 6 7 S - 0 7 - 2 618

*Atld  Added  value
624

42  TON!)  HFE  100P  FOG  !)EAL
DANA  LANE

404  S TONS  1/2"  RAP  STATE  CHrP
SP-S-18  (186)
17  - - >  ROIII:l  S6  - - }STATE

625
'Add  Added  Value  42  TONS  HFE  100P  FOG  SEAL

TERESA  LANE
400  TONE  1/2"  RAP  STATE  CHIRS
SP-5-1811861

17  - - >ROAD  56  - - >STATE

*Add  Added  Value
626

42  TONS  HFE  100P  FOG  SEAL
CONSUELO  LIINE
407  TONS  1/2"  RAP  STATE  C)IIPS
SP-5-18  (186)
17  - - >  ROAD  S 6 - - > STATE

"Add  Added  Value
'A(l(l  At}ded  Value

5/8"  CHIPS
t-IFE  10DP  OIL  TOIITNAGE
ASPIIALT  StJRFACE  TREATMENT
WILLOW  [.AKE
SP  COOP  # D18664
17  - - >  ROAD  S1-  - >  COUNTY

'e 15  , 625  37  VAL  - B711  27  BDEP  - 381  12  CDE  P - 217  78  BAL  -VAL-  26914  20  EIDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-Location  f;O  Type-ROADSCk#-113159
Source  -  MORIi!JIITY  CONCRETE  PRODUCTS
Model  - DANA  LANE
Sub-model  - 404  5 TONS  1/2"  RAP  STATE  CHIP
Serxal/veh+i-  SP-5-18(186i

S35,518  18  VAL-  8610  48  BDEP-  376  71  CDEP-  215  26  EIAL-VAL-  26907  70  BIIEP-  CDEP-  BAL-LO(:atlOn  - 60  Type-ROADS  CkJ-113160Source  - MORIARTY  CONCRETE  PRODUCTS
Model  - TERESA  LANE
Sub-model  -  400  TON!)  1/2"  RAP  STATE  CHIPS
Serial/vel'i++-  SP-S-18  11!167

758  61  VAL-  8774  16  BDEP-  3B3  B'l  CDEP-  219  35  BAL-
VAL-  26984  45  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-LO(:ae  1  0n  - 6 0 T'y'pe  - ROllDS  Ck!!  - '  13  3 6 SSource  - MORJARTY  CONCRETE  PRODUCTS

xodel  - CON!){JELO  IAIIIE
Sub-model  - 407  TONS  1/2"  RAP  STATE  CHIPS
Ser  1 a l  /  veh+i  - !)  P - s-18  (18  6 )

!) 6 9 , 313  7 4 VAL  - 17  6 4 0 5 2 BDE  P - 2 2 0 S 1  CDEP  - 4 41  01  BIIL  -VAL-  13765  07  EIDEP-  CDEP-  BAJ--
VlUl  -  3 7 9 0 8 15  BDE  P - CDEP  - BAI-  -LOCatlOn  - 6o  Type-ROADS  C)t!1-llsal2Source  - DESERT  WE!)T  ElilTERPRrSES,  LLC

xodel  - ASPHALT  StJRFACE  TREATMENT
Sub-model  - WILLOW  {AKE
Serial/veh+i-  5P  COOP  !1 D18664

8112  3 7 0 9 /  10  /2  0 2 0 L 1  fe  - 4 8 0 MO g/  l  l+- 6 7 S - 0 7 - 2 618
26914  10  09/17/2020  g/1#-675  07-2618

8018  51  09/10/2020  Lxfe-480  Mo  g/1++-675-07-2618
2 6 90  7 7 0 0 9 /  17  /  2 0 2 0 g/  l  # - 6 7 5 - 0 7 - 2 618

8170  94  09/29/2020  Life-480  MO g/lli-675-07-2618
2 6 984  4 5 0 9 /  17  /  2 0 2 0 g/  l  # - 6 7 5 - 0 7 - 2 61  B

16979  00  22/12/2021  Llfe-480  MO g/l+i-ti7S-07-2618
13  765  0 ')  09/  DB / 2 021  g/  l+'  - 6 75  - 0 7 2 618
3 7 90  8 15  10  /  19  /  2 0S! 1  g /  1 ++ - 6 7 5 - 0 7 2 618



oate.  6/10/23  ig.ss  53

499

2 01  f; DODGE  RAM
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >  CO+JNTY

I)NENTORY  LISTING  - STATE  FIRE  ALLOTMENT

!i26.  554  00  VAL-  26554  00  BDEP-  2G554  00  CDEP-
LOCatlOn  - 100  Type-ROADS  Ck+l-98111Source  - COOPEurzVE  EDUCATIONu  SERVICES
MOdel  - 2016  DODGE  POLJIE  TRUCK  V-8  HEMI
Sub-model  - G99S21
Serxal/veh#-  1C6RR7XTXGS197221

Page  58

os/30/201'l  Lxfe-60  Mo g/x+t-<os-gi  2618

551

REHAB  UNIT  - 1997  FREIG){TLINER
l  FV  3 GLCC  9VH  8 D 6 8 5 3

19  - - >VEHIC  LE  51-  - >  COUNTY

*EXp  malnt/REPAIRS  MAJIENA)tCE  AND  REPAIRS

585
*Add  Added  Value  ELECTRICAL  WIRING  FOR  SCBA

BAtJER  UNI(tJS  4 SCBA  CYLINIIIER
RECHARGING  SYSTEM

14  - - >MACH.  & EQ  51  - - >COj)NTY

586
"Add  Added  Value ELETRICAL  WIRING  FOR  SCBA

BAUER  tJNlCUS  4 SCBA  CYLI)JDER
ilECllARGING  SYSTEM
14  - - >NIACI-I  & Eo 51-  - >CO+JIllTY

56,696  21
Location  -
Source  -
Mode  1

Serxal/veh+i-

S6.695  21

S111.484  32

Location  -
Source  -
Model

elll,484  33

Localxon  -
Source  -
Mode  1

VAL-  l  00  BDEP-  73  CDEP-
91 Type  - VEH  IC  LES
SANTA  FE  CO(JNTY  FD
REHAB  U?itrT  - 1997  FREIGHTLINER
1  FV3  GLCC  9VH  8 0 g 8 5 3
06/02/2021

2 0 Bun  -

VAL  - 10  7185  . 7 3 BDEP  - 482  ]  3 5 B CDEP  -  214  37  14  BAL  -
VAL-  4298  59  3DE);'-  CDEP-  BAL-
z O Type  - VEH  ICLES  Ck  #-11116  7BAiJER  lilICUS  4 SCBA  CYLINDER
RECGING  SYSTEM

VAL  - 10  7185  74  BDE  P - 4 82  33  58  CDE  P - 214  37  15  BAL  -
VAL-  4298  59  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-
10  Type  - EQUI  PMENT  Ck#-111167BAUER  UNICUS  4 5iCBA  CYLINDER
RE(HARGn)JG  SYSTEM

07  lo/25/2018  Lxfe-60  MO g/  I  # - 4 0S - 91-  2618

37515  01  03/19/2020  Life-60  MO g/l++-<OS-ex  2618
4 2 98  5 9 0 4 /  0 2 /  2 0 2 o g/  l  # - 4 0 5 - 91-  2 618

37515  01  03/19/2020  Llfe-60  MO g/lit-405-91-2618
4 2 9 B S "t  04  /  o:  /  2 o:  o g/  111-4  0 5 - g 1-  = 618

627

PHYSIO  CONTROL  LIFEPAK  15
DISTRICT  2

39217860  & BS3S3EOO5295
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  5 6 - - >STATE

616,  420 00 VAL-  16420.  00  BDEP-  4926  00  Cl)Et'-  3284  00  EIAL-LotatlOn  - 91 Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#-114443Source  -  ONE  BEAT  CPR  LEARNING  CENTER  LLC
Model  - PI-IYSIO  CONTROL  LIFEPAK  15
Sue-model  - DISTRICT  2
Serial/veh#-  39237860  & BS3S3EOO5295

8210 00 12/17/2020  Llfe-60  MO g/1+!-405-91-2fil8

628

PHYSIO  CONTROL  LIFEPAK  15
DISTRICT  3

3 8 2 817  6 2 & BS  3 SE  0 0 5 2 9 6
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  56  - >STATE

')  1  G, 420  00  VAL  - 16420  00  FIDE  P -  3284  . 00  CT)EP  - 3284  00  EIAL  -bocaexon  - 91  Type-EQUIPMENT  CJ-114443Source  -  ONE  BEAT  CPR  LErlNG  CENTER  LLC
Model  - PHYSIO  CONTROL  LrFEPAK  IS
Sub-model  - ozSTlCT  3
Serxal/veh#-  3B281%2  r. aszszoosxss

9 8 5 2 0 0 12  /  17  /  2 0 2 0 Ll  fe  - 6 0 MO g/  l#  - 4 0S - 91-  2 618

62  9

PHYSIO  CONTROL  IjFEPAK  15
DISTRICT  6
38553542  & BS3S3EOO5297
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 5 !i - - > STATE

Sl!;,  420  00  VAL-  16420  00  BDEP-  4926  00  CDEP-  3284  DO BAL-LOCatlOn  - 91  Type-EOUIPMEIitT  Ckl+-114443Source  - ONE  BEAT  CPR  LEARNING  CElilTER  LLC
Model  - PHYSIO  CO)JTROL  LrFEPAK  15
Sub-model  -  DISTRICT  6
Serial/veh)i-  38551542  & BS3S3EOOS297

821C 12  /  17  /  2 0 2 0 Ll  fe  - 6 0 MO g/x  # - 4 0S - 91-  2 618

aAdd  Added  Value
646

BRUSH  TRUCK  BUILDO{JT  AND  DECALS
BRUSH  f; - 1  FORD  F55  0 CREW  CAJi  4X4  Locat  x on  -
113!ilG  Source  -
1FDOW5HT6LEE8  7 5 8 7 MOdel
19  - - )VEHICLE  56  - - >STATE  Sub  - madel  -

Serxal  /veh#  -

VAL  55748  00  BDEP-
VAL-  55215  75  BDEP-
91

CHALMERS  FORD  INC
BRUSH  6-1  FORD  F550  CREW
11361G

1 FD  0 W5HT6  LEE8  7 5 8 7

40  CDE';'-  11149  60  BAL-
CDEP-  BAL-

Type-EQUIPMENT  Ckf)-lliSS7

2 7 g 7 4 0 0 12  /  2 8 /  2 0 2 0 Ll  fe  - 6 0 MO g /  I  # - 4 0 5 - 91
5 5215.  75  06  /  2 9 / 2 021  g/  1#-4  05  - 91-  2618

oMd  Added  Value NFPA  1906  COMPLIAIIIT  BRUSH  TRUCK
5175  . 323 VAl-  52760  40  BD8P-

VXLL-  122563  00  BDEP-
879.34  CDEP-

CDE  P -
10552  08  BAL-

BAL  -
41128  g8  05/10/2022  Life-60  MO q/lit

122  S 6 3 o 0 0 S /  18  / 2 0 21  g/  l  # - - -



Dale  6/30/2x  16  58  s3 INVENTORY  LISTING  - STATE  FIRE  IILLOTMENT
Page

2022  FORD  F450  BRUSH  TRUCK
BRUS14  TRUCK  DI!)TRICT  5
VIN  1FDUF411T1NEC161S8

14  - - > MACH  & E Q 5 6 - - > S TATE

Locat  ion
Source

Model
Sub  - mode  1

Serial  /veh#  -

91

CHALMERS  FORD
2022  FORD  F450  BRUSlt  TRUCK
BRUSH  TRUCK  DISTRICT  5
VIN  1FDUF4)tTlNECl6158

Type-EQUIPME)JT  Ck#-120409

2022  FORD  F550  BRUSH  TRUCK
DISTRICT  3 BRUSH  TRUCK
Vl  1FDOWSHT7NEC16167
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  56  - - >  STATE

S 16  8 . 0 5 5 0 0 VAL  - 16  8 0 S S 0 0
Location  - 91
Source  - 411  EQUI(IMENT
Model  - 2022  FORD  FS50  BRU!iH  TRUCK
Sub-model  DISTRICT  3 BRUSH  TRUCK
Serial/veh++-  vzN  lFnOW5HT'iNECl6167

39212  83  CDEP-  33611  00  BAL-
Type  - EQUI  PMENT  Ck  !1-12  0151

04/12/2021  Lxfe-60  Mo  g."l+i-

TENDER  S - 2
2022  FREIGHTLINER  TANKER
1  FVACYFE  0 N)tNP4  6 8 7
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  5 6 - - >  !)TATE

3 0 0 7 9 0 0 0 BDEP  -S ]  00  . 790  00  VAJ-  -
Location  - 91
Source  - 411  EQUIPMENT
Model  - TENT)ER  S-2
Sub-model  - :!022  FREIGHTLINER  TANKER
Serxal/veh+l-  1FVACY?EDN'HNP4!i87

CDEP-  50131  f;7  gAL-
Ty'pe  - EQUI  PMENar  Ck!!-12  0 9 8 (l

2 S 0 G 5 8 3 3 0 6 /  2 9 /  2 0 2 2 L x f  e - 7 2 Mo  g  / 1 l! -



6/30/23  16  58  53 INVENTORY  nISTING  - TRANSPORTATION  OF  PRISONERS

SSV  Model

2018  DODGE  CHARGER  POIJCE  Cl
w'HITE
14  - - b)'IACH.  & EQ  51-  - hCO{JNTY

S:6,595  00
Source  -
Mode  l
Sub-model  -
Serial/veh#-

VAL  -  30  3 S5  00  B[)EP  -  303  55  00  CDE  P - BAL  -
3RAD  FRANC  ZS  (AR  CO LOS  L(JNAS  Type  - EQUI  PMENT
CHEVY  STLVERADO  2018
0 2 3 3 2G
3 GCUKIltEC  4 JGI  S 5 4 2 0

VAL-  26595  00  BDEP-  26595  00  CDEP-  BAL-
BRAD  FRANCIS  CAR  CO  LOS  L{JNAS  Type-VEHICLES  Ck++-10228j
2018  DODGE  C'HARGER
0233G

;!C  I  CDXKT81l812  "l  "l

Page  (iO

0 6 /  12  /  2 018  Lx  f  e - 3 6 MO q / l  +l o 1 - 9 g 9 9

12/18/2017  Lxfe-36  Mo  g/l#-  -01-9999

2018  DODGE  CRARGER  POLICE  Cl
Wt{ITE

14  - - )MACH  & EQ  El-  - 'yCOUNTY

626,595  00  VAL-  26595  DO BDEP-  26595  00  CDEP-  BAL-Source  -  BRAD  FRANCIS  CAR  CO LOS  L[)IVAS  Type-VEHICLES  Ck#-102283Model  - 2018  DODGE  CHAJIGER
Sub-model  -  023:11G
Serxal/veh#-  2C]CDXKTXJH174516

12/18/2017  Life-36  MO g/111-  01-9999

*Exp  maxnt/repairs

2018  DODGE  CttARGER  POLIIE  CAR
Wl-IITE
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - xCOUNTY

!;26.  595  00  VAL-  %595  € €  BDEP-  2G59S  00  CDEP-  Bl!IL-Source  - BRAD  FRANCIS  CIIR  CO  LOS  untAS  Type-ii-EiilCLES  Ckii-1022B3MOdel  -  2018  DODGE  CmGER  POLICE  CAR
Sub-model  - 03017G
Serial/veh#-  2C3CDXKT6JH159141

06/15/2018

12/18/2017  Life-36  Mo  g/l++-

-Add  Added  Value EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT
2(}18  C'rlEllROLET  SILVER?J)O  1500
EW CAB  4X4
14  - - :-I"lACl-I  & EQ  S l-  - >CO(JNTY

S40,  819  07  VAL-  30355  00  BDEP-  30355  00  CDEP-
VAL-  10464  07  EIDEP-  CDEP-

Source  -  EIRAD  FRANC  I  S CAR  CO LO!i  LtJNAS  Type  - Ck  #-10  3 5 4 0MOdel  - 2018  CHEVROLET  SrLVERADO
Sellal/Veh+l-  3G(llIilE2JGl57554

EIAT. -
EIAL-

04/3o/2018  Llfe-36  MO g/l#-
10464.07  04/04/2019  g/lit-  -01-9!)99

-01-9999

*Atld  Added  Value EMERGENCY  EQUIP  & PRISONER  (AGE
2018  DODGE  CARAVAN  TRANSPORT

14  - - >MACH  & EQi51-  - >CO(JtiTTY

S;'8,655  43  VAL-  21930  00  EIDEP-
VAL-  6725  43  BDEP-

Location  -  OS
Source  - 2018  DODGE  CARAVAN
model  - PRISONEpt  TRAIII!iPORT
Sub-model  - 066s2G
Serial/veh#-  2C4RDGBG5J5364260

21930  DO Cl)EP-  BAl-
CDEP-  BAL-

Type-EQUIPMENT  Ckjl-lt)4950

as/17/2018  Lafe-36  Illlo  g/lii-=i20-'t=i-2618
6725  43  12/06/2018  q/1#-<20-r'i-;i618

*Add  Added  Value EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT  INSTALL

- >COlilTY

5 4 5 , 0 81  9 2 VAL  - 3 5 7 41  0 0 BDE  P -
Vi!IL-  9340  92  BDEP-

Locatxon  -  OS
Source  - 2019  CHEVY  TAHOE  PPV
Model  - POLJCE  PURSUIT  RATED
Sub-model  - o6Gy2G
Serxal/veh++-  1GNSKDEC3KR278944

3 5 7 41  0 0 CDE  P -
CDEP  -

T'ype  - Ck'-  10  7 4 9 5

OS/06/2019  Llfe-36  MO g/11.-420  74-2618
934  0 92  09  /  3 0 /2  019  q/  lit-  42  0 - 74  - 2 618

aAdd  Added  value EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT  & DE(ALS
2 019  CHEVY  TAHOE  PPV
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  S l-  - > COIINTY

!047,218  43  VAL-  35741  011 BDEP-
VAL  11477  43  BDEP-

LOCatlOn  - os
Source  - 2019  CHEVY  TAHOE  PPV
Model  - POLICE  P[TRSUIT  RATED
Sub-model  -  068:16G
Serial/veh#-  IGNSKDECI)J13432!)0

3S'l41  0S  CDEP-  BAL-
Cl)EP-  BAL-

Type-EQUIPMENT  CJ-107%1

06/13/2019  Llfe-16  MO g/1#-420-74-2618
01 /  0 7 / 2 02  0 g/  1 !!  4 2 0 7 4 - 2 618

'Add  Added  Value EMERGENCY  EQUIPMEII)T
S 4 9,  18  5 9 2 VAL  -

VAL  -
36401  00  BDEP-
12784  92  BDEP-

2 s '  7 8 4 7 CDE  P - 1112  2 5 3 BAL  O S /  0 5 /  ;i  0 2 0 L lf  e - 3 6 Mo  q / 1 # - 4 2 0-14  - 2 618CoE  P - BAL  - 1218  4 9 2 0 6 /  3 0 / 2 0 2 0 g / l  ++ - 4 2 0 - 7 4 2 61  B



Date  6/30721  16  58  53

2019  TAHOE  4WD  FOUR  DOUR  SilV
IGNS)fDEC2  KR3  913  81

14  - - bNICtt  & EQ  S1  - > COUNTY

"Add  Added  Value EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT
2019  CHEVY  TAHOE  S[JV
0 8 9 0 %

1  GNSttDEC  B KR  3 8 9 4 9 0
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  S l-  - '>COUNTY

)liNEIiffORY  LISTING  - TRANSPORTAffON  OF  PRISONERS

hocation  - 05  Type-EQU'l:PMENT  Ckl.-111663Source  - CttEVROLET
xodel  -  TAHOz  4WD  FOIJR I)OUR  SUV
Serial/veh#-  1GNSKDEC2KR391381

e4  9.  097  . S8  VAL  - 364  01  00  BDEP  - 29  3 23 . 03  CDEP  - 7 077  97  BAL  -VllL  -  12696  . 58  BDEP  - CDEP  - BAL  -LOCatlOn  - 10  Type-EQUIPMENT  Ckl-il0449Source  - 2019  CHEVY  TAHOE  S[N
Mdel  - 2019  0tEVY  TAHOE  SUV
Su'o-model  - 08909G
serial/veh@-  1GNSKDECBKR389490

Page

01  /  0 9 /2  0 2 0 Ll  fe  - 3 G M O g/  1 #-4  2 0 - 7 4 - 2 618
12  6 9 6 S 8 0 3 /  12  /  2 0 2 0 g/  l  # - 4 2 0 - 74  - 2 618

aAdd  Added  Value EMERGENCY  EQUIPMEIiTT
2019  [)ODGE  CIIJIAVAN
08947G

2 C4 RDGBGXKR  713  7 0 6
14  - - >  MACH  & EQ  51-  - >  CO{JIITTY

2019  CHEVY  TAHOE
IGN  SKDEC  7 KR  3 9 4 S 18
14  - - >HA(H  & EQ  51  - >COUIIITY

S29,  660  22

LOCatlOn  -
Source  -
Model
Sub-model  
Serxal  /veh++  -

S36,401  QC
LOCatl0n  -
source  -
Mode  1

Serxal/veh#-

VAfi-  229]3  00  BDEP-
VAL-  6727  22  BDEP-
10

2019  DODGE  CARAVA)t
2019  DODGE  CARAVAN
08947G

2 C 4 RDGBGX)J17  13  7 0 6

178j6  78  CDEI)-  5096  22  BAL-
CDEP-  BAL-

Type  - EQUI  PMENT  Ck  # 110  8 2 8

VAL-  36401  00  BDEP-
10

2019  CHEVY  TIAHOE
21119  CHEVY  TAHOE
lGNSKDElj  KR  3 9 4 518

26289  61  CDEP-  10111  39  BAL-
Type  - EQUI  PMENT  Ck  if-1116  6 3

02 /13/2020  Life-%  MO g/111-420  74-2618
03  / 12  / 2020  g/  lt+-4  2D - Th4 - 2 618

04/28/2020  Llfe-36  MO g/1#-420-74-2618

"Add  Added  Value

"Add  Added  Value

EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT
2020  DODGE  CAIIAVAN
2 C4  RDGCG8  LR2  151  3 3
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - )CO[ITY

POLICE  EMERGENCY  EQUIPMEI1+T
2014  DODGE  C+tARGER
G95572

2C3  CDXATI  EX  34  3G9B
19  - - >VEI-IICLE  S1-  - bCOUNTY

%  /  18  /  2 02  D L  I  fe  - 3 6 MO g/  l  # - 4 2 0 - 7 4 - 2 618
06/25/2020  g/1#-420-74-2618

5 3 4 , 8 2 S 2 2 VAL  -  2 8 0 9 8 0 0 BDE  P -  18  7 3 2 0 0 CDE  P - 9 3 6 6 0 0 BAL  -VAL-  6727  22  BDEP-  Cl)EP-  BAL-  6727.22Locatxon  - 10  Type-EQUIPMEIIIT  CJ-112279
Source  - 2020  DODGE  CARAVIIN
MOdel  - 2020  DODGE  CARAVAN
serial/veJ-  2C4RDGCG8LR215133

612.478  90  VAL-  8000  00  BDEP-  %66  67  CDEP-  2666  66  BAL-  2666  67VAL-  4478  90  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-  4478  90LoCa  e 1  0n  - S 0 Te  - EQUI  PMENT  Ck  #-116  4 2 8Source  - VTiLAGE  OF  MOSQUERO
Model  - 2014  DODGE  CRAuGbp
Sub-model  - G9S572
Serial/veh!'-  2C3CDXAT1EH343698

06/07;FO21  Llfe-36-M-0---g;i#-420-74-2618
0 6 /  2 2 /  2 0 21  g  /  1  ++ - 4 2 0 - 74  - 2 618



Date  6/30/23  16  58  53 INVENTORY  LrSTING  - VOLUNTEER  FIRE  DEPARINENTS Page

G60034-2005  FREIGHTLIER  FIRE
TRUCK
14  - - >I"lACH  & EQ S 1-  - > CO{JNTY

5119.880  00  VAL-  119880  0(]  BDEP-  ll9tl80  00  CDEP-
Location  - 100  Type-EQUIPMENT
Source  - !)TATE  FORESTRY  DIVISION
Model  - 2005  FREIGHTLINER  FIRE  TRU('K
Sub-model  - G60034
serial/veh#-  xpvxCyncs5Hu3o307

11/16/2004  bxfe-x20  MO g/  1 !i-42  0 - 74 - 2618

G87091-2012  CHEVROLET  SILVERADO
3500
14-:.MCH  & EQ 51->CO(JNTY

676.  694
LocatlOn  -
Sourte
Mode  l
Sub-model
serial/veh#-

7 6 6 9 4 0 0 BDE P - 76694  00  CDEP-
TYPe  - VEH  I  CLES

VAL  -
100
COOPERATIVE  EDUCATIONAL  SERVICES
2012  CHEVROLET  SILVERADO  3500
G8 ') 0 91
1 GC5 KZ C8 5 CZ 2 4 9 8 6 7

BAL  - 06/26/2012  Llfe-120  MO g/1#-408-92-2618

G4S429  - 2000  FORD  F5S0
14  - - )MACH  & EQ 51-  - >CO{ITY

S49.482  00  VAL-  49482  00  BI)EP-
Location  - 100
xodel  - 2000  FORD  F550
Sub-model  - G45429
Serial/Veh#-  1FDAWS7F4YEB63772

49482  00  CDEP-
Type  - VEH  ICLES

09/IB/2000  Llfe-240  MO g/111-408-92  2618

*Exp  maint/repaxrs
*Exp  maxnt/repairs

214035  00 1641193  S(] CDEP-  10701.75  EIAL-
Type  - VEH  ICLE'S

57  S235.21440  VAl-
G70800-2007  STERLING  VACIIIII  TRUC  Location  - 100
14->MCH  & EQ 51--)CtxmTY  Source  - SO+miERN  FIRE  EQUIPMENT  LLC

MOdel  - 2007  STERLIG  ACTERR  VACUTJIII TaRUC
Sub-model  - G70800
Serial/veM-  2FZKCHDJ37AY3141S

6 9 . 4 0 S T 9 01 / 2 4 /  2 019
611.  7 7 3 61  0 4 /  2 0 /  2 021

FRONT  END  SUSPENSION  REBUILD
MAINTENANCE  AND  REPAIS

39239  75  01/31/2007  Life-240  MO g./1#-408-98-2617

G44209-1984  HE)JDRICKSON  PUNPER
14  - - >MACH.  & EQ 51-  - >COli+TY

5000  [)[)  EIDEP- 5000  00  CDEP-
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

SS.(}00  0S VAL-
Locatxon  - zoo
Sour(:e  - BERNAIJLLD  COfJNTY
MOdel  - 1984  HENf)RICltSON  PUMPER  TRUCK
Sub-model  - G44.209
Serial/veh+!-  111{FT4480ELZ16247

BAL  - 04/03/2000  bife-.qo  MO g / l  = - i o s - gs  - 2 617

*Exp  maxnt/repairs

G47B54  - 2000  FORD  DRW F3%  4X4
14  - - >MACH  & EQ S 1-  - > COITNTY

MAINTENANCE  AND  REPAIS

49482  00  BDEP-S 5 B . 7 2 9 8 4 VAL  -
Locatxon  - 100
!iource  - ARTESI  FIRE  EQUIPME)JT
MOdel  - 2000  FORD  DRW F376  4X4
Sub-model  - G47854
Serial/veh#-  1FDWF37F8YEC39388

S 9 . 2 4 7 8 4 0 6 /  2 3 /2  021

49482  00  CDEP-
Type  - VEH  I  CLES

06/24/2000  bife-z'+o  M0 q /  l!l  - 4 08 - 98 - 2 617

6000  00
61  S 6 . O Cl 0 0 0 VAJ- -

G7922S  2006  COACttMEN  TRAVEL  TRI)J  LOCatlOn  - 100
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - :CO(JNTY  Sou  rce  - GENERAL  SERV  ICES  DE PTS.

sodel  - 2006  COACHMEN  TRAVEL  TRAILER
Sub-model  - G79225
Se  r1  al  /  veh!i  - ITC2BlS  2X6  150S3  1 S

6000  00  CDEP-
Type  - VEH I  CLES

06/13/2007  Llfe-96  MO g .' l:  iil3  - e s - 2 617

GB3319-2010  INT'L  FTRE  TRUCK
14  - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - > COUNTY

S382.729  00  VAL-  382729  00  BDEP-  116413  40  CDEP-  19136  45LoCAtxon  - 100  Te-VEHICLES
MOdel  2010  lTERlilATIONAL  7400  SFA 4X4
Sub  - mode  l  G8 ] 319
Serial/veh#-  liirwEAZR6AJ271SD3

2 4 717  9 15  0 5 /  0 4 /  2 016  Ll  fe  - 2 4 0 MO qtl++-413  91-2617



Date  6/30/23  16  ss 53

G6 S 7 4 !) -  2 0 0 6 FORD  ECONOLINE  VIIN
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >COUNTY

IIitVEhtTORY  LJ!iTlG  -  VOL[ITEER  FIRE  DEPAJITMENTS

919,  978  02  VAL-  19978  02  BDEP-  19978  02  CDEP-LOlatl0n  -  100  T)/pe-VEIIICLES
Source  - BOB  TURNER'S  FORD  co+margy
Model  - 2006  PORD  138  ECONOLINE  VAN
Sub-model  -  G65745
Serial/veM-  1FBSS31L36HA80373

Page  63

02/21/2006  Life-6o  Mo g/  l  n 411-  9 2 - 2 6 l  8

G83318  2010  I)JT'L  FIRE  TRUCK
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - >  COUNTY

G91449-2014  CAJtGO  MATE  TRAILER
14  - - >MACH  !-  EQ  'i  1-  - >COIINTY

5382,729  %
LOCatlOn  -
Mode  l
Sub-model  -
Serial/vehi!  -

e9.320  0 €
LOCatlOn  -
source  -
Model

Sub-model  -
Serial/veh#-

VAL-  382729  00  BDEP-  212095  65  CDEP-  19136  45
l  D O Type  - VEHICLES
201  IlilTERNATIONAL  7400  SFA  4X4
G83318

IHTWEAZ  R4AJ2  71502

VAL-  9320  00  BDEP-  7533  67  CDEP-  912  00  BAL-
10  0 Type  - VEH  I  CLE  S
C & J  TRADERS

2014  CARGO  MATE  7 X 20  TRAJLER
G91449
4 9TCB2  0 2 2 E 101310  2

151496  90  0S/30/2011  Lxfe-240  MO g/lii  411  92-:618

854  33  0S/06/2014  Lxfe-120  MO g/11f-406-91-2248

(i7
 9 5 8 , 7 4 4 0 0 VAL  -  3 9 8 3 9 0 0 BDEP  -  3 817  9 0 4 CDE  P -  1 G 5 e 9 6 BAL  -*Add  Added  Value  POLY  TK  & REMOVABLE  SxrD  uiu'r  VAL-  18905  00  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-G8  fi2  71-  2 0 13  CHEVROLET  SI  LVERADO  Locat  xOn  -  10  0 Type  - VE)"I  I  CLE!i14  - - bMACH  & EQ  El-  - >COUll+TY  Source  -  COOPERATIVE  EDUCATIONAL  SERVICES

Model  - 2013  Cl-IEVROLET  !iILVERADO  4WD
Sub-model  - G86z71
Serial/veh#-  1GB5KZC82DZ183S74

11/02/2012  Life-120  Mo  g/1#-406-91-2618
1890  S 00  0 9 /  04  /  2 018  g/  1  h - 4 D 6 - gl  = 618

G(14  7 9 5 - 2 01  S DODGE  RAM  l  S 0 0 4X4
14  - - >t"lACH  & EQ  51-  - hCOUNTY

S25.1 € 0  0 €
Location  -
Source  -
Mode  l  -
Sub-model  -
Serial/veh+i-

G6  6 314  - 2 l]  0 6 FORD  ECONOL  INE  VAN
14  - - 5MACH  & EQ  51-  - > CO+JNTY

S40.  615.00
LOCatlOn  -
Source  -
Mode  l  -
Sub-model  -
Serial/vehti-

71
 !i225,000  00

G960SS-2[)07  INT'L  Pt+MP  FIRE  TRUC  LO(atlOn  -
14  - - bMA(H.  & EQ  51-  - hCO(+)JTY  Source  -

Mode  l
Sub-model  -
Serial  /veh#-

G960S6-1983  FORD  (OL  FIRE  TRUCK
14  - - >MA(H  & EO  51-  - -COUNTY

!;93.700  00
Location  -
Source  -
Model

Sub-model  -
Serial/vehtt-

525,000  00

VAL-  25100  00  BDEP-  25100  00  CDEP-
10  0 e  - EQUI  PMENT
MELLOY  DODGE
2015  DODGE  RAM  1500  SSV  4X4
G84795
1  C6RR  7XT9  FS660  3 68

VAL  -  4 0 615  0 0 BDE  P -  4 0 61  S 0 0 CDE  P -
10  0 Type  - VEH  I  CLE!i
BOB  'IITRNER'S  FORD  COU)tTRY
2006  FORD  138  ECONOLINE  VAN
G66314

1  FDWE:15  L2  6 DA3  2 3 G4

VAL-  225000.00  BDEP-  74062  50  CDEP-  1125(1  00
10  0 Type  - VEHI  CLES
WILLARD.  VILLAGE  OF
2007  INTERNATIONAL  FIE  PtJMPER
G960SS

lRTMKll.ZR  3 71{4  2 4 S S 0

VAL  - 93700  0 0 BDEP  -  30  B 42  92  CDEP  - 46a5  0 0
10  0 Type  - VEHI  CLES
WILLARD.  VILLAGE  OF
1983  FORD  COL  FIRE  TRUCK
G96056
1FDYK'l  (l J  BDVAI  6 610

VAL-  25000  00  BDEP-  18333  33  CDEP-  16G6  67

0 4 /  0 9 /  2 01  S Ll  f  e - T 2 Mo g r l  'A - 411-  92 - 2 til8

0 S / 17  /  2 [) [) 6 Ll  f  e - 6 0 Mo  g / l  !t - 8 0 3-10  - 2 6 7 3

13%BT  St}  11/24/2015  Llfe-240  MO q/111-803  10-2673

BAL-  S81Th2  08  11/24/2015  Life-2=to  Mo  g/l#  803-10-2673

BAL  - sOoo  00  %/15/2011  Life-180  Mo  g/1!i-409-92  2618



nace  ti/io/zs  16.58  53 IIINENTORY  LISTING  - VOLU)JTEER  FIRE  DEPARTMENTS
Page

74

G8 5 0 8 5-19  9 9 FORD  BRUSH  TRUCK
14  - - )MACH  & EQ  51-  - >COUIi}TY

G74565-2008  I{l+T'L  P(JMPER  TRUCK
14  - - > M11C3  & E Q S1-  - > COuNTY

Location  -
source  -
Mode  l
Sub-model  -
Serxal/veh#-

9201.025  00
Location  -
Source  -
Model

Sub-model  -
Serxal/veh!+-

10  0 Type  - VEH  I  CLE!i
WILD  WEST  SlJPilES!ON.  LLC
1999  FORD  BRUSH  TRUCK
G8 5 0 8 5
1  FDX  F4  7SXXED38  963

VIIL-  201025  00  BDEP-  142192  71  CDEP-  10051  25
10  0 Type  - VEH  I  CLES
INDEP'ENDENT  FIRE  COMPAlltY
2008  INTERNATIONAL  PttMPER  TRUCK
G74565

IHTWEAZ  R3 8 J6  612  5 7

BAL  - 4 8 S 81  0 4 0 4 /  0 9 /  2 0 0 8 L lf  e - 2 4 0 Mo  g /  l  ++ - 4 0 9 - 9 7 - 2 4 0 5

52%,754  00
G87413-2011  INT'L  TAlER  FIRE  TR  Location  -
14  - - 5MACH  & EQ i51-  - >COTJ)lfTY  Source  -

uodel

Sub-model  -
5erxal  /veh#  -

VAL-  290754  00  BDEP-  145377  00  CDEP-  14537  71)
x 0 0 Type  - VEH  I  CLE!)
PETE'S  EQUIPMENT  REPAI  INC
2011  I)tTERNATIONAL  TANKER
G87  41:1
1HTWGAZT7B  J382374

130839  30  06/25/2012  Lxfe-240  Mo  g/1#-604-77-234C

XM]058  -  1957  IT'L  FIRE  TRUCK
14  - - >l'!AC)f  & EQ S l-  - >COUNTY

68.500  00  VAL-  8500  DO BDEP-  8500  00  C[)EP-Loca  t  1  on  - 1  0 0 Type  - VEH  I  CLE!)Model  - 1957  IfllTERNATIONAL  FIE  TRUCK
Sub-model  -  XM3058
Serial/veh!!-  S74017

07/30/1957  Lxfe-240  Mo  g/1#-604-77  2340

9103.765  00G3B231-1999  INT'L  4X2  FIRE  TRUCK  Location  -
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - :.COUNTY  Model

Sub-model  -
Serxal/veh++-

VAL-  103765  00  Bl)EP-  103765  00  CDEP-
1  0 0 Type  - VEH  I  CLES
1999  INT'L  4X2  FIRE  TRUCK
G3 8 2 31

1HTSDADR8  XH  614  2 8 6

07/21/1998  Llfe-240  MO g/1#-604-77-2340

59619  47  02/08/2008  Life-240  Mo  g/1!!-<07-91-;6x8

*Exp  maxnt/repairs

79

80

G834S6  - 2003  FORI)  F-250  TRUCK
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >  COUNTY

REPAIRS  ON  TRANS  AND  ENGINE

G89920  - 1994  HU)i+MER  AMBtJjJlJCE
14  - - >f'!ACH  & EQ  S 1-  - > CO[lNTY

RESCUE

G90940
200.!  FORD  AMBULANCE

')  11.  4 6 4 19  VAL  -  6 5 7 5 0 0 BDE  P -
Location  - 100
Source  - GENERAL  SERVICES  DEPTS.
xodel  - 20ox  FORD  F-250  TRUCK
Sub-model  - G83456
Serial/veh#-  lFTn21SXjEDOll53

e4  . B B 9 19  0 G / 2 3 / 2 02  I

S 3 0 . 8 6 7 0 0 VAL  - 3 0 8 6 7 0 0 BDEP  -
Location  -  100
Source  - RICH  FORD  SALES
MOdel  - 1994  HtJMMER  AMEIULIIJJCE
Sub-model  - G89920
Serial/veh+i-  li7YA83.i7REl52865

e5,677  32  VAL-  l  (l(l  BDEP-
Location  - 100
Source  - SANTA  FE,  (TTY  OF

6575  00  CDEP-
Type  -V'EHICLES

3086')  00  CDEP-
Type  - VEHI  CLES

1  DO CDEP-
Type-VEHICLES

BAL  -

BAL  -

BAL  -

07/13/2011  tafe-48  Mo  g/lti-qOS-g2-tsls

10/24/2007  Llfe-120  Mti  g/ill  415-tl3-2618

0 5 /  3 0 I 2 011  L lf  e - 7 2 Mo t/1#-415  83-2618



Date  6/30/23  1658  53

oExp  maint/repairs

1  FDAFS  6 F5  2 EB  0 8 2 2 4
14  - - >MACH.  & EQ  51-  - >COUNTY

MAINTENAIilCE  AND  REPAIRS

INVENTORY  LISTING  - VOnUNTEER  FIRE  DEPARTMENTS

MOdel  - RESCUE  1  -  2002  FORD  AMB[nJlJCE
Sub-model  - G90940

Serial/veh#-  1FDAF56F52EBO8224

S !i  . 67  (i  3 2 01  /  13  /  2 021

"Exp  maxnt/repairs

82

RESCtJE  4 -  2002  FORD  AMBtnJlIilCE
G8 3 3 2 2
1  FDAFS  6 F12  EA5  g 7 6 7
14  - - 5MACH  & EQ  51-  - sCOUNTY

MAITENANCE  & REPAJRS

68.233  32  VAL-  1  00  BDEP-  1  00  CDEP-
LOCatxon  - 100  Te-EQUIPMENT
Source  - SlliNTA  FE,  CITY  OF
MOdel  RESCUE  4 - 2002  FORD  AMBtTLAlilCE
Sub  - mode  l  G8 3 3 2 2
Serial/veJ-  1F1JAF56F12EAS6767

e8.232  32  01/28/2021

83  S35.594  00  VAL-  35594  00  BDEP-  35594  00  CIJEP-
G889  -  2013  ()tEVROLET  TAHOE  LOCatxon  - 100  Tyape-VEHICLES
14  - - bMl'CH.  (- EQ  51-  - >COUNTY  Sour  ce  - COOPERAT  iE  EDUCAT  IONAL  SERVCIES

MOdel  - 2013  CHEVROLET  TAHOE
Sub-model  - G88089
Se  r  1  al  /  veh§  -  1  GNSK2  E O B DR18  5 5 7 5

86  S25,  100  00  VAL-  25100  00  BDEP-  25100  00  CDEP-  BAL-G84793  -  2014  DODGE  RAM  4X4  Location  - 100  Type-VEHICLES14  - - >MA(H  E- EQ  51-  - >COUNTY  SOurce  - MELLOY  DODGE
MOdel  - 2014  DCDGE  RAM  4X4
Sub-model  -  G8ii793

Serxal/veh#-  lC6RR7XT8p';6tio362

87  S32.  935  00  VAL-  32935  00  BDEP-  32935  00  CDEP-
G71825  - 2008  FORD  F250  St+B  CAB  Location  - 100  Type-VEHICLRS
14-->)11ACH  & EQ  51-->COtMTY  Source  - BOB  Tat+RNER'S  FORD  COUNTRY

MOdel  - 2%8  FORD  F2SO  SUB  CAJ3
Sub  - mode  1  G7  s 8 2 5
Serial/veJ-  1FTSX21Y68EB95(Ml

9 7 ')  S , 2 7 9 0 0 VAL  - S 2 7 9 D D BDEP  -  5 2 7 9 . 0 0 CDEP  - BAL  -FIE  111DMIN-2011  ARCTIC  CAT  350  Locatxon  - 100  Type-VEHICLES
ATV  W/WINCH  Source  - MOTORSPORT  ADVE)JTURES.  LLC
14  - - )MACH  & EQ  51-  - > COU!%TY  Mode  1  - 2 011  ARCTIC  CAT  35  0 ATV  RED

Serlal  /  veh  'h -  RFBI  IATVIB)t6N  € 304

99  %,833  70  VAL-  6833  70  BDEP-  4498  85  CDEP-  683j7TC  FD2  - 2 01G  ARCTI  C CAT  4 0 0 ATV  Locat1  on  - 100  Ty  pe  - VEHI  CLES
III/PLOW  & WINCI-l  KIT  Source  - MOTORSPORT  ADVENI'IJRES.  LLC
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - > COUNTY  Mode1  - 2016  ARCTTC  CAT  4 00  ATV

serial/veh#-  RFB16ATV9GK6MO175

221

G97642-2010  FORD  F-550  4X4
14  - - bMACH  & EQ  51-  - >  COUNTY

370

SCOTT  at!ER)11AL  IMAGER
EAGLE  IlltAGER  160  TRAIJSMITTER  BAR
SCAi.E

140250  00614  0 . 2 5 0 0 0 VAL  -
Locaexon  - 100
Source  - HME  INCORPORATED
Model  - 2010  FORD  F-550
Sub-model  - G97642

Se  r  1  al  /  veh  ++ - 1  FDAW5HR4AEB  0 2 0 5 0

S7 . 800  00  VAL  -  7B00  00
Location  - 100
Model  - SCOTT  T){ERMAL

780 €  00  (t)EP-

Type-VEHICLES

BAL  -

Page

05/30/2011  Life-72  MO g/1++-<15-83-2618

10/24/2012  Llfe-72  MO g/  l  ++ - 413  - 91-  2 61  B

04/09/2015  Llfe-72  MO g/1#-411-!12-2618

0 8 /  31  /  2 0 0 7 Ll  fe  - 7 2 MO q /  l+i  - 413  - 91-  2618

05/07/2012  Llfe420  MO g/l+t-413-91-2617

-;i;FF/2015  Life-120  MO---g;1#-411  92-2618

03/28/2(116  Life-72  MO J/li-41192-2618

0 6 / 3 D / 2 D 11  Ll  fe-  7 2 MO q I l  # 411-  9 2 - 2 618



nate  6/30/23  16  ss 53

14  - - )MACH  & EQ  S1-  - >COTJ)JTY

372

!)IDEWIIITDER  ELECTRIC  MOlTOR
14  - - >MACH  & EQ i 51-  - > COUNTY

373

HORIZONTAL  BREATHIG  AIR
COMPRESSOR
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >  COTJNTY

374

SCOTT  'I!ERNIAL  IMAGER
EAGLE  IMIIGER  16[)
TRJkNEMITTER  BAR  SCALE
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  Sl-  - sCOUNTY

382

GSA  TRIMBLE  Y)ilA  TABLET
14  - - )MACH  & EQ  51-  - >  COU)JTY

383

HOLtllATRO  SR2  0 - PC2  91N9
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - bCO(JNTY

I)JVEliTTORY  IJgTING  - VOLUNTEER  FIRE  DEPARTMENT!i

!;S,616  00  VAL-  5616  %  BDEP-  5616.00  CDEP-
LOCallOn  - 100  T7pe4QUIPMENTMOdel  -  SIDEWI)JDER  ELECTRIC  MONrTOR

630.  522  00  VAL-  30522  00  BDEP-  30522  00  CDEP-Location  - 100  Type-EQUIPMENT
Model  - HORIZONTAL  BREATIIING  AIR  COMPRE'3

BAL  -

:)B.436  00  VAL-  8436  00  BDEP-
LoCallOn  - 100
model  - SCOTT  TliERMAL  IMAGER

8436  00  CDEP-

Type  - EQUI  PMENT

S7,659  00  VAL-  '1659  (10 BDEP-
Location  - 100
MOdel  - GSA  TRIMEILE  YUMA  TABLET

7659  00  CDEP-
Type  - EQUI  PME)JT

BAL  -

SS,132  00  VAL-  8132  00  F!DEP-
Location  -  100
Model  - HOLNITRO  !)R20-PC2  PUMP

8132  DO CDEP-

Type  - EQUI  PMENT
BAL-

SCOTT  THERMAL  IMAGER
EAGLE  I)IIAGER  160
TRIINSMITTER  BAR  SCALE

14  - - >MA(H  & EQ i 51-  - >COUNTY

e8,436  00  VAL-  8436  00  BDEP-
Location  - 100
Model  - SCOTT  TT-fERlaUlL  IMAGEil

8436  00  CDEP-
Type  - EQUIPMENT

BAL  -

3 91

RED  RA1KS
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >COUNTY

es,aoo  00  VAL-  6300  oo  BDEP-
Location  -  100
MOdel  -  REt)  RACKS

G 3 0 0 D O CDE  P -
Type  - EQttl  PMENT

3 92

SCOTT  T'HERMAL  IMAGER
EAGLE  IMAGER  160
TRANSMITTER  BAR  SCALE
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  S1-  - xCOUtilTY

e8.436  00  VAL-  84]6  00  BDEP-
Location  - 100
Model  - SCOTT  THERMAL  IMAGER

8 4 3 6 0 0 CDE  P -
Type  - EQW  PMENT

HOLMATRO  opti  tiuo  P[NP
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  S 1-  - >COIJNTY

iiozio'rgo  4055  NCT  currzp/copz
14  - - bMACJt  & EQ  51-  - >  COUNTY

e8  . 175  . 00
Location  -
xodel

Serial/veh#-

!i5.534  00
LoCation  -
Model

Serial/vehi+-

VAL-  8175  00  BDEP-  8175  00  CDEP-  BAL-
100  Type  - EQUIPMENT
HOLMATRO  DPU  DUO  PUMP
1275

VAL-  5534  00  BDEP-  5534  00  CDEP-  BAL-
100  Type  - EQUI  PMENT
HOLrtATRO  4055  NCT  CtJTTEl!/CORE
2 91

S14  , 2 09  00  VAL  - 142  09  00  EIDE P - 14  20  9 00  CDE  P -!';COTT  EAGLE  IMAGER  '160  Loiation  -  100  Type-EQUIPMENT14->MA(3  & EQ  El-)(I'OtJNTY  MOdel  -  !)COTT  EAGLE  II'llAGER  IGO

e 15,  4 6 7 0 0 VAL  -  15  4 6 7 0 0 BDE  P - 1 S 4 6 7 0 0 CDE  P -RO!)ENBAUER  tJLTllA  HIGH  PRESSURE  LOCatlOn  - 100  Type-EQUIPMENT

BAL  -

Page  66

06/30/2007  [.lfe-60  MO g/111-411-92-2618

06/30/2007  Llfe-60  MO Cl/1:+-411-92-2618

0 6 /  3 0 /  2 0 0 9 L if  e - 7 2 Mo  g  /  1 # - 411-  9 2 - 2 618

06/30/2012  Llfe-60  MO g/l'l-411-92-2618

%/30/2015  Life-60  Mo  g/111-411-92-2618

06/30/2009  Llfe-72  MO g/111-411-92-1618

0 6 /  3 0 /  2 012  Ll  f  e - 12  0 Mo  g/  l  !! - 411-  92  - 2 618

06/30/2009  Llfe-72  MO  g/1#-411-92-2618

06/30/2011  flife-72  Mo  g/11$-ill-92-2618

0 G /  3 0 /  2 D 1 z Ll  f  e - 7 2 Mo  q  /  l  14 - ill-  9 2 - 2 618

os/3o/;i00a  Lrte-l=o  MO g/1#-411-92-261)1

06/30/2012  Llfe-96  MO g/111-411-92-2618



Date  6/30/23  16  ss 53

SYSTEM
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  >  CO(JNTY

408

HOLMATROL  SCHOOL  TOOL  SET
14  - - >)'IIICH  & EQ  S 1-  - bCOUNTY

409

HOLNfATROL  S1300L  TOOL  SET
14  - - 5MACH.  & EQ  51-  - >CO[ITY

412

LIFEPACK  12  CARDIIIIC  MONITOR
14  - - >)AACI-i  & EQiS1-  - >COU)JTY

INVENTORY  LISTING  VOLtJNTEER  FIRE  DEPAJlTMEti+TS

Model  -  ROSENBAU!R  ULTRA  HIGtt  PRES!)ORE

S18.000.00  VAL-  18(ICIO  00  BDEP-  180[)0  00  CDEP-Locat  xon  -  100  Type  - EQUI  PMENTxodel  - HOLMTROL  SCHOOL  TOOL  SET

S18  , 000  00  VAL  - 18  000  00  EIDE P -  18000  00  CDE  P -Locatxon  -  100  Type-EQUIPMENT
xodel  -  HOLMTROL  SCHOOL  TOOL  SET

S8.437  00  VAL-  8437  00  BDEP-  8437  00  CDEP-Location  -  100  Type-EQUI';'MENT
Model  - LIFEPACK  12  CARDIAC  MONITOR

Page  6 7

06/30/2014  Life-60  Mti  g/111-411-92-2618

0 6 /  3 0 / 2 014  Ll  f  e - 6 D Mo  g / l  +! - 411-  9 2 - 2 618

06/30/2014  Llfe-36  MO g/1#-411  92  2618

LIFEPACK  12  CIIRDIAC  MOlTOR
14  - - 5MACH  & EQ  S1-  - >COUiilTY

!A.437  00  VAL-  8437  00  BDEP-  8431  00  CDEP-Loca  t  1  on  -  10  0 Tyape  - EQUI  PMENTMOdel  - LIFEPACK  12  CARDIAC  MONITOR

06/30/2014  Llfe-16  MO g/111-411-92-2618

LIFEPACK  12  CARIIIAC  MONITOR
14  - - >NIACII  & EQ  51-  - >CO+JlllTY

S8 . 437  00  VAL  - 8437  . 00  BDEP  - 8437  00  CDEP  -Location  - 100  Type-EQUIPMENT
MOdel  -  LIFEPACK  12  CARDIAC  MONITOR

BAL  - 06/30/2014  Llfe-36  MO g/111-411-92-2618

FILL  STATION

14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >  COIINTY

e 5.  3 5 0 0 0 VAL  - 5 3 5 0 . 0 0 BDEP  -
Location  -  100
Model  -  FILL  !)TATION

5 3 5 0 0 0 CDE  P -
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

BAL- 06/30/2014  Llfe-36  MO  g/111-411-92-2618

4%

G568  31-  2 003  FORn  CTI  AMBULAIil  CE
14  - - xMA(H  +- EQ  S 1  - >COUNT  Y

!) 5 7 . 2 21  . 0 0 VAL  - S 7 2 21  0 0 BDEP  -
Location  -  100
Source  - PROFESSIONllL  Al'GULANCE
xodel  -  2001  FORD  CTV  msuuuvcz
Sub-model  -  GS6831
Serial/veh+i-  1FDWE35F83HA85133

57221  00  CDEP-
Type  - EQUI  PMENT

BAL-  OS/x5/zOo3  Life-120  Mo  g/l#-qll  92-=61s

G63845-2006  DODGE  2500  RAM
14  - - '>MACH  & EQ  51  - - >COUNTY

615.  000.  OF) VAL-  15000  00  BDEP-
Location  -  100
Source  - GSD/gASP
Model  -  2006  DODGE  2500  RAM
S'ab-model  - G6384S
Serial/veh++-  1D7KS28C36J231058

BAL  - 0 9 /  04  /  2 013  {.i  fe  - 7 2 Mo  g/  l  # - 411-  92  - 2 618

479

2007  FORD  F-250  PICK  UP
14  - - >IIIACH  & EQ  S1  - >COUNTY

S32.935  00  VAL-  32935.00  BDEP-
Location  - 100
xodel  - 2007  FORD  F-250  PICK  UP
Serial/veh#-  1FTSX21Y68EB95041

32935  00  CDEP-
Te  - VEX  ICLES

0 7 /  15  /  2 0 0 8 Ll  fe  -

48[)

G12680-1991  FORD  FIE  TRUCK
14  - - >MAC  H & E Q 51-  - > C OUNT  Y

S67.890  00  VAL-  67890.00  BDEP-
Location  - 10(]
Model  -  1991  FORD  COF  FIRE  TRUCK
Sub-model  - G12680
Serxal/veh#-  2FDXF38GXM(A6S278

67890  00  CDEP-
e - VEH  I  C LES

06/30/1991  Life-240  MO g/111-411-92  2618

XM953-1969  CHEVROLET  FIRE  TRUCK
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  >COTJ)JTY

S13,838  DO VAL-  11818.00  BDEP-  13838  00  CDEP-
L o  C a  t  1 0n  -  10  0 Tfp  e - VEH  I  C L E SModel  - 1%9  CHEVROLET  FIRE  TRUCK
Sub-model  - XM9sl
Serial/veh#-  (E6391)825611

BAL  - 06/23/1969  Llfe-240  MO g/l+f-411  92-2618



Date  6/30/23  16  ss 53

4 82
XCO0174-1959  FORD  CEI FIRE  TRUCK
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - >COUNTY

G83320-1996  FORD  FIRE  TRUC)t
14  - - >MACH  & EQ S 1-  - >COUNTY

4 83
G39409-19!)5  CHEVROLET  FIRE  TRUCK
14  - - b0AACtt.  (- EQ S l-  - >COUNTY

487
G12681-INTERNATIC)NAL  FIRE  TRUCK
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - >COUNTY

1992  AMERTE)t  CF4000L
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - >CO{JNTY

INVENTORY  LJSTING  - VOLtJNTEER  FTRE  DEPARTMENTS

58,  700  00  VAL-  8700  00  BDEP-  8700  00  CI:)EP-  BAL-LoCat  xOn  - 10  D Te  - VEH  ICLE  SModel  - 1959  FORD CB FIRE  TRUCK
Sub-model  - XCOO174
Serlal/Veh+l-  F60D9K49014

%,000  00  VAL-  6000  00  BDEP-  3325  00  CDEP-  300  00LoCatlOn  - 100  Tpe-VEttICLES
Source  - BERNALILLO  COUli+TY
Model  - 1996  FORD  COF  FIRE  TRUCK
!iub-model  - G(1:1320
Serial/vehii-  1FDKF38F6TEB43359

519,  995  00  VAL-  199!)5  00  BDEP-  19995  DO CDEP-  BAL-Locatxon  - 100  Type-VEHICLES
xodel  - 1995  CHEVROLET  GM4 FIRE  TRUCK
Sub-model  -  G39409
Sei-141/Veh++-  1GBJK34N4SE2529S0

!) 4 0 , 5 0 0 0 0 VAL  - 4 0 5 0 0 0 0 BDEP  - 4 0 S 0 0 . 0 0 CDEP  - 3AL  -LO(al  1  0n  - 1 0 0 T)4)e  - VEttlCLESMOdel  - 198]  INTERhtAffONAL  FIE  TRUCK
Sub-model  - Gl2tii
Serial/veJ-  1HTDF227SDGB10762

S 2 4 . 5 0 0 0 0 VAL  - 2 4 5 0 0 0 0 BDEP  - 2 4 5 0 0 . 0 0 CDE P -Location  - 100  Type-VERICLES
Model  - 1992  A)IIERTEK  CF4000L
Serlal/Veh#-  2B9A2Z28S)JDO32050

Page  68

06/23/1959  Llfe-240  MO g/1#-411-9:!-2618

2375  0€ OS/30/2011  Llfe-240  MO g/111-411-92-2618

11/18/1998  Life-;10  Mo g/  l#  - 411-  92 - 2618

06/23/1992  Life-240  MO g/111-411-92-2618

0 6 /  2 3 /  2 0 0 8 Ll  f  e - 7 2 MO g /  lit-  411  9 2 - 2 618

G12674-1963  MACK  ETRE  TRUCK
14  - - )MACH  & EQ 51-  - bCOUNTY

e6,  [)00  00  VAL-  6000  00  EDEP-
Locatxon  - 100
MOdel  - 1963  MACK  FIRE  TRUCK
Sub-model  -  G12674
!ierial/veh#-  C85F1292

as/.;3/x9%  [afe-2=ro  MCI g/1 € -*ll  92-261tl

G21958-1995  FORD  COF  FIRE  TRUCK
14  - - >(AA(H  & EQ El-  - bCOUNTY

491
G12673-1981  FORD  M)tV  FIRE  TRUCK
14  - - '-lltACH  . & EQ 51-  - xCO[lTY

4 92
G629S6-2005  FREIGHTLJNER
14  - - >)AACJ4 & EQ El-  - > COilTY

S108.837  00  VAL-  108837  DO BDEP-  108837  00  CDEP-Locat  1on  100  Type  - VEH  ICLESModel  - 1995  FORD  COF FIRE  TRUCK
Sub-model  - G21958
Serral/vehti-  1F%F4'lFXSEA40410

!54 0, 5 0 0 0 0 VAL  - 4 0 5 0 0 0 0 BDE  P - 4 0 5 0 0 0 0 CDE P -Location  - 100  Type-VEHICLES
MOdel  - 1981  FORD tt[HV FIRE  TRU(X
Sub-model  - G12671
Serlal/Veh#-  lFDPF82K6Bll8921

el44.000  00  VAL-  144000  DO EIDEP-  144000  00  CDEP-Location  - 100  Type-VEI{ICLES
Model  - 2%5  FREIGHTLINER
Sub-model  - G62956
Serlal/Vehll-  IFVACYDJ')5itN%286

BAL-  08/23/1996  Life-2<0  Mo g/l++-ttll  92-2618

BELL - 08/23/1981  Life-240  MO g/1#-411-92  2618

BAL  - 08/21/2005  Llfe-120  MO g/111-411-92  2618

4 93
2001  INTERNAffONAL  FIRE  TRUCK
14  - - )MACH  & EQ 51-  - > CO(JNTY

J7G,014  GO VAL-  76014  0S  BDEP  76014  00  Cl)EP-Locat1  on  - 100  Ty  pe  - VEHI  CLE!iModel  -  2001  INTERNATIONAL  FIRE  TRUCK

0 8 /  2 3 /  2 0 01  Lx  fe  - 2 4 0 Mo q / l  +i - 411-  92 - 2 618



Date  6/30/23  16  58  53 INVENTORY  LI!)TING  - VOL{JNTEER  FIRE  I)EPI'JITMENTS
Page

Ser1a  l  /  veh  # - 1  HTSDADR  51H2  91838

*Exp  maxnt/repairs

2016  EMON  FIRE  TRUCK  ENGINE  3-3
G9  a 6 2 2
4 EN  6AAA8  0GI  0 0 0 2 2 9
14  - - >MACH  . & EQ  S l-  - >COUNTY

IIUIINTENANCE  AND  REPAIRS

HME  3 /  N  2 2 9 15
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >COUNTY

!;SOB,  383  39
Location  -
Source  -
Mode  l
Sub-model  -

Serial/veh+!-

'98,445  39

S278.513  00
Source  -
Model

Serial  /veM

VAL  -  4999  3 8 00  BDE  P - 14  S81S  25  CDE  P - 24  996  . 9 0 BAL  -100  Type  -VEHI  CLES
PETES  EQUIPMENT  INC
2 016  EMON  F I  RE  TRUCK  ENG  I  NE  3 - 3
G98622

4EN6AAA8  0GI000229

OS/16/2022

VAL-  278513.tto  BDEP-  228225  93  CDEP-  46418  83  BAL-
HME  INCORPORATED  Type-EQUTPMENT
111105

VIN  !!  2 NKJ{LJO  6 HM15  4 S 14

3 2 912 5 8 5 0 8 / 11 / 2 016 t  s f e - 2 4 0 Mo Cl / l  !t - 6 3 6 - 4 6 - 2 6 21

3868  24  07/06/:!017  life-72  MO g/l#- -01-9999



Date  6/30/23  16  58  53
I)NENTORY  LISTING  -  WIND  PILT

Page
*Add  Added  Value INSTALLATION  AND  !)TARTUP  OF  GEji+Y

EMERGENCY  BACKUP  GENERATOR
POR  THE  CAPILLA  PEA)t
911  DISPATCH  TOWER

14  - - >011ACH & EQ  51-  - >COUNTY

2019  FORD  TRAIII!)IT  CARGO  VAN
08922G

1  FTYR2  CG9  KKA703  91
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - )CO{JNTY

S 4 6 . 3 7 8 3 0 VAL  -  2 7 6 2 8 3 (] BDE  P -
VAL-  18750  00  Bl)EP-

Location  - 10
Surce  - EMERGENCY  BAC)ttJP  GENERATOR
Model  - EMERGENCY  BACKUP  GENERATOR
Sub-model  - FOR  THE  CARILIA  PEAK
Serial/veh#-  911  DISPAToi  TOWER

CDEP-  4604  72  BAL-
CDEP-  BAL-

Type-EQUIPMENT  Cki+-110145

11511  7 9 12  /  12  /  2 019  L lf  e - 7 2 Mo  g /  1  +! -
18  7 5 0 0 0 0S  /  21  /  2 0 2 0 g / l  'A - - 01-  9999

42852  00S 4 2 . 8 5 2 0 0 VAL  -
LOCatlOn  - 10
Source  - COUNTY  CLERK  VOTIG  VAN
Model  -  2019  FORD  TRAjilSlT  CARGO
Sub-model  - 08922G
Se  r1al  /  vehl+  -  1  FTYR2  CG9KKA703  91

2 2 8 5 4 4 0 CDEP  - 8 S 7 0 4 0 EIAL  -
Type-EQUTPMENT  CJ-109146

11427  20  10/21/2019  Life{O  Mo -01  9')99
10/21/2019  Lxfe{O  Mo  g/l#-

2019  FORD  F-150
08910G

IFTEWI  E S O KKE17  3 6 5
14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - > COU)JTY

3 8 0 4 8 6 3 BDE  P -3:1B.  048  63  VIIL-
Locatxon  -  10
Source  - ANIMAL  SERVICES  TRUCK
MOdel  -  2019  FORD  F-150
Sub-model  - 08910G
Serial/veh#-  lFTzWlz5oxXEzy3ss

18390  17  CDEP  - 76  09  73  BAL  -
Type-VEHICLES  CJ-110450

12  0 4 8 7 3 01  /  0 9 /  2 0 2 0 L lf  e - G O M O g /1  11 - -01-  9999

2021  CHEVROLET  TRAVERSE  AWD  4DR
1215  6G

1GNEVGKW7M  Jl  0 6 7 2 8
19-  - >VEHICLE  51-  - sCOllTY

36759  45  BDEP- 918  9 86  CDEP  - 73S1  B 9 BAL  -
Type-VEHICLES  Ck#-115374

S36.759  45  VAL-
Locatxon  - 100
Source  - CE!)  -  TILLERY  oiEVROLET
Model  -  2021  CHEVROLET  TRAVERSE  AWD  4DR
Sub  - mode  1  1215  6 G
Serial/veh#-  lGlilhVGxlaiiJl%728

20217 %  03/09/2021  Lxfe-60  Mo g/l#-  -01-9999



Date  6/30/23  16  58  53 zzyogy  LISTING  - 1/4%  FIRE  EXCISE  TAX Page 71

2016  DODGE  RAM

14  - - >MACH  & EQ  S1-  - pCOUNTY

26544  00  CDEP-  BAL-

Type  - VEHI  CLE!)  Ck  # - 98111

6 2 6 . S 4 4 0 0 Vlll  -
Locatxon  - 100

Source  - COOPERATIVE  EIJUCATIONAL  SERVICES
MOdel  - 2016  DODGE  POLICE  TRUCK  V-8  HEMI
Sub-model  - G99520

Sersa1  /  ve  h@ - 1C6  RR 7XT4GS  197  217

06/30/2017  Life-60  Mo g/  1 +i 41  x - e.i  2 61  e

7979  98  CDEP-  1053  96  BAL-

Type-VEHICLES  Ck#-12492

5 2 6 S 9 . 0 3 3 9 4 VAL  - 9 0 3 3 . 9 4
QUANTIFTT  TIIT,  ROLLER  CASE,  KEY  Source  - L N CURTIS  & SONS

BOARD.  POWER StJPPLY  FIT  TRACK  SO  Model  - QUANTIFIT  RESP  FIT  TEST  SYSTEM
FTWARE.  USB  CAELE.  TRIP%E  TUBE

14  - - pMACH.  & EQ  51-  - bCOUh+TY

01/09/2018  Llfe-60  MO g/l!l  -01-9999

"Add  Added  Value

'Add  Mded  Value

'Add  Added  Value
*Add  Added  Value

'Exp  maint/repairs
'Exp  maxnl/repairs

"Exp  maint/repairs

aExp  maint/repairs

"Exp  maine/repairs

CAMERA  SECURITY  SYSTEM

NETWORK  CONFIGURATION

CHAIN  LINK  FENCE  PRASE  1
CHAIN  LINK  FENCE  PHASE  II

EM / EVIDENCE  & INVESTIGATIONS
9 0 3 A  ST  HWY  41

ESTAlltCIA  N1T187016

1  2 - - >BUI  LDINGS  El-  - >COUNTY

REPAINTING  FIE  ADMIN

nilSTALL  SUSPEIill)EC  CEILING  WALL
REPLACE  EVAP  COOLERS

NEW  INTERIOR  WALLS/SHEETROCK
HVAC  ISTALL/REPAIRS

!;435,815  27

Locat  ion

Source

Model

Sub-model

Serial/veh#-

%  , 904  0S
571188  BG
!)7.  759.84

:)5.936  56

S32.157  24

VAL-  279212  42  BDEP-  24431  09  CDEP-  6980  31  BAL-

VAL  - 91  € 8 55  BDEP  - CDEP  - BAL  -

VAL  - 12  796  81  BDE  P - CDE  P -  BAL  -

VAL-  47602  50  BDEP-  CDEP-  EIAL-

VAL  - 2 724  8 4 4 BDEP  - CDEP  -  BAL  -

05  Type  - EQUI  PME)JT  Ck  #-10  6102
NM  ABSTRACT  COMPANY.  INC

ACQUISITION  OF  REAL  PROPERTY

TR  H WITIIIN  SW 1/4  szcarzon
1,  TOW)JSHIP  6 NORTH  PJJIIGE

xi/oi/.io;io

03/19/2020

09/25/2019

11/23/2021
06/29/2023

2 4 7 8 0 1  0 2 12  /  19  /  2 018  Ll  f  e - 4 8 0 MO g /  l  # - 411-  9 2 - 2 611
9108  55  o5  /  10  /  2022  g/  l  # - 411-  92  - 26sz

12  7 g 6 )l 1  0 6 /  15  /  2 02  2 g /  l  # - 411-  9;  - 2 611

4 "r  ti o.a s o 0 6 /  ;  s /  2 o 2 2 g/  r  ++ - =i s s - 92  - 2 611
2 7 2 4 s 4 4 0 6 /2  7 /2  o 2 3 g/  r  +t - 411  92 - 2 611

'Add  Added  Value

546

EMERGENCY  EQUIPME)JT
FD  11

14  - - >)ilACH  & EQ  51-  - >COUNTY

31094  00  BDEP-

8393.9]  BDEP-

S 3 9 . 4 8 7 9 3 VAL  -
VAL  -

Locatxon  - 05

Source  - 2019  CHEVROLET  SILVERADO

Model  - 2500  CREW  CAEI  4X4  (RED)
Sub-model  - 06655G

Serial/veh)t-  1GC1KREGOKF133429

22284  € 3 CDEP-  6218  80  EIAL-  2591  17  11/2o/2018  Life-60  MO g/11+-411-92-2618
CDEP  -  BAL  - B 3 9 3 9 3 0 5 /  3 0 /  2 019  g / l  '-  - 411-  9 2 - 2 618

Type  - BUI  LDING!)  /  BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS  Ck  #-10  5 8 0 0

"Add  Added  Value
547

EMERGENCY  EQUIPMENT
FD  10

14  - - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >  CO(JNTY

31094  00  BDEP-

8393  93  BDEP-
S 3 9. 4 8 7 9 3 VAL  -

VAL-

Locat  ion  0 5

Source  - 2019  CHEVROLET  !JLVERAIDO

Model  - 2500  CREW  CAB  4X4  (ltTHITEt
Sub-model  - 06656G

Serial/veh+i-  IGCI)G'tEGXKFl7880l

19692  87  CDEP-  6218  80  BAL-

CDEP-  BAL-

Type  - Ck  #-10  710  4

5182  33  04/01/2019  Llfe-60  MO g/1#-411  92-2618
s 3 9 3 9]  0 5 /  3 0 /2  o z g g/  1 h -i z z g :  - 2 61  a

1610  40  CDEP-  460  11

Type-  Ck++-105919
TALL  9 GUAGE  CHAIN

5 6 2 e 9. 2 0 2 2 8 VAL  -
360'  OF  6'  TALL  9 GUAGE  CHAIN  LOCatlOn  - OS

LINK  FENCE  Source  - 3);0'  OF  6

RAZOR  RIBON  247'  EXISTING  FENCE  Model  - LIN)t  FENCE

14  - - bMACH  & EQ  51-  - > CO{JNTY  Siub  - mode1  - RAZOR  RI  BEION  24  7 ' EX  IST  ING  FENCE

Serxal/veh#-  16'X16'  DRIVE  GATE

7131  7 7 12  /  0 6 /  2 018  Ll  f  e - 2 4 0 MO g/l#  411-92-2618

POWER  PRO  XT  GtJRNEY

091141201

14  - >MACH  & EQ  51-  - >  CO(JIJTY

9000  00S 9 . 0 0 0 . 0 0 VAL  -
Location  - 10

Source  - POWER  PRO  XT  G(JRNEY

Se  l'l  al  /  veh  h - 0 911412  01

4150  00  CDEP-  1800  00  BAL-  2850  00  01/07/2020  Llfe-61)  MO
Type-BUILDIGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS  CJ-110418

qr  l  tt - 411  - 92 - 2 618



6/30/23  16  58  53 INVE)JTORY  flISTING  - 1/4%  FIRE  EXCISE  TAjX Page

POWER PRO XT  GURNEY
091241260
14  - - >MACH  & EQ S 1-  - >COUNTY

9000  0F)e 9 . 0 0 0 0 0 VAL  -
Location  - 10
Source  - POWER PRO XT  GURNEY
Serlal/Veh+l-  0912412GO

4350  00  CDEP-  1800  00  BAL-
Type  - EQUI  PMENT  Ck  #-110  418

01 /  0 7 /  2 0 2 0 L lf  e - 6 0 MO q/  l#  - a 11-  92 - 2 6 is

*Add  Added  Value BRUSH  TRUCK  EQUIPMENT  TYPE  6
TYPE  6 BRUSH  TRUCK  DISTaRICT
0 8 911G
1 FDOW5HT4  KEF48837
14  - - >MA(At  & EQ 51-  - >COUNTY

91%j80  00

LoCallOn
Source
Mode  1
Sub  - mode  l

Serial/veh#-

51869  00  BDEP-
54511  00  BDEP-

30256  92  CDEP-  1[)373  80  BAL-
CDEP-  BAL-

Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck+l-108349

VAL  -
VAL  -
10
2019  FORD  SUPER  DUTY  F5S0
TYPE  6 BRUSH  TRUCK  DISTRICT  4
08911G
l  FD 0 W5 HT  4 KE F 4 8 8 3 7

112]8  28  07/18/2019  Lafe-60  MO g/l'l-qlz-92-2618
54 511  0 0 0 5 /  12  /  2 0 2 0 g / lit  - 411  - 9 2 - 2 G 1 B

2009  FORD  F3%
TYPE  1  COACI{  WHEELED  AMB[JLllNCE
1 FDLF  3 6 R 4 9 E A9  110  7
14  - - x)'IACH  & EQ 51-  - sCO{JNTY

1048]  33  CDEP-  3700  00  BAL-
Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#-108762

S 18  . 5 0 0 0 0 VAL  -
Locatxon  - 10
Source  - 2009  FORD  F350
MOdel  -  TYPE  1  COACH  OJHEELED AMBI)LANCE
Serial/veh@-  1FDLF36R49EA91107

4 3 1 G 6 7 0 8 /  2 9 /  2 019  Ll  f  e - 6 0 Mo q /  l  kl - 411-  9 2 - 2 618

*Add  Added  Value
*Add  Added  Value

EMERGENCY  LIGHT5/SIRENS
HARRIS  MULTIBAND  MOBILE  RADIO
TCFD  - 2020  RAM 2500  CREW 4X4
112  61G
3 C6tJR5  CL4  LG2  B 2 4 4 9
19  - - >VEH  ICLE  56 - - > STATE

44866  00  BDEP-
13774  39  BDEP-

6 0 S 9 8 8 BDE P -

S 6 4 . 7 0 0 2 7 VAL  -
VAL  -
VAL  -

Location  - 91
Source  - MELLOY  DODGE
Model  -  TCFD  - 2020  RAM 250a
Sub-model  - 11%1G
Serial/veh#-  IC6UR5CL4LG282449

13459  80  CDEP-  897]  20  BAL-
CDEP-  BAL-
CDEP  - BAL  -

Type-EQUIPMENT  Ck#-114402

2 24 3 3 0 0 12  /  15  /  2 02 0 Ll  fe  - (s O Mo g/  l  !i - 411-  92 - 2 618
13  7 74 . 3 9 0 3 /  18  /  2 0 21  g /  l  # - 411-  92 - 2 618

G o s e s s 0 3 /  3 0 /  2 o '  z q/  111- 411-  92 - 2 6 s 8

6 3 3 S62  , 2S0  00  VAL  - 62250  00
2002  PIERCE  QUANTII  61'  SKY  BOOM Locatxon  - 91
PIERCE  BUILD  t+ 13221-0.!  Source  - FIRETRUCKS  (J)JLIMITED  LIC
4P1CTO2S42AOO2125  MOdel  -  2002  PIERCE  QUAIIITUM  61
14  - - )MACH  s EQ 56 - - >  !)TATE  Sub  - mode  l  -  PI  ERCE  BUILD  +l z32  21-  02

Serial/veh#-  =PlCTO2Sq2A[)02325

1:!9!;8  75  CDEP-  10375  00  BAL-
Type-EQUIPMEfilT  Ck#-115079

3 8 9 0 6 2 5 0 2 /  11  /  2 0 21  Ll  fe  - 7 2 Mo g/  l  '1 - 411-  92 - 2 618



6/xo/:ia  xsss  s3  IINENTORY  LISTING  - 911-DISPATCH  CENTER
 Page  T3

52 §21,393 00 VAL- 2139]  00  B[)EP-  21393  00  CDEP-  08/13/2009  Llfe-72  MO g/111-911-80-2618

G78309-2009  CHEVROLET  IMPAL!i  fiT  Location  - 100  rype-z@uxpxzwr

14  - - 5MACH  & EQ 51-  - xCOUNTY  Source  - TILLERY  CHEVROLET  GMC

Model  - 2009  CHEVROLET  IMPllLA  LT

Sub-model  - G78309

Serial/vehl+-  2G1WT5')Klgll50621

14G

*xtiti  Aaded  Value  ASPRALT  puKING  LOT  %14,718 85 VAL- 443205 43 BDEP- 132038 28 CDEP- 11080 14 BAL- 300087 01 07/01/2010 Life-480 MO g/111-636-46-2608
vAL-  7!;253 38  BDEP-  CDEP-  BAL-  75253  38  09/29/2021  g/1#-636-46-2608

*Add Added Value  NEW EIACKUP GENERATOR VAL- 38149.60  BDEP- CDEP-  3AL-  38149  60  06/15/2022  g/1#-636-46-2608

TORRANCE COUNTY DISPATCH  CENTER  LoCatlOn  - OS T7pe-VEHICLES

752  SALT  MISSIONS  TRAIL  Source  - NEW MEXICO  FINANCE  AUTjtORITY

12  - - >BUTLDING53  i51-  - )COUNTY

*EXp  maxnt/repairs  ELECTRICAL  INFRA  FOR WELL  911,487  53  10/21/2019

*EXp  maxnt/repaxrs  REPMCE  ASCO  300  TRANSFER  SWITCH  S7.496  91  04/13/2021

"Exp  maxne/repaxrs  HVAC REPLACEMENT!i  539.  126  00  08/23/2022

2 67
REPEATER
14  - - >MACH  & EQ 51-  - >CO[ITY

S 13  , 5 71  0 0 VAL  - 13  5 71.  O D

Location  - 100

Model  -  REPEATER

Serlal/Veh#-  474CHHO065

13571  00  CDEP-  BAL-

Type-BUILII)IGS/BLDG  IMPROVEMENTS
06/30/2008  Llfe-72  MO g/1#-636-46-2608

268
REPEATER
14  - - )MACH  & EQ 51-  - >COlnllTY

Sll  , 571
Locati.on  -

Mode  I

Serxal/veh#-

VAL  - l  3 S71  00

100
REPEATER
4 7 4 CHH 0 0 6 6

13571  00  CDEP-
Tpe  - EQUI  PMENT

06130}200B  Life-72  MO g/1!!-616-46-2608

419

*Exp  maint/repairs

MlTIJURISDICTIONAL  CAD  SYSTEM

14  - - >MACH  & EQ S1-  - > COUNTY

UP!)  (CAD)  REPLACEMENT

e319,700  14  VAL-  269265  70  BDEP-

Location  - 100

Source  - INTELLI(HOICE  INC

sso,qaq  44  08/22/2022

161  S 5 9 4 2 (DE  P - 2 6 9 2 6 5 7

Type  - EQUI  PME)JT
)i077g  71  06/o8/zOlfi  Life-120  Mo  g/1#-803-59-2628

4 98
2016  DODGE  RAM 1500

14  - - >MA(H  & EQ S 1-  - >COIITY

S26,554  DO VAL-  26554  00  BDEP  26554  00  CDEP-  iL-

LocaeI  on  - 1 D D Type  - EQUI  PMENT  Ck++ - 98111

Source  COOPERATIVE  EDUCATIONAL  SERVICES

MOdel  - 2016  DODGE  TRUCK  DISPATCH

Sub-model  - G99522

Serial/veh)l-  1CR6RR7XT90!)200581

REPORT  SELECffON  IS

All  Departmentsa07/01/2022  tO  €6/30/2023.AddS-Y.nlts-Y.crnT-Y.fm-5000  00  e0-999999999.99



g-II "N
uzall vpua8y



May  31, 2023

Torrance  County  Commissioners

Ryan Schwebach

Kevin  McCall

Samuel  D Schropp

The undersigned  property  owners  within  the  area of  Exit 203 (LongHorn)  are requesting  the  commission
to drop  the  D3 Zoning  from  the  commercial  property  and convert  it to D2 Zoning.

This  request  is to protect  the  value  of  commercial  property.  The atmosphere,  and cleanliness  of  the  area.
To promote  growth  both  residential  and commercial  in the  county.

Bold  -  D3 Property

Donald  and Carol  Ansley

Pa Box 1977

Moriarty,  NM 87035

sos  934  5460

575 472 1134

RO17643(27.27ac)  RO30279(23.41ac)

Shedarom  LLC RO16832  (4.72ac)  RO20735(2.71ac)
5815  Menaul  Blvd NE

Albuquerque,  NM 87110-3237

RO26581(7.44aC)

Longhorn  Holding  LTD Co

10600  Menaul  Blvd NE

Albuquerque,  NM 87112

Terry  White

505 237  2225

RO26580  (5.25ac)



X"i.r;2qs:r-,=r;. .. I 5A,., .  .  . ,  . ...  l,,,_;( {. , ,  _ .; . ' _. i_ i -  -  _"' . ' )  a '-  . _.  l"l"."  . i " 4 ' I "  '  I  '  ..

Wj.-.".: a"

?,'  ai!rl- ",i  'J"'aaaa"t'T'!'[1

"'.J'  :l
IT:JIi'!mF-!7tl.s."+51;qHq.;inj

I=,(.a  . -
- i . = ,  A.

;.iis,.)h*i4.iilArK!'iii
"(  l  ,  i

' I .  "  _ . 
atai(l  *'!8W41r! :""'-J:""1

'(al'ff4:#!J:'a,,;7t!JiJ#Q;7;gr  :;F  .JI+.TFT'lFTWi .  ..  . -  . - l  Y j  -  i '  :.'  il'   _ . ,  r  '."  -  . '  . "  . I
i ."  i,'  ,l'aa"'  - ,l""a'  i','a.y,..,," t,. ' - . .  . ,,"  l

(l!. .== r, -i

: ;"

* .. .. : . } :: .': i, I .la'a .11ff,ai:l T 'llll. . } i:+ l:  .-  0 .J. -i }a.  ,, , ,  :  ,  .0.   ,  ,  -  .

' - '. - . ." " a €' " "' " l" :a " ' . l'l  !  "  _  -l  .... i . , . I :.  . . ,  i -'  

:aa- ' _ ) I. '.: ,l"' " ' l," l j, :, ,:.:"'l"' :. l:,l:  ' :  '.  :  _ .,l'a - ':...':""" :l Ta 'f"':.",' ,l"'
"':,,""=4,"i'al"i,,,'a"ii,i,""i"  "',ta:,u"

'  'J ', ', " l.""  - r!t  i'ps'gt"iJj)8Paiii'.  -  .

ei"  ._

l :' ," or' "', ; . ." a ' -,%' :_  -  ,a" ' - ' :. '  ,': - "  t'g ;Ill'
; '..'.... :i,,:; a-'-_7';.. _':4!!t:".-Ix"-'-,

"a...a"'a"  ' _ a'  ai(t  "  "  - -  ' a' " N"Zl  "   "'  "'   "  i  "   " - a-', S  "  :  '  "  "  (  '   ,  -.}

' - ,:. ...,,%. "  - . - "  : '

N.',.-t. ' l-  s'
I

t" "'i'.i  ' . l 'aai, ..

, I. ,i)pa,  .,"
a "  '  l-  }  ...a" i;,::,-77

' av k4;11'*, ,"'

. Ii

{"'ilS'.':if.ai  '-

;,  ( . , 11.Wa
a_ %;';/;'   

>a' " "l  ' "-"

!!  i'a.'i!tl
m

ai liI ,l.,.'  . _ ii' Ih' li,.la il61.
m

 I 1,  :T.}.

I  -  - -'I' _ '=-=z -. -  :.. -' :'. s_ % /  ffl,  ''%)1.14

7{ ""

: ..ll.:,v" t. ., f! 1

I . lji;,>,)7
l,:  4,

i "  i . i"'; t -i ""  'al. - ,0 14

,li'i'.;

* C. '

li a, f laaaaa..l'

!'i.-tW)  " ffl " f!(,  ,.ln(j.  ;; I 14

ar'o' ;j'-:'-a   '7'a",

__.l
'F")la'

}, i,{    .1  ;

"  "  & '-a= !;.  O(li  a ' :."" "  "  11%'( :  '
}l  

fi.', .  ,-, "' a

" "'Ol i  ,:l(-

"  .;,, _'lfL.-,"'="L
S . I

li Li

I
H

i""  " -' --  -  : -.r..  !.  L  4aY< i-.al j I
.%,ra,'iXl."._'MW57'm

=,a7iB-liP-F% lmil-'.  !Tllll a "  /-  "  ' Q... J
m- ,J '1, I .;lt'"'i..,," ' ,:.;i.i :_ ,..,l' .1

)
%-" " I " "' "  " "  " - -"--  j , . v I !'-)'9  ': , - a'i+' A , '-' --  - ,.. l'  ,oA'jl 2'=':-  "";=i.  =.-""";7= "/"z',"i,"(

'%L

d'

'r

J.
---  """   =----

" ' : ' "':D""3')') ' ""  " '! o "-:' " ':i""" ' t" ' al" ' :ilW" " '-"l.-  -  _.'!.  - r".  =  '  J;zli  '  .. q   . "

,  ),
'l I

I

,l  j

I

-)L

J4
a,

I

i

._  I

[74,

I

ail.  ,?'r,'.',, "+uxtu' _. =7.a=.aa _-ssat;'1*(,l'_,la,  " " ffl"' }'S ,"':-'  a.e.:a'  ==.

'1'_;"  "  i

i.  . .,,l_.%ltti+%i  - ..'.: . ' ". . .OH4ir!.. "" "  j  ti:.%',-  +) _ #,J  J .- . '-.-'i""J'-
_ , 'a .  .:lt),  .i  "

1,  =:' - '- , !
/'

._l .,
I[i:"1,

I

 __+,    i sl  ri II ffl  17 81
w  i i fl91  11811 lffi  1111 II 'l I Ijji ' "'  ffi'  _ iiui  i&  "  '

I k  - "  - "  a- ' _' b/""  '-- "-'-  ' -" "'- -a"' a' ""' --''%,,

a a. H II 111Hla l-.  T" . _ . D 2 , i

.1

I7,,,""J-":'it,,'-Y,Z"('%i>y,,"':"o.i'i;li';')'t"::i,'/h'fF'at,"-s,>'L,,,i'ai'y-,i:4;';!i,,,,,.,""1;")41,,:"Jl-J-':"";"'1,,"':Ji"-J:;';_',"i7:(11sl!1,1"'W,l,,"i:yll"
"  i ra

i L - _, 7ai .,  ,  ,l. .-l)-
§N,%;,"'

ai"i'ra"'-l,f::a'i"5:"i'i:)'f':"'J":"a::'71-%,!'i,_'G,,)"""'i:a(,'alG:"'oi:r,lr::,,"il',""':--'-,,'a":"},,,'i,,,,,;,,!:"L%'l%,l""'(,,;l,l::,,i,;ai)5,,';l_l';;',1,d01,,%"J,.a>l:,J:'_k:g,,15,1<l,11,,(,,la_t;,,7,_,
':i:  -":a'g"!J"J"a;*'l:!'-tltl7-)':'-; 1 y,._'rei.': ';:i  -"' - : ;:'-  l'-'itl -'4_  ;;t'(:" ', {J:;:_r,'  l,,a 'i'::4'r' a:-,a

,",L' )i:,:'l,'.'_:':'31,;ali a ',:'?"',',;,i2,J',,.a'
 !  -. _'5.,,"'(,

 .,:ll_",,,,'in',j,,(;,_.":: .,,'.:(lll'.:.,Wly3

,: ' 11 ':.i <In : -" 1, a;,
 i , 11' (,l"

 slla' 7(+;:':, %'l,&. 'l :l;  '.ia i:i ;11:. S.;l ,; l" * )I,,,'S  ,,:'ay_ '+. -.7s'

alll"':a("""='aJ:,""':".,lla""I'ii":.,;,y'a"':.,llo':"""':"'i"':'llo":"--,'ii"i(1,1""il:11(a.ls(IJ"a""'111.1,lll"':"a':'iJJ""J:">l"'l"Jl:l,""'al,l:
ffi=-===-.-.=-=-===-==

 -..."  aS" ' (  aa i ,.'  l'-(  ;  .+.  ,,,"  al;'al
r ,

 4. a i ' . . - 'i i il_ 1, :  1, i . , r 10 . .1'  h
il"  - '  a-  ' i :  i i ' i '

Il'_  ' =  -l+lal
1"  ' s  - -  -  _l i '  a a  '  '

I "  I '  l  +a 'J:"  H 4il  % ' -  ,1 ,Ho  l _ ,"

l 'l  :l  'b i'%_7 o' a'i'aa;;:'l' "'-{  ' ;.  _ :' Y:"'1:lte)S 'i IA )IA{ :A-,I :t)}*h'  . "(t.  )€a5," .a'l. ' };ip,j ';. a '  - _ js 1(_1911,,...,' -%. .l )i av itv l 1, (,il,,.  .i l' !: l-";II:  %l-

 ' " ":"+a'ta ( -l  'I"
j -'  ',@' ,"  :"  ,  ]"  ':'  . -:  ' a

",  :  .  _'.! '  13-  :,  0 -,  1=_

"':- :' (,  _' - :ai,'i "  ';,,"  

J a:, j- : , .1; lit.

!'  l  . '  I . , '   , ,'   , ,,' -

J4a(,:, '  )i  4 -fa a .,l'
i  J  ...  H ,  -

1:"(tJ::IJI::a'(::=

l.-:t=.=,.::=,=,..;-:.

.k'*.  -,  ji,  =  ,i;.4-:'
a ]  a- a "  i _ a-  a-'-l}'.,

,':l,il,l,,';tL;,;5; '1,lx,,;:.;;,5(l:ly,,l,l>l!;,,7;,ltl";-,l,II,llli, +,llI_'_,;, ,;,.al;:':'l",_;11,,'!,k:-f(,:.._a""J" i. I-=i 41'l,: .:a  ,  '__l,,%'ll, _s .
 I,a -la,  _ I

r:,t_41,1,,,Slij5';,a_J,;t:,.1";'a_il"oJa,l_,ll'*.!l(.,"ti":it)?,:,',1,';.i.-IT,':',i7L"+a,lorxl"'ii:'-i',l%'a'lllJ,,'sl,.'_lH:';-:_a
,yllili  :, _ ,  ' a_ a-: : ' ,l l,-a":  <l-!:. ,,a'aa  +-  T - y_ i X_'.a;  p - g aala i --  i il

:,)II,,,,:," ;a,  I,oi .,a'i,Ill,,,'li21!t l:,  ,,a yi--l,l" i  ,:,,'i   aa lft ',-:  ia' , Iai. +

T) %,,, :,"-:-.=h.:,,,,,"'
 =  _,'.:%-:::

 ,,"sl,, [,'  :s. ., Is :;l;a:_iiva l'? '==.,',::'5;
 _':-a,,l'-l,: . -, q- '44-,'J

,,,o':.i J-."" ?a:.i 'T'v,. 4  i"'. -, -'i,,""  :  a I
}  ,   '  I , . * _7

i;aaaa (. ' -{a 'R l ,'i"""l:.' a a;' ":ill: ":"  1.'  i. a I  '-  a '  I' /  ' (  - -!  -i "  - "  - ' -.  ,.a -a _

"  il"  "  " - ia:a" ' fi :."}'i"a :! . i
a " i '-  a "  ' "J  : a 'e' ""  a_ : ' l:ii '.  '
::-....=:4':,  :.',:.  ..4

;":"'a' )f""!""a Ih" :'i:"-'Ja -'l' :J'::"i':' ;": :s,"': I
j51llq.' (:y,,, K_.:\. :li, ,,Al_.' a " ' -, 4 I  _ :;  4 L ,,.'l 4 , _ I l  ' y :." ' : l'

!(,  :  :ii{  _ i.':  '  }a  _  y. a l':' ( _ -)i{ "  iill  '_  ,  l '  i ,"a l)

1.  y  -'  .' i_  , I a. ,' : ,,a >i'- 0 -  ' i
,!'i _"'.":'-""i'i'.",'i"a-""':-"-"'li"';"'"""""a:a:"

I i  '  i l  /  ' a   ' - 'i i i a
 - - 

-  "  '  i"  i i '  a ' 1 al _aa t "  .  " l# g  "  a  "  "  al . I '  :  .  l,:.  :,  ,1,,j61a.. . .,
','-l-'i';ia_a:'-ii"";i;  ,."  i'a"ill,l:+,,,-":-,,"',"t:i,!'-'s'"o ii+:a"n"  t-"  :i,,,i.i':iS"'a"":""' :,, l," 'iallip  '.i':',,I,,.,"""  ),""";,,""i'i""ia"a

#'ffll  "  "  i - --  s.  il  _
'i" a. '  I - '  :"  t+  '  *i :a  + "  -  r  %'J  "  - aa ' "i  i

rl,'5ai,%"yx,'-,4i'y,tiil+'.7a;..l'i,,-),Ba,l5(l,;*,.

: " 'l""  :,,-"""""t';
 )S!"7,%"'J""1:"'fah..%l,"'a ?;,  

.',i  ilJ:. 'i. :llll".'_lt;0111,II"
- i ., t , li?=r,  if ,ai ti5,fli aa I , _} "  al  'a 'l _ . a :i_'i t, . i_ ' il) J i _ ii-+ _ , [ i I , .'  i 1 'l!  a as -  a a

_I

'n
l..

r

r;'p

'.  I  (, ;  K 'l a .1 l  I ', "  (l -a  .  i ?l  Aj'; ilzgi))l'ilH;:-_'it-,)'(,'%;s.'H;'eaiiv'  "  ":""a:ria'i':ai'i  '  -'-""

I
I,:5<):-_Qli I a  K;',iri,-',,!F,111%,'%8:i_?";i","a;'- l' t-,

 Q,,,,g

 ':i,,af,i:")::a,5+:?,%'

 i ': i .'1 if  11, ;,ia,-":""ci l"a " i_, ,': :'a'!7'a:' tz i"': n:-i  :a'= '2" p' 1,':::i:,'a';a-,i;; .,'a'.I:-,-S -,, J:J "'tJ: l"'  i,'f ":>'::'Jl::","ir_J'\': _l?_,,a; a ':'aa,>'%-', ,J'):
i"ir,l_a"",,:,4L!,'A;'l-"-%zli,N.fla'. @y_lll)_J",'-II,ai_':i,-it'ila_l':,,,,,",)_..  ,l""a'%'<,,  ' 17  1, a:i .;. l,, , . l-ffl  ,:  

:w:}  J  j  H,;, , 
3<4,  ,,'b"a71l" '  ,,:1,,,,%l,II,'a-,,l,s,,,"' i

 -:':  I  %,,l,,, ;  ') 1.  ,'-4  :
a '  .-, il.},;  ! - +i  9:< ,.  ::'  Jll'.'_  ' . ,....., aji4 ;i  i - .. " Q-_l.ll  -Akl"  ' 6_;v4a=)r.;_  l ,. ._2a;4ii=h . . wyais   . , = ; ."  -= "=  t:.+  "  - ..=.  ;-..  _. -  I

I

Ri



Agenda  Item

No. 21-C



Agenda Item

No. 11-D



3-II 'Offl
utalz vpua8y



Michelle  Lujan  Grisham

Governor
David  Dye

Cabinet  Secretary

Ali  Rye

Deputy  Cabtnet Secretar5r
Carla  Walton

Deputy  Cabinet  Secretary

DEPARTMENT  OF HOMELAND  SECURITY
AND  EMERGENCY  MANAGEMENT

June  30, 2023

Samantha  O'Dell,  Emergency  Manager

Torrance  County,  Torrance  County

205  S. Ninth  Street

Estancia,  NM  87016

Dear  Samantha  O'Dell,

The New Mexico  Department  of Hometand  Security  and Emergency  Management  (DHSEM) is
pleased  to announce  the 2023 Emergency  Management  Performance  Grant  (EMPG) approved
fu nding  award  for  Torrance  County.

Torrance  County  has been awarded  Salary and Benefits  of S38,770.50  federal  share with a
required  match  of 638,770.50.

The  EMPG Sub-grant  Agreement  is anticipated  to be distributed  in late  July, after  DHSEM receives
the  award  from FEMA. Please contact  Valli Wasp, Grants Support  Unit Manager,  by emaii
valli.waspl@dhsem.nm.gov,  or mobile  phone  (505) 231-4995  if you have any questions.

We  look  forward  to continuing  a successful  partnership.

Respectfuily,

(i  (o
Carla M. Walton

Deputy  Cabinet  Secretary  for  Administration

P.0. Box  27111  * Santa  Fe * New  Mexico  * 87502
Office:  505-476-9600  * Fax: 505-476-9650



Agenda  Item

No.  11-F



NEW  MEXICO
Department  of  Health
Public  Health  Division

MICHELLE  LUJAN  GRISHAM

Governor

PATRICK  M  ALLEN
Cabinet  Secretary

July 5, 2023

Janice Barela
Torrance  Corinty
p.o.  Box  48
Estancia,  NM  87016

jbarela@tcnm.us

Dear Janice Barela:

The New  Mexico  Depaitment  of  Healtli's  Office  of  Primary  Care and Rural  Health  (OPCRH)
has completed  its evaluation  of  tlie proposal  submitted  for  the Rural  Primary  Healtli  Care Act
(RPHCA)  through  the Health  Care Exemption  (HCE)  process. The OPCRE-I evaluated  your
proposal  based on l)  application  completeness;  2) ensuring  all mandatory  suppoiting
documentation  was included  and were appropriate/acceptable  and the most current;  and 3)
request was acceptable  eligible  items/uses  of  expenditures.

We are pleased  to inform  you that Torrance  County  Commission  has been awarded  a contract
through  the HCE  process. The contract  term  will  be from  July 1, 2023 (or  when  the contract  is
executed)  - June 30, 2024 in tbe amount  of  $101,124.00.

The Division  requests a written  acceptance  of  this award letter  signed by the person authorized  to
accept or decline  within  seven (7) calendar  days upon receipt  of  this letter.  The process must
occur  in a timely  manner  to finalize  the contract.

[!Accept

Hneofff'L Aj4-pt  or Decline
'[,5'20Z3

Date

Should  you have any questions  regarding  this award letter,  please contact  Crystal  Begay  at
crystal.begay@doli.nm.gov or (505) 699-8911.

Sincerely,

'-r'%
Crystal  Begay

Director,  Office  of  Primary  Care and Rural  Health

PUBLIC HEALTH D1VlSION
1190  St. Francis Dr., Suite :LO50 * t=i.o. Box 261:LO * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502

(505) 827-2389 a FAX: (505) 827-2329 a www.nmhealth.org



Agenda  Item

No.  11-G



4 Requtsfjan Manager 23-01767 - H ANNUAL CONFERENCE
 -  []  X

E'!I Saveand Clots a  SaVe and N&ti @ Delta i €f5' i':intSCtllen ) @ Help J:& Load Template N COp7 Front Reqllisitton 441 a Dociiinenti(l) + I < < > >i
vendorName: NEWMEXICOCOIINTIES mGALlSTEOST I%_qeB_uiineuAddresi ;Amouiit:  - 5275,,IH

j Ve  11(l 0 r N  (1171 51_r: l  7  7   hANllA  r t.  NM I! I bl)  l
VendorSst  01  U"A

Ap__proval Sta!us: Waiting for Approval ' l _____ _ __ ' .
e"!'_'i tlumbet j3-01767 '____'mi_5'

I 2"'E"'_ . Dpwlttllon 9Jtl ANNllALCONF____EP.ENCE_
 II 11"'_'2r,",::',a".___ Deparknserri Assessor-Assessor j  Q

 I

I =EEE-=- EE,, Z-J-  I
E:-:::----  --:,...,,,............. II "'No"7 Vendor 177aNPA)AEXR_DCOLINTIES / Q

 II :,:',':';:
I &iedonBld/Oiyie Ll
I
I

Detailed  Descnptiiin  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -   --  -  -  -  -  -_____-____  __  ________________   _______  _

€ ONFEFtE}ICE  REGISTRATTON  FOR.IESSIE  LljCERO

I
I
I
I

I

I

I

-   - I



Linda  L Gallegos

Torrance  County

Pa  Box  258

Estancia  NM 87016

15756437537

Igallegos@tcnm.us

Roberta  Lujan

New  Mexico  Counties
444  Galisteq  Street
Santa  Fe, NM  87501
505-983-210"i

Fax:  505-983-4396

rlujan@nmcounties.org

(-fpqgi00-Registr4n't(LlindffrL,qall%)i ,"  '."  "' 4 . r'

oroe%"'oic? /
TOW%m/ ,Me, hAmrdfere,/

' mt

}'%
Wedn_aYi
Ag@!'T2, 2023 #-oh ?hargeheglstra%m#itemfflOO1"! ffi.oc

Order  Date Invoice  #
Order

Type
Item Item  Type

Amt

Ordered
Amt
Paid

Wednesday,

April  12, 2023
AC2022-042023-0638-0608

Offline
Charge

Conference
Registration

Admission
Item $275.00 $0.00

.}  -,  -- h  "l

-&
ia  4  € .aJ

8

Amti

<#rda%rel '
'ArAt
6iH" e;,al

-  1

Total ffiO  $0.00 M



Agenda  Item

No.  12-A



Agenda  Item

No.  12-B



Agenda  Item

No.  13



Agenda  Item

No.  24



Agenda  Item

No. 15



OCa!

ra  a ]

iaA

Agenda  Item

No.  16




